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Under the program (thé”togram”) described in this base prospectus (tBase Prospectuy, Morgan Stanley
("Morgan Stanley'), Morgan Stanley & @. International plc (MSI plc"), Morgan Stanley (Jersey) Limited
("Morgan Stanley Jersey) and Morgan Stanley B.V. ISBV") or any of Morgan Stanley's subsidiaries that
accedes to the Program (each, &dditional Issuer' and, together with Morgan StanleMSI plc, Morgan
Stanley Jersey and MSBV, thisSuers' and each, anl8suer’) may offer from time to time Series A Notes and
Series B Notes (together, thidotes'), Warrants (theWarrants") and Certificates(the "Certificates"). Notes,
Warrants and Certificates shall be referred to collectivelyPasgram Securities' in this Base Prospectusach
Additional Issuer shall prepare a base peusps.

References herein to "this Base Prospectus” shall, where applicable, be deemed to be references to this Base
Prospectus as supplemented or amended from time to time. To the extent not set forth in this Base Prospectus,
the specific terms of argragramSecuritieswill be included in the appropriate Final Terms.

The payment of all amounts due in respedPafgramSecuritiesssued by Morgan Stanley Jersey, MSBV or an
Additional Issuer will, unless specified otherwise in the appropriate Final Tetritstbe case of an Additional

Issuer, in the accession agreement pursuant to which such Additional Issuer accedes to the Program, be
unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by Morgan Stanley (in such capacit@ubashtor™) pursuant to

a guarantee dated as of 19 June 20B8yment of amounts due in respect of Notes and Certificates issued by
MSI plc is not guaranteed by Morgan Stanley.

Each Issuer is offering thRrogramSecurities as applicablen a continuing basis through Many Stanley &

Co. International plc and Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated (@istflbution Agents"), who have agreed to

use reasonable efforts to solicit offers to purchasePtbgramSecurities Each Issuer may also s@ltogram
Securities as applicablg¢o the Distribution Agents as principal for their own accounts at a price to be agreed
upon at the time of sale. The Distribution Agents may reselPangramSecuritieshey purchase as principal

at prevailing market pricg or at other prices, as they determine. Each Issuer or the Distribution Agents may
reject any offer to purchadgrogramSecuritiesin whole or in part. SeeSubscription and Sdleeginning on
page269.

Any person (an "Investor") intending to acquire or acquiring any securities from any person (an
"Offeror") should be aware that, in the context of an offer to the public as defined in section 102B of the
Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 ("FSMA), the Issuer may be responsible to thénvestor for the
Base Prospectus under section 90 of FSMA only if the Issuer has authorised that Offeror to make the offer
to the Investor. Each Investor should therefore enquire whether the Offeror is so authorised by the Issuer.
If the Offeror is not authorised by the Issuer, the Investor should check with the Offeror whether anyone
is responsible for the Base Prospectus for the purposes of section 90 of FSMA in the context of the offer to
the public, and, if so, who that person is. If the Investor is irmny doubt about whether it can rely on the
Base Prospectus and/or who is responsible for its contents it should take legal advice.



An Investor intending to acquire or acquiring any securities from an Offeror will do so, and offers and
sales of the securies to an Investor by an Offeror will be made, in accordance with any terms and other
arrangements in place between such Offeror and such Investor including as to price, allocations and
settlement arrangements. The Issuer will not be a party to any such @ngements with Investors (other
than Distribution Agents) in connection with the offer or sale of the securities and, accordingly, this Base
Prospectus and any Final Terms will not contain such information and an Investor must obtain such
information from the Offeror. Information in relation to an offer to the public will be made available at
the time such suboffer is made, and such information will also be provided by the relevant Offeror.

This Base Prospectus has been approve() lilre Financial Serees Authority (the FSA") in its capacity as

United Kingdom competent authority for the purposes of Directive 2003/71/EC Rtasgectus Directive)

and relevant implementing measures in the United Kingdom asegpbaspectus issued in compliance with the
Prospectus Directive and relevant implementing measures in the United Kingdom for the purpose of giving
information with regard to the issue BfogramSecuritiesunder the Program issued by Morgan Stani$g|

plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSB¥s applicableand (ii) the SIX Swiss Exchange (th&IX Swiss
Exchangé€) pursuant to points 14 et seq. of the directive of the SIX Swiss Exchange on the fistotgofor

the purpose of givig certain information with regard to the Issuers, the Terms and Conditionsngpiolythe
ProgramSecurities and certain other issues in connection with the issudR@®gramSecurities under the
Programin each caseithin 12 months following the datf this document.

Applications have been made for the Series A Nates Warrants and the Certificates be (i) admitted to

listing on the Official List of the FSA and to trading on the Regulated Market of the London Stock Exchange plc
(the "London Stock Exchangé), which is a regulated market for the purpose of Directive 2004/3aetii)

(other than in relation tblotes, Warrants or Certificatéssued by Morgan Stanley Jersegmitted to listing on

the main segmentfdhe SIX Swiss Exchange and to trading on SCOACH AG, in eachdtasey the period

from and including the date hereof up to butluding b June2011. The Series B Notes will not be admitted to
listing, trading and/or quotation by any listing authoriiygck exchange and/or quotation system.

The Morgan Stanley base prospectus (tMorgan Stanley Base Prospecti¥ will comprise this base
prospectus with the exception @) the information inthe sectiorentitled(i) Summary- MSI plc, (i) Summary

- Morgan Stanley Jerseyiii) Summary- MSBV (iv) Jersey Taxation and (v) Netherlands Taxat{&)
information incorporated by reference herein from the Registration Document efijiflescription of Morgan
Stanley &Co. International plat pages 438 of the Registration Documerii) Selected Financial Information
of Morgan Stanley & Co. International pét pages 4%1 of the Registration Documen(iii) Description of
Morgan Stanley (Jersey) Limiteat page$2-53 of the Registration Documeand (iv) Description of Morgan
Stanley B.V.at pages 546 of the Registration Documeand (C)items15-20 incorporated by reference herein
in the section "Incorporation by Referened'page1-24 hereof

The MSI plc baserospectus (theMSI plc Base Prospectu§ will comprise the base prospectus with the
exception of(A) the information in sections entitled) Summary- Morgan Stanley(ii) Summary- Morgan
Stanley Jerseyiii) Summaryi MSBYV, (iv) Key Features of thslew York Law Notes,\{) Description of New
York Law Notes, ¥i) Pro Forna Final Terms of the New York Law Notesjii) Jersey Taxation anViii)
Netherlands Taxation (Bhformation incorported by reference herein from the Registration Document entitled
(i) Description of Morgan Stanlept pagesl18-37 of the Registration Documen(ii) Selected Financial
Information of Morgan Stanlegt pages 382 of the Registration Docume(iti) Description of Morgan Stanley
(Jersey) Limitecht pages 553 of the Regstration Document(iv) Description of Morgan Stanley B.\&t pages
54-56 of the Registration Documenhnd ) Subsidiaries of Morgan Stanley pages 5786 of the Registration
Documentand (C)items 2-14 and 17-30 incorporated by reference herein in thectgon "Incorporation by
Reference'at page1-24 hereof

The Morgan Stanley Jersey base prospectus iloegan Stanley Jersey Base Prospectljswill comprise this
base prospectus with the exception(8) the information in sections entitle@d Summary- MSI plc, (i)
Summaryi MSBYV, (iii) Key Features of the New York Law Note)(Description of New York Law Notes,
(v) Pro Forma FinalTerms of the New York Law Notes arndi) Netherlands Taxation(B) information
incorporated by reference herein from the Registration Document enijtleddcription of Morgan Stanley &
Co. International plat pages 438 of the Registration Documeriti) Selected Financial Information of Morgan
Stanley & Co. Internatical plc at pages 4%1 of the Registration Documeiaind (iii) Description of Morgan
Stanley B.V.at pages 546 of the Registration Documeahd (C)items15-16 anditems19-20 incorporated by
reference herein in the section "Incorporation by Refereaiqeige21-24 hereof

The MSBV base prospectus (th&SBV Base Prospectu§ will comprise this base prospectus with the
exception of(A) the information in sections entitle@ Summary- MSI plc, (i) Summary- Morgan Stanley
Jersey, i(i) Key Features of the New York Law Notet;)(Description of New York Law Notesy) Pro Forma



Final Terms of the New York Law Notes arfdi) Jersey TaxatiorfB) information incorporated by reference
herein from the Registration Document datit () Description of Morgan Stanley & Co. International it
pages 4318 of the Registration Documenii) Selected Financial Information of Morgan Stanley & Co.
International plcat pagest9-51 of the Registration Documeand (iii) Description of Meogan StanleyJersey)
Limited at pages 553 of the Registration Documeanind (C)items15-18 incorporated by reference herein in
the section "Incorporation by Referena"page®1-24 hereof

The aggregate principal amount Mbtesoutstanding issued der the Program shall not at any time exceed
U.S.$55,000,000,000.

The Notes will be governed by either the laws of the State of New Ybidw("York Law Notes') or the laws

of England and Wales Ehglish Law Notes), as specified in the applicable Final Termd&SI plc, Morgan

Stanley Jersey, MSBV and each Additional Issuer may issue English Law Notes, but shall not issue New York
Law Notes.

The Warrants and Certificates will be governed by the lawsigfaad and Wales.

The language of this Base Prospectus is English. Certain legislative references and technical terms have been
cited in their original language in order that the correct technical meaning may be ascribed to them under
applicable law.

Investing in the Program Securitiesinvolves risks. See Risk Factors Relating to thérogram Securities”
beginning onpage6 of this Base Prospectus.

THE PROGRAM SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN AND WI LL NOT BE REGISTERED UNDER THE
UNITED STATES SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR THE
SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE IN THE UNIT ED STATES, AND ARE SUBJECT TO U.S. TAX
LAW REQUIREMENTS. T HE PROGRAM SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR
DELIVERED AT ANY TIM E, DIRECTLY OR INDIR ECTLY, WITHIN THE UN ITED STATES OR
TO OR FOR THE ACCOUNT OR BENEFIT OF U.S. PERSONS (AS DEFINED IN EITHER
REGULATION S UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE UNITED STATES IN TERNAL
REVENUE CODE OF 1986 AS AMENDED). SEE "SUBSCRIPTION AND SAIE" AND " NO
OWNERSHIP BY U.S. PRSONS.

Each investor must comply with all applicable laws and regulations in each country or jurisdiction in or
from which the investor purchases, offers, sells or delivers therogram Securitiesor has in the investor's
possession or distributes this Base Prospeator any accompanying Final Terms.

THE PROGRAM SECURITIES ARE NOT BANK DEPOSITS AND ARE NOT INSURED OR
GUARANTEED BY THE U.S. FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION OR ANY OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY, NOR ARE THEY OBLIGATIONS OF, OR GUARANTEED BY, A
BANK.

MORGAN STANLEY



Morgan Stanley accepts responsibility dr information contained in the Morgan Stanley Base
Prospectusand the information relating to itself and to its guarantee of the obligations of Morgan
Stanley Jersey and MSBV contained in thé/1SJ BaseProspectus and the MSBV Base Prospectus
respectively. MSI plc accepts responsibility for information contained in the MSI plc Base
Prospectus. Morgan Stanley Jersey accepts responsibility for information contained in the Morgan
Stanley Jersey Base Prospats. MSBV accepts responsibility for information contained in the
MSBV Base Prospectus. To the best of the knowledge and belief of each of Morgan Stanlg|
plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBV (each of which has taken all reasonable care to ensure that
such is the case), the informatiorfor which it accepts responsibility as aforesaids in accordance
with the facts and does not omit anything likely to affect the import of such information.

The previous paragraph should be read in conjunction with paragaph 5 on page (i) of this Base
Prospectus and paragraph6 on page (i) of this Base Prospectus.

No person has been authorised by any of Morgan Stanlef)SI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey or
MSBYV to give any information or to make any representation not contaied or incorporated by
reference in this Base Prospectus, and, if given or made, that information or representation should
not be relied upon as having been authorised by Morgan Stanlel]SI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey

or MSBV. Neither the delivery of this Base Prospectus nor the offering, sale or delivery of any
Program Securities will, in any circumstances, create any implication that the information
contained in this Base Prospectus is true subsequent to the date hereof or the date upon which this
Base Rospectus has been most recently amended or supplemented or that there has been no
adverse change in the financial situation of any of Morgan StanleW Sl plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey

or MSBYV since the date hereof or, as the case may be, the date upon whicis Base Prospectus has
been most recently amended or supplemented or the balance sheet date of the most recent financial
statements which have been incorporated into this Base Prospectus by way of a supplement to this
Base Prospectus, or that any othemiformation supplied from time to time is correct at any time
subsequent to the date on which it is supplied or, if different, the date indicated in the document
containing the same. Investors should reviewinter alia, the most recent financial statement®of
Morgan Stanley, MSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and/or MSBV (as applicable) when evaluating
any Program Securities or an investment therein (such financial statements shall not form a part of
this Base Prospectus unless they have been expressly incogied herein by way of a supplement

to this Base Prospectus).

The distribution of this Base Prospectus and the offering, sale and delivery Brogram Securities in
certain jurisdictions may be restricted by law. Persons into whose possession this Base Peasus
comes are required by Morgan StanleyMSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBV to inform
themselves about and to observe those restrictions.

Subject to the relevant Final Terms, the Issuers do not intend to provide postsuance information
in resped of the Program Securities

This Base Prospectus should be read and construed with any amendment or supplement thereto
and with any other documents incorporated by reference therein.

This Base Prospectus does not constitute an offer of or an invitation gubscribe for or purchase
any Program Securities and should not be considered as a recommendation by any of Morgan
Stanley, MSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey or MSBV that any recipient of this Base Prospectus
should subscribe for or purchase anyProgram Securities. Each recipient of this Base Prospectus
will be taken to have made its own investigation and appraisal of the condition (financial or
otherwise) of Morgan Stanley MSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey or MSBV (as applicable) and of the
particular terms of any offered Program Securities.

Neither this Base Prospectus nor any Final Terms may be used for the purpose of an offer or
solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction in which that offer or solicitation is not authorised or to
any person to whom it is utawful to make such an offer or solicitation.

The Program Securities do not qualify as units of a collective investment scheme according to the
relevant provisions of the Federal Act on Collective Investments Scheme ("CISA as amended,
and are not registered thereunder. Therefore, thdProgram Securities are neither governed by the
CISA or supervised by the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority ("FINMA").
Accordingly, investors do not have the benefit of the specific imstor protection provided under the
CISA.

-V -



All references in this Base Prospectus t&Sterling” and "£" are to the lawful currency of the United

Kingdom, all references to"U.S. dollars; "U.S.$ and "$" are to the lawful currency of the United

States of America, all references t6Japanese Yehand "¥" are to the lawful currency of Japan, all

references to"Australian dollars" and "AUD" are to the lawful currency of the Commonwealth of
Australia, all references to"New Zealand dollars and "NzZD" are to the lawful currency of New

Zealand, and all references td'euro”, "U" and "EUR" are to the single currency introduced at the
start of the third stage of the European Economic and Monetary Union pursuant to the Treaty
establishing the European Community, as amended (tH&reaty").

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT D ECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OW N
EXAMINATION OF THE R ELEVANT ISSUER AND, WHERE APPLICABLE, TH E
GUARANTOR AND THE TE RMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE M ERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED. THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMM ENDED BY ANY
UNITED STATES FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULA TORY
AUTHORITY. FURTHERM ORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT
CONFIRMED THE ACCURA CY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS
DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CON TRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENCE.

IN CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUE OF ANY TRANCHE OF PROGRAM SECURITIES
UNDER THE PROGRAM, ANY DISTRIBUTION AGEN T OR ANY OTHER AGENT
SPECIFIED FOR THAT PURPOSE IN THE APPLICABLE FINAL TERMS AS THE
STABILISING MANAGER (OR ANY PERSON ACTING FOR THE STABILISIN G MANAGE R)
MAY OVER -ALLOT OR EFFECT TRAN SACTIONS WITH A VIEW TO SUPPORTING THE
MARKET PRICE OF ANY OF THE SECURITIES AT A LEVEL HIGHER TH AN THAT
WHICH MIGHT OTHERWIS E PREVAIL FOR A LIMI TED PERIOD. HOWEVER, THERE IS
NO ASSURANCE THAT THE STABILISING MANAGE R (OR ANY AGENT OF THE
STABILISING MANAGER) WILL UNDERTAKE STABI LISING ACTION. ANY
STABILISING ACTION M AY BEGIN ON OR AFTER THE DATE ON WHICH AD EQUATE
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF THE TERMS OF THE OFFER OF THE RELEVANT T RANCHE
OF PROGRAM SECURITIES IS MADE AND, IF COMM ENCED, MAY BE DISCONTI NUED
AT ANY TIME, BUT MUS T BE BROUGHT TO AN END NO LATER THAN THE EARLIER OF
30 DAYS AFTER THE ISSUE DATE OF THE RELEVANT TRANCHE OF PROGRAM
SECURITIES AND 60 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF THE ALLOTM ENT OF THE RELEVANT
TRANCHE OF PROGRAM SECURITIES. ANY STABILISING A CTION OR
OVER-ALLOTMENT MUST BE CO NDUCTED BY THE STABI LISING MANAGER (OR A NY
PERSON ACTING FOR THE STABILISING MANAGE R) IN ACCORDANCE WIT H ALL
APPLICABLE LAWS AND RULES.



CONTENTS

Page
SUMMARY ..ot s s e 1
RISK FACTORS RELATING TO THE PROGRAM SECURITIES..........ccooviiiiiiiiies e, 6
WHERE THE INVESTOR CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION ABOUT MORGAN STANLEY... 20
INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE........c.ccoiiiiiiiiiies s e, 21
KEY FEATURES OF THE NEW YORK LAW NOTES..........cccoiiiiiiiiiies e, 25
KEY FEATURES OF THE ENGLISH LAW NOTES........ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiins e, 29
KEY FEATURES OF THE WARRANTS AND CERTIFICATES.........cccoiiiiiiiiii s 34
DESCRIPTDN OF THE NEW YORK LAW NOTES.........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis e, 38
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE ENGLISH LAW NOTES.........cccooiiiiiiiiis e, 66
PRO FORMA FINAL TERMS FOR THE NEW YORK LAW NOTES...........cccccooieienenn, ... 131
PRO FORMA FINAL TERMS FOR THE EQLISH LAW NOTES.........cccoiiiiiiiieiiee e, 139
FORMS OF NOTES.......cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiins e insinies et 164
SUMMARY OF PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE ENGLISH LAW NOTES WHILE IN GLOBAL
FORM....iiiiiiiiiiiciiiiits i e e 168
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE WARRANTS AND CERTFICATES..........cccceovenee 172
PRO FORMA FINAL TERMS FOR WARRANTS AND CERTIFICATES........cc.cccoeviienie. 218
FORMS OF WARRANTS AND CERTIFICATES........cccccoviiiiiiiiiiiis e 228
SUMMARY OF PROVISIONS RELATING TO THEWARRANTS AND CERTIFICATES WHILE
IN GLOBAL FORM .....coiiiiiiiiiiiiciiiiiies e et inee e 232
BENEFIT PLAN INVESTORS........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis erricieicininiiniis e 237
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXATION......ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis e, ... 238
UNITED KINGDOM TAXATION ....oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiins s e 242
JERSEY TAXATION ..ottt i et 245
NETHERLANDS TAXATION ...coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis e inies e 247
AUSTRIAN TAXATION ..ot e eiees eeree e 250
GERMAN TAXATION ..o e e 254
ITALIAN TAXATION it e et 257
SPANISH TAXATION.....coiiiiiiiiiiiciiiiiis s et 260
FINNISH TAXATION L..oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies i iis et 263
SWEDISH TAXATION.....coiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiiies e et 264
SWISS TAXATION ...oiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiii e et s 265
EUROPEAN UNION SAVINGS DIRECTIVE........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiies e .268
SUBSCRIPTION AND SALE.......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis e e 269
NO OWNERSHIP BY U.S. PERSONS..........cccciiiiiiiiiiies s e 276
FORM OF GUARANTEE ..ot i e 277
GENERAL INFORMATION.......coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis e e 279
INDEX OF DEFINED TERMS .....ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis e e 282

-Vi -



SUMMARY

This summary has been prepared in accordance with Article 5(2) of Directive 2003/71/EC (the
"Prospectus Directiv§ and must be read as an introduction to the Base Prospectus relating to the
Program Securities This summry relatesonly to Program Securities which do not have a minimum
denomination of at lea&UR 50,000r the equivalent in another currencyAny decision to invest in any
Program Securitiesshould be based on a consideration of the relevant Base Praspasta whole,
including the documents incorporated by reference. Following implementation of the relevant provisions
of the Prospectus Directive in a Member State of the European Economic Area, no civil liability will
attach to the Issuer or the Guarant(@s applicable) solely on the basis of the summary, including any
translation thereof, unless it is misleading, inaccurate or inconsistent when read together with the other
parts of the relevant Base Prospectus. Where a claim relating to the inforntatitained in the
relevant Base Prospectus is brought before a court in a Member State of the European Economic Area,
the plaintiff may, under the national legislation of the Member State where the claim is brought, be
required to bear the costs of transfey the relevant Base Prospectus before the legal proceedings are
initiated.

Words and expressions defined in the "Terms and Conditions of the English Law Notes" below or
elsewhere in this Base Prospectus have the same meanings in this summary.

Essentialcharacteristics and risks associated witlthe Issuers
Morgan Stanley

Morgan Stanley was incorporated for an unlimited term under the laws of the State of Delaware on 1
October 1981 under registered number 0923632, and its predecessor companies dateOB4ck to

On 31 May 1997, Morgan Stanley Group, Inc. was merged with and into Dean Witter Discover & Co
which changed itsorporate name to Morgan Stanley, Dean Witter, Discover & G&SPWD"). On 24

March 1998 MSDWD changed its corporate nam#&lorgan Stanley Dean Witter & Co, and to Morgan
Stanley on 20 June 2002.

As at the date of this Base Prospectus, Morgan Stanley's legal and commercial name is "Morgan Stanley".

Morgan Stanley has its registered office at The Corporation Trust Ceri@®, Orange Street,
Wilmington, Delaware 19801, U.S.A., and its principal executive offices at 1585 Broadway, New York,
New York 10036, U.S.A., telephone number +1 (212) Z600.

On 21 September 2008, Morgan Stanley become a bank holding company. Ont@3b&e008,
Morgan Stanley became a financial holding company concurrent with the conversion of Morgan Stanley
Bank into a national bank.

Morgan Stanley is a global financial services firm that, through its subsidiaries and affiliates, pitevides
produds and services to a large and diversified group of clients and customers, including corporations,
governments, financial institutions and individuals. It maintains significant market positions in each of its
business segmends Institutional SecuritiesGlobal Wealth Management Group and Asset Management.

Morgan Stanley's objects and purposes are set out in Article Il of its Certificate of Incorporation.

The Directors of Morgan Stanley as of the date of this Base Prospectus aré. Mduk, JamesP.
Gorman Roy J. Bostock, ErskineB. Bowles, Howard). Davies,JamesH. Hance, Jr.Nobuyuki Hirano
C. Robert Kidder, Donald. Nicolaisen,HuthamsS. Olayan O. Griffith SextorandLaura D Tyson

At 31 December2009, Morgan Stanley had 61,38&ployees wddwide (worldwide employeesss of
31 December 2009 includadditional worldwide employeesf businessesontributed by Citirelated to
Morgan Stanley Smith Barnéyoldings LLC).

The auditors of Morgan Stanley for the periadsled30 November 200831 Decenber 2008 an®1
December 200%ere Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm.

Morgan Stanley changed its accounting reference date from 30 November to 31 December on
16 December 2008.



The authorised share capital of Morgaarfiey at 31 December 2009 comprised 3,500,000,000 ordinarv
shares bnominal value U.S. $0.01 argD,000,000 preferred stock of nominal value U.S. $0.01.

The issued, noassessable and fully paid up share capital of Morgan Stanley at 31 December 2009
compised 1,487,850,163 ordinary shares of nominal value U.S. $0.01

As of 31 December 2@ total assets of Morgan Stanley amounted to U733462million and total
liabilities amounted to U.S.$18,682million. As of 31 December 2008total assets of MorgaStanley
amounted to U.S.676,764million and total liabilitiesamounted to U.S.627,308million.

The following entities beneficially own more than 5 per cent of Morgan Stanley's common stock:
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. (20.9%); State Streéetporation(11.1%); FMR LLC (6.589%)
and; BlackrocKknc. (5.41%).

There are a number of factors which could cause Morgan Stanley's actual results to differ, in some
instances materially, from those anticipated. The factors set out below should notluedegs a
complete and comprehensive statement of all potential risks and uncertainties which face Morgan
Stanley's business.

The results of Morgan Stanley's operations may be materially affected by market fluctuations and by
economic and other factorscsuas political, economic and market conditions, the availability and cost of
capital, the level and volatility of equity prices, commodity prices and interest rates, currency values and
other market indices, technological changes and events, the augilabd cost of credit, inflation, and
investor sentiment and confidence in the financial markets.

Morgan Stanley faces strong competition from other financial services firms, which could lead to pricing
pressures that could materially adversely affeaeitgnue and profitability.

The financial services industry faces substantial litigation and regulatory risks, and Morgan Stanley may
face damage to its professional reputation and legal liability if its services are not regarded as satisfactory
or for other reasons.

Prospective investors should consider the section entitled "Risk Factors" in the Registration Document in
respect of Morgan Stanley referred to in the section entitled "Incorporation by Reference” in this Base
Prospectus and consult with thewn professional advisors if they consider it necessary. An investment

in theProgramSecuritiedssued by Morgan Stanley bears the risk that Morgan Stanley is not able to fulfil
its obligations created by the issuance of deikdgramSecuritieson the Isue Date.

MSI plc
MSI plc's legal and commercial name is Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc.

MSI plc was incorporated in England and Wales with registeretban 2068222 on 28 October 1986

a company limited by shares under the Companies Act 1985pmrdtes under the Companies Act 2006.
MSI plc was renamed and reegistered as a public limited company on 13 April 2007 under the
corporate name of Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc (having previously been named Morgan
Stanley & Co. Internationdlimited). MSI plc's registered office is at 25 Cabot Square, Canary Wharf,
London E14 4QATelephone numbet#44 20 7425 8000.

The principal activity of M$& plc is the provision of financial services to corporations, governments,
financial institutions ad individual investors.

The directors of MSI plas of the date of this Base Prospedmws Colin Bryce Walid Chammah
Alexander Classen Gary Lynch David Nicol Franck Petitggs Domenico Siniscalcoand Clare
Woodman

MSI plc'sreport and accounts folhe yearended 31 December 2009 and the thirteemth period ended
31 December 2@have been audited by Deloitte LLP.

MSI plc's ultimate parent undertaking is Morgan Stanley



As of 31 December 2@0) total assets df1S| plc amounted to U.S.436,801million and tothliabilities
amounted to U.S.$29,984million. As of 31 December 2008otal assets df1SI plc amounted to U.S.$
457,637million and total liabilities amounted to U.S4#9,499million.

Prospective investors should consider the sectionenhtiRRisk Factors" in the Registration Document in
respect oMSI plcreferred to in the section entitled "Incorporation by Reference" in this Base Prospectus
and consult with their own professional advisors if they consider it necessary. An investiRegram
Securitiesissued byMSI plc bears the risk thatISI plc is not able to fulfil its obligations created by the
issuance bsuchsecuritieson the Issue Date.

Morgan Stanley Jersey

Morgan Stanley Jersey was incorporated in St. Helier, Jersey, Chatarads (registration number
35857) as a company with unlimited duration on 24 September M86gan Stanley Jersey'sgistered

office is at 22 Grenville Street, St. Helier, Jersey JE4 8PX, Channel Islands. Morgan Stanley Jersey's
objects and purpos@se not specified in any document and are, therefore, unlimited.

Morgan Stanley Jersey's business primarily consists ofnggsfinancial instruments and hedging
obligations relating thereto. Morgan Stanley Jersey's auditors are Deloitte LLP, CharteceshtAnts
and Registered Auditors.

Morgan Stanley Jersey has no subsidiaries and is wholly owned by Morgan Stanley.

The directors of Morgan Stanley Jersey areHdrrmann andR.D.C. JacksorProes Morgan Stanley
Jersey has no employees.

At 31 December WD, the authorised share capital of Morgan Stanley Jersey comprised an unlimited
number of shares of no par value designated as Ordinary Shares, an unlimited number of shares of no par
value designated as Nominal Shares and an unlimited number of shar@paf value designated as
Unclassified Shares available for issue as separate classes of Preference Shares.

The profit or loss before tax for thieirteen month periognded 31 December 2008 aheé financial year
ended31 December 2009 was nil and relspectively. The current assets of Morgan Stanley Jersey have
fallen from U.S.$ 5,273,799,000 in 2008 to U.S.$ 876,848,000 in 2009 with total liabilities falling from
U.S.$ 5,273343000 in 2008 to U.S.$ 8782000 in 2009.

All material assets of MorgaS8tanley Jersey are obligations of (or securities issued by) one or more
Morgan Stanley group companies. The obligations of Morgan Stanley Jersey pursuant to such hedging
transactions are guaranteed by Morgan Stanley. If any of these Morgan Stanlegampamies incur

losses with respect to any of their activities (irrespective of whether those activities relate to Morgan
Stanley Jersey or not) their ability to fulfil their obligations to Morgan Stanley Jersey could be impaired,
thereby exposing holdedd securities issued by Morgan Stanley Jersey to a risk of loss.

Prospective investors should consider the section entitled "Risk Factors" in the Registration Document in
respect of Morgan Stanley Jersey referred to in the section entitled "IncorponatRefdrence” in this
Base Prospectus and consult with their own professional advisors if they consider it necessary.

MSBV

MSBYV was incorporated as a private company with limited liabiligs{oten vennootschap met beperkte
aansprakelijkheiyl under the lavs of The Netherlands on 6 September 2001 for an unlimited duration.
MSBYV is registered at the commercial register of the Chamber of Commerce and Industries (Kamer van
Koophandel) for Amsterdam, The Netherlands under number 34161590. It has its cospatat
Amsterdam, The Netherlands and its offices are located at Locatellikade 1, 1076 AZ Amsterdam, The
Netherlands. Telephone number +31 20 57 55 600.

MSBV's objects and purposes are set out in Artiad¢ i8 Articles of Association.

MSBV's auditorsare Deloitte Accountants B.V. (members of the Royal Netherlands Institute of
Registered Accountants).

MSBV has no subsidiaries and is ultimately owned by Morgan Stanley.



The directors of MSBV arel. Y. Bahure] H. Herrmann A.J.S. Crawford JA Solan and TMF
Management B.VMSBV has no employees.

The authorised share capital of MSBV comprises 400,000 ordinary shares of nominal value EUR 100.
The issued, allotted and fully paid up share capital of MSBV comprises 150,180 ordinary shares of
nominal value EIR 100.

The net revenue for theeriodsended December 2009 and November 2008E3R 1,294,00&nd EUR
5,170,000respectively The profit before tax fothe financial years ended 2009 and 20@% EUR
2,045,000and EUR6,237,000espectively.

The currenfassets of MSBVincreased fronEUR 2,153,167,000 in 200® EUR 2,900,852,000 in 2009
with totd liabilities increasingrom EUR 2,128,151,000 in 20@8 EUR 2,874,297,000 in 2009

All material assets of MSBV are obligations of (or securities issued fx)oo more Morgan Stanley

group companies. The obligations of MSBV pursuant to such transactions are unconditionally and
irrevocably guaranteed by Morgan Stanley. If any of these Morgan Stanley group companies incur losses
with respect to any of their adities (irrespective of whether those activities relate to MSBV or not) their
ability to fulfil their obligations to MSBV could be impaired, thereby exposing holders of securities
issued by MSBYV to a risk of loss.

Prospective investors should consider flection entitled "Risk Factors" in the Registration Document in
respect of MSBYV referred to in the section entitled "Incorporation by Reference" in this Base Prospectus
and consult with their own professional advisors if they consider it necessary.

Essertial characteristics and risks associated with thé&rogram Securities

Morgan StanleyMSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBV may offeoni time to timeNotes
Warrantsand Certificates Applications have been made for the Series A Ndtes Warrants ahthe
Certificatesissued under the Program to be admitted to the Official List of the &®lAto the main
segment of the SIX Swiss Exchareyed to be admitted to trading on the Regulated Market of the London
Stock Exchangand SCOACH AG The Series B Net will not be listed.

The payment of all amounts due in respecPodgramSecuritiesissued by Morgan Stanley Jersey or
MSBYV will, unless specified otherwise in the applicable Final Terms, be unconditionally and irrevocably
guaranteed by Morgan Stanley.

Each Issuer is offerinffrogramSecuritieson a continuing basis through the Distribution Agents, who
have agreed to use reasonable efftrtsolicit offers to purchase suéhrogramSecurities Each Issuer
may also selProgramSecuritiesto the Distribtion Agents as principal for their own accounts at a price
to be agreed upon at the time of sale. The Distribution Agents may reséra@gnamSecuritiesthey
purchase as principal at prevailing market prices, or at other prices, as they determimessiteacor the
Distribution Agents may reject any offer to purch&segramSecuritiesin whole or in part.

The Issues may issueProgramSecuritieswith a returnand/or interest and/or principdetermined by
referenceto, amongst other thingsn indexor formula, to changes in the prices of securities or
commodities, to movements in currency exchange r#tescredit of one or more entities not affiliated

with the Issuers. SucRrogramSecurities may entail significant risks not associated with dasim
investment in fixed or floating rate debt securities, including a return that may be significantly less than
the return available on an investment in fixed or floating rate debt securities. Notes may also carry the
risk of a total or partial loss girincipal.

Morgan StanleyMSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBAIl issueBearer NotesBearer Warrants

and Bearer CertificatesMSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBWill alsoissueRegistered Notes
BearerNotes, Bearer Warrants and Bearer Ciedibsmay be in either definitive form or global form.
ProgramSecurities in definitive bearer form will be serially numbered. Registered Notes may be in either
individual certificate form or in global certificate form.

MSBV may also issublordic Notes or Nordic Securities



Notes may be denominated or payable in any currency, be issued at any price and have any maturity, in
each case subject to all applicable consents being obtained and compliance with all applicable legal and
regulatory requirements

Notes may be redeemed at par or at such other redemption amount (detailed in a formula or otherwise) or
by delivery of securities of an issuer that is not affiliated with Morgan Stanley, as may be specified in the
applicable Final Terms.

Early redemptia will be permitted for taxation reasons but will otherwise be permittdylto the extent
specified in the applicable Final Terms. Notes may be intbessing or notinterestbearing. Interest
(if any) may accrue at a fixed rate, which may be zere, ftoating rate, or a rate which varies during the
lifetime of the relevant Series.

Upon exercise, Warrangnd Certificates may entitle theolder to receive from the relevant Issuetash
Settlement Amountor may entitle thdwolder to receive delivgrof or to deliver an amount of securities
(eachas specified or calculated in accordance witheghyglicable Final Terms

Warrants or Certificates may Banerican Style Securities, European Style Securities or Bermudan Style
Securitiesas specified intte applicable Finalerms.

With respecto MSBYV only, this Base Prospectus is only valid in relatiofPtogramSecuritieswhich
havea minimum denomination of at least EUR 1,000Igete, Warrant or Certificate

Notes may be governed by either the lawthefState of New York or the laws of England and Wales, as
specified in the applicable Final TernMSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBYV will not issue New
York Law Notes.Warrants and Certificates will lgovernedoy the laws of England and Wales.

The net proceeds from the sale PfogramSecuritieswill be used by the relevant Issuer for general
corporate purposes, in connection with hedging its obligations undBrageamSecurities or both.

Certain documents relating to tieFogramSecuritieswill be available, during usual business hours on
any weekday, for inspection at The Bank of New York Mellon, One Canada Square, London E14 5AL
and also at the principal executive offices of Morgan Staalay the registered offices ™SI plc,
Morgan Stanlg Jersey and MSBV.



RISK FACTORS RELATIN G TO THE PROGRAM SECURITIES

Prospective investors should read the entire Base Prospectus (and where appropriate, any relevant final
terms). Words and expressions defined elsewhere in this Base Prospectus have tneaaimgs in this
section.

Prospective investors should consider the section entitled "Risk Factors" in the Registration Document in
respect of Morgan Stanlely]SI plc,Morgan Stanleylersey and MSBYV referred to in the section entitled
"Incorporation byReference" in this Base Prospecarsd the factors described belamd consult with

their own professional advisors if they consider it necessdtgich of the Issuers and the Guarantor
believe thassuchfactors represent the principal risks inherent itvesting inProgram Securitiesissued

under the Progranbut the inability of an Issuer to pay interest, principal or other amounts on or in
connection with anyProgram Securities may occur for other reasons, which may not be considered
significant risks bysuch Issuer based on information currently available to it or which it may not
currently be able to anticipate

The Issuers disclaim any responsibility to advise prospective purchasers of any matters arising
under the laws of the country in which they regie that may affect the purchase of, or holding of, or
the receipt of payments on theéProgram Securities These persons should consult their own legal
and financial advisors concerning these matters. This section describes generally the most
significant risks of investing inProgram Securitieslinked to single securities, baskets of securities
or indices, to commodity prices, to currency prices, to the credit of one or more entities not
affiliated with the Issuers or to other assets. Each investor shoulchrefully consider whether the
Program Securities as described herein and in the applicable Final Terms, are suited to its
particular circumstances before deciding to purchase anfProgram Securities.

Risk Factors relating to theProgram Securities
Program Securitieslinked to securities, indices, commodities, currencies and/or underlying credits

The Issuers may issy® Notes with principal and/or interest determined by reference to a single security
or index, to baskets of securities or indices, toengy prices, commodity pricesterest ratesto the

credit of one or more entities not affiliated with the Issuers, or other assets or instruments (each, a
"Relevant Underlying’) and (ii) Warrants and Certificates with a retutetermined by reference to an
index o formula, to changes ithe prices of securities or commodities, to movements in currency
exchange rates or other factors (eacRalévant Factor'). In addition, the Issuers may issue Notdth

principal or interest payable in one or more currencies which may be different from the currency in which
the Notes are denominated. Potential investors should be aware that:

@ they may lose all or a substantial portion of their princggahvestment

() the market price of sudProgramSecuritiesmay be very volatile;

(©) investors in Notesnay receive no interest;

(d) paymentor paymentof principal or interestif applicable,may occur at a different time or in a

different currency than expected;

(e a Relevant Wderlying or Relevant Factor, as applicableay be subject to significant
fluctuations that may not correlate with changes in interest rates, currencies or other indices;

)] if a Relevant Underlying is applied to Notes a Relevant Factor is applied to Waitsaand
Certificatesin conjunction with a multiplier greater than one or contains some other leverage
factor, the effect of changes in the Relevant Underlying on principal or interest papateh
Notesor Relevant Factor, on such Warrants to Certiéisas likely to be magnified; and

(9 the timing of changes in a Relevant UnderlyargRelevant Factor, as applicabay affect the
actual yield to investors, even if the average level is consistent with their expeclatigeseral,
the earlier the chaye in the Relevant Underlying or Relevant Factor, the greater the effect on
yield.



The Program Securitiesmay not be a suitable investment for all investors

An investment in thérogramSecuritiesentails certain risks, which vary depending on the spetific
and ype or structure of thBrogram Securities

Each potential investor should determine whether an investment RralgeamSecuritiesis appropriate

in its particular circumstances. An investment in tRAeogram Securities requires a thorough
uncerstanding of the nature of the relevant transaction. Potential investors should be experienced with
respect to an investmenttine ProgramSecuritiesand be aware of the related risks.

An investment in th€@rogramSecuritieds only suitable for poterdl investors who:

A have the requisite knowledge and experience in financial and business matters to evaluate the
merits and risks of an investment in tReogramSecuritiesand the information contained or
incorporated by reference into this document;

A have access to, and knowledge of, appropriate analytical tools to evaluate such merits and risks in
the context of the potential investor's particular financial situation and to evaluate the impact the
ProgramSecuritieswill have on their overall investmeportfolio;

A understand thoroughly the terms of thegramSecuritiesand are familiar with the behaviour of
the Relevant Underlyingr Relevant Factor as applicalaled financial markets;

A are capable of bearing the economic risk of an investmenteiriogramSecuritiesuntil the
maturity date of the Notew exercise date of the Warrants or Certificates

A recognise that it may not be possible to dispose dPthgramSecuritiesfor a substantial period
of time, if at all before the maturity datend

A are familiar with the behaviour of the Relevant UnderlyimndRelevant Factor, as applicalsled
relevant financial markets and be able to evaluate (either alone or with the help of a financial and
legal adviser) possible scenarios for economicrésterate and other factors that may affect its
investment and its ability to bear the applicable risks.

The ProgramSecuritiesare complex financial instruments. Sophisticated institutional investors generally
do not purchase complex financial instrungeas standlone investments. They purchase complex
financial instruments as a way to reduce risk or enhance yield with an understood, measured, appropriate
addition of risk to their overall portfolios. A potential investor should not invest inPtiogiam
Securitiesunless it has the expertise (either alone or with a financial and legal adviser) to evaluate how
the ProgramSecuritieswill perform under changing conditions, the resulting effects on the value of the
ProgramSecuritiesand the impact thiswvestment will have on the potential investor's overall investment
portfolio. Eachlssuer disclaims any responsibility to advise prospective investors of any matters arising
under the law of the country in which they reside that may affect the purchasehoiding of, or the
receipt of payments or deliveries on fhai@gramSecurities

The Program Securitiesare not ordinary debt securities

The terms of certain Noteand of the Warrants an@ertificatesdiffer from those of ordinary debt
securities becae the Notes may not pay interebie Warrants and Certificates do not pay inteaest,

on maturity, depending on the performance of the Relevant UndedyiRglevant Factor, as applicaple
may return less than the amount invested or nothing, or naw resseter securitiesof an issuer that is

not affiliated withthe Issuerthe value of which is less than the amount invested. Prospective investors
who consider purchasing tiRrogramSecuritiesshould reach an investment decision only after cdyeful
considering the suitability of therogramSecuritiesin light of their particular circumstances. The price

of the ProgramSecuritiesmay fall in value as rapidly as it may rise, and investors inPtagram
Securitiesmay potentially lose all of theinvestment.Investors in Warrants or Certificates will sustain a
total loss of their investment if the Warrants or Certificates expire out of the money.



The value of theProgram Securities linked to the Relevant Underlyingpor Relevant Factor, as
applicalde may be influenced by unpredictable factors

The value of thé>rogramSecuritiesmay be influenced by several factors beyond the IssaeBor its
Affiliates' and, where applicable, the Guarantodstrol including:

1 Valuation of the Relevant Underlginor Relevant Factar The market price or value af
ProgramSecurityat any time is expected to be affected primarily by changes in the level of the
Relevant Underlyingor Relevant Factoto which the ProgramSecuritiesare linked. It is
impossible to pedict how the level of the Relevant UnderlyimgRelevant Factowill vary over
time. The historical performance value (if any) of the Relevant Underlying or Relevant Factor
doesnotindicate the future performance of the Relevant Ulydeg or RelevanfEactor. Factors
which may have an effect on the value of the Relevant UnderyiRglevant Factanclude the
rate of return of the Relevant Underlying Relevant Factoand, where relevant, the financial
position and prospects of the issuer of théeiRant Underlyingor Relevant Factothe specified
entity with respect to Credltinked Notesor the market price or value of the applicable
underlying security index, or basket of securities or indidasaddition, the level of the Relevant
Underlying or Relevant Factomay depend on a number of intefated factors, including
economic, financial and political events and their effect on the capital markets generally and
relevant stock exchanges. Potential investors should also note that whilst kieé valre of the
Program Securitiesis linked to the Relevant Underlyingor Relevant Factorand will be
influenced (positively or negatively) by the Relevant Underlyandrelevant Factorany change
may not be comparable and may be disproportionates possible that while the Relevant
Underlyingor Relevant Factds increasing in value, the value of theogramSecuritesmay fall.
Further, the Conditions of therogramSecuritieswill allow the Determination Agent to make
adjustments or take any ethappropriate action if circumstances occur where tirogram
Securitiesor any exchanges or price sources are affected by market disruption, adjustment events
or circumstances affecting normal activities

2. Volatility. The term Volatility " refers to the actual and anticipated frequency and magnitude of
changes of the market price with respect to a Relevant UndedyiRglevant Factor Volatility
is affected by a number of factors such as macroeconomic factors (i.e. those econtursc fa
which have broad economic effects), speculative trading and supply and demand in the options,
futures and other derivatives markets. Volatility of a Relevant Underlyingelevant Factor
will move up and down over time (sometimes more sharply #gtasther times) and different
Relevant Underlyingsor Relevant Factorsvill most likely have separate volatilities at any
particular time;

3. Dividend Rates and other DistributionsThe value of certain Equityinked Notesand of the
Warrants and Certificagsecould, in certain circumstances, be affected by fluctuations in the
actual or anticipated rates of dividend (if any) or other distributions on a Relevant Underlying
Relevant Factor

4, Interest Rates Investments in the Notes may involve interest risle r The interest rate level
may fluctuate on a daily basis and cause the value of the Notes to change on a daily basis. The
interest rate risk is a result of the uncertainty with respect to future changes of the market interest
rate level. In generathe effects of this risk increase as the market interest rates increase;

5. Remaining Term Generally, the effect of pricing factors over the term oRtegramSecurities
will decrease as the maturity date approaches. However, this reduction in thefeffdacing
factors will not necessarily develop consistently up until the maturity date, but may undergo
temporary acceleration and/or deceleration. Even if the price of the Relevant Underlying
Relevant Factorises or falls there may a reduction ocriease, as the case may be, in the value
of the ProgramSecuritiesdue to the other value determining factors. Given that the term of the
ProgramSecuritiesis limited, investors cannot rely on the price of the Relevant Undertyting
Relevant Factoor the value of thé&rogramSecuritiegecovering again prior to maturity;

6. Creditworthiness Any prospective investor who purchases BregramSecuritiesis relying
upon the creditworthiness of the Issaed, if applicable, the Guarantand has no rightsgainst
any other person. If the Issuarthe Guarantor, if applicablbecomes insolvent, investors may



suffer potential loss of their entire investment irrespective of any favourable development of the
other value determining factors, sucheaRelevantJnderlyingor Relevant Factomland

7. Exchange RatesEven where payments in respect of BregramSecuritiesare not expressly
linked to a rate or rates of exchange between currencies, the value RfotframSecurities
could, in certain circumstancese kaffected by such factors as fluctuations in the rates of
exchange between any currency in which any payment in respect BfapemSecuritiess to
be made and any currency in which a Relevant UnderlgpindRelevant Factois traded,
appreciation or épreciation of any such currencies and any existing or future or governmental or
other restrictions on the exchangeability of such currencies. There can be no assurance that rates
of exchange between any relevant currencies which are current rateslatetted issue of the
ProgramSecuritieswill be representative of the relevant rates of exchange used in computing the
value of theProgramSecuritiesat any time thereafter. Whelotesare described as being
"quantoed", the value of the Relevant Undiedywill be converted from one currency (the
"Relevant Underlying Currency") into a new currency (theSkttlement Currency’) on the
date and in the manner specified in, or implied by, thed@ions using a fixed exchange rate.
The cost to the Issuer of maintaining such a fixing between the Relevant Underlying Currency
and the Settlement Currency will have an implication on the value &fdtess The implication
will vary during the term othe Notes No assurance can be given as to whether or not, taking
into account relative exchange rate and interest rate fluctuations between the Relevant
Underlying Currency and the Settlement Currency, a quanto featunddteavould at any time
enhane the return on th&lote over a level of a similar security issued without such a quanto
feature, and a quanfeature may worsen the return.

Some or all of the aboviactors will influence the price investors will receive if an investor sells its
ProgramSecuritiegprior to maturity. For example, investors may have to sell cePiaigramSecurities

at a substantial discount from the principal amaminvestment amourif the market price or value of
the applicable Relevant Underlyirmg Relevant Factois at, below, or not sufficiently above the initial
market price or value or if market interest rates rise.

Currency exchange conversions may affect payments on some Wareant€ertificates

The applicable Final Terms may provide for (i) payments onmalh8. dollar denominate@arrant or
Certificateto be made in U.S. dollars or (ii) payments in respe®afrants or Certificate® be made in

a currency other than U.S. dollars. In theasesMorgan Stanley & Co. International plin its capacity

as Exchange Rate Agefthe "Exchange Rate AgeriY), or such other exchange rate agent identified in
the applicable Final Terms, will convert the applicable currency into U.S. dollars or U.S. dollars into the
applicable currency.The investor will bear the costs of the conversion through deductions from those
payments.

Certain considerations regardinthe use of théProgram Securitiesashedginginstruments

Any person intending to use thRerogram Securitiesas a hedge instrumenhauld recognise the
"correlation risk" of doing this. Correlation risk is the potential differences in exposure for a potential
investor that may arise from the ownership of more than one financial instrument.Progeam
Securitiesnay not hedge exactly Relevant UnderlyingRelevant Factoor portfolio of which a Relevant
Underlyingor Relevant Factdiorms a part. In addition, it may not be possible to liquidatePtlogram
Securitiesat a level which directly reflects the price of the Relevant Upithey, Relevant Factoor
portfolio of which the Relevant Underlyingr Relevant Factoforms a part. Potential investors should
not rely on the ability to conclude transactions during the term dPtbgramSecuritieso offset or limit

the relevant riss. This depends on the market situation and the specific Relevant UnderlfRetgvant
Factorconditions. It is possible that such transactions will only be concluded at an unfavourable market
price, resulting in a corresponding loss for N@eholde or theSecuritynolder.

Effect on the Notes of hedging transactions by the Issuer

The Issuer may use a portion of the total proceeds from the saleRroifpamSecuritiesor transactions

to hedge the risks of the Issuer relating to RnegramSecurites In such case, the Issuer or any of its
Affiliates may conclude transactions that correspond to the obligations of the Issuer undeygttan
Securities As a rule, such transactions are concluded prior to or on the Issue Date, but it is al$® possib
to conclude such transactions after issue ofRtegramSecurities On or before a valuation date the



Issuer or any of its Affiliates may take the steps necessary for closing out any hedging transactions. It
cannot, however, be ruled out that thecgrof a Relevant Underlyingr Relevant Factowill be
influenced by such transactions. Entering into or closing out these hedging transactions may influence
the probability of occurrence or nacurrence of determining events in the casProfyramSeairities

with a value based on the occurrence of a certain event in relation to a Relevant UnderBatgvant

Factor.

Program Securitieslinked to a single emerging market security, or a basket of securitiea basket of
indices composed, in part oniwhole, of emerging market securities

Fluctuations in the trading prices of the underlying emerging market equity will affect the value of
Equity-Linked Notesand of Warrant and Certificatéisked to emerging market securitiec€hanges may

result over tne from the interaction of many factors directly or indirectly affecting economic and
political conditions in the related countries or member nations, including economic and political
developments in other countries. Of particular importance to poteistial are (i) rates of inflation; (ii)

interest rate levels; (iii) balance of payments; and (iv) the extent of governmental surpluses or deficits in
the relevant country. All of these factors are, in turn, sensitive to the monetary, fiscal and traee polic
pursued by the related countries, the governments of the related countries and member nations (if any),
and other countries important to international trade and finance. Government intervention could
materially and adversely affect the value safch Program Securities Governments use a variety of
techniques, such as intervention by their central bank or imposition of regulatory controls or taxes to
affect the trading of the underlying equity. Thus, a special risk in purchssaiigProgramSecuritiess

that their trading value and amount payable at maturity could be affected by the actions of governments,
fluctuations in response to other market forces and the movement of currencies across borders. Emerging
markets stocks may be more volatile thag $tocks in more developed markets.

Program Securitieslinked to commodities

Commodity markets are influenced by, among other things, changing supply and demand relationships,
weather, governmental, agricultural, commercial and trade programs and padisigaed to influence
commodity prices, world political and economic events, changes in interest rates and factors affecting the
exchange(s) or quotation system(s) on which any such commodities may be traded.

Where aProgramSecuritylinked to a commodityeferences a futures contract, this reference should be
taken as if the futures contract had the specified commodity as the underlying commodity. Investments in
futures and options contracts involve additional risks including, without limitation, levénsaygin is

usually a percentage of the face value of the contract and exposure can be nearly unlimited).

A holder of a futures position may find such positions become illiquid because certain commodity
exchanges limit fluctuations in certain futures caact prices during a single day by regulations referred

to as "daily price fluctuation limits" or "daily limits". Under such daily limits during a single trading day

no trades may be executed at prices beyond the daily limits. Once the price of a f@n&articular

future has increased or decreased by an amount equal to the daily limit, positions in the future can neither
be taken nor liquidated unless traders are willing to effect trades at or within the limit. This could prevent
a holder from promity liquidating unfavourable positions and subject it to substantial losses. Futures
contract prices in various commodities occasionally have exceeded the daily limit for several consecutive
days with little or no trading. Similar occurrences could prettem liquidation of unfavourable positions

and subject an investor in a Note linked to such contract prices to substantial losses.

Commodity future prices reflect the expectations of the market players as to the future value of the
commodity and may notebconsistent with the current prices of the relevant commodity.

Emerging markets currencies

Where theProgramSecuritiesare denominated in an emerging market currency or linked to one or more
emerging market currencies, such emerging market currencieBecaignificantly more volatile than
currencies of more developed markets. Emerging markets currencies are highly exposed to the risk of a
currency crisis happening in the future and this could trigger the need for the determination agent
(Morgan Stanley Co. International plc or an affiliate) to make adjustments to the terms and conditions

of theProgramSecurities
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Effect of the liquidity of the Relevant Underlyingr Relevant Factoion Program Securitypricing

An Issuer's and/or its Affiliates' hedgiegsts tend to be higher the less liquidity the Relevant Underlying
or Relevant Factonas or the greater the difference between the "buy" and "sell" prices for the Relevant
Underlying Relevant Factoor derivatives contracts referenced to the Relevantetyidg or Relevant
Factor When quoting prices for tHerogramSecurities the Issuer and/or its Affiliates will factor in such
hedging costs and will pass them on to Hweholders and Securhiglders by incorporating them into

the "buy" and "sell" pdes. ThusNoteholders an&ecurityholders selling theiProgramSecuritieson an
exchange or on the ovéte-counter market may be doing so at a price that is substantially lower than the
actual value ofhe ProgramSecuritiesat the time of sale.

No affiliation with underlying companies

The underlying issuer for any single security or basket security, the publisher of an underlying index, or
any specified entity with respect to Cretlihked Notes, will not be an affiliate of Morgan StanléjSI

plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey or MSBV, unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms. Morgan
Stanley or its subsidiaries may presently or from time to time engage in business with any underlying
company, or any specified entity, including entering inemkwith, or making equity investments in, the
underlying company, or specified entity, or its affiliates or subsidiaries or providing investment advisory
services to the underlying company, or specified entity, including merger and acquisition advisory
savices. Moreover, no Issuer has the ability to control or predict the actions of the underlying company,
index publisher, or specified entity, including any actions, or reconstitution of index components, of the
type that would require the determinatiogeat to adjust the payout to the investor at maturity. No
underlying company, index publisher, or specified entity, for any issuané&agfram Securitiesis
involved in the offering of thd>rogramSecuritiesin any way or has any obligation to considke t
investor's interest as an owner of iwgramSecuritiesn taking any corporate actions that might affect

the value of thé>rogramSecurities None of the money an investor pays for BregramSecuritieswill

go to the underlying company, or speaifientity, for sucfProgramSecurities

Fluctuations in the value of any one component of the Relevant Underlying may, where applicable, be
offset or intensified by fluctuations in the value of other components. The historical value (if any) of the
Relevant Underlying or the components of the Relevant Underlying does not indicate their future
performance. Where the value of the components is determined in a different currency to the value of the
Relevant Underlying, investors may be exposed to exchatejeiska

Exchange rates and exchange controls may affect the value or return oPtfugyram Securities

General Exchange Rate and Exchange Control Rigksinvestment in #rogramSecuritydenominated

in, or the payment of which is linked to the value @ftrencies other than the investor's home currency
entails significant risks. These risks include the possibility of significant changes in rates of exchange
between its home currency and the other relevant currencies and the possibility of the impositio
modification of exchange controls by the relevant governmental authorities. These risks generally depend
on economic and political events over which the Issuers have no control. Investors should consult their
financial and legal advisors as to amesific risks entailed by an investmentRnogramSecuritiesthat

are denominated or payable in, or the payment of which is linked to the value of, a currency other than the
currency of the country in which such investor resides or in which such inwestducts its business,

which is referred to as their home currency. SBobgramSecuritiesare not appropriate investments for
investors who are not sophisticated in foreign currency transactions.

Exchange Rates Will Affect the Investor's Investmémtecent years, rates of exchange between some
currencies have been highly volatile and this volatility may continue in the future. Fluctuations in any
particular exchange rate that have occurred in the past are not necessarily indicative, however, of
fluctuations that may occur during the term of &rpgramSecurity Depreciation against the investor's
home currency or the currency in whiclPeogramSecurityis payable would result in a decrease in the
effective yield of theProgramSecurity (in the casof a Notepelow its coupon rate and could result in an
overall loss to an investor on the basis of the investor's home currency. In addition, depending on the
specific terms of a Currendyinked Noteor Warrant or Certificatechanges in exchange ratetating to

any of the relevant currencies could result in a decrease in its effective yield and in the investor's loss of
all or a substantial portion of the value of tRabgramSecurity
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The Issuers Have No Control Over Exchange Rataarency exchage rates can either float or be fixed.
Exchange rates of most economically developed nations are permitted to fluctuate in value relative to
each other. However, from time to time governments may use a variety of techniques, such as
intervention by a aantry's central bank, the imposition of regulatory controls or taxes, or changes in
interest rate to influence the exchange rates of their currencies. Governments may also issue a new
currency to replace an existing currency or alter the exchange naglatire exchange characteristics by

a devaluation or revaluation of a currency. These governmental actions could change or interfere with
currency valuations and currency fluctuations that would otherwise occur in response to economic forces,
as well asn response to the movement of currencies across borders.

As a consequence, these government actions could adversely affect yields or payouts in the investor's
home currency for (iProgramSecuritiesdenominated or payable in currencies other than U.fardo
and (ii) CurrencyLinked Notesor CurrencyProgramSecurities

The Issuers will not make any adjustment or change in the terms BfageamSecuritiesin the event

that exchange rates should become fixed, or in the event of any devaluation wati@valr imposition

of exchange or other regulatory controls or taxes, or in the event of other developments affecting any
currency. The investor will bear those risks.

Some Currencies May Become Unavailab@&overnments have imposed from time to tiared may in

the future impose, exchange controls that could also affect the availability of a Specified Currency (as
defined herein). Even if there are no actual exchange controls, it is possible that the applicable currency
for any security would not berailable when payments on that security are due.

Alternative Payment Method Used If Payment Currency Becomes Unavailabtelation to the New

York Law Notes, i a payment currency is unavailable in respecsuafhNotes, Morgan Stanley would

make requied payments in U.S. dollars on the basis of the Market Exchange Rate (as defined below
under 'Description of New York Law Notés General). However, if the applicable currency for any
suchNote is not available because the euro has been substitutéthfarurrency, the relevant Issuer
would make the payments in euro. Some Notes may specify a different form of paymentifJ&non
payment currency is unavailable to the relevant Issuer.

Currency Exchange Information may be provided in the Final Tefirhe applicable Final Terms or base
prospectus supplement, where relevant, may include information with respect to any relevant exchange
controls and any relevant historic exchange rate information forPangramSecurity. The investor

should not assunéat any historic information concerning currency exchange rates will be representative
of the range of, or trends in, fluctuations in currency exchange rates that may occur in the future.

Secondary trading of thé&rogram Securitiesmay be limited

Potentidinvestors should be willing to hold throgramSecuritiesuntil maturity. The nature and extent

of any secondary market in tirogramSecuritiescannot be predictednd there may be little or no
secondary market in tHerogramSecurities As a consagence any person intending to hold Bregram
Securitiesshould consider liquidity in thBrogramSecuritiesas a risk. Where therogramSecuritiesare

listed or quoted on an exchange or quotation system, this does not imply greater or lessertliquidfity
equivalentProgramSecuritiesvere not so listed or quoted and the Issuer cannot guarantee that the listing
or quotation will be permanently maintained. Where RnegramSecuritiesare not listed or quoted, it
becomes more difficult to purchasadasell suchProgramSecuritiesand there may also be a lack of
transparency with regard to pricing information.

Further, althouglan Issuer may apply to have certain issuancéaajramSecuritiesadmitted to listing

on the Official List of the FSA andttrading on the Regulated Market of the London Stock Exchange
admitted to listing on the main segment of the SIX Swiss Exchange and to trading on SCOA@H AG
admitted to listing, trading and/or quotation by any other listing authority, stock exchadfm an
quotation system, approval for any listing is subject to meeting the relevant listing requirements. Even if
there is a secondary market, it may not provide enough liquidity to allow the investor to sell or trade the
ProgramSecuritieseasily. MorgarStanley & Co. International plc and other affiliates of Morgan Stanley
may from time to time, make a market in fAimgramSecurities but they are not required to do so. If at

any time Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc and other affiliates ofstheets were to cease making

a market in thd’rogramSecurities it is likely that there would be little or no secondary market for the
ProgramSecurities
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Investors have no shareholder rights

As an owner oProgramSecurities investors will not have votmrights or rights to receive dividends,
interest or other distributions, as applicable, or any other rights with respect to any underlying security or
index.

Exchange rates may affect the value of a judgment

The English law Noteand the Warrants and Cifidatesand any norcontractual obligations arising out
of or in connection with them shall be governedHnglish law. Although an English court has the
power to grant judgment in the currency in whicRragramSecurityis denominated, it may decline t
do so in its discretion. If judgment were granted in a currency other than that in wRigigram
Securityis denominated, the investor will bear the relevant currency risk.

The New York Law Notes will be governed by the laws of the State of New Mok New York court

were to enter a judgment in an action on any securities denominated in a foreign currency, such court
would either enter a judgment in U.S. dollars based on the prevailing rate of exchange between the
foreign currency and U.S. dollacs the date such judgment is entered or enter judgment in the foreign
currency and convert the judgment or decree into U.S. dollars at the prevailing rate of exchange on the
date such judgment or decree is entered.

Potential conflicts of interest betweehe investor and the determination agent

As determination agent fétrogramSecuritiedinked to a single security or index or a basket of securities

or indices, Creditinked Notes, orProgram Securitieslinked to commodities or other underlying
instrumens, assets or obligationsjorgan Stanley & Co. International ptr an affiliate will determine

the payout to the investor at maturity. Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc and other affiliates may
also carry out hedging activities related to &mggran Securitiedinked to a single security or index or a
basket of securities or indices, Creldibked Notes, ofProgramSecuritieslinked to commodities or to

other instruments, assets or obligations including trading in the underlying securities, iodices
commodities as well as in other instruments related to the underlying securities, indices or commodities.
Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc and some of Morgan Stanley's other subsidiaries may also trade
the applicable underlying securities, indice commodities and other financial instruments related to the
underlying securities, indices or commodities on a regular basis as part of their generatiatdeand

other businesses. Any of theaetivities could influence the Determinatiorgént'sdetermination of
adjustments made to afrogramSecuritiedinked toa single securit or index or a basket of securities

or indices, Creditinked Notes, orProgram Securitieslinked to commodities or other underlying
instruments, assets or obligatiomsd any such trading activity could potentially affect the price of the
underlying securities, indices, commodities or other underlying instruments, assets or obligations and,
accordingly, could affect the investor's payout on RrggramSecurities

Actions taken by the Determination Agent may affect the Relevant UnderlginRelevant Factor

The Determination Agent may make such adjustments as it considers appropriate as a consequence of
certain corporate actions affecting the Relevant UnderlyingReleant Factor In making these
adjustments the Determination Agent is entitled to exercise substantial discretion and may be subject to
conflicts of interest, including the conflicts of interest highlighted above, in exercising this discretion.
The Determiation Agent is not required but has the discretion to make adjustments with respect to each
and every corporate action.

Program Securitiesin Global Form

Because the Global Note§&lobal Note CertificatesGlobal Warrants and Global Certificate@ach as
defined below) may be held by or on behalf of Euroclear Bank S.A./N.VEufoclear') and
Clearstream Banking, société anonym&Clearstream, Luxembour, investors will have to rely on
their procedures fotransfer, payment and communication with the relevant Issuer.

ProgramSecuritiesssued under the Program may be representef)liy, the case of Bearer Notes, one

or more temporary global notes (each,T@thporary Global Note"), permanent global notes (each, a
"Permanent Global Noté and, together with a Temporary Global Note, tfdobal Notes'), (ii) in the

case of Registered Notes, interests in a globa certificate (the Global Note Certificate”) or (iii) in

the case of Bearer Warrants or Bearer Certificates, one or more temporary global warrants or temporary
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global certificates (each aTémporary Global Warrant” or "Temporary Global Certificate"),
permanent global warrants or permanent global certificates (eaBerendnent Global Warrant" or
"Permanent Global Certificate' and together with the Temporary Global Warrant and Temporary
Global Certificate, the Global Warrants' and 'Global Certificates"). Such Global Notesslobal Note
Certificates Global Warrants and Global Certificatasmy be deposited with a common depositary or
common safekeeper for Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg. Except in the circumstanibesl desc
in the relevant Global Not&lobal Note CertificateGGlobal Warrant or Global Certificatavestors will

not be entitled to receive definitivBlotes, Warrants or Certificates Euroclear and Clearstream,
Luxembourg will maintain records of the béioml interests in the Global Notes, Global Note
Certificates Global Warrants or, as the case may be, Global Certificalésile theProgramSecurities

are represented lgne or more Global Note§lobal Note CertificatesGlobal Warrants or, as the eas
may be, Global Certificatesnvestors will be able to trade their beneficial interests only through
Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg.

While the ProgramSecuritiesare represented by one or more Global No&sbal Note Certificates
Global Warrantsor Global Certificatesthe Issuer will discharge its payment obligations under the
ProgramSecuritieshy making payments through Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg for distribution
to their account holders. A holdef an interest in a Global Not&lobal Note Certificate Global
Warrant or Global Certificatenust rely on the procedures of Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg, as
the case may be, to receive payments under the relBvagtamSecurities Neither the relevant Issuer

nor the Guarantdnas responsibility or liability for the records relating to, or payments made in respect of,
beneficial interests in the Global Not&lobal Note CertificatesGlobal Warrants or Global Certificates

Holders of beneficial interests in the Global No@®bal Warrants or Global Certificatesll not have a
direct right to vote in respect of the relev&@mbgram SecuritiesInstead, such holders will be permitted

to act only to the extent that they are enabled by Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg td appoi
appropriate proxies.

Modification and waiver

The Conditions of the English Law Notasd the Conditions of the Warrants and Certificatestain
provisions for calling meetings of Noteholders to consider matters affecting their interests generally.
These provisions permit defined majorities to bind kdllders of the relevant Program Securities
including holderswho did not attend and vote at the relevant meetinghatdkrswho voted in a manner
contrary to the majority.

The Conditions of the New Yorkaw Notes contain provisions for Noteholder votes to consider matters
affecting their interests generally. These provisions permit defined majorities to bind all Noteholders
including Noteholders who did not vote and Noteholders who voted in a mantergaa the majority.

Change of law

The Conditions of thé&rogramSecuritiesare based on English law or New York law (as applicable) in

effect as at the date of this Base Prospectus. No assurance can be given as to the impact of any possible
judicial decision or change to English law, New York law or administrative practice in England or the
State of New York after the date of this Base Prospectus.

Restricted secondary trading if the electronic trading system is unavailable

Trading in theProgramSecurites may be conducted via one or more electronic trading systems so that
"buy" and "sell" prices can be quoted for exchange aneéxafhange trading. If an electronic trading
system used by the Issuer and/or its Affiliates were to become partially oretelyplnavailable, such a
development would have a corresponding effect on the ability of investors to traderafam
Securities

Risk associated with estimating the price of the Relevant UnderlyingRelevant Factoiif its domestic
market is closed wite secondary trading in th&rogram Securitiesis open

If the Relevant Underlyingr Relevant Factois traded on its domestic market during the opening hours
for secondary trading in therogramSecuritiesby the Issuer or its Affiliates or any stock éange on
which the ProgramSecuritiesare listed, the price of the Relevant Underlyimg Relevant Factois
incorporated into the price calculation for tReogramSecurities In certain cases, however, the price of
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the Relevant Underlyingr Relevant Fetor may need to be estimated if tReogramSecuritiesare traded

at a time when the market for the Relevant UnderlyoandRelevant Factois closed. In general, this
problem could apply to thBrogramSecuritiesirrespective of the time at which theyearaded because

the Issuer and/or its Affiliates currently offer @fkchange trading in thBrogramSecuritiesat times

when the Relevant Underlyingy Relevant Factois not traded on the local markets or stock exchanges.
This problem applies in partitar to a Relevant Underlyingr Relevant Factothat is traded in time
zones different from European time zones. The same problem arise®ibtiramSecuritiesare traded

on days on which the domestic market for the Relevant UndertyifRelevant Faor is closed because

of a public holiday. If the Issuer and/or any of its Affiliates estimates the price of the Relevant
Underlyingor Relevant Factowhen the domestic market is closed, its estimate may prove to be accurate,
too high or too low withinyst a few hours of the domestic markebpening for trade in the Relevant
Underlyingor Relevant Factor Correspondingly, the prices used by the Issuer and/or any of its Affiliates
for the ProgramSecuritiesprior to the opening of business on the dainesmarket may subsequently
prove to be too high or too low.

Provision of information

None of the Issuer or any of its Affiliates makes any representation as to the issuer for any single security
or basket security, the publisher of an underlying index,amy specified entity with respect to
CreditLinked Notes. Any of such persons may have acquired, or during the term Brdgeam
Securitiesmay acquire, nopublic information with respect to any such issuer, publisher or specified
entity, their respetve affiliates or any guarantors that is or may be material in the context Bfdleam
Securities The issue oProgramSecuritieswill not create any obligation on the part of any such persons

to disclose to théoteholders an@&ecurityholders or anyther party such information (whether or not
confidential).

Independent review and advice

Each prospective investor must determine, based on its own independent review and such professional
advice as it deems appropriate under the circumstances, theqjuiisition of thé°>rogramSecuritiess (i)

fully consistent with its (or if it is acquiring th®rogram Securitiesin a fiduciary capacity, the
beneficiary's) financial needs, objectives and condition, (ii) complies and is fully consistent with all
invedment policies, guidelines and restrictions applicable to it (whether acquiriiRrajeamSecurities

as principal or in a fiduciary capacity) and (iii) is a fit, proper and suitable investment for it (or if it is
acquiring theProgramSecuritiesin a fiduciary capacity, for the beneficiary), notwithstanding the clear
and substantial risks inherent in investing in or holdingRiegramSecurities The Issuer disclaims any
responsibility to advise prospective investors of any matters arising under tbéttvcountry in which

they reside that may affect the purchase of, or holding of, or the receipt of payments or deliveries on the
ProgramSecurities

Selling Agent remuneration

The Issuer may enter into distribution agreements with various financitituliens and other
intermediaries as determined by the Issuer (eac8edliig Agent). Each Selling Agent will agree,
subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions, to subscribe folPtbgram Securitiesat a price
equivalentto or below the Issue Price. Any difference between the price at which the Selling Agent
subscribes th€rogram Securitieand the price at which the Selling Agent sellsPhegramSecuritieso
investors will be a remuneration of the Selling Agent.adidition, a periodic fee may also be payable to

the Selling Agents in respect of all outstandifrgpgramSecuritiesup to and including the maturity date

at a rate determined by the Issuer and which may vary from time to time. Any remuneration received by
the Selling Agent including any periodic payments may influence the Selling 'sgecbmmendation of

the ProgramSecuritiesto potential investors and may also increase the purchase price to be paid by the
investor. Each Selling Agent will agree to cdynwith the selling restrictions set out in the document as
amended and supplemented by the additional selling restrictions set out in the relevant distribution
agreements.

Subscription periods

The Issuer has the right to close the offering ofRregramSecuritiesprior to the end of the subscription
period in case of adverse market conditions, as determined by the Issuer in its reasonable discretion,
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including but not limited to increased equity market volatility and increased currency exchange rate
volatility.

Settlement risk

If (with respect to anyProgramSecuritieghat are physically settled) prior to the delivery of any specified
asset(s), the Determination Agent for the Notes determines that a settlement disruption event (as defined
(in respect othe English LawNotes)in Condition18.3.3(Settlement Disruption d?hysical Settlement

and (in respect of the Warrants and Certificatesjondition11.1 Settlement Disruptignand Condition

11.2 Qelivery Disruption, a "Settlement Disruption Event') is subsisting, then the obligation to deliver

such asset(s) shall be postponed to the first following business day on which no Settlement Disruption
Event is subsisting. Prospective investors should note that angstecimination may affect the value of

the ProgramSecuritiesand/or may delay settlement in respect ofRhegramSecurities

Prospective investors should note that for so long as any delivery of any part of the specified asset(s) is
not practicable byaason of a Settlement Disruption Event, then the Issuer may, in its sole and absolute
discretion, satisfy its obligations to deliver such part of the specified asset(s) by payment of a disrupted
cash settlement price. Prospective investors should natehendisrupted cash settlementprice will

reflect the fair market value of th@rogramSecuritiesless the cost to the Issuer and/or any of its
Affiliates of unwinding any Relevant Underlyingy Relevant Factorelated hedging arrangements and

that any sah determination may affect the value of Bre@gramSecurities

Market Disruption Event, Disrupted Day, Adjustments and Early Redemption of Notes

The Determination Agent may determine that a Market Disruption Event or a failure to open of an
Exchange or Blated Exchange has occurred or exists on a relevant date of valuation, and any
consequential postponement of such date of valuation may have an adverse effect on the value of the
ProgramSecurities

In addition the Determination Agent may make adjustmémtthe ProgramSecuritiesto account for
relevant adjustments or events in relation to the Relevant UndedyiRglevant Factoincluding, but

not limited to, determining a successor to the Relevant UndertyilRelevant Factoor its sponsor (in

the @se of an Index). In addition, in certain circumstances, the Issuer may redéssearly following

any such event. In this case, in relation to each Note, the Issuer will pay an amount, if any, determined as
provided in the Conditions.

Prospective inv&tors should review the Conditions to ascertain whether and how such provisions apply to
the ProgramSecuritiesand what constitutes a Market Disruption Event or relevant adjustment event.

Issuer's credit ratings may not reflect all risks

One or more indegndent credit rating agencies may assign credit ratings to the Issuer. The ratings may
not reflect the potential impact of all risks related to structure, market, additional factors discussed above,
and other factors that may affect the value of the Nokesredit rating is not a recommendation to buy,

sell or hold Notes and may be revised or withdrawn by the rating agency at any time.

Legal investment considerations may restrict certain investments

The investment activities of certain investors are ettbjo legal investment laws and regulations, or
review or regulation by certain authorities. Each potential investor should consult its legal advisers to
determine whether and to what extentRipgramSecuritiesare legal investments for it, (ifProgam
Securitiescan be used as collateral for various types of borrowing and (iii) other restrictions apply to its
purchase or pledge of aRyogramSecurities Financial institutions should consult their legal advisers or
the appropriate regulators to detgne the appropriate treatment Bfogram Securitiesinder any
applicable riskbased capital or similar rules.
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Representations and acknowledgmentshgteholders and Securityholders

Representations and acknowledgments Nmteholders and Securitglders Each Noteholder and
Securityholder shall be deemed to represent and acknowledge t@lthantissuer on acquiring any
ProgramSecuritythat:

@ neither the Issuer and/or any Affiliate nor any of their agents is acting as a fiduciary for it or
provides invesnent, tax, accounting, legal or other advice in respect oPtbgramSecurities
and that such holder and its advisors are not relying on any communication (written or oral and
including, without limitation, opinions of third party advisors) of the Issuwreany Affiliate as (a)
legal, regulatory, tax, business, investment, financial, accounting or other advice, (b) a
recommendation to invest in afrogramSecuritiesor (C) an assurance or guarantee as to the
expected results of an investment in Bregam Securities(it being understood that information
and explanations related to the terms and conditions oPthgram Securitieshall not be
considered to be any such advice, recommendation, assurance or guarantee and should be
independently confirmelly the recipient and its advisors prior to making any such investment);

() such ProgramSecurity holder (a) has consulted with its own legal, regulatory, tax, business,
investments, financial and accounting advisors to the extent that it has deemed nezedswy,
made its own investment, hedging, and trading decisions based upon its own judgment and upon
any advice from such advisors as it has deemed necessary and not upon any view expressed by
the Issuer or any Affiliate or any of their agents and (lciguiringProgramSecuritieswith a
full understanding of the terms, conditions and risks thereof and it is capable of and willing to
assume those risks; and

the Issuer and/or any Affiliates may have banking or other commercial relationships with i$sagys o
securities to which th@€rogramSecuritiesrelate and may engage in proprietary trading in any equity
securities, indices or other property to which EregramSecuritiegelate or options, futures, derivatives
or other instruments relating therefimcluding such trading as the Issuer and/or any Affiliate deem
appropriate in their sole discretion to hedge the market risk orPthgram Securitiesand other
transactions between the Issuer and/or any Affiliates and any third parties), and thaadingh(&) may
affect the price or level thereof and consequently the amounts payable unBeoghemSecuritiesand

(b) may be effected at any time.

Disclosure

Neither the issuer of any single security or basket security, the publisher of an undedgxgnior any
specified entity with respect to Credit Linked Notes has participated in the preparation of this document
or in establismg the Conditions of thé>rogramSecuritiesand neither the Issuers nor any of their
Affiliates will make any investig&n or enquiry in connection with such offering with respect to any
information concerning any such issuer, publisher or specified entity contained in this document or in the
documents from which such information was extracted. Consequently, there marassurance that all

events occurring prior to the issue date (including events that would affect the accuracy or completeness
of any publicly available information described in this document) that would affect the trading price
and/or level of the Relewa Underlying or Relevant Factomwill have been publicly disclosed.
Subsequent disclosure of any such events or the disclosure of or failure to disclose material future events
concerning such an issuer, publisher or specified entity could affect thegtyaiie and/or level of the
Relevant Underlyingr Relevant Factaand therefore the trading price of tReogramSecurities

Risk factors specific to the Notes
The Notes may be redeemed prior to maturity

Unless in the case of any particular Tranche ofeNldhe relevant Final Terms specify otherwise, in the
event that the relevant Issuer or the Guarantor (if applicable) would be obliged to increase the amounts
payable in respect of any Notes due to any withholding or deduction for or on account ogsant pr

future taxes, duties, assessments or governmental charges of whatever nature imposed, levied, collected,
withheld or assessed by or on behalf of any relevant jurisdiction, the relevant Issuer may redeem all
outstanding Notes in accordance with enditions at the redemption price specified in the applicable

Final Terms.
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In addition, if in the case of any particular Tranche of Notes the relevant Final Terms specify that the
Notes are redeemable at the relevant Issuer's option in certain otherstances the relevant Issuer may
choose to redeem the Notes at times when prevailing interest rates may be relatively low. In such
circumstances an investor may not be able to reinvest the redemption proceeds in a comparable security at
an effective inteest rate as high as that of the relevant Notes.

In addition, an optional redemption feature in any particular Tranche of Notes is likely to limit their
market value. During any period when the relevant Issuer may elect to redeem Notes, the markket value o
those Notes generally will not rise substantially above the price at which they can be redeemed. This also
may be true prior to any redemption period.

Fixed/Floating Rate Notes

Fixed/Floating Rate Notes may bear interest at a rate that the Issueretayp ebnvert from a fixed rate

to a floating rate, or from a floating rate to a fixed rate. The Issuer's ability to convert the interest rate will
affect the secondary market and the market value of the Notes since the Issuer may be expected to convert
the rate when it is likely to produce a lower overall cost of borrowing. If the Issuer converts from a fixed
rate to a floating rate, the spread on the Fixed/Floating Rate Notes may be less favourable than then
prevailing spreads on comparable FloatingeRdotes tied to the same reference rate. In addition, the

new floating rate at any time may be lower than the rates on other Notes. |If the Issuer converts from a
floating rate to a fixed rate, the fixed rate may be lower than then prevailing rates\aras.

Notes issued at a substantial discount or premium

The market values of securities issued at a substantial discount or premium from their principal amount
tend to fluctuate more in relation to general changes in interest rates than do pricasvémticoal
interestbearing securities. Generally, the longer the remaining term of the securities, the greater the price
volatility as compared to conventional interbsaring securities with comparable maturities.

Notes linked to property indices

The Issuers may issue Notes with principal and/or interest determined by reference to a residential or
commercial property index or indicesPfbperty Indices"). Property Indices may only be a reference
guide to a certain property matkand may not be representative of the relevant property market as a
whole. The relevant Property Index may only measure the capital growth component of property only and
may not include any income return component. A Property Index may be based omrnalatdionly; as

such, a Property Index may not necessarily reflect actual market prices and may rely on the ability of the
index provider to gather property valuations and conduct continuous, close monitoring of such property
valuations.

Property marketsre illiquid and complex. The impact of price fluctuations in the property market may

not immediately be reflected in the relevant Property Index (if at all). Properties may only be valued on an
annual basis for the purposes of calculating the relevaqelRy Index and, as such, the level at which

the Property Index stands may not be representative of actual market prices or transactions in the relevant
property market. The provider of a Property Index may reserve the right to change the constithents of
relevant Property Index and the methodology used in its calculation. The publication of the Property
Index may be delayed and/or subject to correction. Any of the foregoing may affect the return of the
Notes.

Notes linked to the credit of one or morg@ecified entities entail significant risks not associated with
similar investments in conventional debt securities

Because the payment of principal and interest on Cladlied Notes is contingent on the credit of one or

more specified entities and sucpesified entities' satisfaction of their present and future financial
obligations, investors will take credit risk with respect to such specified entities in addition to credit risk
with respect to the relevant Issuer and, where applicable, the Guarkrdoe or more of such specified
entities becomes bankrupt or subject to other insolvency procedures or fails to make payments on,
repudiates or restructures any of the debt or other obligations described in the applicable Final Terms, a
credit event magpccur.

If a credit event occurs, the maturity of the Craditked Notes will be accelerated. Upon acceleration of
the CreditLinked Notes, the investor will receive the deliverable obligations, or a cash amount calculated
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by reference to the value of t&in obligations, each as described in the applicable Final Terms instead of
the principal amount of the Creditnked Notes and, if so provided in the applicable Final Terms, interest
payments on the Crediinked Notes will cease. The market value obsh deliverable obligations
following a credit event will probably be significantly less than the principal amount of the -Chelkid

Notes. Such obligations may even be worthless. Thus, if a credit event occurs, the investor may lose all
of its invesiment in the Creditinked Notes.

Several factors, many of which are beyond the relevant Issuer's and, where applicable, the Guarantor's
control will influence the value of the Crediinked Notes and the possibility of early acceleration,
including: (i) the creditworthiness of the specified entity or entities underlying the drediéd Notes,

(i) the relevant Issuer's and, where applicable, the Guarantor's creditworthiness and (iii) economic,
financial and political events that affect the markets in Wwtsach specified entity or entities and the
relevant Issuer and, where applicable, the Guarantor do business and the markets for the debt or other
obligations of such specified entity or entities and of the relevant Issuer and, where applicable, the
Guaratror.

Risk factors specific to the Warrants and Certificates
United Kingdom stampluty and stamp duty reserve tax

Potential purchasers of Warrants or Certificates should note that each Global Warrant or Certificate may
constitute an instrument which is sebj to United Kingdom stamp duty on issue by reference to the
amount of the consideration given for the Warrants or Certificates so represented. If stamp duty is payable
on the Global Warrants or Certificates, interest will be payable (in addition tdattm@ sluty) in respect

of the period from 30 days after the date of execution of the Global Warrants or Certificates to the date of
payment. Penalties may also be payable if the Global Warrants or Certificates are not stamped within 30
days of the date ofxecution of the Global Warrants or Certificates. If a Global Warrant or Certificate is
subject to United Kingdom stamp duty, it would be inadmissible in evidence in an English court unless
duly stamped. Potential purchasers should note that UK stampedetye tax may become payable upon

the issue of the Global Warrants or Certificates depending on the nature of the underlying securities and
the precise terms of the Warrants or Certificates. Furthermore, potential purchasers should also note that
UK stampduty or stamp duty reserve tax may be payable on the transfer and / or exercise of the Warrants
or Certificates depending on the nature of Redevant Factoand the precise terms of the Warraois
Certificates
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WHERE THE INVESTOR C AN FIND MORE INFORM ATION ABOUT MORGAN S TANLEY

Morgan Stanley files annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with
the United States Securities and Exchange Commission $8€"). Investors may read and copy any
document thaMorgan Stanley files with the SEC at the SEC's public reference room at 100 F Street,
N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC a0 SEQ 0330 for further information on the

public reference room. The SEC maintains an internet site thatiro@atanual, quarterly and current
reports, proxy and information statements and other information that issuers (including Morgan Stanley)
file electronically with the SEC. Morgan Stanley's electronic SEC filings are available to the public at the
SEC's iternet site www.sec.gov. The information contained on this website, and any information
available at the SEC's public reference room, shall not form part of this Base Prospectus, unless such
information has been expressly incorporated herein by wayug@esnent to this Base Prospectus.

Morgan Stanley's common stock, par value U.S.$0.01 per share, is listed on the New York Stock
Exchange, Inc. under the symbol "MS". The investor may inspect annual, quarterly and current reports,
proxy statements and @hinformation concerning Morgan Stanley and its consolidated subsidiaries at
the offices of the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005 (such
reports, proxy statements and other information shall not form a part of thesHBaspectus unless they

have been expressly incorporated herein as provided in 'Incorporation by Reference' or by way of a
supplement to this Base Prospectus).
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INCORPORATION BY REF ERENCE

The following documents and/or information shall be deemed tadmegorated in, and to form part ¢
this Base Prospectus:

Document filed Information incorporated by Page
reference
1. Registration Documemtated15 June 2010 The entire document (with th

exception of documents and/(
information incorporated by
refeence into the Registratio
Documentby way of the sectior

entitled "Information
Incorporated by Reference
therein)
Morgan Stanley
2. Proxy Statement dated 12 April 2010 Whole document -
3. Current Report on FormR dated24 August 2009 Whole document -
4. Curent Report on Form-& dated9 March 2010 Whole document -
5. Current Report on FormR dated 30 March 2010 Whole document -
6. Current Report on FormR dated 13 April 2010  Whole document -
7. Current Report on Form-& dated 21 April 2010  Whole cbcument -
8. Current Reports on Formi8 dated 18 May 2010 Whole document -
9. Current Report on FormR dated27 May 2010 Whole document -
10. Current Report on FormR dated 28 May 2010  Whole document -
11 Quarterly Report on Form 1Q for the quarterly Whole document -
period ended 31 March 2010
12 Amended Quarterly Report on Form-Q@A for the Whole document -
quarterly period ended 31 March 2010
13. Annual Report on Form 1K for the fiscal year (a) Report of Independent 112

ended 31 December 2009 Registered Public

Accounting Firm

(b) Consolidated Statement 113114
of Financial Condition

(© Consolidated Statement 117
of Cash Flow

(d) Consolidated Statement 115
of Income

(e Notes to the 120229
Consolidated Financial
Statements

14. Annual Report on Form 1K for the fiscal year (@) Report of Independent 106
ended 30 November 2008 Registered Public
Accounting Firm

(b) Consolidated Statemeni 107-108
of Financial Condition

(© Consolidated Statement 117
of Cash Flow

(d) Consolidated Statement 116
of Income

(e Notesto the 113188
Consolidated Financial
Statements
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Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc
15. Report and Financial Statements for the per (@)
ended 31 December 2009
(b)

(©)

(d)
(¢)
()
(9)

(h)
0)

16. Report and Financial Statements for the per (a)
ended 31 December 2008
(b)

(©)
(d)

(€)
()
(9)
(h)
Morgan Stanley (Jersey) Limited
17. Annual Report for the year ended 31 Decem (a)
2009
(b)
(c)
(d)
(€)
()
18. Annual Report for the year ended 31 Decem (@)

2008
(b)

(©
(d)

-22.

Independent auditor's
report

Consolidated income
statement

Consolichted statement
of comprehensive
income and expense
Consolidated statement
of changes in equity
Consolidatedtatement
of cash flows
Consolidated statement
of financial position
Notes to the
consolidated financial
statements

MSI plc balance sheet
Notes to MSI plc
financial statements

Independent auditor's
report for the Group
Consolidated income
statement

Consolidated balance
sheet

Consolidated Statement
of recognised income
and expense
Consolidated cash flow
Statement

Notes to the
consolidated financial
statements

Company balance shee
Notes to MSI plc
financial statements

Independent auditors'
report

Statement of
comprehensive income
Statement of changes i
equity

Statement of financia
position

Statement of cash flows
Notesto thefinancial
statements
Independenguditors'
report
Incomestatement
Balancesheet

Cashflow statement

7-8

10

11

12

13

14-84

85

86-107

7-8

9

10

11

12

1377

78
7992

8

9
10-28

o O



19

20.

21

22

23

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29

(e Notes to the accounts 9-22

Morgan Stanley B.V.

Annual Report for theperiod ended 31 Decembe (a) Independenguditors' 34-37
2009 report
(b) Statement of 5
comprehensivéncome
(© Statement of changes ir 6
equity
(d) Statement ofinancial 7
position
(e Statement o€ashflows 8
()] Notes to thdinancial 9-32
statemats
Annual Report for the year ended 30 Noveml (a) Independensuditors' 21-22
2008 report
(b) Incomestatement 3
(©) Balancesheet 4
(d) Cashflow statement 6
(e Notes to thdinancial 7-20
statements
The terms and conditions set out on pagedo 112of Part Cof the base prospectus for nqte

series A and Bdated 21 June 2005 relating to the Programnder the heading "Terms ar
Conditions of the English Law Notes"

The terms and conditions set out on pa@@to 147 of the base prospectusrfootes series A and
B dated12 July 2006 relating to the Program under the heading "Terms and Conditions i
English Law Notes"

The terms and conditions set out on pa@##o 157 of the base prospectus for ngtesries A and
B dated22 June 20@ relating to the Program under the heading "Terms and Conditions ¢
English Law Notes"

The terms and conditions set out on pages 52 to 115 of the base prospectus feerietes and
B dated 19 June 2008 relating to the Program under the headings"Bad Conditions of th
English Law Notes".

The terms and conditions set out on padedsto 109 of the base prospectus for noteseries A
and Bdated 17 June 2009 relating to the Program under the heading "Terms and Conditic
the English Law Notes

The terms and conditions set out on pag@eso 70 of Part C of the base prospectus in respect
the warrants and certificates da#duly 2005 relating to the Program under the heading "Te
and Conditions of the Securities".

The terms and coniins set out on pagd® to 94 of the base prospectus in respect of the warri
and certificates dated2 July 2006 relating to the Program under the heading "Terms
Conditions of the Securities".

The terms and conditions set out on pa§8do 109 of the base prospectus in respect of
warrants and certificates dat2d June 2007 relating to the Program under the heading "Term:
Conditions of the Securities".

The terms and conditions set out on pages 28 to 71 of the base prospectus in refpeet
warrants and certificates dated 19 June 2008 relating to the Program under the heading "
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30.

and Conditions of the Securities".

The terms and conditions set out on pages 29 to 72 of the base prospectus in respect
warrants andcertificatesdated 17 June 2009 relating to the Program under the heading "Te
and Conditions of the Securities".

Any statement contained in this Base Prospectus or any documents incorporated by re
herein, shall be deemed to be modified or supersededdquiipose of this Base Prospectus to
extent that a statement contained in any document subsequently incorporated by referenc
respect of which a supplement to this Base Prospectus is prepared modifies or superse
statement.

The informaton about Morgan Stanley, MSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBV incorpc
by reference in this Base Prospectus (flhedrporated Information ") is considered to be part ¢
this Base Prospectus. Following the publimatof this Base Prospectus a supplement may
prepared by the Issuer and approved by the FSA in accordance with Article 16 of the Pro
Directive. Statements contained in any such supplement (or contained in any dot
incorporated by reference tiaén) shall, to the extent applicable (whether expressly, by implice
or otherwise), be deemed to modify or supersede statements contained in this Base Prospe
a document which is incorporated by reference in this Base Prospectus. Any statemendified
or superseded shall not, except as so modified or superseded, constitute a part of tt
Prospectus.

Any information or documents incorporated by reference into the documents listed above
form part of this Base Prospectus.

The Issuers will, at their registered offices and at the specified offices of the Paying Agents
available for inspection during normal business hours and free of charge, upon oral or
request, a copy of this Base Prospectus (or any document inategbdoy reference in this Bas
Prospectus and any future filings or financial statements published by such Issuer). Written
requests for inspection of such documents should be directed to the specified office of any
Agent.
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KEY FEATURES OF THE NEW YORK LAW NOTES

The following summary describes the key features of the New York Law Notes that Morgan S
offering under the Program in general terms only. Investors should read the summary togetr
the more detailed informatiothat is contained in this Base Prospectus and in the applicable |
Terms

ISSUBK ... Morgan Stanley.

Distribution Agents ..................... Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc and Morgan Stanle
Co. Incorporated.

TrUStEE. ... The Bank of New York Mellon (as successdrustee to
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., London Branch).

Principal Paying Agent............... The Bank of New York Mellon

Program Amount.............cceccuvvee. U.S.$55,000,000,000 or the equivalent amount thereof in ¢
currencies. The maximum aggregate amount of Notes pern
to be outstanding at any one time under the Program ma
increased from time to time.

General Terms of the Notes....... A Final Terms will be produced in relation to ea
Tranche of Notes issued by Morgan Stanley (eac
"Final Terms").

A The Notes will bear interest at either a fixed rate ¢
floating rate, which, in either case, may be zero, or
rate which varies during the lifetime of the releve
Notes, which will be specified in the applicable Fir
Terms.

A The Notes will matwr on the date specified in tF
applicable Final Terms.

A The Notes may be either callable by Morgan Stanle'
puttable by the holder of the Notes (tidoteholder”).

A The Notes may be optionally or mandator
exchangeable for sarities of an issuer that is ni
affiliated with Morgan Stanley, for a basket or index
those securities or for the cash value of those secul
("Exchangeable Note§.

A Payments of principal, interest and/or suppleme
amounts on the Notes may be linked to the credit of
or more specified entities not affiliated with Morg:
Stanley (Credit-Linked Notes'), to currency prices
("Currency-Linked Notes'), to comnodity prices
("Commodity-Linked Notes") or to single securities
baskets of securities or indices Efuity-Linked
Notes").

A Morgan Stanley may from time to time, without tl
consent of Notehokts, create and issue additior
Notes having the same terms as Notes previously is
so that they may be combined with the earlier issuan

A All of the New York Law Notes issued under tl
Program will constitute a single series for purposes
cerfin votes required under the Indenture.
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Forms of Notes.......cocooevevevvnnenennn.

Redemption

A Morgan Stanley may issue Amortising Notes
defined herein) that pay a level amount in respec
both interest and principal amortised over the life of
Notes.

Morgan Stanley will issue dtes in bearer form, which may t
in either definitive form or global form. Notes in definiti
bearer form will be serially numbered. Sdeofms of Notes
below.

Notes issued with maturities of more than 183 days initially '
be represented by antporary global bearer note that Morg
Stanley will deposit with a common depositary or (if in n
global note form (aNew Global Note' or "NGN")) a common
safekeeper for Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V.E(toclear"),
Clearstream Banking, société anonyme Luxembourg
("Clearstream, Luxembourd'), and/or any other relevar
clearing system. Interests in each temporary global bearer
will be exchangeable for interests in permatnglobal bearet
notes or for definitive bearer notes.

Notes issued with maturities of 183 days or less initially will
represented by a permanent global bearer note that Mc
Stanley will deposit with a common depositary or (if in N
Global Note form) a common safekeeper for Eurocle
Clearstream, Luxembourg, and/or any other relevant clee
system.

Notes may be denominated or payable in any currency, as s
in the applicable Final Terms, subject to all applicableseats
being obtained and compliance with all applicable legal

regulatory requirements.

Notes will be direct and general obligations of Morgan Stanle

Notes may be issued at any price as specified in the appli
Final Terms.

Notes will have maturities as specified in the applicable F
Terms, subject to compliance with all applicable legal .
regulatory requirements.

Where Notes have a maturity of less than one year and eith
the issue proceeds areeéved by Morgan Stanley in the Unite
Kingdom or (b) the activity of issuing the Notes is carried
from an establishment maintained by Morgan Stanley in
United Kingdom, such Notes must: (i) have a minim
redemption value of £100,000 (or its equérd in other
currencies) and be issued only to persons whose ord
activities involve them in acquiring, holding, managing
disposing of investments (as principal or agent) for the purp
of their businesses or who it is reasonable to expect eqllise,
hold, manage or dispose of investments (as principal or a
for the purposes of their businesses; or (ii) be issued in ¢
circumstances which do not constitute a contravention of se
19 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 200BSUA")

by Morgan Stanley.

Notes may be redeemed at par or at such other reden

amount (detailed in a formula or otherwise) or by the deliver
securities of an issuer that is not affiliated with Morgan Stan
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Early Redemption.........cccccccee......

Denominations.........c.cccoeevevuneneenn.

Taxation.................

Benefit Plan Investors.................

Use of Proceeds........c.cccoeeveunnenee.

Listing .....vveveernnnnnn

Clearing Systems............ccccuuvvees

Governing Law .........cccceveeeeninnee.

Selling Restrictions.

as may be spdigd in the applicable Final Terms.

Early redemption will be permitted for taxation reasons
described in Description of New York Law NoteJax
Redemptioty but will otherwise be permitted only to the exte
specified in the applicad Final Terms.

Notes will be issued in such denominations as may be spe«
in the applicable Final Terms, subject to compliance with
applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

Unless otherwise provided in the apphbéa Final Terms
payments in respect of the Notes will be made with
withholding or deduction for, or on account of, any presen
future Taxes (as defined herein) imposed or levied by ol
behalf of the United States or any respective polit
subdivkion thereof or any authority or agency therein or the|
having power to tax, unless the withholding or deductior
those Taxes is required by law. In that event, Morgan Sta
will (subject to customary exceptions) pay those Additio
Amounts (as déned herein) as will result in the Noteholde
receiving those amounts as they would have received in re
of the Notes had no withholding or deduction been required.

The Notes may not be acquired or held by, or acquired tivt
assets of, any employee benefit plan subject to Title | of
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amel
("ERISA"), any individual retirement account or plan subject
Section 4975 of the United States Internal Reve@Goee of
1986, as amended, or any entity whose underlying assets in
"plan assets" within the meaning of ERISA by reason of
such plan’'s or account's investment therein.

The net proceeds from the sale of Notes offered by this |
Prospectus will be used by Morgan Stanley for general corpt
purposes, in connection with hedging its obligations under
Notes, or both.

Applications have been made to admit the Series A N
offered under the Program by Morgan Stanleyiltahe Official

List of the FSA and to trading on the Regulated Market of
London Stock Exchangend (ii) (other than in relation to Serie
A Notes issued by Morgan Stanley Jergmylisting on the main
segment of the SIX Swiss Exchange and to tigudim SCOACH
AG. The applicable Final Terms will specify whether an is
of Series A Notes will be admitted to the Official List of t
FSA and to trading on the Regulated Market of the Lon
Stock Exchangeadmitted to the main segment of the SIX Sw
Exchange and trading on SCOACH A@dmitted to listing,
trading and/or quotation by any other listing authority, st
exchange and/or quotation system as Morgan Stanley anc
Distribution Agent may agree. The Series B Notes will not
listed on any exhange.

Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg, and/or any other cle:
system as may be specified in the applicable Final Terms.

If so indicated in the applicable Final Terms, the Notes will
governed by the laws oféhState of New York.

The Notes may not be offered, sold or deliveredt any time
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directly or indirectly, within the United States or to or for

the account of U.S. Persons (as defined in either Regulation
under the Securities Act or the United States Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (tH€od€')). For a
description of certain restrictions on offers, sales and delive
of the Notes and on the distribution of offering material in
United States and in caih other countries, se&ubscription
and Salé and 'No Ownership by U.S. Persdns
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KEY FEATURES OF THE ENGLISH LAW NOTES

The following summary describes the key features of the English Law Notes that each I
offering under the Program in geraé terms only. Investors should read the summary together
the more detailed information that is contained in this Base Prospectus and in the applicable
Terms.

ISSUEBIS...ueiiiiiiiiiieeeee e Morgan Stanley, MSI plcMorgan Stanley Jersey, MSBV ar
any Additional ksuer.

Guarantor ......ccccceeeveeeeeeeeeee i In the case of Notes issued by Morgan Stanley Jersey, MSE
an Additional Issuer, unless specified otherwise in the applic
Final Terms or, in the case of an Additional Issuer, the acce:
agreement pursuant to which such Additiblssuer accedes 1
the Program, Morgan Stanley.

Distribution Agents ..................... Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc and Morgan Stanle
Co. Incorporated.

Fiscal Agent........cccccceevviiineenn. The Bank of New York Mellon

Program Amount..........ccceeeeeeee... U.S.$55,000,000,000 or the equivalent amothereof in othel
currencies. The maximum aggregate amount of Notes pern
to be outstanding at any one time under this Program ma
increased from time to time.

Issuance in Series.......ccccveveeeenn.. Notes will be issued in series (each,32eties). Each Series
may comprise one or more tranche3réhches' and each, &
"Tranche") issued on different issue dates. The Notes of ¢
Series will all be subject to identical terms, except that the i
date and the amat of the first payment of interest may |
different in respect of different Tranches and each Series
comprise Notes of different denominations. The Notes of ¢
Tranche will all be subject to identical terms in all respects ¢
that a Tranche mayomprise Notes of different denominations

Forms of Notes.............ccceeneneeee, Morgan Stanleywill, andMSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey ar
MSBV may,issue Notes in bearer formBg&arer Notes). MSI
plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBV malgoissueNotes in
registered form Registered Note¥%). Bearer Notes may be i
either definitive form or global form. Notes in definitive bea
form will be serially numbered. Registered Notes may be
either individual certificate form o global certificate form.
MSBV may also issue Notes in dematerialised and uncertific
bookentry form with a Nordic central securities depositi
("Nordic Notes)).

(i) Bearer Notes

Bearer Notes with maturities of more than 183 days initially 1
be represented by a temporary global bearer note tha
relevant Issuer will deposit with a common depositary or (i
new global note form (aNew Global Noté¢ or "NGN")) a
common safekeeper for Euroclear Bank 8JAV.

("Euroclear"), Clearstream Banking, société anonyme
Luxembourg (Clearstream, Luxembourd'), and/or any othel
relevant clearing system. Interests in each temporary ¢
Bearer Note will be exchangble for interests in permane
global Bearer Notes or for definitive bearer notes.

Bearer Notes with maturities of 183 days or less initially will
represented by a permanent global Bearer Note that the rel

-29-



Terms and Conditions.................

Specified Currency.............c.c......

StAtUS. ..

Guarantee

ISSUe PriCe......cocvevieiiiieeii e

Maturities

Issuer will deposit with a common degitary or (if in New
Global Note form) a common safekeeper for Eurocl
Clearstream, Luxembourg, and/or any other relevant clec
system.

(i) Registered Notes

Registered Notes will be in the form of either individual n
certificates or global netcertificates, in each case as specil
in the relevant Final Terms. Each global note certificate wil
deposited on or around the relevant issue date with a depo
or a common depositary for Euroclear and/or Clearstre
Luxembourg and/or any aoth relevant clearing system at
registered in the name of a nominee for such depositary anc
be exchangeable for individual note certificates in accord:
with its terms.

Final Terms will be prepared in respect of each Tranchi
Notes (each, aFinal Terms"). The terms and condition
applicable to each Tranche will be those set out herein unde
heading Terms and Conditions of the English Law Nites
supplemented, modified or replaced, in each cdse,the
applicable Final Terms. The terms and conditions applicab
each Tranche issued by an Additional Issuer will be those se
in the relevant Supplemental Base Prospectus, as supplem
modified or replaced by the applicable Final Terms.

Any Issuer may issue Notes that are Eguitjked Notes,
CommodityLinked Notes, Currenciinked Notes, Inflation
Linked Notes Creditinked Notes and Propertyinked Notes
(each as defined in Condition Eduity-Linked, Commaodity
Currency, Inflationlinked, Creditlinked and Propertyinked
Noted of "Terms and Conditions of the English Law N&tes

Notes may be denominated or payable in any currency as s
in the applicable Final Terms, subject to all applicable cons
being ollained and compliance with all applicable legal &
regulatory requirements.

Notes will be direct and general obligations of the rele\
Issuer.

The payment of all amounts due in respect of Notes issue
Morgan Stanley Jersey, MSBor an Additional Issuer will,
unless specified otherwise in the applicable Final Terms o
the case of an Additional Issuer, in the accession agree
pursuant to which such Additional Issuer accedes to
Program, be unconditionally and irrevocabiyiaranteed by
Morgan Stanley pursuant to a guarantee dated as of 19
2008. Payment of amounts due in respect of MSI plc Note
not guaranteed by Morgan Stanley.

Notes may be issued at any price, as specified in the appli
Final Terms, subject to compliance with all applicable legal .
regulatory requirements.

Notes will have maturities as specified in the applicable F
Terms, subject to compliance with all applicable legal .
regulatory requirements.

Where Notes have a maturity of less than one year and eithe
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Redemption.......ccccccvvveeeeeeeennnne,

Early Redemption............ccccceec...

Interest..

Denominations.........cccccoeeeeennerenn.

Taxation

the issue proceeds are received by the relevant Issuer i
United Kingdom or (ii) the activity of issuing the Notes
carried on from an establishment maintained by the rele
Issuer in the Uited Kingdom, such Notes must: (a) have
minimum redemption value of £100,000 (or its equivalent
other currencies) and be issued only to persons whose orc
activities involve them in acquiring, holding, managing
disposing of investments (as pripal or agent) for the purpose
of their businesses or who it is reasonable to expect will acq
hold, manage or dispose of investments (as principal or a
for the purposes of their businesses; or (b) be issued in
circumstances which do nobmrstitute a contravention of sectic
19 of the FSMA by the relevant Issuer.

Notes may be redeemed at par or at such other redenr
amount (detailed in a formula or otherwise) or by delivery
securities of an issuer that is not affiliateidh Morgan Stanley,
as may be specified in the applicable Final Terms.

Early redemption will be permitted for taxation reasons
mentioned in Condition 15Redemption and Purchgseof
"Terms and Conditions of the English Law Nbtést will
otherwise be permitted only to the extent specified in
applicable Final Terms.

Notes may be interefiearing or nosinterestbearing. Interes
(if any) may accrue at a fixed rate, which may be zero
floating rate, or at a rate Wi varies during the lifetime of th
relevant Series.

Notes will be issued in such denominations as may be spe«
in the applicable Final Terms, subject to compliance with
applicable legal and regulatory requirements. With respmec
MSBYV only, this Base Prospectus is only valid with respec
Notes issued with a minimum denomination of at least E
1,000 per Note.

Unless otherwise provided in the applicable Final Ter
payments made by the Issuer, or if applicable,®uarantor, in
respect of any Notes will be made without withholding
deduction for, or on account of, any present or future

assessment or governmental chargexées') imposed or levied
by or on béalf of the United States or) (ihe United Kingdm,

in the case of payment by MSI plc in respect of Notes issue
MSI plc (ii) Jersey, in the case of payments by Morgan Sta
Jersey in respect of Notes issued by Morgan Stanley Jers¢
(i) the Netherlands, in the case of payments by MSBV
respet of Notes issued by MSBV, or any representative polit
subdivision thereof or any authority or agency therein or the
having power to tax, unless the withholding or deductior
those Taxes is required by law. In the event that any Issu
the Quarantor determines that such withholding or deductio
required by the United States, or any representative poli
subdivision thereof or any authority or agency therein ha
power to tax, on any payment, such Issuer or Guarantor
(subject to astomary exceptions) pay those Additional Amou
(as defined herein) as will result in those Noteholders wha
United States Aliens (as defined herein) receiving such amc
as they would have received in respect of the Notes ha
withholding or dedation been required.
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Benefit Plan Investors é é é .

Use of Proceeds..........coeeeeunnenee.

Y] oo [

Clearing Systems..........cccccevveeee.

Governing Law .........cccceveeeennnnen,

Enforcement of Notes in Global

. The Notes may not be acquired or held by, or acquired witt

assets of, any employee benefit plan subject to Title | of
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amel
("ERISA"), any individual retirement account or plan subject
Section 4975 of the United States Internal Revenue Cod
1986, as amended, or any entity whose underlying assets in
"plan assets" within the meaning of ERISA by reason of
such plan's caccount's investment therein.

The net proceeds from the sale of Notes will be used by
relevant Issuer for general corporate purposes, in conne
with hedging the relevant Issuer's obligations under the Note
both.

Applications have been made to admit the Series A N
offered under the Program by Morgan Stanley, MSI plc, Mor
Stanley Jersey or MSBYV to (i) the Official List of the FSA a
to trading on the Regulated Market of the London St
Exchange and (iiother than in relation to Series A Not
issued by Morgan Stanley Jerségling on the main segment ¢
SIX Swiss Exchange and to trading on SCOACH AG.
applicable Final Terms will specify whether an issue of Serie
Notes will be admitted to the Offial List of the FSA and tc
trading on the Regulated Market of the London Stock Excha
admitted to listing on the main segment of the SIX Sv
Exchange and to trading on SCOACH5Aadmitted to listing,
trading and/or quotation by any other listing awity, stock
exchange and/or quotation system or will be unlisted, as
relevant Issuer and any Distribution Agent may agree.
Series B Notes will not be listed on any exchange.

Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any otfesring
system as may be specified in the applicable Final Terms.

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms,
Notes and any neoontractual obligations arising out of or
connection with them shall be governed by Estglaw.

In the case of English Law Notes issued by Morgan Stanle
global form, individual holders' rights will be governed by
deed of covenant entered into by Morgan Stanley dated 10
2002 (the Morgan Stanley Deed of Covenant), in the case of
Notes issued by MSI plin global form individual holders'
rights will be governed by deed of covenargntered into by
MSI plc dated 19une2010, (the MSI plc Deed of Covenan'")
in the case of Notes issued by Morgan Stanley Jersey in g
form, individual holders' rights will be governed by a deed
covenant entered into by Morgan Stanley Jersey dated 19
2008 (the MSJ Deed of Covenant) and in the case of Note
issued by MSBV in global form or dematerialised for
individual holders' rights will be governed by a deed of covet
entered into by MSBYV dated 19 June 2008 (4&BV Deed of
Covenant'), copies of wich, in each case, will be available fi
inspection at the specified office of the Fiscal Agent.

In the case of Notes issued by an Additional Issuer in gl
form, individual holders' rights will be governed by a deed
covenant to be executed by sustiditional Issuer on or aroun
the date on which such Additional Issuer accedes to
Program, a copy of which will be available for inspection at
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Selling Restrictions.

specified office of the Fiscal Agent.

The Notes may not be offered, sold or defered at any time

directly or indirectly, within the United States or to or for

the account of U.S. Persons (as defined in either Regulation
under the Securities Act or the Code) For a description o
certain restrictions on offers, sales and deleerf the Notes
and on the distribution of offering material in the United Ste
and in certain other countries, segubscription and Sdleand
"No Ownership by U.S. Persdns
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KEY FEATURES OF THE WARRANTS AND CERTIFI CATES

The following summaryeascribes the key features of the Warrants and Certificates that each Iss
offering under the Program in general terms only. Investors should read the summary together
more detailed information that is contained in this Base Prospectus d@hd applicable Final Terms.

Issuers Morgan Stanley, MSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey, MSBV and
Additional Issuer.

Guarantor In the case ofVarrants and Certificatassued by Morgan Stanle
Jersey, MSBV or an Additional Issuer, unless specifiedrofise
in the applicable Final Terms or, in the case of an Additic
Issuer, the accession agreement pursuant to which such Addi
Issuer accedes to the Program, Morgan Stanley.

Distribution Agents Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc and Morgamrfigy &
Co. Incorporated.

Principal Securities Agent The Bank of New York Mellon

Issuance in Series Warrants and Certificates will be issued in series (eacl

"Series). Each Series may comprise one or more tranc
("Tranches' and each, aTranche") issued on different issu
dates.

Terms and Conditions A Final Terms (a Final Terms") will be prepared in respect ¢
each Tranche of Warrants and Certificates. The terms
conditiors applicable to each Tranche issued by Morgan Sta
MSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey or MSBV will be those set
herein under the headin@érms and Conditions of the Warrar
and Certificate as supplemented, modified or replaced by
applicable Fial Terms. The terms and conditions applicable
each Tranche issued by an Additional Issuer will be those se
in the relevant Supplemental Base Prospectus, as supplem
modified or replaced by the applicable Final Terms.

Any Issuer may issue ¥rants and Certificates that are Sh
Securities, Share Basket Securities, Index Securities, Index B
Securities, Currency Securities, Commodity Securities and E
Securities (each as defined in Condition 1 dferms and
Conditions of the Warrantsnd Certificate).

Forms of Warrants and Morgan Stanley, MSI pldyiorgan Stanley Jersey and MSBAMII

Certificates issue Warrants and Certificatedn bearer form '(Bearer
Warrants" and "Bearer Certificates’). Bearer Warrants and
Beaer Certificatesnay be in either definitive form or global forn
BearerWarrants andBearerCertificates in definitive bearer forr
will be serially humbered. MSBV may also issue Warrants
Certificates in dematerialised and uncertificated beoky fam
with a Nordic central securities depositariN@trdic Securities').

BearerWarrants and Bearer Certificatesth maturities of more
than 183 days initially will be represented by a temporary gl
bearer security that the relevant Issuer will dé&pegh a common
depositary for Euroclear Bank S.AJ/N.V. Huroclear"),

Clearstream  Banking, société anonyme Luxembourg
("Clearstream, Luxembourd’), and/or any other relevar
clearing system. Interests imach temporary global Bear
Warrant or Bearer Certificat®ill be exchangeable for interests
permanent global Bearaiarrants or permanent global Beal
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Style of Warrants and
Certificates

Settlement of Warrants and
Certificates

Minimum Exercise Number

Status

Guarantee

Taxation

Benefit Plan Investors

Certificates or for Bearer Warrants or Bearer Certificateis
definitive form.

BearerWarrantsand Bearer Certificatessued with maturities o
183 days or less initially will be represented by a permanent g
BearerWarrant or global Bearer Certificatieat the relevant Issue
will deposit with a common depositary for Euroclear, Clearstre
Luxembourg, and/or any other relevant clearing system.

Warrants and Certificates may be exercisable on any day dut
specified exercise period Afnerican Style Securitie§), on a
specfied expiration date European Style Securitie¥) or on
specified dates during a specified exercise peri®&erfhudan
Style Securitie$), as specified in the applicable Final Terms.
so specified in the applicable Final Terms, Warrants

Certificates may be deemed exercised on the expiration
thereof.

Upon exercise, Warrants and Certificates may entitle

Securityholder to receive fromhé relevant Issuer &Cash
Settlement amount (as specified or calculated in accordance
the applicable Final Terms) Cash Sttlement Securities), or

may entitle the Securityholder to receive delivery of or to del
an amount of securities (as specified or calculated in accorc
with the relevant Supplement)Rhysical Sttlement Securities),

as specified in the applicable Final Terms.

Warrants and €xtificates are exercisable in the minimum num
(or, if so specified, integral multiples thereof) specified in
applicable Final Terms.

The Warrants and Certificates will be direct and gen
obligations of the relevant Issuer.

The payment of all amounts due in respect of Warrants
Certificates issued by Morgan Stanley Jersey, MSBV or
Additional Issuer will, unless specified otherwise in the applic:
Final Terms or, in the case of an Additional Issuer, in
accession agement pursuant to which such Additional Iss
accedes to the Program, be unconditionally and irrevoc
guaranteed by Morgan Stanley pursuant to a guarantee datec
19 June 2008.Payment of amounts due in respect of Certifice
issued by MSI plcd not guaranteed by Morgan Stanley.

The Securityholders shall be liable for any applicable taxes, d
and other charges due in relationitder alia, the issue, transfel
transmission and/or settlement of the Warrants and Certificate
the case o€ash ®ttlement Securities, the relevant Issuer shal
entitted to withhold or deduct from any amounts otherw
payable to the Securityholders such amount as is necessary f{
payment of such taxes, duties and other charges. In theot:
Physical ®ttlement Securities, the relevant Issuer's obligatiol
deliver an amount of securities shall be subject to payment b
relevant Securityholders, or shall be reduced by such amou
take account, of an amount in respect of such tacketses and
other charges.

The Warrants and Certificates may not be acquired or held b
acquired with the assets of, any employee benefit plan subje
Title | of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 19
as amended'ERISA"), any individual retirement account or plé
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Listing

Clearing Systems

Governing Law

Enforcement of Warrants and
Certificates in Global Form

Selling Restrictions

subject to Section 4975 of the United States Internal Rew
Code of 1986, as amended, or any entity whose underlying ¢
include "plan assets" within the meaning of ERISA by reaso
any such plands or accountds

Applications have been made for the Warrants and Certific
issued under the Program during the period of 12 months fror
date of this Base Prospectus to be admiftedo listing on the
Official List of the FSA and to trading on the Regulated Marke
the London Stock Exchange and ({dther than in relation tc
Warrants and Certificates issued by Morgan Stanley Jetse
listing on the main segment of the SIX Swiss Exchange an
tradingon SCOACH AG. The applicable Final Terms will spec
whether an issue of Warrants and Certificates will be admitte
the Official List of the FSA and to trading on the Regula
Market of the London Stock Exchange, admitted to the n
segment of th&IX Swiss Exchange and trading on SCOACH ¢/
or admitted to listing, trading and/or quotation by any other lis
authority, stock exchange and/or quotation system as the rel
Issuer and any Distribution Agent may agree. Warrants
Certificates issed under the Program may also be unlisted.

Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other cle:
systems as may be specified in the applicable Final Terms.

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terths,
Warrants and Certificates and any rmmtractual obligations
arising out of or in connection with them shall be governed
English law.

In the case of Warrants and Certificates issued by MoSanley
in global form, individual holders' rights will be governed by
deed of covenant enteteinto by Morgan Stanley date
15June2010 (the Morgan Stanley Deed of Covenari), in the
case of Warrants and Certificates issued by MSI plc, indivic
holders' rights will be goveed by a deed of covenant dat
15June2010 (the MSI plc Deed of Covenant), in the case ol
Warrants and Certificates issued by Morgan Stanley Jerse
global form, individual holders' rights will be governed by a di
of covenant entered intby Morgan Stanley Jersey dated difne
2010 (the MSJ Deed of Covenarlt) and in the case of Warran
and Certificates issued by MSBV in global form or demateriali
form, individual holders' rights will be governed by a deed
covenantentered intoby MSBV dated 19 June 2008 or lGne
2010, as applicable (theiISBV Deed of Covenarnit), copies of
which, in each case, will be available for inspection at
specified office of the Principal Securities Agent.

In the case of Warrants arikrtificates issued by an Addition:
Issuer in global form, individual holders' rights will be goverr
by a deed of covenant to be executed by such Additional Issu
or around the date on which such Additional Issuer accedes 1
Program, a copy oivhich will be available for inspection at tt
specified office of the Princip&ecuritiesAgent.

The Warrants and Certificates may not be offered, sold or
delivered at any time directly or indirectly, within the United

States or toor for the account of U.S. Persons (as defined i
any of Regulation S under the Securities Act, the Code or th
United States Commaodity Exchange Act) For a description o
certain restrictions on offers, sales and deliveries of the War
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and Certificdes and on the distribution of offering material in t
United States and in certain other countries, SadScription and
Salé and "No Ownership by U.S. Persohs.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE NEW YORK LAW NOTES

The particular terms of any Notes offered hengith be set forth in the applicable Final Terms (which
will, in the case of Notes that are to be admitted to the Official List of the FSA and admitted to trading on
the Regulated Market of the London Stock Exchange, when appropriate, be comprised Ieraesugdp

the Base Prospectus)The terms and conditions set forth in this"Description of New York Law

Notes' will apply to each New York Law Note as specified in the applicable Final Terms and in that
Note. TheNotes will be offered on a continuing basis.

If any Note is not to be denominated in U.S. dollars, the applicable Final Terms will specify the currency
or currencies in which the principal, premium, if any, interest, if any, and supplemental amoumgs, if a
with respect to that Note are to be paid, along with any other terms relating to théSodollar
denomination, including for certain issuances historical exchange rates for each relevant foreign currency
as against the U.S. dollar and any exchacmdrols affecting any relevant foreign currency. See "
Interest and Principal Payments".

General

Notes governed by New York law will be issued under a senior debt Indenture dated as of 15 November
2000 between Morgan Stanley and The Bank of New YorKddgas successor to JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A., London Branch) as Trustee (th€rustee") (as supplemented from time to time, the
"Indenture"). The Notes issued under the Indenture will constitute a single series atdkedenture.

The following summaries of certain provisions of the Indenture and the Notes, and the summaries of
additional provisions of the Indenture described under the headinigdenturé do not purport to be
complete, and those summaries are sulijethe detailed provisions of the Indenture. The Notes offered

by this Base Prospectus and the accompanying Final Terms are sometimes referred to herein as the
"Offered Notes"

The Indenture does not limit the amount of additiondebtedness that Morgan Stanley or any of its
subsidiaries may incur, nor does it include a negative pledge provision that would require Morgan Stanley
to secure the Notes if it were to secure other senior indebtedness. The Indenture allows Morggan Stanl
to "reopen" a previous issue of Notes and issue additional Notes of that issue. The Notes will be direct
and general obligations of Morgan Stanley. Most of the assets of Morgan Stanley are owned by its
subsidiaries. Therefore, Morgan Stanley's rigimtsl the rights of its creditors, including holders of
Notes, to participate in the assets of any subsidiary upon that subsidiary's liquidation or recapitalisation
will be subject to the prior claims of that subsidiary's creditors, except to the extektafyan Stanley

may itself be a creditor with recognised claims against the subsidiary. In addition, dividends, loans and
advances from certain subsidiaries to Morgan Stanley are restricted by legal requirements, including (in
the case of Morgan Stanle§ Co. Incorporated MS & Co.")) net capital requirements under the
Exchange Act and under rules of certain exchanges and other regulatory bodies and (in the case of
Discover Bank, a Delaware chartered bank and an indirect wholly ownsitlisu of Morgan Stanley,

and other bank subsidiaries) by banking regulations.

The Indenture provides that Notes may be issued from time to time in one or more series and may be
denominated and payable in currencies other than U.S. dollars.

The applicake Final Terms (which will, in the case of Notes that will be admitted to the Official List of
the FSA and admitted to trading on the Regulated Market of the London Stock Exchange, when
appropriate, be comprised in a supplement to the Base Prospectusdnigiin, where applicable, the
following terms of, and information relating to, any Offered Notes:

A the currency in which the Offered Notes are denominated and/or in which principal, and any
premium, interest and/or supplemental amounts, will or may d&glpe (the Specified
Currency"), along with any other terms relating to the fldrs. dollar denomination, including,
if applicable, exchange rates for the Specified Currency as against the U.S. dollar at selected
times during pevious years, and any exchange controls affecting that Specified Currency;

A the stated maturity date and any terms related to any extension of the maturity date;
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A whether the Offered Notes are Notes bearing interest at a fixed Fated'Rate Noted), Notes
bearing interest at a floating rate-([0ating Rate Note$), Notes with original issue discount
and/or Amortising Notes;

A for Fixed Rate Notes, the rate per year at which the Notes will beeedpté any, or the method
of calculating that rate and the dates on which interest will be payable;

A for Floating Rate Notes, the Base Rate, the Index Maturity, the Spread, the Spread Multiplier, the
Initial Interest Rate, the Interest Reset Periods/iterest Payment Dates, the Maximum Interest
Rate, the Minimum Interest Rate (each as defined below) and any other terms relating to the
particular method of calculating the interest rate for the Notes;

A if the Offered Notes are Amortising Notes, theoatisation schedule;

A whether the Offered Notes may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at the option of Morgan Stanley
or repaid at the option of the investor, prior to the stated maturity date, and the terms of any
redemption or repayment;

A whether the @ered Notes are Currendyinked Notes, Creditinked Notes and/or Notes linked
to commodity prices, securities of entities not affiliated with Morgan Stanley, baskets of those
securities or indices;

A the terms on which holders of the Offered Notes mayed or exchange them into or for stock
or other securities of entities not affiliated with Morgan Stanley (as well as, in the case of Series
B Notes, for securities of an entity that is affiliated with Morgan Stanley), or for the cash value of
these seaities or for any other property, any specific terms relating to the adjustment of the
conversion or exchange feature and the period during which the holders may effect the
conversion or exchange;

whether the Offered Notes will be issued in definitivadee form or in global bearer form;

whether the Offered Notes will be admitted to the Official List of the FSA and admitted to
trading on the Regulated Market of the London Stock Exchaayaitted to listing on the SIX
SwissExchangeand to trading on SOACH AG or admitted to listing, trading and/or quotation
by any other listing authority, stock exchange and/or quotation system;

A the place or places for payment of the principal of and any premium, interest and/or supplemental
amounts on the Offered Nas;

any repayment, redemption, prepayment or sinking fund provisions;

information as to the methods for determining the amount of principal, interest and/or
supplemental amounts payable on any date and/or the currencies, securities or baskets of
securiies, commodities or indices to which the amount payable on that date is linked;

A any applicable, material United States federal income tax consequences other than those set forth
herein;

if applicable, any United Kingdom withholding tax consequenaas; a

any other specific terms of the Offered Notes, including any additional events of default or
covenants, and any terms required by or advisable under applicable laws or regulations.

Holders may present the Notes for exchange or transfer, in the manitiee, places and subject to the
restrictions described under the captioBsiiscription and Sdleand "No Ownership By U.S. Persdns

and in the Notes and in the applicable Final Terms. These services will be provided without charge
except for any tax oother governmental charge payable in connection with these services and subject to
any limitations provided in the Indenture.

The Notes will be Fixed Rate Notes or Floating Rate Notes or may pay interest at a rate which varies.
The Notes, including Notdsearing no interest or interest at a rate that at the time of issuance is below the
prevailing market rate, may be sold at a discount below their stated principal amount.
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Except as may be specified for Notes denominated in currencies other than UrS, thalalotes will be

issued in denominations of $1,000, or as otherwise set forth in the applicable Final Terms. Notes
denominated in a Specified Currency other than U.S. dollars will be issued in denominations which are
the equivalent of such denomir@is (rounded to an integral multiple of 1,000 units of that Specified
Currency, as applicable), or any amount in excess thereof which is an integral multiple of 1,000 units of
such Specified Currency, as determined by reference to the noon U.S. doltay fatgi in The City of

New York for cable transfers of that Specified Currency published by the Federal Reserve Bank of New
York (the 'Market Exchange Rate') on the Business Day (as defined below) immediately preceding the
dateof issuance.

As used herein, the following terms have the meanings set forth below:

"Amortising Note" means a Fixed Rate Note (as defined below) that pays a level amount in respect of
both interest and principal amortised over ltfeeof the Note.

"Business Day means any day, other than a Saturday or Sunday, (i) that is neither a legal holiday nor a
day on which banking institutions are authorised or required by law or regulation to close (a) in The City
of New York or in London, or (b) for Notes denominated in a Specified Currency other than U.S. dollars,
euro or Australian dollars, in the principal financial center of the country of the Specified Currency, or (c)
for Notes denominated in Australian dollars ydney and (ii) for Notes denominated in euro, a day that

is also a TARGET Settlement Day.

An "Interest Payment Daté for any Note means a date on which, under the terms of that Note, regularly
scheduled interest is payable

"Euro LIBOR Notes" means LIBOR Notes for which the Index Currency is euros.

"London banking day' means any day on which dealings in deposits in the relevant Index Currency (as
defined under ® Base Ratsd LIBOR Note%below) are transacted in the London interbank market.

"Original Issue Discount Noté means any Note that provides for an amount less than the principal
amount thereof to be due and payable upon a idgicla of acceleration of the maturity thereof pursuant
to the relevant Indenture.

"TARGET2" means the TranrEBuropean Automated Retiine Gross Settlement Express Transfer
payment system which utilises a single shared platform and whiclawashed on 19 November 2007.

"TARGET Settlement Day' means any day on which TARGET?2 is open for the settlement of payments
in Euros.

Form and Title

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms, the Notes wisbed in global bearer form
without coupons attached. For a more complete description of the form of Notes and of the consequences
of holding an interest in a global bearer note, $aarhs of Notesbelow.

The Notes and any coupons issued with the Noi#sbe transferable by delivery. The investor may
present them for payment and exchange in the manner set forth above.

Interest and Principal Payments

Global Bearer Notes.The Principal Paying Agent or any other paying agent will pay interest on a
temporary global bearer note to Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other
relevant clearing system on that portion of the temporary global bearer note held for its account. See
"Forms of Notes below. The Prinipal Paying Agent or any other paying agent will pay interest to
Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other relevant clearing system only on that
portion of the principal amount of the relevant temporary global bearer note fon whieceives an
Ownership Certificate, as defined ifrdrms of Notes' below, signed by Euroclear or Clearstream,
Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other relevant clearing system. The Ownership Certificate must be
dated no earliethian such Interest Payment Date. The Ownership Certificate will be based on Ownership
Certificates provided to Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other relevant
clearing system by its participants. Euroclear and Clearstream, boxegnor, as applicable, any other

-40-



relevant clearing system will credit interest received to the accounts of the participants for the beneficial
owners of those accounts only if the participants have furnished Ownership Certificates.

Prior to the ExchangPate, the person entitled to receive the principal of, or interest and/or supplemental
amounts on, a temporary global bearer note must furnish an Ownership Certificate through the broker or
other direct or indirect participant in the clearing systems tiirouhich it holds its interest in order to
receive any principal or interest and/or supplemental amounts.

On and after the Exchange Date, upon receipt of the required Ownership Certificates, the Principal Paying
Agent or any other paying agent will excharigterests in the temporary global bearer note for interests

in the related permanent global bearer note. The Principal Paying Agent or any other paying agent will
pay the principal, premium, if any, interest and/or supplemental amounts, if any, @rrtenpnt global

bearer note to Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other relevant clearing
system with respect to that portion of any permanent global bearer note held for its account. At maturity,
redemption or repayment or on brerest Payment Date, Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as
applicable, any other relevant clearing system will credit the principal, premium, if any, interest and/or
supplemental amounts, if any, received to the respective accounts of the iakmafiters of the
permanent global bearer note. Payment of principal, premium, if any, interest and/or supplemental
amounts, if any, made on any permanent global bearer note will be made to Euroclear and Clearstream,
Luxembourg or, as applicable, any atlhelevant clearing system in immediately available funds, subject

to any applicable laws and regulations.

Definitive Bearer Notes The Principal Paying Agent or any other paying agent will pay principal,
premium, if any, interest and/or supplemental amtguif any, on a definitive bearer note at maturity,

upon redemption or repayment or on any Interest Payment Date only if the Notes and/or any coupons
relating to that Interest Payment Date are presented and surrendered. The definitive bearer nodes must
presented and surrendered at the offices of a paying agent outside the United States. The holder has the
option to receive payment (1) by check or (2) by wire transfer of immediately available funds to an
account maintained by the payee with a banlatied outside the United States. To elect the second
option, the Principal Paying Agent or any other paying agent must receive appropriate wire transfer
instructions not less than 15 calendar days prior to an applicable payment date. Payment willihe made
immediately available funds, subject to any applicable laws and regulations.

Payment on any Nof@ncluding any bearer global notes) will na lmade:

A at any office or agency of Morgan Stanley in the United States;
A by cheque mailed to any addresshia United States; or
A by wire transfer to an account maintained with a bank located in the United States.

Despite these general prohibitions, payments of principal, premium, if any, interest and/or supplemental
amounts, if any, on Notes payable in UdBllars will be made at the office of Morgan Stanley's paying
agent in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, if and only if:

A the payment of the full amount in U.S. dollars at all offices or agencies outside the United States
is illegal or effetively precluded by exchange controls or other similar restrictions; and

A under applicable United States law, the paying agent in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of
New York, would be able to make the payment without adverse United States federal tax
consequences or other adverse consequences to Morgan Stanley.

Unavailability of Currency The relevant Specified Currency may not be available to Morgan Stanley for
making payments of principal of, and premium, interest and/or supplemental amounts, oh aanyy

Note. This could occur due to the imposition of exchange controls or other circumstances beyond the
control of Morgan Stanley or if the Specified Currency is no longer used by the government of the
country issuing that currency or by public instibns within the international banking community for the
settlement of transactions. |If the Specified Currency is unavailable, Morgan Stanley may satisfy its
obligations to Noteholders by making those payments on the date of payment in U.S. dollarbasisth

of the Market Exchange Rate on the date of the payment or of the most recent practicable date, or if that
rate of exchange is not then available or is not published for that particular payment currency, the Market
Exchange Rate will be based on thighest bid quotation in The City of New York received by the
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Exchange Rate Agent at approximately 11:00 a.m., New York City time, on the second Business Day
preceding the applicable payment date from three recognised foreign exchange dealers fohdse purc
by the quoting dealer:

A of the Specified Currency for U.S. dollars for settlement on the payment date;

A in the aggregate amount of the Specified Currency payable to those holders or beneficial owners
of Notes; and

A at which the applicable dealermamits to execute a contract.

If those bid quotations are not available, the Exchange Rate Agent will determine the Market Exchange
Rate at its sole discretion. All determinations by the Exchange Rate Agent will, in the absence of
manifest error, be condive for all purposes and binding on Morgan Stanley and the Noteholders. The
Exchange Rate Agent will be Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc, an affiliate of Morgan Stanley,
unless otherwise noted in the applicable Final Terms. If the Exchange Rateidgot an affiliate of
Morgan Stanley, it may be one of the dealers providing quotations.

Any payment made in U.S. dollars on the basis of the Market Exchange Rate where the required payment
is in an unavailable Specified Currency will not constitutd&egent of Default under the Indenture.

These provisions do not apply if a Specified Currency is unavailable because it has been replaced by the
euro. If the euro has been substituted for a Specified Currency, we may at our option (or will, if required
by applicable law) without the consent of the holders of the affected Notes, pay the principal of, premium,
if any, or interest, if any, on any Note denominated in the Specified Currency in euro instead of the
Specified Currency, in conformity with legallpplicable measures taken pursuant to, or by virtue of, the
Treaty. Any payment made in U.S. dollars or in euro, as described above where the required payment is
in an unavailable Specified Currency, will not constitute an Event of Default under theumedent

Unclaimed PaymentsIf Morgan Stanley has made, and the Trustee or the Principal Paying Agent or any
other paying agent has held, any payment of the principal of, or any premium, interest and/or
supplemental amounts on, any Notes that remains uredaanthe end of two years after that payment
has become due and payable (whether at maturity or upon call for redemption or otherwise):

A the Trustee or such paying agent will notify the holders of such Notes that moneys will be repaid
to Morgan Stanleyand any person claiming such moneys will thereafter look only to Morgan
Stanley for payment thereof; and

A those moneys will be so repaid to Morgan Stanley.

Upon that repayment all liability of the Trustee or such paying agent with respect to those mitineys
thereupon cease, without, however, limiting in any way any obligation that Morgan Stanley may have to
pay the principal of, or any premium, interest and/or supplemental amounts on, the Notes as the same will
become due.

Original Issue Discount NotesCertain Notes may be Original Issue Discount Notes. Unless otherwise
specified in the applicable Final Terms, if the principal of any Note that is considered to be issued with
original issue discount is declared to be due and payable immediately abeatestder 8 Events of
Default’ below or is redeemed as described undefdx Redemptidnbelow, the amount of principal

due and payable on that Note will be limited to:

A the aggregate principal amount of the Nougtiplied by
A the sum of its issue pe¢ expressed as a percentage of the aggregate principal amount, plus

A the original issue discount amortised from the date of issue to the date of declaration, expressed
as a percentage of the aggregate principal amount.

The amortisation will be calculatading the "interest method", computed in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in effect on the date of declaration. See the applicable Final Terms for
any special considerations applicable to these Notes.
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Exchanges; Paying Agent forhe Notes

Definitive bearer notes and any coupons are transferable by delivery. The investor may exchange

definitive bearer notes for other notes in other authorised denominations and in an equal aggregate
principal amount. The exchange will take placéhatoffices of the Principal Paying Agent in London or

at the office of any agent that Morgan Stanley designates for that purpose. The terms of, and procedures
established under, the Indenture govern any exchange of the definitive bearer notes.

Morgan Sanley has designated The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank,
N.A., London Branch) as its Principal Paying Agent for the Notes. Morgan Stanley may at any time
appoint additional paying agents for the Notes outside the UnitedsSt&#ay initial designation by
Morgan Stanley of an agent may be rescinded at any time, except that, so long as any Notes remain
outstanding, Morgan Stanley will maintain a paying agent having a specified offite.andon, so long

as any Notes are adteid to the Official List of the FSA and admitted to trading on the regulated market
for fixed income securities of the London Stock Exchange and the FSA requaines(it) Switzerland, so

long as any Notes are admitted to the main segment of the SI¥s $xichange and to trading on
SCOACH AG and the SIX Swiss Exchange requiresvibrgan Stanley will (if necessary and to the
extent practicable) maintain a paying agent in a Member State of the European Union that will not be
obligated to withhold or dedtitax pursuant to European Union Directive 2003/48/EC on the taxation of
savings or any other directive implementing the conclusions of the ECOFIN Council meeting@of 26
November 2000 or any law implementing or complying with, or introduced in ordemforen to, such
Directive.

Morgan Stanley will not be required to:

A exchange notes to be redeemed for a period of fifteen calendar days preceding the publication of
the relevant notice of redemption, or

A exchange any definitive bearer note selected fatemption or surrendered for optional
repayment.

Fixed Rate Notes

Each Fixed Rate Note will bear interest from the date of issuance at the annual rate stated on its face until
the principal is paid or made available for payment.

How Interest Is Calculatedinterest on Fixed Rate Notes will be computed on the basis of-de&86Qear
of twelve 30day months.

How Interest Accrues Interest on Fixed Rate Notes will accrue from and including the most recent
Interest Payment Date to which interest has beengraddly provided for, or, if no interest has been paid

or duly provided for, from and including the issue date or any other date specified in a Final Terms on
which interest begins to accrue. Interest will accrue to but excluding the next Interest PRgteeor, if

earlier, excluding the date on which the principal has been paid or duly made available for payment
(except as described below undéy 'If a Payment Date is Not a Business Day

When Interest Is Paid Payments of interest on Fixed Rate @owill be made on the Interest Payment
Dates specified in the applicable Final Terms. However, if the first Interest Payment Date is less than 15
days after the date of issuance, interest will not be paid on the first Interest Payment Date, buiidll be p
on the second Interest Payment Date.

Amount of Interest Payablelnterest payments for Fixed Rate Notes will include accrued interest from
and including the date of issue or from and including the last date in respect of which interest has been
paid,as the case may be, to but excluding the relevant interest payment date or date of maturity or earlier
redemption or repayment, as the case may be.

If a Payment Date Is Not a Business Ddfyany scheduled Interest Payment Date is not a Business Day,
Morgan Stanley will pay interest on the next Business Day, but interest on that payment will not accrue
during the period from and after the Interest Payment Date. If the scheduled maturity date or date of
redemption or repayment is not a Business Day, Mo&fanley may pay principal, premium, interest
and/or supplemental amounts, if any, on the next succeeding Business Day, but interest on that payment
will not accrue during the period from and after the maturity date or date of redemption or repayment.
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Amottising Notes A Fixed Rate Note may pay a level amount in respect of both interest and principal
amortised over the life of the Note. Payments of principal and interest on Amortising Notes will be made
on the Interest Payment Dates specified in the eqiple Final Terms, and at maturity or upon any earlier
date of redemption or repayment. Payments on Amortising Notes will be applied first to interest due and
payable and then to the reduction of the unpaid principal amount. Morgan Stanley will pmotiige t
original purchaser, and will furnish to subsequent holders upon request to Morgan Stanley, a table setting
forth repayment information for each Amortising Note.

Floating Rate Notes
Each Floating Rate Note will mature on the date specified in thecapla Final Terms.

Each Floating Rate Note will bear interest at a floating rate determined by reference to an interest rate or
interest rate formula (theBase Rat&). The Base Rate may be one or more of the following:

A the CD Rate

the Commercial Paper Rate
EURIBOR

the Federal Funds Rate

the Federal Funds (Open) Rate
LIBOR

the Prime Rate

the Treasury Rate

the CMT Rate, or

Do Do o B» o Do Do Do P>

any other rate or interest rate formula specified in the applicable Final Terms and in thegFloati
Rate Note.

Formula for Interest RatesThe interest rate on each Floating Rate Note will be calculated by reference
to:

A the specified Base Rate based on the Index Maturity;
A plusor minusthe Spread, if any, and/or
A multipliedby the Spread Multijgr, if any.

The interest rate on each Floating Rate Note may, during all or any part of the period that it is
outstanding, be set at zero.

"Index Maturity " means, for any Floating Rate Note, the period of maturity of the instruorent
obligation from which the Base Rate is calculated and will be specified in the applicable Final Terms.
The "Spread' is the number of basis points (one dnendredth of a percentage point) specified in the
applicable Final Terms to be azttito or subtracted from the Base Rate for a Floating Rate Note. The
"Spread Multiplier" is the percentage specified in the applicable Final Terms to be applied to the Base
Rate for a Floating Rate Note. The interest rate oriraugrse Floating Rate Note will also be calculated

by reference to a fixed rate.

Limitations on Interest Rate A Floating Rate Note may also have either or both of the following
limitations on the interest rate:

A a maximum limitation, or ceiling, on thate of interest which may accrue during any interest
period (‘Maximum Interest Rate"); and/or
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A a minimum limitation, or floor, on the rate of interest that may accrue during any interest period
("Minimum Interest Rate").

Any applicable Maximum Interest Rate or Minimum Interest Rate will be set forth in the applicable Final
Terms.

In addition, the interest rate on a Floating Rate Note may not be higher than the maximum rate permitted
by New Yorklaw, as that rate may be modified by United States federal law of general application.
Under current New York law, the maximum rate of interest, subject to some exceptions, for any loan in
an amount less than U.S.$250,000 is 16 per cent. and for an lfenamount of U.S.$250,000 or more

but less than U.S.$2,500,000 is 25 per cent. per annum on a simple interest basis. These limits do not
apply to loans of U.S.$2,500,000 or more.

How Floating Interest Rates Are ReseThe interest rate in effect frothe date of issue to the first
Interest Reset Date for a Floating Rate Note will be the initial interest rate specified in the applicable
Final Terms. This rate is thénitial Interest Rate". The interest rate on each Riog Rate Note may

be reset daily, weekly, monthly, quarterly, semiannually or annually. This period iB1tbest Reset
Period" and the first day of each Interest Reset Period is thierést Reset Daté. The 'Interest
Determination Date" pertaining to any Interest Reset Date is the day the Calculation Agent (which will
be specified for any issue of Floating Rate Notes in the applicable Final Terms) eiflltetvhen
determining the new interest rate at which a Floating Rate Note will reset, and is applicable as follows:

A for Federal Funds Rate Notes, Federal Funds (Open) Rate Notes, and Prime Rate Notes, the
Interest Determination Date will be on the Besia Day prior to the Interest Rate Reset Date;

A for CD Rate Notes, Commercial Paper Rate Notes and CMT Rate Notes, the Interest
Determination Date will be the second Business Day prior to the Interest Reset Date;

A for EURIBOR Notes or Euro LIBOR Noted)d Interest Determination Date will be the second
TARGET Settlement Day (as defined und&eheral) prior to the Interest Reset Date;

A for LIBOR Notes (other than Euro LIBOR Notes), the Interest Determination Date will be the
second London Banking Day ipr to the Interest Reset Date, except that the Interest
Determination Date pertaining to an Interest Reset Date for a LIBOR Note for which the Index
Currency is pounds sterling will be the Interest Reset Date;

A for Treasury Rate Notes, the Interest Delieation Date will be the day of the week in which the
Interest Reset Date falls on which Treasury bills would normally be auctioned; and

A for Notes with two or more Base Rates, the Interest Determination Date will be the latest
Business Day that is atdst two Business Days before the Interest Reset Date for the applicable
Note on which each Base Rate is determinable.

Treasury bills are normally sold at auction on Monday of each week, unless that day is a legal holiday, in
which case the auction is norliyaheld on the following Tuesday, except that the auction may be held on
the preceding Fridayrovided, however, that if an auction is held on the Friday of the week preceding

the Interest Reset Date, the Interest Determination Date will be that peeéettiay. If an auction falls

on a day that is an Interest Reset Date, that Interest Reset Date will be the next following Business Day.

The Interest Reset Dates will be specified in the applicable Final Terms. If an Interest Reset Date for any
Floating Rate Note falls on a day that is not a Business Day, it will be postponed to the following
Business Day, except that, in the case of a EURIBOR Note or a LIBOR Note, if that Business Day is in
the next calendar month, the Interest Reset Date will be thedimtely preceding Business Day.

The interest rate in effect for the ten calendar days immediately prior to maturity, redemption or
repayment will be the one in effect on the tenth calendar day preceding the maturity, redemption or
repayment date.

In the cktailed descriptions of the various Base Rates which follow,Gladéclilation Date" pertaining to
an Interest Determination Date means the earlier of (i) the tenth calendar day after the Interest
Determination Date, or, if that dag not a Business Day, the next succeeding Business Day, and (ii) the
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Business Day immediately preceding the applicable Interest Payment Date or maturity date or, for any
principal amount to be redeemed or repaid, any redemption or repayment date.

How Interest is Calculated Interest on Floating Rate Notes will accrue from and include the most recent
Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, or, if no interest has been paid
or duly provided for, from and including the igsdate or any other date specified in a Final Terms on
which interest begins to accrue. Interest will accrue to but exclude the next Interest Payment Date, or, if
earlier, the date on which the principal has been paid or duly made available for pagreept @s
described underd If a Payment Date Is Not a Business Dhglow).

The applicable Final Terms will specify a calculation agent for any issue of Floating Rate Notes (the
"Calculation Agent'). Upon the request of the lder of any Floating Rate Note, the Calculation Agent

will provide the interest rate then in effect and, if determined, the interest rate that will become effective
on the next Interest Reset Date for that Floating Rate Note. As long as any FloatiNgteatkave been
admitted to the Official List of the FSA and admitted to trading on the Regulated Market of the London
Stock Exchange and the rules of the FSA and/or the London Stock Exchange require it, the Calculation
Agent will, no later than the firday of the applicable Interest Reset Period, notify the FSA and/or the
London Stock Exchange as to the interest rate in effect for such Interest Reset Period and will also
publish notice of the relevant interest rate and the applicable Interest Reset iRetie manner
described below under & Notice$ or make such information available to holders at the offices of the
Principal Paying Agent.

For a Floating Rate Note, accrued interest will be calculated by multiplying the principal amount of the
Floating Rate Note by an accrued interest factor. This accrued interest factor will be computed by adding
the interest factors calculated for each day in the period for which interest is being paid. The interest
factor for each day is computed diyiding theinterest rate applicable to that day:

A by 360, in the case of CD Rate Notes, Commercial Paper Rate Notes, EURIBOR Notes, Federal
Funds Rate Notes, Federal Funds (Open) Rate Notes, LIBOR Notes (except for LIBOR Notes
denominated in pounds sterling) andniiRate Notes;

by 365, in the case of LIBOR Notes denominated in pounds sterling; or

by the actual nhumber of days in the year, in the case of Treasury Rate Notes and CMT Rate
Notes.

For these calculations, the interest rate in effect on any Intersst Rate will be the applicable rate as
reset on that date. The interest rate applicable to any other day is the interest rate from the immediately
preceding Interest Reset Date (or, if none, the Initial Interest Rate).

All percentages used in or resufiifrom any calculation of the rate of interest on a Floating Rate Note
will be rounded, if necessary, to the nearest one hurtdmgandth of a percentage point, with 0.000005

per cent. rounded up to 0.00001 per cent., and all U.S. dollar amounts usetegulting from these
calculations on Floating Rate Notes will be rounded to the nearest cent, withalbrent rounded
upward. All Japanese Yen amounts used in or resulting from such calculations will be rounded
downward to the next lower whole Japae Yen amount. All amounts denominated in any other
currency used in or resulting from such calculations will be rounded to the nearest two decimal places in
such currency, with 0.005 rounded up to 0.01.

When Interest Is PaidMorgan Stanley will pay terest on Floating Rate Notes on the Interest Payment
Dates specified in the applicable Final Terms. However, if the first Interest Payment Date is less than 15
days after the date of issuance, interest will not be paid on the first Interest PaymehtiDaik pe paid

on the second Interest Payment Date.

If a Payment Date Is Not a Business Ddfyany scheduled Interest Payment Date, other than the maturity
date or any earlier redemption or repayment date, for any Floating Rate Note falls on & @apdha
Business Day, it will be postponed to the following Business Day, except that, in the case of a EURIBOR
Note or a LIBOR Note, if that Business Day would fall in the next calendar month, the Interest Payment
Date will be the immediately precediBusiness Day. If the scheduled maturity date or any earlier
redemption or repayment date of a Floating Rate Note falls on a day that is not a Business Day, the
payment of principal, premium, if any, and interest and/or supplemental amounts, if afg milde on
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the next succeeding Business Day, but interest on that payment will not accrue during the period from and
after the maturity, redemption or repayment date.

Base Rates
CD Rate Notes

CD Rate Notes will bear interest at the interest rates spetifihe CD Rate Notes and in the applicable
Final Terms. Those interest rates will be based on the CD Rate and any spread and/or spread multiplier
and will be subject to the Minimum Interest Rate and the Maximum Interest Rate, if any.

The 'CD Rate' means, for any Interest Determination Date, the rate on that date for negotiable U.S.
dollar certificates of deposit having the Index Maturity specified in the applicable Final Terms as
published by thdJ).S. Federal Reserve System (theed') in "Statistical Release H.15(519), Selected
Interest Rates", or any successor publication of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
("H.15(519)) under the heading "CDs (Secondary Market)".

The following procedurewill be followed if the CD Rate cannot be determined as described above:

i If the above rate is not published in H.15(519) by 3:00 p.m., New York City time, on the
Calculation Date, the CD Rate will be the rate on that Interest Determination Date set forth in the
daily update of H.15(519), available through the world wide welzgithe Board of Governors of
the Federal Reserve System at http://www.federalreserve.gov/releases/hl5/update or any
successor site or publicationHl5 Daily Updatée') for the Interest Determination Date for
certificates of degsit having the Index Maturity specified in the applicable Final Terms under the
caption "CDs (Secondary Market)".

i If the above rate is not yet published in either H.15(519) or the H.15 Daily Update by 3:00 p.m.,
New York City time, on the Calculation Date, the Calculation Agent will determine the CD Rate
to be the arithmetic mean of the secondary market offeresl aatef 10:00 a.m., New York City
time, on that Interest Determination Date of three leading nonbank dealers in negotiable U.S.
dollar certificates of deposit in The City of New York, which may include the Distribution Agents
or their affiliates, selecteldy the Calculation Agent, after consultation with Morgan Stanley, for
negotiable U.S. dollar certificates of deposit of major U.S. money center banks of the highest
credit standing in the market for negotiable certificates of deposit with a remainingtynatur
closest to the Index Maturity specified in the applicable Final Terms in an amount that is
representative for a single transaction in that market at that time.

i If the dealers selected by the Calculation Agent are not quoting as set forth abovie, RaeC
for that Interest Determination Date will remain the CD Rate for the immediately preceding
Interest Reset Period, or, if there was no Interest Reset Period, the rate of interest payable will be
the Initial Interest Rate.

Commercial Paper Rate Nate

Commercial Paper Rate Notes will bear interest at the interest rates specified in the Commercial Paper
Rate Notes and in the applicable Final Terms. Those interest rates will be based on the Commercial
Paper Rate and any Spread and/or Spread Multgotiemwill be subject to the Minimum Interest Rate and

the Maximum Interest Rate, if any.

The "Commercial Paper Raté means, for any Interest Determination Date, the Money Market Yield,
calculated as described below, computethgishe rate on that date for U.S. dollar commercial paper
having the Index Maturity specified in the applicable Final Terms, as that rate is published in H.15(519),
under the heading "Commercial PapeMNonfinancial".

The following procedures will be flowed if the Commercial Paper Rate cannot be determined as
described above:

1 If the above rate is not published by 3:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date, then
the Commercial Paper Rate will be the Money Market Yield computed using themahat
Interest Determination Date for commercial paper of the Index Maturity specified in the
applicable Final Terms as published in the H.15 Daily Update, or other recognised electronic
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source used for the purpose of displaying the applicable ratier the heading "Commercial
Paperd Nonfinancial".

i If by 3:00 p.m., New York City time, on that Calculation Date the rate is not yet published in
either H.15(519) or the H.15 Daily Update, or other recognised electronic source used for the
purpose of displaying the applicable rate, then the CalculatigantAwill determine the
Commercial Paper Rate to be the Money Market Yield computed using the arithmetic mean of the
offered rates as of 11:00 a.m., New York City time, on that Interest Determination Date of three
leading dealers of U.S. dollar commergialper in The City of New York, which may include the
Distribution Agents or their affiliates, selected by the Calculation Agent, after consultation with
Morgan Stanley, for commercial paper of the Index Maturity specified in the applicable Final
Terms, plaed for an industrial issuer whose bond rating is "Aa" or the equivalent, from a
nationally recognised statistical rating agency.

i If the dealers selected by the Calculation Agent are not quoting as set forth above, the
Commercial Paper Rate for that Irgst Determination Date will remain the Commercial Paper
Rate for the immediately preceding Interest Reset Period, or, if there was no Interest Reset Period,
the rate of interest payable will be the Initial Interest Rate.

The 'Money Market Yield" will be a yield calculated in accordance with the following formula:

D x 360

—— T X100
360- (Dx M)

MoneyMarketYield =

where "D" refers to the applicable per year rate for commercial paper quoted on a bank discount basis and
expressed as a decimal and "M" refers to the actual nuofbéays in the interest period for which
interest is being calculated.

EURIBOR Notes

EURIBOR Notes will bear interest at the interest rates specified in the EURIBOR Notes and in the
applicable Final Terms. That interest rate will be based on EURIBORaan&pread and/or Spread
Multiplier and will be subject to the Minimum Interest Rate and the Maximum Interest Rate, if any.

"EURIBOR" means, for any Interest Determination Date, the rate for deposits in euros as sponsored,
calculated and published jointlyy the European Banking Federation and Adlhe Financial Market
Association, or any company established by the joint sponsors for purposes of compiling and publishing
those rates, for the Index Maturity specified in the applicable Final Terms as tthappears on the
display on Reuters 3000 Xtra Servic®€Uuters'), or any successor service, on page EURIBORO01 or any
other page as may replace page EURIBORO1 on that senRmut€rs Page EURIBORO0I) as of
11:00a.m., Brussels time.

The following procedures will be followed if the rate cannot be determined as described above:

i If the above rate does not appear, the Calculation Agent will request the principatdBero
office of each of four major banks ithe Eurezone interbank market, as selected by the
Calculation Agent, after consultation with Morgan Stanley, to provide the Calculation Agent with
its offered rate for deposits in euros, at approximately 14.00, Brussels time, on the Interest
Determiration Date, to prime banks in the Ewrone interbank market for the Index Maturity
specified in the applicable Final Terms commencing on the applicable Interest Reset Date, and in
a principal amount not less than the equivalent of U.B\fflibn in euro bhat is representative of a
single transaction in euro, in that market at that time. If at least two quotations are provided,
EURIBOR will be the arithmetic mean of those quotations.

1 If fewer than two quotations are provided, EURIBOR will be the arittomaean of the rates
quoted by four major banks in the Ewrone interbank market, as selected by the Calculation
Agent, after consultation with Morgan Stanley, at approximately 14190, Brussels time, on the
applicable Interest Reset Date for loaneuro to leading European banks for a period of time
equivalent to the Index Maturity specified in the applicable Final Terms commencing on that
Interest Reset Date in a principal amount not less than the equivalent of bilicgLin euro.
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i If the banks selected by the Calculation Agent are not quoting as set forth above, EURIBOR for
that Interest Determination Date will remain EURIBOR for the immediately preceding Interest
Reset Period, or, if there was no Interest Reset Period, thefraterest payable will be the
Initial Interest Rate.

"Euro-zoné' means the region comprising Member States of the European Union that have adopted the
single currency in accordance with the Treaty.

Federal Funds Rate Notes

Federal Fund®ate Notes will bear interest at the interest rates specified in the Federal Funds Rate Notes
and in the applicable Final Terms. Those interest rates will be based on the Federal Funds Rate and any
Spread and/or Spread Multiplier and will be subject ® Minimum Interest Rate and the Maximum
Interest Rate, if any.

The 'Federal Funds Raté means, for any Interest Determination Date, the rate on that date for U.S.
dollar Federal Funds as published in H.15(519) under the hea#iederal Funds (Effective)" as
displayed on Reuters, or any successor service, onREEIGEUNDS1 or any other page as may replace
the applicable page on that service, which is commonly referred to as "Reuters Page FEDFUNDS1".

The following procedures wilbe followed if the Federal Funds Rate cannot be determined as described
above:

1 If the above rate is not published by 3:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date, the
Federal Funds Rate will be the rate on that Interest Determination Datbleshed in the H.15
Daily Update, or other recognised electronic source used for the purpose of displaying the
applicable rate, under the heading "Federal Funds (Effective)".

i If the above rate is not yet published in either H.15(519) or the H.15 Daitiatd, or other
recognised electronic source used for the purpose of displaying the applicable rate, by 3:00 p.m.,
New York City time, on the Calculation Date, the Calculation Agent will determine the Federal
Funds Rate to be the arithmetic mean of thesr&br the last transaction in overnight U.S. dollar
federal funds as of 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on that Interest Determination Date by each of
three leading brokers of U.S. dollar Federal Funds transactions in The City of New York, which
may incluce the Distribution Agents or their affiliates, selected by the Calculation Agent, after
consultation with Morgan Stanley.

i If the brokers selected by the Calculation Agent are not quoting as set forth above, the Federal
Funds Rate for that Interest Deténation Date will remain the Federal Funds Rate for the
immediately preceding Interest Reset Period, or, if there was no Interest Reset Period, the rate of
interest payable will be the Initial Interest Rate.

Federal Funds (Open) Rate Notes.

Federal Funds(pen) Rate Notes will bear interest at the interest rates specified in the Federal Funds
(Open) Rate Notes and in the Final Terms. Those interest rates will be based on the Federal Funds (Open)
Rate and any Spread and/or Spread Multiplier and will beestibp the Minimum Interest Rate and the
Maximum Interest Rate, if any.

The "Federal Funds (Open) Rate" means, for any Interest Determination Date, the rate on that date for
U.S. dollar Federal Funds as published in H.15(519) under the heading "Fedettal (Eygen)" as
displayed by Reuters (as the successor service to Moneyline Telerate, Inc., ("Telerate")) or any successor
service, on page 5 (as the successor to Telerate page 5) or any other page as may replace the applicable
page on that service, whichaemmonly referred to as "Reuters page 5".

The following procedures will be followed if the Federal Funds (Open) Rate cannot be determined as
described above:

1 If the above rate is not published by 3.00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculationtzgate, t
Federal Funds (Open) Rate will be the rate on that Interest Determination Date as published in
the H.15 Daily Update, or other recognised electronic source used for the purpose of displaying
the applicable rate, under the heading "Federal Funds (Open)".
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i If the above rate is not yet published in either H.15(519) or the H.15 Daily Update, or other
recognised electronic source used for the purpose of displaying the applicable rate, by 3.00 p.m.,
New York City time, on the Calculation Date, the Calcula#aent will determine the Federal
Funds (Open) Rate to be the arithmetic mean of the rates for the last transaction in overnight U.S.
dollar Federal Funds, based on the Federal Funds (Open) Rate prior to 9.00 a.m., New York City
time, on that Interest Detmination Date, by each of three leading brokers of U.S. dollar Federal
Funds transactions in The City of New York, which may include the agent and its affiliates,
selected by the Calculation Agent, after consultation with Morgan Stanley.

i If the brokers selected by the Calculation Agent are not quoting as set forth above, the Federal
Funds (Open) Rate for that Interest Determination Date will remain the Federal Funds (Open)
Rate for the immediately preceding Interest Reset Period, ¢heié was no Interest Reset
Period, the rate of interest payable will be the Initial Interest Rate.

LIBOR Notes

LIBOR Notes will bear interest at the interest rates specified in the LIBOR Notes and in the applicable
Final Terms. That interest rate will liased on London Interbank Offered RatelBOR ") and any
Spread and/or Spread Multiplier and will be subject to the Minimum Interest Rate and the Maximum
Interest Rate, if any.

"LIBOR™ means, for any Interest Determination Datiee arithmetic mean of the offered rates for
deposits in the Index Currency having the Index Maturity designated in the applicable Final Terms,
commencing on the second London banking day immediately following that Interest Determination Date
or, if pourds sterling is the Index Currency, commencing on that Interest Determination Date, that appear
on the Designated LIBOR Page as of 11:00 a.m., London time, on that Interest Determination Date, if at
least two offered rates appear on the Designated LIBOR, Ragvided that if the specified Designated
LIBOR Page, as defined below, by its terms provides only for a single rate, that single rate will be used.

i If (i) fewer than two offered rates appear or (ii) no rate appears and the Designated LIBOR Page
by its terms provides only for a single rate, then the Calculation Agent will request the principal
London offices of each of four major reference banks in the London interbank market, as selected
by the Calculation Agent, after consultation with Morgan Stanteyprovide the Calculation
Agent with its offered quotation for deposits in the Index Currency for the period of the Index
Maturity specified in the applicable Final Terms commencing on the second London banking day
immediately following the Interest Datmination Date or, if pounds sterling is the Index
Currency, commencing on that Interest Determination Date, to prime banks in the London
interbank market at approximately 11:00 a.m., London time, on that Interest Determination Date
and in a principal amot that is representative of a single transaction in that Index Currency in
that market at that time. If at least two quotations are provided, LIBOR determined on that
Interest Determination Date will be the arithmetic mean of those quotations.

i If fewer than two quotations are provided as described in the prior paragraph, LIBOR will be
determined for the applicable Interest Reset Date as the arithmetic mean of the rates quoted at
approximately 11:00 a.m., London time, or some other time sedcifi the applicable Final
Terms, in the applicable principal financial center for the country of the Index Currency on that
Interest Reset Date, by three major banks in that principal financial center selected by the
Calculation Agent, after consultatiomith Morgan Stanley, for loans in the Index Currency to
leading European banks, having the Index Maturity specified in the applicable Final Terms and in
a principal amount that is representative of a single transaction in that Index Currency in that
marketat that time.

1 If the banks so selected by the Calculation Agent are not quoting as set forth above, LIBOR for
that Interest Determination Date will remain LIBOR for the immediately preceding Interest Reset
Period, or, if there was no Interest Resetid?e the rate of interest payable will be the Initial
Interest Rate.

The "Index Currency" means the currency specified in the applicable Final Terms as the currency for
which LIBOR will be calculated, or, if the euro is substitufedthat currency, the Index Currency will

be the euro. If that currency is not specified in the applicable Final Terms, the Index Currency will be
U.S. dollars.
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"Designated LIBOR Pagé means the display on Reuters, or angcessor service, on page LIBORO1 or
any other page as may replace that page on that service, for the purpose of displaying the London
interbank rates of major banks for the applicable Index Currency.

Prime Rate Notes

Prime Rate Notes will bear interestthe interest rates specified in the Prime Rate Notes and in the
applicable Final Terms. That interest rate will be based on the Prime Rate and any Spread and/or Spread
Multiplier, and will be subject to the Minimum Interest Rate and the Maximum Inteagst iRany.

The "Prime Rate' means, for any Interest Determination Date, the rate on that date as published in
H.15(519) under the heading "Bank Prime Loan".

The following procedures will be followed if the Prime Rate cannot be detedhais described above:

1 If the above rate is not published prior to 3:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date,
the Prime Rate will be the rate on that Interest Determination Date as published in H.15 Daily
Update opposite the caption "Bank Prime Loan".

i If the abwe rate is not published in either H.15(519) or the H.15 Daily Update by 3:00 p.m., New
York City time, on the Calculation Date, the Calculation Agent will determine the Prime Rate to
be the arithmetic mean of the rates of interest publicly announcedchybaak that appears on
the Reuters Page US PRIMEas defined below, as that bank's Prime Rate or base lending rate as
in effect for that Interest Determination Date.

i If fewer than four rates for that Interest Determination Date appear on the Reuters Page US
PRIME 1 by 3:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Calculation Date, the Calculation Agent will
determine the Prime Rate to be the arithmetic mean of the Prime dradtd on the basis of the
actual number of days in the year divided by 360 as of the close of business on that Interest
Determination Date by at least three major banks in The City of New York, which may include
the Distribution Agents or their affilias, selected by the Calculation Agent, after consultation
with Morgan Stanley.

i If the banks selected by the Calculation Agent are not quoting as set forth above, the Prime Rate
for that Interest Determination Date will remain the Prime Rate for the immediately preceding
Interest Reset Period, or, if there was no Interest ResetdPénie rate of interest payable will be
the Initial Interest Rate.

"Reuters Page US PRIMEL" means the display designated as page "US PRIM&n Reuters, or any
successor service, or any other page as may replace thelW& RRpage on that service for the purpose
of displaying Prime Rates or base lending rates of major U.S. banks.

Treasury Rate Notes

Treasury Rate Notes will bear interest at the interest rates specified in the Treasury Rate Notes and in the
applicable FineTerms. That interest rate will be based on the Treasury Rate and any Spread and/or
Spread Multiplier and will be subject to the Minimum Interest Rate and the Maximum Interest Rate, if
any.

The "Treasury Rate' means:

i the rate fromthe auction held on the applicable Interest Determination Date Athetitdn") of
direct obligations of the United Stateg(gasury Bills") having the Index Maturity specified in
the applicable Final Terms as thate appears under the caption "INVESTMENT RATE" on the
display on Reuters Page USAUCTION 10 or Reuters Page USAUCTION11 or such other page or
pages as may replace Reuters Page USAUCTION10 or Reuters Page USAUCTION11 on that
service, or any successor segyifor the purpose of displaying such information; or

1 if the rate described in the first bullet point is not published by 3:00 p.m., New York City time, on

the Calculation Date, the bond equivalent yield of the auction rate for the applicable Treasury
Bills as published in the H.15 Daily Update, or other recognised electronic source used for the
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purpose of displaying the applicable rate, under the caption "U.S. Government
Securities/Treasury Bills/Auction High"; or

i if the rate described in the secondlét point is not published by 3:00 p.m., New York City time,
on the related Calculation Date, the bond equivalent yield of the auction rate of the applicable
Treasury Bills, announced by the United States Department of the Treasury; or

1 if the rate reérred to in the third bullet point is not announced by the United States Department of
the Treasury, or if the Auction is not held, the bond equivalent yield of the auction rate on the
applicable Interest Determination Date of Treasury Bills having theximdaturity specified in
the applicable Final Terms published in H.15(519) under the caption "U.S. Government
Securities/Treasury Bills/Secondary Market"; or

1 if the rate referred to in the fourth bullet point is not published by 3:00 p.m., New York City time,
on the related Calculation Date, the rate on the applicable Interest Determination Date of the
applicable Treasury Bills as published in H.15 Daily Updar other recognised electronic
source used for the purpose of displaying the applicable rate, under the caption "U.S. Government
Securities/Treasury Bills/Secondary Market"; or

i if the rate referred to in the fifth bullet point is not published by) 310n., New York City time,
on the related Calculation Date, the rate on the applicable Interest Determination Date calculated
by the Calculation Agent as the bond equivalent yield of the arithmetic mean of the secondary
market bid rates, as of approximt8:30 p.m., New York City time, on the applicable Interest
Determination Date, of three primary U.S. government securities dealers, which may include the
Distribution Agents or their affiliates, selected by the Calculation Agent, for the issue ofrjreasu
Bills with a remaining maturity closest to the Index Maturity specified in the applicable Final
Terms; or

i if the dealers selected by the Calculation Agent are not quoting as set forth above, the Treasury
Rate for that Interest Determination Date wiéimain the Treasury Rate for the immediately
preceding Interest Reset Period, or, if there was no Interest Reset Period, the rate of interest
payable will be the Initial Interest Rate.

The 'bond equivalent yield' means a vyilel calculated in accordance with the following formula and
expressed as a percentage:

. . DxN
BondEquivalentYield = — —x100
360- (Dx M)

where "D" refers to the applicable per annum rate for Treasury Bills quoted on a bank discount basis, "N"
refers to 365 or 366, as the case may bd,"M" refers to the actual number of days in the interest period
for which interest is being calculated.

CMT Rate Notes

CMT Rate Notes will bear interest at the interest rates specified in the CMT Rate Notes and in the
applicable Final Terms. That intsteate will be based on the CMT Rate and any Spread and/or Spread
Multiplier and will be subject to the Minimum Interest Rate and the Maximum Interest Rate, if any.

The "CMT Rate" means, for any Interest Determination Date, any of tHeihg rates displayed on the
Designated CMT Reuters Page, as defined below, under the captibredsury Constant Maturities

Federal Reserve Board Release H.15... Mondays Approximately 3:45 p.m.", under the column for the
Designated CMT Maturity labex, as defined below, for:

(@) the rate on that Interest Determination Date, if the Designated CMT Reuters Page is the Reuters
Page FRBCMT; and

2 the week or the month, as applicable, ended immediately preceding the week in which the
related Interest Determation Date occurs, if the Designated CMT Reuters Page is the Reuters
Page FEDCMT.
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The following procedures will be followed if the CMT Rate cannot be determined as described above:

i If the above rate is no longer displayed on the relevant page, or disgayed by 3:00 p.m.,
New York City time, on the Calculation Date, then the CMT Rate will be the Treasury Constant
Maturities rate for the Designated CMT Maturity Index as published in the relevant H.15(519).

i If the above rate described in the firstlbtipoint is no longer published, or if not published by
3:00p.m., New York City time, on the related Calculation Date, then the CMT Rate will be the
Treasury Constant Maturities rate for the Designated CMT Maturity Index or other U.S. Treasury
rate forthe Designated CMT Maturity Index, on the Interest Determination Date for the related
Interest Reset Date as may then be published by either the Board of Governors of the Federal
Reserve System or the United States Department of the Treasury that theti©alcgent
determines to be comparable to the rate formerly displayed on the Designated CMT Reuters Page
and published in the relevant H.15(519).

1 If the information set forth above is not provided by 3:00 p.m., New York City time, on the
related Calcwtion Date, then the Calculation Agent will determine the CMT Rate to be a yield to
maturity, based on the arithmetic mean of the secondary market closing offer side prices as of
approximately 3:30 p.m., New York City time, on the Interest Determinaticie Deported,
according to their written records, by three leading primary U.S. government securities dealers
(the 'Reference Dealer§ in The City of New York, which may include the Distribution Agents
or their affiliates, selecteby the Calculation Agent as described in the following sentence. The
Calculation Agent will select five Reference Dealers, after consultation with Morgan Stanley, and
will eliminate the highest quotation or, in the event of equality, one of the higimesthe lowest
quotation or, in the event of equality, one of the lowest, for the most recently issued direct
noncallable fixed rate obligations of the United Staté&rgdsury Notes) with an original
maturity of approximately th®esignated CMT Maturity Index, a remaining term to maturity of
no more than 1 year shorter than the Designated CMT Maturity Index and in a principal amount
that is representative for a single transaction in the securities in that market at that time. If t
Treasury Notes with an original maturity as described above have remaining terms to maturity
equally close to the Designated CMT Maturity Index, the quotes for the Treasury Note with the
shorter remaining term to maturity will be used.

i If the Calculation Agent cannot obtain three Treasury Notes quotations as described in the
immediately preceding paragraph, the Calculation Agent will determine the CMT Rate to be a
yield to maturity based on the arithmetic mean of the secondary mdféetside prices as of
approximately 3:30 p.m., New York City time, on the Interest Determination Date of three
Reference Dealers in The City of New York, selected using the same method described in the
immediately preceding paragraph, for Treasury Not#h w&n original maturity equal to the
number of years closest to but not less than the Designated CMT Maturity Index and a remaining
term to maturity closest to the Designated CMT Maturity Index and in a principal amount that is
representative for a singleansaction in the securities in that market at that time.

i If three or four, and not five, of the Reference Dealers are quoting as described above, then the
CMT Rate will be based on the arithmetic mean of the offer prices obtained and neither the
highest nor the lowest of those quotes will be eliminated.

i If fewer than three Reference Dealers selected by the Calculation Agent are quoting as described
above, the CMT Rate for that Interest Determination Date will remain the CMT Rate for the
immediately peceding Interest Reset Period, or, if there was no Interest Reset Period, the rate of
interest payable will be the Initial Interest Rate.

"Designated CMT Reuters Pagemeans the display on the Reuters page, or angessor service,
specified in the applicable Final Terms or any other page as may replace that page on that service for the
purpose of displaying Treasury Constant Maturities as reported in H.15(519). If no Reuters page is
specified in the applicable Findlerms, the Designated CMT Reuters Page will be the Reuters Page
FEDCMT, for the most recent week.

"Designated CMT Maturity Index" means the original period to maturity of the U.S. Treasury
Securities, which is eithet, 2, 3, 5, 7, 10, 20 or 30 years, as specified in the applicable Final Terms, for
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which the CMT Rate will be calculated. If no maturity is specified in the applicable Final Terms, the
Designated CMT Maturity Index will be two years.

Exchangeable Notes

Morgan Stanley may issue Notes that are optionally or mandatorily exchangeablExtharigeable
Notes") into:

A the securities of an entity not affiliated with Morgan Stanley;
A a basket of those securities;

A an index or indicesf those securities; or

A any combination of the above.

The Exchangeable Notes may or may not bear interest or be issued with original issue discount or at a
premium. The general terms of the Exchangeable Notes are as described below. The partisutdr ter

any Exchangeable Notes, including the procedures for exercising any exchange right and for calculating
and delivering any securities to be delivered upon exchange, will be set forth in the applicable Final
Terms.

Optionally Exchangeable NotesThe lolder of an optionally Exchangeable Note (tHeptionally
Exchangeable Note§ may, during a period, or at specific times, exchange the Notes for the underlying
property at a specified rate of exchange. If specifiethé applicable Final Terms, Morgan Stanley will
have the option to redeem the Optionally Exchangeable Note prior to maturity. If the holder of an
Optionally Exchangeable Note does not elect to exchange the Note prior to maturity or any applicable
redempion date, the holder will receive the principal amount of the Note plus any accrued interest at
maturity or upon redemption.

Creditlinked Notes Morgan Stanley may issue Cretihked Notes. The terms of Crediinked Notes
will be specified in the apigable Final Terms.

Mandatorily Exchangeable NotesAt maturity, the holder of a mandatorily Exchangeable Note (the
"Mandatorily Exchangeable Note8) must exchange the Note for the underlying property at a specified

rate of exchange, and, therefore, depending upon the value of the underlying property at maturity, the
holder of a Mandatorily Exchangeable Note may receive less than the principal amount of the Note at
maturity. If so indicated in the applicable Finagrins, the specified rate at which a Mandatorily
Exchangeable Note may be exchanged may vary depending on the value of the underlying property so
that, upon exchange, the holder participates in a percentage, which may be less than, equal to, or greater
than 100 per cent. of the change in value of the underlying property. Mandatorily Exchangeable Notes
may include Notes where Morgan Stanley has the right, but not the obligation, to require holders of Notes
to exchange the Notes for the underlying property.

Payments upon ExchangeThe applicable Final Terms will specify if upon exchange, at maturity or
otherwise, the holder of an Exchangeable Note may receive, at the specified exchange rate, either the
underlying property or the cash value of the underlyimgpprty. The underlying property may be the
securities of either U.S. or foreign entities or both. The Exchangeable Notes may or may not provide for
protection against fluctuations in the exchange rate between the currency in which that Note is
denominagéd and the currency or currencies in which the market prices of the underlying security or
securities are quoted. Exchangeable Notes may have other terms, which will be specified in the
applicable Final Terms. Exchangeable Notes for which a holder roeiyeethe underlying property will

not be admitted to the Official List of the FSA or admitted to trading on the regulated market for fixed
income securities of the London Stock Exchange unless a supplement to the Base Prospectus about the
underlying propgy has been approved by the FSA.

Special Requirements for Exchange of Global Notésin Optionally Exchangeable Note is represented

by a global bearer note or by definitive bearer notes that remain on deposit with a common depositary or
common safekeey, or specified depositary, as the case may be, for Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg
or, as applicable, any other relevant clearing system, the beneficial owner must exercise the right to
exchange through Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as apeli@any other relevant clearing
system. In order to ensure that Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other relevant
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clearing system will timely exercise a right to exchange a particular Optionally Exchangeable Note or any
portion of a particular Optionally Exchangeable Note, the beneficial owner of the Optionally
Exchangeable Note must instruct the broker or other direct or indirect participant through which it holds
an interest in that Optionally Exchangeable Note to notify Eurgcl@@arstream, Luxembourg or, as
applicable, any other relevant clearing system of its desire to exchange in accordance with the then
applicable operating procedures of Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other
relevant clearing sysin. Different firms have different deadlines for accepting instructions from their
customers. Each beneficial owner should consult the broker or other participant through which it holds an
interest in an Optionally Exchangeable Note in order to ascdttaideadline for ensuring that timely
notice will be delivered to Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other relevant
clearing system.

Payments upon Acceleration of Maturity or upon Tax Redemptibtthe principal amount payable at
maturity of any Exchangeable Note is declared due and payable prior to maturity as a result of an
acceleration or tax demption, the amount payable will be determined as set forth in the applicable Final
Terms.

Credit-Linked Notes, Commodity-Linked Notesand Equity-Linked Notes

Morgan Stanley may issue Notes with the principal amount payable on any principal payment date and/or
the amount of interest payable on any Interest Payment Date to be determined by reference to the credit of
one or more specifiednéties not affiliated with Morgan Stanley, to one or more commodity prices,
securities of entities not affiliated with Morgan Stanley (as well as, in the case of Series B Notes,
securities of an entity that is affiliated with Morgan Stanley), baskethosketsecurities or indices of

those securities. These Notes may include other terms, which will be specified in the applicable Final
Terms.

Currency-Linked Notes

Morgan Stanley may issue Notes with the principal amount payable on any principal payreent dat
and/or the amount of interest payable on any interest payment date to be determined by reference to the
value of one or more currencies as compared to the value of one or more other currencies. The applicable
Final Terms will specify the following:

A information as to the one or more currencies to which the principal amount payable on any
principal payment date or the amount of interest payable on any interest payment date is linked or
indexed;

A the currency in which the face amount of the Curredioked Note is denominated (the
"Denominated Currency');

A the currency in which principal on the Curreridpked Note will be paid (the Payment
Currency");

the interest rate per annum and the datestioh Morgan Stanley will make interest payments;

specific historic exchange rate information and any currency risks relating to the specific
currencies selected; and

A additional United States federal income tax considerations, if any.

The Denominated @rency and the Payment Currency may be the same currency or different currencies.
Interest on Currenclinked Notes will be paid in the Denominated Currency.

Redemption and Repurchase of Notes

Optional Redemption by Morgan Stanleyhe applicable Finalerms will indicate either that the Notes
cannot be redeemed prior to maturity, other than as provided uddérdx Redemptidnbelow, or will

indicate the terms of Morgan Stanley's option to redeem the Notes subject always to compliance with all
applicalbe laws and regulations and the requirements of each listing authority, stock exchange and/or
quotation system (if any) by which the relevant Notes have been admitted to listing, trading and/or
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quotation. Morgan Stanley will give notice of redemption ascdbed below. The Notes, except for
Amortising Notes, will not be subject to any sinking fund.

Notice of RedemptionUnless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms, notice of redemption to
holders of Notes will be published in the manner dbed under Notices below; provided that such

notice of redemption shall also be given to holders of Notes who have filed their names and addresses
with the Trustee within two years preceding such notice of redemption byclfiss mail, postage
prepaid at least 30 days and not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, or within the
redemption notice period designated in the applicable Final Terms, to the address of each holder as that
address appears upon the books maintained by trste€ru The publication will not be less than 30 nor
more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption. The notice to the beneficial owners of Notes
held only in global form may be made through the customary notice procedures of Euroclear,
Clearstram, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other relevant clearing system. If a series of Notes is
admitted to the Official List of the FSA and admitted to trading on the regulated market for fixed income
securities of the London Stock Exchange, appropriatieaavill be published in London as required by

the FSA.

Repayment at Option of Holdeif applicable, the applicable Final Terms will indicate that the holder has
the option to have Morgan Stanley repay the Notes on a date or dates specified primrnattiriy

date. The repayment price will be equal to 100 per cent. of the principal amount of the Notes, together
with accrued interest to the date of repayment. For Notes issued with original issue discount, the
applicable Final Terms will specify ttmount payable upon a repayment.

For Morgan Stanley to repay a Note, the applicable paying agent must receive at least 15 days but not
more than 30 days prior to the repayment date, or within the repayment notice period designated in the
applicable Finallferms, the Note with the form entitle@ption to Elect Repayménin the reverse of the

Note duly completed, together with any unmatured coupons.

Exercise of the repayment option by the holder of a Note will be irrevocable. The holder may exercise
the rgpayment option for less than the entire principal amount of the Note but, in that event, the principal
amount of the Note remaining outstanding after repayment must be an authorised denomination.

Special Requirements for Optional Repayment of Global Noiea Note is represented by a global
bearer note or by definitive Notes that remain on deposit with a common depositary or common
safekeeper, or specified depositary, as the case may be, for Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as
applicable, any otherelevant clearing system, the beneficial owner must exercise the right to have
Morgan Stanley repay that Note through Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other
relevant clearing system. In order to ensure that Euroclear, Clearstreaembourg or, as applicable,

any other relevant clearing system will timely exercise a right to have Morgan Stanley repay a particular
Note or any portion of a particular Note, the beneficial owner of the Note must instruct the broker or other
direct or indirect participant through which it holds an interest in that Note to notify Euroclear,
Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other relevant clearing system of its desire to have
Morgan Stanley repay such Note or any portion of such Note iordemece with the then applicable
operating procedures of Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other relevant
clearing system. Different firms have different deadlines for accepting instructions from their customers.
Each beneficial wner should consult the broker or other participant through which it holds an interest in

a Note in order to ascertain the deadline for ensuring that timely notice will be delivered to Euroclear,
Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other relelearing system.

Open Market Purchases by Morgan Stanldflorgan Stanley may purchase Notes at any price in the
open market or otherwise. Notes so purchased by Morgan Stanley may, at the discretion of Morgan
Stanley, be held or resold or surrenderethéoTrustee for cancellation.

Redenomination

Application The following is applicable to the Notes only if specified in the applicable Final Terms as
being applicable.

Notice of redenomination If the country of the Specified Currency becomes or, amees its intention
to become, a Member State of the European Communities which adopts the euro as its lawful currency in
accordance with the Treaty (Rdrticipating Member State"), Morgan Stanley may, without the consen
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of the Noteholders, on giving at least 30 days' prior notice to the Noteholders and the paying agents,
designate a date (th&®&denomination Daté&), being an Interest Payment Date under the Notes falling
on or after the datenowhich such country becomes a Participating Member State.

Redenomination. From the Redenomination Date

A the Notes shall be deemed to be redenominated into euro in the denomination of euro 0.01 with a
principal amount for each Note equal to the priatipmount of that Note in the specified
currency, converted into euro at the rate for conversion of such currency into euro established by
the Council of the European Union pursuant to the Treaty (including compliance with rules
relating to rounding in accdance with European Community regulatioqsjvided, however,
that, if Morgan Stanley determines that the then market practice in respect of the redenomination
into euro 0.01 of internationally offered securities is different from that specified abosle,
provisions shall be deemed to be amended so as to comply with such market practice and Morgan
Stanley shall promptly notify the Noteholders, each listing authority, stock exchange and/or
guotation system (if any) by which the Notes have been adntittdisting, trading and/or
guotation and the paying agents of such deemed amendments;

A if Notes have been issued in definitive form:

A all unmatured coupons denominated in the Specified Currency (whether or not attached
to the Notes) will become void witbffect from the date (theEuro Exchange Daté&)
on which Morgan Stanley gives notice (th&uto Exchange Noticé€) to the
Noteholders that replacement Notes and coupons denominated in euro ardeafailab
exchange frovided that such Notes and coupons are available) and no payments will
be made in respect thereof;

A the payment obligations contained in all Notes denominated in the Specified Currency
will become void on the Euro Exchange Date bub#ikr obligations of Morgan Stanley
thereunder shall remain in full force and effect; and

A new Notes and coupons denominated in euro will be issued in exchange for Notes and
coupons denominated in the Specified Currency in such manner as the Trustee may
specify and as shall be notified to the Noteholders in the Euro Exchange Notice; and

A all payments in respect of the Notes (other than, unless the redenomination date is on or after
such date as the Specified Currency ceases to bedivssion of the eur, payments of interest
in respect of periods commencing before the Redenomination Date) will be made solely in euro
by check drawn on, or by credit or transfer to a euro account (or any other account to which euro
may be credited or transferred) maintair®y the payee with, a bank in the principal financial
center of any Member State of the European Communities.

Interest Following redenomination of the Notes where Notes have been issued in definitive form, the
amount of interest due in respect of theté will be calculated by reference to the aggregate principal
amount of the Notes presented (or, as the case may be, in respect of which coupons are presented) for
payment by the relevant holder.

Interest Determination Date If the Note is a Floating R& Note, with effect from the redenomination
date the Interest Determination Date shall be deemed to be the second TARGET Settlement Day before
the first day of the relevant Interest Period.

Tax Redemption

All Notes Notes may be redeemed as a whole floitin part), at the option of Morgan Stanley at any
time prior to maturity, upon the giving of a notice of redemption as described below if Morgan Stanley
determines that, as a result of:

A any change in or amendment to the laws, (including a holdingnjadt or order by a court of
competent jurisdiction), or any regulations or rulings promulgated under the laws, of the United
States or of any political subdivision or taxing authority of or in the United States affecting
taxation, or
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A any change in offial position regarding the application or interpretation of the laws, regulations
or rulings referred to above,

which change or amendment becomes effective on or after the date of the applicable Final Terms in
connection with the issuance of the Notes wy ather date specified in the applicable Final Terms,
Morgan Stanley is or will become obligated to pay Additional Amounts with respect to the Notes, as
described below underd Payment of Additional AmouftitsThe redemption price will be equal to 100

per cent. of the principal amount of the Notes, except as otherwise specified in the appliclerfis

or unless the Note is an OriginalsleDiscount Note or an Exchangeable Note, together with accrued
interest to the date fixed for redemption. S&escription of New York Law Notés Interest and
Principal Paymentd Original Issue Discount Notésand 'Exchangeable Not&sPayments upon
Acceleration of Maturity or upon Tax Redempti@bove for information orOriginal Issue Discount

Notes andExchangeale Notes. Morgan Stanley will give notice of any tax redemption.

Prior to giving notice of tax redemption, Morgan Stanley will deliver to the Trustee, with a copy to the
Principal Paying Agent:

A a certificate stating that Morgan Stanley is entitled fectfthe redemption and setting forth a
statement of facts showing that the conditions precedent to the right of Morgan Stanley to so
redeem have occurred (the date on which that certificate is delivered to the Trustee is the
"Redemption Determination Dat€¢); and

A an opinion of independent legal counsel of recognised standing to that effect based on the
statement of facts.

Notice of redemption will be given not less than 30 nor more than 60 days prior to the dat®irfixed
redemption. The date and the applicable redemption price will be specified in the notice, which will be
given in accordance withd Notice$ below.

If any date fixed for redemption is a date prior to the date fxelange Daté) that is 40 days after the

date on which Morgan Stanley receives the proceeds of the sale of a Note, definitive bearer notes will be
issuable on and after that redemption date as if that redemption date had been the Exchange Date.
Receipt of OwnershigCertificates described underd’ Forms of Notes is a condition precedent to
delivery of definitive bearer notes.

Special Tax Redemptionf Morgan Stanley determines that any payment made outside the United States
by Morgan Stanley or any paying ageftprincipal, premium, interest and/or supplemental amounts, if
any, due on any bearer note or coupon would, under any present or future laws or regulations of the
United States, be subject to any certification, identification or other information repoetinirement of

any kind, the effect of which is the disclosure to Morgan Stanley, any paying agent or any governmental
authority of the nationality, residence or identity of a beneficial owner of that bearer note or coupon who
is a United States Alien gadefined below) other than such a requirement that:

A would not be applicable to a payment made by Morgan Stanley or any paying agent
A directly to the beneficial owner or
A to a custodian, nominee or other agent of the beneficial owner, unless the phy!tien

custodian, nominee or agent to the beneficial owner would otherwise be subject to any
similar requirement, or

A can be satisfied by the custodian, nominee or other agent certifying to the effect that the
beneficial owner is a United States Aliemless the payment by the custodian, nominee or agent
to the beneficial owner would otherwise be subject to any similar requirement,

Morgan Stanley will (i) redeem the Notes, as a whole, at a redemption price equal to 100 per cent. of the
principal amounthereof (except as otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms or unless the Note
is an Original Issue Discount Note or Exchangeable Note), together with accrued interest to the date fixed
for redemption, or (ii) at the election of Morgan Stanleyhé conditions described below ird"Election

to Pay Additional Amounts Rather than Redéeare satisfied, pay the Additional Amounts specified in

that paragraph.
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The term United States Alier means any person who, for Unit8thtes federal income tax purposes, is

a foreign corporation, a nonresident alien individual, a nonresident alien fiduciary of a foreign estate or
trust, or a foreign partnership one or more of the members of which is a foreign corporation, a nonresident
alien individual or a nonresident alien fiduciary of a foreign estate or trust.

Morgan Stanley will make the determination and election described above as soon as practicable and
publish prompt notice thereof (th®&termination Notice") stating:

A the effective date of the certification, identification or other information reporting requirements;

A whether Morgan Stanley will redeem the Notes or has elected to pay the additional amounts
specified in "0 Election to Pay Additioal Amounts Rather than Redédmlow; and

A if Morgan Stanley elects to redeem, the last date by which the redemption of the Notes must take
place.

If Morgan Stanley redeems the Notes for this reason, the redemption will take place on a date not later
than one year after the publication of the Determination Notice. Morgan Stanley will elect the date fixed
for redemption by notice to the Trustee, with a copy to the Principal Paying Agent, at least 60 days prior
to the date fixed for redemption, or withimet redemption notice period specified in the applicable Final
Terms. Notice of the redemption of the Notes will be given to the Noteholders not more than 60 nor less
than 30 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, or within the redemption notiod ppecified in the
applicable Final Terms.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Morgan Stanley will not redeem the Notes if Morgan Stanley
subsequently determines, not less than 30 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, or prior to the last
day of the spafied redemption notice period in the applicable Final Terms, that subsequent payments
would not be subject to any certification, identification or other information reporting requirement, in
which case Morgan Stanley will publish prompt notice of theemieihation and revoke any earlier
redemption notice.

Election to Pay Additional Amounts Rather than Redeemfi and so long as the certification,
identification or other information reporting requirements referred to dn Special Tax Redemption

would befully satisfied by payment of a withholding tax or similar charge, Morgan Stanley may elect to
pay such additional amounts as may be necessary so that every net payment made outside the United
States following the effective date of those requirements bsghh Stanley, the Principal Paying Agent

or any other paying agent of principal, premium, interest and/or supplemental amounts, if any, due in
respect of any Note or any coupon of which the beneficial owner is a United States Alien will not be less
than he amount provided for in the bearer note or coupon to be then due and payable after deduction or
withholding for or on account of the withholding tax or similar charge, other than a withholding tax or
similar charge that:

A would not be applicable in tr@rcumstances referred to in the bullet points in the first paragraph
following the heading 8 Special Tax Redemptigror

A is imposed as a result of presentation of the Note or Coupon for payment more than 15 days after
the date on which the paymentcbenes due and payable or on which payment thereof is duly
provided for, whichever occurs later.

Morgan Stanley's ability to elect to pay additional amounts as described in this paragraph is conditioned
on there not being a requirement that the nationai@gidence or identity of the beneficial owner be
disclosed to Morgan Stanley, any paying agent or any governmental authority, as a result of the payment
of the additional amounts.

If Morgan Stanley elects to pay any additional amounts as described iRléction to Pay Additional
Amounts Rather than Redéglorgan Stanley will have the right to redeem the bearer notes as a whole
at any time by meeting the same conditions described &n Special Tax Redemptignand the
redemption price of the bearer astwill not be reduced for applicable withholding taxes. If Morgan
Stanley elects to pay additional amounts as described irklection to Pay Additional Amounts Rather
than Redeemand the condition specified in the first sentence &f Election to Pg Additional Amounts
Rather than Redeérshould no longer be satisfied, then Morgan Stanley will redeem the bearer notes as
a whole under the applicable provisions @& "Special Tax Redemption".
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Payment of Additional Amounts

Additional Amounts Exceptas otherwise provided in the applicable Final Terms, Morgan Stanley will,
subject to certain exceptions and limitations set forth below, pay those additional amounts (the
"Additional Amounts") to the Noteholders or holders of aogupon issued with a bearer note who is a
United States Alien as may be necessary in order that every net payment of the principal of and interest
on the Note and any other amounts payable on the Note after withholding for or on account of any present
or future tax, assessment or governmental charge imposed upon or as a result of that payment by the
United States or any political subdivision or taxing authority thereof or therein, will not be less than the
amount provided for in the Note or Coupon to bentdue and payable under the Notes.

Morgan Stanley will not, however, be required to make any payment of Additional Amounts to any
holder for or on account of:

A any present or future tax, assessment or other governmental charge that would not have been so
imposed but for:

A the existence of any present or former connection between the holder, or between a
fiduciary, settlor, beneficiary, member or shareholder of the holder, if the holder is an
estate, a trust, a partnership or a corporation, and the UBtiséels and its possessions,
including, without limitation, the holder, or such fiduciary, settlor, beneficiary, member
or shareholder, being or having been a citizen or resident of the United States or being or
having been engaged in a trade or businegsesent in the United States or having, or
having had, a permanent establishment in the United States; or

A the presentation by the holder of any Note or Coupon for payment on a date more than
15 days after the date on which payment became due and @ayablke date on which
payment thereof is duly provided for, whichever occurs later;

A any estate, inheritance, qift, sales, transfer, capital gains, corporation, income or personal
property tax or any similar tax, assessment or governmental charge;

A any tax, assessment or other governmental charge imposed by reason of the holder's past or
present status as a personal holding company or controlled foreign corporation or passive foreign
investment company with respect to the United States or as a corpottaio accumulates
earnings to avoid United States federal income tax or as a private foundation or othemtgut
organisation;

A any tax, assessment or other governmental charge that is payable otherwise than by withholding
from payments on or in respteof any Note;

A any tax, assessment or other governmental charge that would not have been imposed but for the
failure to comply with certification, information or other reporting requirements concerning the
nationality, residence or identity of the halde beneficial owner of that Note, if compliance is
required by statute or by regulation of the United States or of any political subdivision or taxing
authority thereof or therein as a precondition to relief or exemption from the tax, assessment or
othergovernmental charge;

A any tax, assessment or other governmental charge imposed by reason of the holder's past or
present status as the actual or constructive owner of 10 per cent. or more of the total combined
voting power of all classes of stock entitleo vote of Morgan Stanley or as a direct or indirect
subsidiary of Morgan Stanley; or

A any combination of the items listed above.

In addition, Morgan Stanley will not be required to make any payment of Additional Amounts with
respect to any Note or Couip presented for payment:

A where such withholding or deduction is required to be made pursuant to the European Union
Directive on the taxation of savings or any other directive implementing the conclusions of the
ECOFIN Council meeting of 227 November @00 or any law implementing or complying
with, or introduced in order to conform to, such Directive; or
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A by or on behalf of a holder who would have been able to avoid such withholding or deduction by
presenting the relevant Note or Coupon to another gagient in a Member State of the
European Union.

Nor will Additional Amounts be paid with respect to any payment on a Note to a United States Alien who
is a fiduciary or partnership or other than the sole beneficial owner of that payment to the extent that
payment would be required by the laws of the United States (or any political subdivision thereof) to be
included in the income, for tax purposes, of a beneficiary or settlor with respect to the fiduciary or a
member of that partnership or a beneficial ewwho would not have been entitled to the Additional
Amounts had that beneficiary, settlor, member or beneficial owner been the Noteholder.

Replacement of Notes and Coupons

Any Notes or coupons that become mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen or aendpphastroyed, lost or

stolen will be replaced by Morgan Stanley at the expense of the holder upon delivery of those Notes or
coupons or satisfactory evidence of the destruction, loss or theft thereof to Morgan Stanley, the Principal
Paying Agent or anwther paying agent and the Trustee. In each case, an indemnity satisfactory to
Morgan Stanley, the Principal Paying Agent or any other paying agent and the Trustee may be required at
the expense of the holder of that Note or Coupon before a replacenterarMgoupon will be issued.

Notices

Notices to Holders of Bearer NotesExcept as provided in the next sentence, Morgan Stanley will
publish notices to holders of bearer notes in a newspaper in the English language of general circulation in
The City of London. Morgan Stanley may give notice to the beneficial owners of bearer notes held only
in global form through the customary notice procedures of Euroclear, Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as
applicable, any other relevant clearing system, in which caseavd@tanley will not publish the notice

in a newspaper unless required to by law or stock exchange or other relevant authority regulation. Those
notices will be deemed to have been given on the date of that publication (or other transmission, as
applicabl¢ or, if published in those newspapers on different dates, on the date of the first publication.

Governing Law
The NewYork Law Notes and the Indenture will be governed by the laws of the State of New York.
Indenture

References in parentheses below argetions in the Indenture. Wherever particular sections or defined
terms of the Indenture are referred to, those sections or defined terms of the Indenture that are
incorporated herein by reference as part of the statement made, and the statemerfied iquab

entirety by such reference.

Covenants Restricting Mergers and Other Significant Actions

Merger, Consolidation, Sale, Lease or Conveyanthe Indenture provides that Morgan Stanley will not
merge or consolidate with any other person and wilsell, lease or convey all or substantially all of its
assets to any person, unless:

A Morgan Stanley will be the continuing corporation
or
A the successor corporation or person that acquires all or substantially all of its assets:
A if a successor to Mgan Stanley, will be a corporation organised under the laws of the

United States, a state of the United States or the District of Columbia; and

A will expressly assume all of the obligations of Morgan Stanley under the Indenture and
the Notes issued und#re Indenture; and
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A immediately after the merger, consolidation, sale, lease or conveyance, Morgan Stanley,
that person or that successor corporation will not be in default in the performance of the
covenants and conditions of the Indenture applicabMaman Stanley. (Section 9.01)

Absence of Protections Against All Potential Actions of Morgan Starildwere are no covenants or other
provisions in the Indenture that would afford Noteholders additional protection in the event of a
recapitalisation &insaction, a change of control of Morgan Stanley or a highly leveraged transaction. The
merger covenant described above would only apply if the recapitalisation transaction, change of control
or highly leveraged transaction were structured to includerganer consolidation of Morgan Stanley or

a sale, lease or conveyance of all or substantially all of the assets of Morgan Stanley. However, Morgan
Stanley may provide specific protections, such as a put right or increased interest, for particular Notes,
which Morgan Stanley would describe in the applicable Final Terms.

Events of Default

The Indenture provides Noteholders with certain remedies if Morgan Stanley fails to perform specific
obligations, such as making payments on the Notes or other indetstedndsMorgan Stanley becomes
bankrupt. Holders should review these provisions and understand which of Morgan Stanley's actions
trigger an Event of Default and which actions do not. The Indenture provisions permit the issuance of
Notes in one or moreesies, and, in many cases, whether an Event of Default has occurred is determined
on a series by series basis.

An Event of Default is defined under the Indenture, with respect to any series of Notes issued under the
Indenture, as being:

A default in paymenfor seven days of any principal, premium of the Notes of that series, either at
maturity or upon any redemption, by declaration or otherwise;

A default for 30 days in payment of any interest and/or supplemental amount payable in accordance
with the termsf the Notes of that series;

A default in the observance or performance of any other covenant of Morgan Stanley or agreement
in the Notes of that series or the Indenture other than a covenant included solely for the benefit of
a different series of Notesnd continuance of that default for a period of 60 days after written
notice thereof to Morgan Stanley by the Trustee, or to Morgan Stanley and the Trustee by the
holders of not less than 25 per cent. in principal amount of the outstanding Notes affected
thereby; and

A events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganisation.
Acceleration of Notes upon Event of Defadlhe Indenture provides that:

A if an Event of Default due to the default in payment of principal of, or any premium or interest on
or supplemerati amount due with respect to, any series of Notes issued under the Indenture, or
due to the default in the performance or breach of any other covenant or warranty of Morgan
Stanley applicable to the Notes of that series but not applicable to all outgtdnaties issued
under that Indenture occurs and is continuing, either the Trustee or the holders of not less than 25
per cent. in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes of each affected series issued
under the Indenture (treated as one clhgg)otice in writing to Morgan Stanley may declare the
principal of all Notes of each affected series and interest accrued thereon to be due and payable
immediately; and

A if an Event of Default due to a default in the performance of any other covenagsements
in the Indenture applicable to all outstanding Notes issued under the Indenture or due to certain
events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganisation of Morgan Stanley will have occurred and be
continuing, either the Trustee or the holders dflaes than 25 per cent. in aggregate principal
amount of all outstanding Notes issued under the Indenture (treated as one class) may declare the
principal of all those Notes and interest accrued thereon to be due and payable immediately.
(Section 5.01)

Annulment of Acceleration and Waiver of Defaultsy some circumstances, if any and all Events of
Default under the Indenture, other than the-pagment of the principal of the Notes that has become due
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as a result of an acceleration, have been curediedadr otherwise remedied, then the holders of a
majority in principal amount of all series of outstanding Notes affected (voting as one class) may annul
past declarations of acceleration of or waive past defaults of the Notes. However, any contiruithg def

in payment of principal of or any premium or interest on those Notes may not be waived. (Sections 5.01
and 5.10)

Indemnification of Trustee for Certain Action3he Indenture contains a provision entitling the Trustee,
subject to the duty of the Tstee during a default to act with the required standard of care, to be
indemnified by the Noteholders issued under the Indenture before proceeding to exercise any right or
power under the Indenture at the request of such holders. (Section 6.02) Suthjesetprovisions and

some other limitations, the holders of a majority in principal amount of each series of outstanding Notes
of each affected series, voting as one class, issued under the Indenture may direct the time, method and
place of conducting anproceeding for any remedy available to the Trustee, or exercising any trust or
power conferred on the Trustee. (Section 5.09)

In connection with the exercise of its powers, trusts, authorities or discretions, the Trustee shall have
regard to the interés of the holders of the relevant series of Notes affected or of all outstanding Notes
affected, as the case may be, as a class. In particular, but without limitation, the Trustee shall not have
regard to the consequences of such exercise for individi@déds of the relevant series of Notes affected

or of all outstanding Notes affected, as the case may be, resulting from such individual holders being for
any purpose domiciled or resident in, or otherwise connected with, or subject to the jurisdiction of,
particular territory. The Trustee shall not be entitled to require, nor shall any holder of the relevant series
of Notes affected or of all outstanding Notes affected (as the case may be) be entitled to claim, from
Morgan Stanley any indemnificatiar payment in respect of any tax consequence of any such exercise
upon individual holders of the relevant series of Notes affected or of all outstanding Notes affected, as the
case may be. (Sections 5.06 and 5.09)

Limitation on Actions by an Individual Htier. The Indenture provides that no individual holder of Notes
issued under the Indenture may institute any action against Morgan Stanley under the Indenture, except
actions for payment of overdue principal and interest, unless each of the followonsdwive occurred:

A the holder must have previously given written notice to the Trustee of the continuing default;

A the holders of not less than 25 per cent. in aggregate principal amount of each affected series of
the outstanding Notes treated as oressl must have (i) requested the Trustee to institute that
action and (ii) offered the Trustee reasonable indemnity;

A the Trustee must have failed to institute that action within 60 days of the request referred to
above; and
A the holders of a majority iprincipal amount of the outstanding Notes of each affected series,

treated as one class, must not have given directions to the Trustee inconsistent with those of the
holders referred to above. (Sections 5.06 and 5.09)

Annual Certification The Indentur&ontains a covenant that Morgan Stanley will file annually with the
Trustee a certificate of no default or a certificate specifying any default that exists. (Section 3.05)

Discharge, Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance

Morgan Stanley has the ability to minhate most or all of its obligations on any series of Notes prior to
maturity if it complies with the following provisions. (Section 10.01)

Discharge of Indenture Morgan Stanley may discharge all of the obligations, other than as to transfers
and exchages, in the Indenture after Morgan Stanley has:

A paid or caused to be paid the principal and interest on all of the outstanding Notes in accordance
with their terms;

A delivered to the Trustee for cancellation all of the outstanding Notes; or

A irrevocally deposited with the Trustee cash or U.S. government obligations in trust for the
benefit of the holders of any series of Notes issued under the Indenture that have either become
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due and payable, or are by their terms due and payable, or are schedubedfigption, within

one year, in an amount certified to be sufficient to pay on each date that they become due and
payable, the principal of and interest on, and any mandatory sinking fund payments for, those
Notes, except that the deposit of cash or gdvernment obligations for the benefit of holders of

a series of Notes that are due and payable, or are scheduled for redemption, within one year will
discharge obligations under the Indenture relating only to that series of Notes.

Defeasance of Notes anA Time Morgan Stanley may also discharge all obligations, other than as to
transfers and exchanges, under any series of Notes at any tiefea@anct). However, Morgan
Stanley may not, by defeasance, avoid any duty to registtnatisfer or exchange that series of Notes, to
replace any mutilated, defaced, destroyed, lost, or stolen Notes of that series or to maintain an office or
agency in respect of that series of Notes.

Morgan Stanley may be released with respect to any ouistpsdries of Notes from the obligations
imposed by Sections 3.06 and 9.01, which Sections contain the covenants described above limiting liens
and consolidations, mergers, asset sales and leases, and elect not to comply with those Sections without
creatirg an Event of Default. Discharge under those procedures is catledrant defeasance

Defeasance or covenant defeasance may be effected only if, among other things:

A Morgan Stanley irrevocably deposits with the Trustee casin the case of Notes payable only
in U.S. dollars, U.S. government obligations, as trust funds in an amount certified to be sufficient
to pay on each date that they become due and payable, the principal of and interest on, and any
mandatory sinking fad payments for, all outstanding Notes of the series being defeased; and

A Morgan Stanley delivers to the Trustee an opinion of counsel to the effect that:

A the holders of the series of Notes being defeased will not recognise income, gain or loss
for United States federal income tax purposes as a result of the defeasance or covenant
defeasance; and

A the defeasance or covenant defeasance will not otherwise alter those holders' United
States federal income tax treatment of principal and interest paymettte saries of
Notes being defeased.

In the case of a defeasance, this opinion must be based on a ruling of the Internal Revenue
Service or a change in United States federal income tax law occurring after the date of this Base
Prospectus, since such a déswould not occur under current tax law.

Substitution for Morgan Stanley

Subject to such amendment of the Indenture and such other conditions as Morgan Stanley may agree with
the Trustee, but without the consent of the Noteholders or any series or deeshol the coupons
appertaining thereto (if any), Morgan Stanley may, subject to such Notes and the coupons appertaining
thereto being unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by Morgan Stanley, substitute a subsidiary of
Morgan Stanley in place of Moag Stanley as principal debtor under such Notes and the coupons
appertaining thereto (if any) and the Indenture. (Sections 8.01 and 13.01).

Any Notes issued by a substitute issuer will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed pursuant to a
guarantee of Momn Stanley as to the payment of principal of, premium, interest and supplemental
amounts, if any, and any Additional Amounts (as defined above) on those Notes when and as the same
will become due and payable, whether at maturity or otherwise. [Bescrigion of New York Law

Note® Payment of Additional Amounts"Under the terms of the guarantee, Noteholders will not be
required to exercise their remedies against the substitute issuer prior to proceeding directly against
Morgan Stanley. (Section 13.01).

M odification of the Indenture

Modification Without Consent of Holdersviorgan Stanley and the Trustee may enter into supplemental
indentures without the consent of the Noteholders to:

A secure any Notes;
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evidence the assumption by a successor corporatithre obligations of Morgan Stanley;

evidence the assumption of a substitute issuer, in accordance with the provision described under "
0 Substitution for Morgan Stanlépbove;

A add covenants for the protection of the Noteholders;

A cure any ambiguwtor correct any inconsistency;

A establish the forms or terms of Notes of any series; and

A evidence the acceptance of appointment by a successor Trustee. (Section 8.01)

Modification with Consent of HoldersMorgan Stanley and the Trustee may, with ¢basent of the
holders of not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount of each affected series of outstanding
Notes (voting as one class), add any provisions to, or change in any manner or eliminate any of the
provisions of, the Indenture or midin any manner the rights of the holders of those Notes. However,
none of the following changes may be made to any outstanding Note without the consent of each holder
that would be affected by such change:

A extend the final maturity of the principal,

A reduce the principal amount;

A reduce the rate or extend the time of payment of interest;

A reduce any amount payable on redemption;

A change the currency in which the principal, including any amount of original issue discount,

premium, or interest theoa is payable;

b

modify or amend the provisions for conversion of any currency into another currency;

A reduce the amount of any original issue discount security payable upon acceleration or provable
in bankruptcy;

A alter the terms on which Noteholdersyn@nvert or exchange Notes for stock or other securities
of Morgan Stanley or of other entities or for other property or the cash value of the property,
other than in accordance with the antidilution provisions or other similar adjustment provisions
included in the terms of the Notes;

A alter the terms by which any supplemental amounts are determined, other than in accordance
with the antidilution provisions or other similar adjustment provisions included in the terms of
the Notes;

A impair the right to istitute suit for the enforcement of any payment on any debt security when
due; or

A reduce the percentage of Notes the consent of whose owners is required for modification of the
Indenture.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE ENGLISH LAW N OTES

The following is thdext of the terms and conditions which, as supplemented by the applicable Final
Terms, will be endorsed on each Note in definitive f@ifrany) issued under the Program that is
specified as being governed by English.lafihe terms and conditions applida to any Notéssuedin

global form will differ from those terms and conditions which would apply to the Note were it in definitive
form to the extent described under "Summary of Provisions Relating Entilish Law Notes while in
Global Form" below.

1 INTRODUCTION

11 Program Morgan Stanley (lorgan Stanley"), Morgan Stanley & Colnternational plc (MSI
plc"), Morgan Stanley (Jersey) Limited forgan Stanley Jersey) and Morgan Stanley B.V.
("MSBV") have established a Program (th&rdgram™) for the issuance of up to
U.S.$55,000,000,000 in aggregate principal amouigy alia, of notes which are expressed to
be governed by English law (théN6tes'). Referencse to the Issuer' in these terms and
conditions shall mean (i) if the Notes to which these terms and conditions apply are issued by
Morgan Stanley, Morgan Stanlefji) if the Notes to which these terms and conditions apply are
issued by MSiplc, MSI plc, (iii) if the Notes to which these terms and conditions apply are
issued by Morgan Stanley Jersey, Morgan Stanley Jersey) dirtfie Notes to which these terms
and conditions apply are issued by MSBYV, MSBV. The payment obligations obéabdrgan
Stanley Jersey and MSBV in respect of Notes issued by it under the Program are (unless
otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms) guaranteed by Morgan Stanley (in its capacity
as Guarantor (theGuarantor")) under the érms of a guarantee dated as of 19 June 2008 (the
"Guarante€").

1.2 Final Terms Notes issued under the Program are issued in series (e&dri@s’) and each
Series may comprise one or more tranches (eadiram¢he") of Notes. Each Tranche is the
subject of a set of Final Terms (each, Final Terms") which supplement these terms and
conditions (the Conditions"”). The terms and conditions applicable to any particutandhe of
Notes are these Conditions as supplemented by the applicable Final Terms. In the event of any
inconsistency between these Conditions and the applicable Final Terms, the applicable Final
Terms shall prevail.

13 Issue and Paying Agency Agreemeiithe Notes are the subject of an issue and paying agency
agreement dated 30 November 2000 (such issue and paying agency agreement as modified and
restated on 4 December 2001, 14 June 2005, 11 July 2006, 22 June 2007, 19 Juhé A0S
2009and15 June 200 and as from time to time further modified and/or restated, l§s1& and
Paying Agency Agreemernit) between Morgan Stanlely]SI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey, MSBV,

The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor to JPj4or Chase Bank, N.A., London Branch)

as registrar (theRegistrar", which expression includes any successor registrar appointed from
time to time in connection with the Notes), the transfer agents named therein (together with the
Registra, the "Transfer Agents', which expression includes any successor or additional transfer
agents appointed from time to time in connection with the Notes) and The Bank of New York
Mellon as fiscal agent (the=fscal Agent', which expression includes any successor fiscal agent
appointed from time to time in connection with the Notes and together with any additional
paying agents appointed pursuant thereto, Beyihg Agents, which expressio includes any
successor paying agents appointed from time to time in connection with theaddt€gibank

N.A., Zurich Branchacting as Paying Agent in connection with Notistell on the SIX Swiss
Exchangg The Fiscal Agent is also appointed as ahitialculation agent. In these Conditions
references to theAgents' are to the Paying Agents and the Transfer Agents and any reference to
an "Agent’ is to any one of them.

14 Deed of CovenantNotes issued by Morgan Stanleyglobal form are constituted by a deed of
covenant entered into by Morgan Stanley dated 10 June 2002Mtirgdn Stanley Deed of
Covenant’). Notes issued by MSI plc in global form are constituted by a deed of auvena
entered into by MSI plc dated J5ine2010 (the MSI plc Deed of Covenant). Notesissued by
Morgan Stanley Jersey in global form are constituted by a deed of covenant entered into by
Morgan Stanley Jersey dated 19 June 2008 {#t®&J'Deed of Covenarnt, and Notes issued by
MSBYV in global form or in dematerialised form are constituted by a deed of covenant entered
into by MSBV dated 19 June 2008 (thdSBV Deed of Covenarit, together with thevlorgan
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Stanley Deed of Covenarthe MSI plc Deed of Covenaand theMSJ Deed of Covenant, the
"Deeds of Covenari).

The Notes All subsequent references in these Conditions to "Notes" are to the Notes which are
the subject of thapplicable Final Terms. Copies of the applicable Final Terms are available for
inspection by Noteholders during normal business hours at the Specified Office of the Fiscal
Agent, the initial Specified Office of which is set out below.

Summaries Certain provisions of these Conditions are summaries of the Issue and Paying
Agency Agreement and the Guarantee and are subject to their detailed provisions. The holders of
the Notes (the Noteholders’) and the holders of the related interestupons, if any, (the
"Couponholders' and the Coupons', respectively) are bound by, and are deemed to have
notice of, all the provisions of the Issue and Paying Agency Agreement applicable to them.
Copies of the Ismiand Paying Agency Agreement are available for inspection by Noteholders
during normal business hours at the Specified Offices of each of the Paying Agents, the initial
Specified Offices of which are set out below.

INTERPRETATION
Definitions In these Cnoditions the following expressions have the following meanings:
"Accrual Yield" has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;

"Additional Business Centre(s) means the city or cities speeifl as such in the applicable
Final Terms;

"Business Day means any day, other than a Saturday or Sunday,

® that is neither a legal holiday nor a day on which banking institutions are authorised or
required by law or regulation tdase (a) in The City of New York or in London, or (b)
for Notes denominated in a Specified Currency other than U.S. dollars, euro or
Australian dollars, in the principal financial centre of the country of the Specified
Currency, or (c) for Notes denomindtan Australian dollars, in Sydney, and in each (if
any) Additional Business Centre.

(i) for Notes denominated in euro, that is also a TARGET Settlement Day and a day that is
neither a legal holiday nor a day on which banking institutions are authoriseduired
by law or regulation to close in each (if any) Additional Business Centre;

"Business Day Conventioty in relation to any particular date, has the meaning given in the
applicable Final Terms and, if so specifiedtlie applicable Final Terms, may have different
meanings in relation to different dates and, in this context, the following expressions shall have
the following meanings:

@ "Following Business Day Conventiohmeans that the relevant date shall be postponed
to the first following day that is a Business Day;

(i) "Modified Following Business Day Conventioh or "Modified Business Day
Convention" means that the relevant date shall be postponed to the first following day
that is a Business Day unless that day falls in the next calendar month in which case that
date will be the first preceding day that is a Business Day;

(i) "Preceding Business Day Conventiot means that the relevant date shall be brought
forward to the first preceding day that is a Business Day;
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(iv) "FRN Convention', "Floating Rate Conventionf or "Eurodollar Convention" means
that each relevant date shall be the date which numerically corresponds to the preceding
such date in the calendar month which is the number of months specified in the
applicalle Final Terms as the Specified Period after the calendar month in which the
preceding such date occurneabvided, however, that:

€) if there is no such numerically corresponding day in the calendar month in
which any such date should occur, then sudk dall be the last day which is a
Business Day in that calendar month;

(b) if any such date would otherwise fall on a day which is not a Business Day, then
such date will be the first following day which is a Business Day unless that day
falls in the nextalendar month, in which case it will be the first preceding day
which is a Business Day; and

(c) if the preceding such date occurred on the last day in a calendar month which
was a Business Day, then all subsequent such dates will be the last dayswhich i
a Business Day in the calendar month which is the specified humber of months
after the calendar month in which the preceding such date occurred; and

(v) "No Adjustment” means that the relevant date shall not be adjusted in accordahce wi
any Business Day Convention;

"Calculation Agent' means, in respect of any Notes, the Fiscal Agent or such other Person
specified in the applicable Final Terms as the party responsible for calculating the Rate(s) of
Interest andinterest Amount(s) and/or, if agreed betweder relevant Issueand the Fiscal
Agent, such other amount(s) as may be specified in the applicable Final Terms;

"Calculation Amount” means the Specified Denomination unless othervgigecified in the
applicable Final Terms;

"Cash Settlement Notes means Notes specified as being Notes to which Cash Settlement
applies in the applicable Final Terms or Notes specified as being Notes to which either Physical
Settlement or Cash Settlement applies in the applicable Final Terms and in respect of which the
Noteholder or the Issuer, as the case may be, has not elected for Physical Settlement to apply;

"Coupon Sheet means, in respect of a Notecoupon sheet relating to the Note;

"Day Count Fraction" means (subject as provided in Conditiori%ed Rate Note Provisiohs

in respect of the calculation of an amount for any period of time @adcllation Period"),
suchday count fraction as may be specified in these Conditions or the applicable Final Terms
and:

0] if " Actual/Actual” is so specified, means the actual number of days in the Calculation
Period divided by 365 (or, if any portion of ti&lculation Period falls in a leap year,
the sum of (A) the actual number of days in that portion of the Calculation Period falling
in a leap year divided by 366 and (B) the actual number of days in that portion of the
Calculation Period falling in a ndeap year divided by 365);

(i) if "Actual/365 (Fixed)' is so specified, means the actual number of days in the
Calculation Period divided by 365;

(iii) if "Actual/360" is so specified, means the actual numbedays in the Calculation
Period divided by 360;

(iv) if "30/360" is so specified, the number of days in the Calculation Period divided by 360,
calculated on a formula basis as follows:

[360X(Y2 - Yl)] +[30X(M 2" Ml)] + (Dz - Dl)
360

Day Count Fractior
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v)

(vi)

where:

"Y ;" is the year, expressed as a number, in which the first day of the Calculation Period
falls;

"Y ," is the year, expressed as a number, in which the day immediately following the last
day included in the Calculation Period falls;

"M " is the calendar month, expressed as a number, in which the first day of the
Calculation Period falls;

"M " is the calendar month, expressed as number, in which the day immediately
following the last day included in the Calculation Bdrfalls;

"D," is the first calendar day, expressed as a number, of the Calculation Period, unless
such number would be 31, in which casewill be 30; and

"D," is the calendar day, expressed as a number, immediately followingsthéala
included in the Calculation Period, unless such number would be 31 jaisdgBeater
than 29, in which case,ill be 30;

if "30E/360" or "Eurobond Basis" is so specified, the number of days in the
Calculation Period divided b360, calculated on a formula basis as follows:

[360(Y, - Y)]+[30x(M, - M,)] +(D, - D,)
360

Day Count Fractios

where:

"Y " is the year, expressed as a number, in which the first day of the Calculation Period
falls;

"Y ," is the year, expressed as a numbewhich the day immediately following the last
day included in the Calculation Period falls;

"M {" is the calendar month, expressed as a number, in which the first day of the
Calculation Period falls;

"M ," is the calendar month, pressed as a number, in which the day immediately
following the last day included in the Calculation Period falls;

"D ;" is the first calendar day, expressed as a number, of the Calculation Period, unless
such number would be 31, in which casewill be 30; and

"D," is the calendar day, expressed as a number, immediately following the last day
included in the Calculation Period, unless such number would be 31, in which £ase D
will be 30; and

if "30E/360 (ISDA)" is so specified, the number of days in the Calculation Period
divided by 360, calculated on a formula basis as follows:

Day Count Fraction 1360¢Y, - ¥)] HSO};%EI)Z - My]+(D, - D))

where:

"Y 1" is the year, expressed as a number, in which the first ddne d@alculation
Period falls;

"Y " is the year, expressed as a number, in which the day immediately following
the last day included in the Calculation Period falls;
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"M ;" is the calendar month, expressed as a number, in which thddrsif the
Calculation Period falls;

"M ," is the calendar month, expressed as a number, in which the day immediately
following the last day included in the Calculation Period falls;

"D " is the first calendar day, expressed as a nundfehe Calculation Period,
unless (i) that day is the last day of February or (ii) such number would be 31, in
which case Dwill be 30; and

"D," is the calendar day, expressed as a number, immediately following the last
day included in the @culation Period, unless (i) that day is the last day of
February but not the Maturity Date or (ii) such number would be 31, in which case
D, will be 30,

provided, however, thaih each such case the number of days in the Calculation Period is
calculatedrom and including the first day of the Calculation Period to but excluding the last day
of the Calculation Period,;

"Determination Agent' means the entity specified as such in the applicable Final Terms. The
Determination Agenshall act as an expert and not as an agent for the Issuer or the Noteholders.
All determinations, considerations and decisions made by the Determination Agent shall, in the
absence of manifest error, wilful default or bad faith, be final and conclwsine the
Determination Agent shall have no liability in relation to such determinations except in the case
of its wilful default or bad faith;

"Early Redemption Amount" means, in the case aftceleratiorof the Notesunder Cadition

21, (1) in the case oZero Coupon Not such amount as may be specified in the applicable
Final Terms or, if applicable, determined in accordance with Condition {Bdyy Redemption

of the Zero Coupon Notesind (2) in the case of any other td® such amount as may be
specified in the applicable Final Terms or, if nther amount is specified, (a) if the Final
Redemption Amount which would have been payable on the Maturity Date is a fixed amount,
such fixed amount together with accrued intef@sany), (b) if the Final Redemption Amount
which would have been payable on the Maturity Date is an amount calculated taking into account
any value(s) (of any rate, property, index and/or other underlying) to be determined at any time
after the date owhich the Notes are declared to be due and payable under Conditjigne2its

of Defaul), the Final Redemption Amount so calculated assuming that all future values to be
determined are equal to the value of the relevant underlying(s) as of the dat&lothetNotes

are declared to be immediately due and payable as determined by the Determination Agent acting
good faith and in a commercially reasonable manner or, if greater, any minimum amount which
would have been unconditionally payable as the FinaleRgtion Amount, together with
accrued interest (if any) or (c) in any other case (including, without limitation, where the amount
and/or time for payment of the Final Redemption Amount would vary according to whether one
or more specified conditions weratisfied), the fair value of such Note on such day as is
selected by the Determination Agent acting in good faith and in a commercially reasonable
manner, less the proportion attributable to that Note of the reasonable cost to the Issuer and/or
any Affiliate of, or the loss realised by the Issuer and/or any Affiliate on, unwinding any related
hedging arrangements, all as calculated by the Determination Agent acting in good faith and in a
commercially reasonable manner and disregarding any change in tieverihiness of the

Issuer and, if applicable, the Guarantor since the initial Issue Date of Notes of the relevant Series,
or, if greater, any minimum amount which would have been unconditionally payable as the Final
Redemption Amount

"Extraordinary Resolution" has the meaning given in the Issue and Paying Agency Agreement;

"Final Redemption Amount' means, in respect of any Note, its principal amount or such other
amount as may be specified or determined in accordance with, the applicable Final Terms;

"Finnish CSD' means a duly authorised Finnish central securities depository (Fi.:
Arvopaperikeskysunder the Finnish Act on Bodkntry Securities System (Filaki arvo-
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osuujarjestelmasta 17.5.1991/826which is expected to be Euroclear Finland Oy, Urho
Kekkosen katu 5 C Box 1110,-BD101 Helsinki, Finland;

"Finnish Notes' means any Tranche of Notes issued by MSBV and designated by the Issuer as
"Finnish Notes" in paragraph 37 ("Form of the Notes") of the applicable Final Terms;

"Fixed Coupon Amount' has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;

"Interest Amount” means, in relation to a Netand an Interest Period, the amount of interest
payable in respect of that Note for that Interest Period;

"Interest Commencement Daté means the Issue Date of the Notes or such other date as may be
specified as the Intest Commencement Date in the applicable Final Terms;

"Interest Determination Dat€e' has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;

"Interest Payment Daté means the date or dates spiecifas such in, or determined in
accordance with the provisions of, the applicable Final Terms and, if a Business Day Convention
is specified in the applicable Final Terms:

@ as the same may be adjusted in accordance with the relevant Business BagtiGon
or
(i) if the Business Day Convention is the FRN Convention, Floating Rate Convention or

Eurodollar Convention and an interval of a number of calendar months is specified in the
applicable Final Terms as being the Specified Period, each of sucladatesy occur in
accordance with the FRN Convention, Floating Rate Convention or Eurodollar
Convention at such Specified Period of calendar months following the Interest
Commencement Date (in the case of the first Interest Payment Date) or the previous
Interest Payment Date (in any other case);

"Interest Period" means, subject as otherwise provided in these Conditions or the applicable

Final Terms, each period beginning on (and including) the Interest Commencement Date or any
InterestPayment Date and ending on (but excluding) the next Interest Payment Date, provided
that if "Unadjusted" is specified in the applicable Final Terms, no adjustment will be made to the

Interest Period, notwithstanding the adjustment to the relevant InRagstent Date following

the application of the relevant Business [Qmnvention

"ISDA Definitions" means the 2006 ISDA Definitions, as amended and updated as at the date of
issue of the first Tranche of the Notes of the relevanteS (as specified in the applicable Final
Terms) as published by the International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc.;

"Issue Daté has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;
"Margin" has the meaning given the applicable Final Terms;
"Maturity Date " has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;
"Morgan Stanley Note§ means all notes issued by Morgan Stanley;
"MSBYV Notes' means H Notes issued by MSBV;

"MSI plc Notes' means all Notes issued by MSI plc;

"MSJ Notes' means all Notes issued by Morgan Stanley Jersey;
"NCSD" means the Finnish CSD or the Swedish CSD, as applicable;

"NCSD Issuing Agent means a duly authorised issuing agent under the relevant NCSD Rules
and designated as such by the Issuer in Part B, paragraph 9 of the relevant Final Terms;

"NCSD Registel means the book entry register maintd by the relevant NCSD on behalf of
the Issuer in respect of the relevant Tranche of Nordic Notes;
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"NCSD Rule$ means any Finnish or, as applicable, Swedish legislation, regulations, rules and
operating procedures applicable to andésued by the relevant NCSD (including but not limited

to, the Finnish Act on BoeEntry Securities System (Fitaki arvo-osuujarjestelmasta
17.5.1991/82pand the Swedish Financial Instruments Accounts Act (3&g:(1998:1479) om
kontofdring av finansilla instrumenj);

"Nordic Notes' means Finnish Notes or Swedish Notes, as applicable;

"Optional Redemption Amount (Call)" means, in respect of any Cash Settlement Note, its
principal amount psuch other amount as may be specified in, or determined in accordance with,
the applicable Final Terms and, in respect of any Physical Settlement Note, the Physical Delivery
Amount as may be specified in, or determined in accordance with, the appkozddl@erms;

"Optional Redemption Amount (Put)' means, in respect of any Cash Settlement Note, its
principal amount or such other amount as may be specified in, or determined in accordance with,
the applicable Finalerms and, in respect of any Physical Settlement Note, the Physical Delivery
Amount as may be specified in, or determined in accordance with, the applicable Final Terms;

"Optional Redemption Date (Call} has the meaing given in the applicable Final Terms;
"Optional Redemption Date (Put) has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;

"Participating Member State" means a Member State dfet European Communities which
adopts the euro as its lawful currency in accordance with the Treaty;

"Payment Business Daymeans:
@ if the currency of payment is euro, any day which is:

€) a day on which banks in the re#nt place of presentation are open for
presentation and payment of bearer debt securities and for dealings in foreign
currencies; and

(b) in the case of payment by transfer to an account, a TARGET Settlement Day
and a day on which dealings in foreign euies may be carried on in each (if
any) Additional Business Centre; or

(i) if the currency of payment is not euro, any day which is:

€) a day on which banks in the relevant place of presentation are open for
presentation and payment of bearer debt securdtied for dealings in foreign
currencies; and

(b) in the case of payment by transfer to an account, a day on which dealings in
foreign currencies may be carried on in the Principal Financial Centre of the
currency of payment and in each (if any) AdditioBakiness Centre;

"Persoi’ means any individual, company, corporation, firm, partnership, joint venture,
association, orgamition, state or agency of a state or other entity, whether or not having separate
legal personality;

"Physical Settement Note$ means Notes specified as being Notes to which Physical Settlement
applies, or Notes specified as being Notes to which either Physical Settlement or Cash Settlement
applies in the applicable Final Terms andéspect of which the Noteholder or the Issuer, as the
case may be, has not elected for Cash Settlement to apply;

"Principal Financial Centre" means, in relation to any currency, the principal financial centre
for that curencyprovided, however, that:

(@) in relation to euro, it means the principal financial centre of such Member State of the
European Communities as is selected (in the case of a payment) by the payee or (in the
case of a calculation) by the Calculatidgent; and
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(i) in relation to Australian dollars, it means Sydney and Melbourne and, in relation to New
Zealand dollars, it means Wellington and Auckland;

"Put Option Notice" means a notice which must be delivered to a Paying Ageranyy
Noteholder wanting to exercise a right to redeem a Note at the option of the Noteholder;

"Put Option Receipt' means a receipt issued by a Paying Agent to a depositing Noteholder upon
deposit of a Note with such Paying Agdmt any Noteholder wanting to exercise a right to
redeem a Note at the option of the Noteholder;

"Rate of Interest' means the rate or rates (expressed as a percentage per annum) of interest
payable in respect of the Notes specifie@pplicable Final Terms or calculated or determined in
accordance with the provisions of these Conditions and/or the applicable Final Terms;

"Redemption Amount' means, as appropriate, the Final Redemption Amount, the Optional
Redemption Amount (Call), the Optional Redemption Amount (Put), the Early Redemption
Amount, Physical Delivery Amount or such other amount in the nature of a redemption amount
as may be specified in, or determined in accordance with the provisions ofptlualale Final
Terms;

"Redemption Expensesmeans, in respect of any Note or Notes, any expenses (other than in
relation to Taxes) payable on or in respect of or in connection with the redemption of such Note
or Notes;

"Referene Asset means in respect of any Note, any Underlying Share or othecaginasset,
the price or level of which determines the Redemption Amount of such Note;

"Reference Bank} has the meaning given in thp@icable Final Terms or, if none, four major
banks selected by the Calculation Agent in the market that is most closely connected with the
Reference Rate;

"Reference Pricé has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;
"Reference Raté has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;

"Relevant Clearing Systei means, as appropriate, Euroclear SA/NVEUfoclear"),
Clearstream, Luxembourgociété anoyme ("Clearstream Luxembourd") and/or such other
relevant clearing system, as the case may be, through which interests in Notes are to be held and
through an account at which the Notes are to be cleared, as specifiedaipptioable Final

Terms;

"Relevant Dat¢ means, in relation to any payment, whichever is the later of (a) the date on
which the payment in question first becomes due and (b) if the full amount payable has not been
received in the Prizipal Financial Centre of the currency of payment by the Fiscal Agent on or
prior to such due date, the date on which (the full amount having been so received) notice to that
effect has been given to the Noteholders;

"Relevant Financial Centre' has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;

"Relevant Screen Pademeans the page, section or other part of a particular information service
(including, without limitation, Reuters) specified e Relevant Screen Page in the applicable
Final Terms, or such other page, section or other part as may replace it on that information
service or such other information service, in each case, as may be nominated by the Person
providing or sponsoring thenfiormation appearing there for the purpose of displaying rates or
prices comparable to the Reference Rate;

"Relevant Time' has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;

"Reserved Matter' means any propes$ to change any date fixed for payment of principal or

interest in respect of the Notes, to reduce the amount of principal or interest payable on any date
in respect of the Notes, to alter the method of calculating the amount of any payment in respect
of the Notes or the date for any such payment, to change the currency of any payment under the
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Notes or to change the quorum requirements relating to meetings or the majority required to pass
an Extraordinary Resolution;

"Specified Currency' has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;
"Specified Denomination(s) has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;
"Specified Officé' has the meaning given in the Issara Paying Agency Agreement;
"Specified Period has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;

"Subsidiary" means, in relation to any Person (tHest Person") at any particular timeany
other Person (thesécond Persot):

@) whose affairs and policies the first Person controls or has the power to control, whether
by ownership of share capital, contract, the power to appoint or remove members of the
governirg body of the second Person or otherwise; or

(i) whose financial statements are, in accordance with applicable law and generally
accepted accounting principles, consolidated with those of the first Person;

"Swedish CSD means a duly autha@d Swedish central securities depository (Seentral
vardepappersforvarade under the Swedish Financial Instruments Accounts Act (Siag
(1998:1479) om kontoféring av finansiella instrumenwhich is expected to be Euroclear
Sweden AB, Regeringsgat 65, Box 7822, SE03 97 Stockholm, Sweden,;

"Swedish Note$ means any Tranche of Notes issued by MSBV and designated by the Issuer as
"Swedish Notesin paragraph 37 ("Form of the Notg®f the applicable Final Terms;

"Talon" means a talon for further Coupons;

"TARGET2" means the TranBuropean Automated Retine Gross Settlement Express
Transfer payment system which utilises a single shared platforrviaicl was launched on 19
November 2007;

"TARGET Settlement Day' means any day on which TARGET2 is open for the settlement of
payments in euro.

"Taxes' means any tax, duty, impost, levy, charge or contributidghémature of taxation or any
withholding or deduction for or on account thereof, including (but not limited to) any applicable
stock exchange tax, turnover tax, stamp duty, stamp duty reserve tax and/or other taxes
chargeable or payable in connection withy redemption of a Note and/or payment of the
Redemption Amount and/or delivery of the Physical Delivery Amount and/or the transfer or
delivery of Underlying Shares and/or the relevant Transfer Documentation;

"Trade Date' means in reldon to any series of Notes, the date specified as such in the
applicable Final Terms;

"Transfer Documentation' means, for each Series of Notes, such documentation as is generally
acceptable for settlement of transfer of Umglag Shares on the relevant Exchange or through
the Relevant Clearing System including, without limitation, stock notes and/or stock transfer
forms in the case of settlement on the London Stock Exchange;

"Treaty" means the Treaty establisg the European Community, as amended; and
"Zero Coupon Noté' means a Note specified as such in the applicable Final Terms.
Interpretation In these Conditions:

@) if the Notes are Zero Coupon Notes, references to CouponSaupbnholders are not
applicable;

-74-



31

32

33

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

in respect of Notes in bearfarm, if Talons are specified in the applicable Final Terms
as being attached to the Notes at the time of issue, references to Coupons shall be
deemed to include references to Talons;

in respect of Notes in bearer, if Talons are not specified in the applicable Final Terms as
being attached to the Notes at the time of issue, references to Talons are not applicable;

any reference to principal shall be deemed to include the Redemption Amount, an

additional amounts in respect of principal which may be payable under Condition 20
(Taxation, any premium payable in respect of a Note and any other amount in the nature
of principal payable pursuant to these Conditions;

any reference to interest shb# deemed to include any additional amounts in respect of
interest which may be payable under Condition Ba&xétio) and any other amount in
the nature of interest payable pursuant to these Conditions;

references to Notes being "outstanding" shall betooed in accordance with the Issue
and Paying Agency Agreement; and

if an expression is stated in Condition 2D¥efinitiong to have the meaning given in the
applicable Final Terms, but the applicable Final Terms gives no such meaning or
specifies that sth expression is "not applicable" then such expression is not applicable
to the Notes.

FORM, DENOMINATION AND TITLE

Form: Morgan StanleyMSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBAl issue Notes in bearer
form ("Bearer Note$). MSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBV malgo issue Notes in
registered form (Registered Note¥). MSBV may also issue Notes in dematerialised and
uncertificated boolentry form with a Nordic central securities depositatyqfdic Notes").

Bearer Notes

3.2.1

3.2.2

3.2.3

Form: Bearer Notesn definitive form will be serially numbered in the Specified
Denomination(s) with Coupons and, if specified in the applicable Final Terms, Talons
attached at the time of issutn the @se of a Series of Bearer Notes with more than one
Specified Denomination, Bearer Notes of one Specified Denomination will not be
exchangeable for Bearer Notes of another Specified Denomination.

Title: Title to the Bearer Notes and the Couponadting thereto will pass by delivery
"holder" meansthe holder of such Bearer Note aridioteholder' and "Couponholder"
shall be construed accordingly.

Ownership: The holder of anyBearerNote or Couporattaching theretshall (except as
otherwise required by law) be treated as its absolute owner for all purposes (whether or
not it is overdue and regardless of any notice of ownership, trust or any other interest
therein, any writing thereon ong notice of any previous loss or theft thereof) and no
Person shall be liable for so treating such holder.

Registered Notes

3.31

3.32

Form: Registered Notes may be in either individual certificate form or in global

certificate form. Registered Notes are the Specified Denomination(s), which may

include a minimum denomination specified in the relevant Final Terms and higher
integral multiples of a smaller amount specified in the relevant Final Terms.

Title: Title to the Registered Notes passes dgistration in the Register which is kept

by the Registrar in accordance with the provisions of the Issue and Paying Agency
Agreement. A certificate (each, &Aldte Certificate") will be issued to each holder of
Registered Notes in respect of its regigdehmlding. Each Note Certificate will be
numbered serially with an identifying number which will be recorded in the Register.
"holder" means in the case of Registered Notes, the person in whose name such
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3.33

334

3.35

3.36

33.7

338

Registered Note is for the timeibg registered in the Register (or, in the case of a joint
holding, the first named thereof) andNdteholder' and "Couponholder' shall be
construed accordingly.

Ownership: The holder of anyRegistered\ote or Coupon shall (except as otherwise
required by law be treated as its absolute owner for all purposes (whether or not it is
overdue and regardless of any notice of ownership, trust or any other irfterest,tany
writing thereon oion the Note Certificat relating thereto (other than the endorsed form

of transfer) or any notice of any previous loss or theft thereof) and no Person shall be
liable for so treating such holder.

Transfers: Subject to Conditions 3.3.7 (Closed Period9 and 3.3.8 (Reguldions
concerning transfers and registratipmelow, a Registered Note may be transferred
upon surrender of the relevant Note Certificate, with the endorsed form of transfer duly
completed, at the Specified Office of the Registrar or any Transfer Ageathéwgvith

such evidence as the Registrar or (as the case may be) such Transfer Agent may
reasonably require to prove the title of the transferor and the authority of the individuals
who have executed the form of transfer; provided, however, that a Redistete may

not be transferred unless the principal amount of Registered Notes transferred and
(where not all of the Registered Notes held by a holder are being transferred) the
principal amount of the balance of Registered Notes not transferred ardieBpeci
Denominations. Where not all the Registered Notes represented by the surrendered Note
Certificate are the subject of the transfer, a new Note Certificate in respect of the balance
of the Registered Notes will be issued to the transferor.

Regigration and Delivery: Within five business days of the surrender of a Note
Certificate in accordance with Conditich3.4 (Transfery above, the Registrar will
register the transfer in question and deliver a new Note Certificate of a like principal
amountto the Registered Notes transferred to each relevant holder at its Specified Office
or (as the case may be) the Specified Office of any Transfer Agent or (at the request and
risk of any such relevant holder) by uninsured first class mail (airmail if eesydo the
address specified for the purpose by such relevant holder. In this CondBién 3.
"business day" means a day on which commercial banks are open for general business
(including dealings in foreign currencies) in the city where the Registr@asahe case

may be) the relevant Transfer Agent has its Specified Office.

No charge: The transfer of a Registered Note will be effected without charge by or on
behalf of the Issuer or the Registrar or any Transfer Agent but against suciirydzsn

the Registrar or (as the case may be) such Transfer Agent may require in respect of any
tax or other duty of whatsoever nature which may be levied or imposed in connection
with such transfer.

Closed Periods:Holders of Registered Notes magtmequire transfers to be registered
during the period of 15 days ending on the due date for any payment of principal or
interest in respect of the Registered Notes.

Regulations concerning transfers and registratiokl transfers of Registered Net and

entries on the Register are subject to the detailed regulations concerning the transfer of
Registered Notes scheduled to the Issue and Paying Agency Agreement. The regulations
may be changed by the Issuer with the prior written approval of thetRegi A copy of

the current regulations will be mailed (free of charge) by the Registrar to any holder of
Registered Notes who requests in writing a copy of such regulations.

Nordic Notes

Notes designated as "Finnish Notes" or "Swedish Notes" in thécaplel Final Terms will be

issued in uncertificated and dematerialised beoty form in accordance with the NCSD Rules.

In respect of Nordic Notes,Nbteholder' and 'holder" means the person in whose name a
Nordic Noteis registered in the NCSD Register and the reference to a person in whose name a
Nordic Note is registered shall include also any person duly authorised to act as a nominee and so
registered for the Nordic Note. Title to Nordic Notes shall pass by ratipstrin the NCSD
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4.2

51

52

53

54

55

Register. Except as ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction or as required by law, the holder
(as defined above) of any Nordic Note shall be deemed to be and may be treated as its absolute
owner for all purposes, whether or notstaverdue and regardless of any notice of ownership,
trust or an interest in it and no person shall be liable for so treating the holder. The Issuer shall
be entitled to obtain information from the NCSD Register in accordance with the NCSD Rules.
As the Nordic Notes will be in uncertificated and dematerialised batky form, the Conditions

as so amended shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference in, and to form part of, the
MSBV Deed of Covenant by which the Nordic Notes are constituted. No phgsitzl or
definitive notes or certificates will be issued in respect of Nordic Notes and the provisions
relating to presentation, surrender or replacement of bearer instruments shall not apply.

STATUS

Status of the NotesThe Notes constitute direct@general obligations of the Issuer which rank
pari passuamong themselves.

Status of Guarantee The Guarantor's obligations in respect of the Nadeged by Morgan
Stanley Jersey and MSB{@ther than Notes the Final Terms relating to which specifidsstizin

Notes are not guaranteed by Morgan Stanley) constitute direct and general obligations of the
Guarantor which rangari passuamong themselves.

FIXED RATE NOTE PROVISIONS

Application This Condition 5Fixed Rate Note Provisiong applicable to th Notes only if the
Fixed Rate Note Provisions are specified in the applicable Final Terms as being applicable.

Accrual of interest The Notes bear interest from the Interest Commencement Date at the Rate of
Interest payable in arrear on each Interesini&a Date, subject as provided in Conditions 16
(Payments Bearer Notesand 17 Payments Registered Notg¢s Each Note will cease to bear
interest from the due date for final redemption unless, upon due presentation or, in the case of a
Registered Noteupon such due date, payment of the Redemption Amount is improperly
withheld or refused, in which case it will continue to bear interest in accordance with this
Condition 5 (as well after as before judgment) until whichever is the earlier of (i) thenday o
which all sums due in respect of such Note up to that day are received by or on behalf of the
relevant Noteholder and (ii) the day which is seven days after the Fiscal Agent has notified the
Noteholders that it has received all sums due in respect dfidkes up to such seventh day
(except to the extent that there is any subsequent default in payment).

Fixed Coupon AmountThe amount of interest payable in respect of each Note for any Interest
Period shall be the relevant Fixed Coupon Amount and, ifNbogs are in more than one
Specified Denomination, shall be the relevant Fixed Coupon Amount in respect of the relevant
Specified Denomination.

Regular Interest Periodslf all of the Interest Payment Dates fall at regular intervals between the
Issue Da¢ and the Maturity Date, then:

5.4.1 the Notes shall for the purposes of this Condition SRegular Interest Period Notes;

5.4.2 the day and month (but not the year) on which any Interest Payment Date fallsoshall, f
the purposes of this Condition 5, beRegular Daté'; and

5.4.3 each period from and including a Regular Date falling in any year to but excluding the
next succeeding Regular Date shall, for the purposes of this Condition 5Reguaar
Period".

Irregular first or last Interest Periods If the Notes would be Regular Interest Period Notes but
for the fact that either or both of:

5.5.1 the interval between the Issue Date and the first Interest Payment ithte; a

5.5.2 the interval between the Maturity Date and the immediately preceding Interest Payment
Date
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5.6

57

58

59

5.10

6.1

is longer or shorter than a Regular Period, then the Notes shall nevertheless be deemed to be
Regular Interest Period Notgspvided, however, that if the interval between the Maturity Date

and the immediately preceding Interest Payment Date is longer or shorter than a Regular Period,
the day and month on which the Maturity Date falls shall not Regtllar Dat€'.

Irregular Interest Amant If the Notes are Regular Interest Period Notes, the amount of interest
payable in respect of each Note for any period which is not a Regular Period shall be calculated
by applying the Rate of Interest to the Calculation Amount, multiplying the prdmucthe
relevant Day Count Fraction and rounding the resulting figure to the neareshisudf the
Specified Currency (half a sumit being rounded upwards). For this purposesab-unit"

means, in the case of any currency other #ano, the lowest amount of such currency that is
available as legal tender in the country of such currency and, in the case of euro, means one cent.

Day Count Fraction In respect of any period which is not a Regular Period the relevant day
count fractionthe 'Day Count Fraction") shall be determined in accordance with the following
provisions:

5.7.1 if the Day Count Fraction is specified in the applicable Final Terms as being 30/360, the
relevant Day Count Fraction will be theumber of days in the relevant period
(calculated on the basis of a year of 360 days consisting of 12 months of 30 days each
and, in the case of an incomplete month, the actual number of days elapsed) divided by
360;

5.7.2 if the Day Count Fraction is spéied in the applicable Final Terms as being
Actual/Actual (ICMA) and the relevant period falls during a Regular Period, the relevant
Day Count Fraction will be the number of days in the relevant period divided by the
product of (A) the number of days ihe Regular Period in which the relevant period
falls and (B) the number of Regular Periods in any period of one year; and

5.7.3 the Day Count Fraction is specified in the applicable Final Terms as being Actual/Actual
(ICMA) and the relevant period begins bne Regular Period and ends in the next
succeeding Regular Period, interest will be calculated on the basis of the sum of:

(a) the number of days in the relevant period falling within the first such Regular
Period divided by the product of (1) the numbg&days in the first such Regular
Period and (2) the number of Regular Periods in any period of one year; and

(b) the number of days in the relevant period falling within the second such Regular
Period divided by the product of (1) the number of dayshan gecond such
Regular Period and (2) the number of Regular Periods in any period of one year.

Number of days For the purposes of this Condition 5, unless the Day Count Fraction is specified
in the applicable Final Terms as being 30/360 (in which cas@rbvisions of Condition 5.7.1
above shall apply), the number of days in any period shall be calculated on the basis of actual
calendar days from and including the first day of the relevant period to but excluding the last day
of the relevant period.

Irregular Interest Periods If the Notes are not Regular Interest Period Notes and interest is
required to be calculated for any period other than an Interest Period, interest shall be calculated
on such basis as is described in the applicable Final Terms.

Interest on Swedish Notegor the purposes of calculation of any amount of interest on Swedish
Notes, the provisions of this Condition 5 shall be amended so that all periods shall consist of the
period from (but excluding) the first day of the relevaniqueup to (and including) the last day

of the relevant period.

FLOATING RATE NOTE, EQUITY -LINKED, COMMODITY -LINKED, CURRENCY -
LINKED, INFLATION -LINKED AND PROPERTY -LINKED INTEREST NOTE
PROVISIONS

Application  This Condition 6 Kloating Rate Note, Equitkinked, Commoditizinked,
CurrencyLinked, InflationLinked and Propertyinked Interest Note Provisions applicable to

-78-



the Notes only if the Floating Rate Note Provisions, the Eduiitgked, CommodityLinked, the
CurrencyLinked, InflationLinked or Prorty-Linked Interest Note Provisions are specified in
the applicable Final Terms as being applicable.

6.2 Accrual of interest The Notes bear interest from the Interest Commencement Date at the Rate of
Interest payable in arrear on each Interest Payment Batgect as provided in Conditions 16
(Payments Bearer Notesand 17 Payments Registered Notg¢s Each Note will cease to bear
interest from the due date for final redemption unless, upon due presentation or, in the case of a
Registered Note, upon ducdue date, payment of the Redemption Amount is improperly
withheld or refused, in which case it will continue to bear interest in accordance with this
Condition 6 (as well after as before judgment) until whichever is the earlier of (i) the day on
which al sums due in respect of such Note up to that day are received by or on behalf of the
relevant Noteholder and (ii) the day which is seven days after the Fiscal Agent has notified the
Noteholders that it has received all sums due in respect of the Notessugh seventh day
(except to the extent that there is any subsequent default in payment). The Rate of Interest in
respect of all or any Interest Periods shall, if so specified in the applicable Final Terms, be zero.

6.3 Screen Rate Determinationlf ScreenRate Determination is specified in the applicable Final
Terms as the manner in which the Rate(s) of Interest is/are to be determined, the Rate of Interest
applicable to the Notes for each Interest Period will be determined by the Calculation Agent on
thefollowing basis:

6.3.1 if the Reference Rate is a composite quotation or customarily supplied by one entity, the
Calculation Agent will determine the Reference Rate which appears on the Relevant
Screen Page as of the Relevant Time on the relevant Inbersimination Date;

6.3.2 in any other case, the Calculation Agent will determine the arithmetic mean of the
Reference Rates which appear on the Relevant Screen Page as of the Relevant Time on
the relevant Interest Determination Date;

6.3.3 if, in the caseof 6.3.1 above, such rate does not appear on that page or, in the case of
6.3.2 above, fewer than two such rates appear on that page or if, in either case, the
Relevant Screen Page is unavailable, the Calculation Agent will;

€) request the principal Relant Financial Centre office of each of the Reference
Banks to provide a quotation of the Reference Rate at approximately the
Relevant Time on the Interest Determination Date to prime banks in the
Relevant Financial Centre interbank market in an amountigh&presentative
for a single transaction in that market at that time; and

(b) determine the arithmetic mean of such quotations; and

6.3.4 if fewer than two such quotations are provided as requested, the Calculation Agent will
determine the arithmetic @an of the rates (being the nearest to the Reference Rate, as
determined by the Calculation Agent) quoted by major banks in the Principal Financial
Centre of the Specified Currency, selected by the Calculation Agent, at approximately
11.00 a.m. (local timen the Principal Financial Centre of the Specified Currency) on the
first day of the relevant Interest Period for loans in the Specified Currency to leading
European banks for a period equal to the relevant Interest Period and in an amount that is
represatative for a single transaction in that market at that time,

and the Rate of Interest for such Interest Period shall be the sum of the Margin and the
rate or (as the case may be) the arithmetic mean so determiaeided, however, that

if the Calculatim Agent is unable to determine a rate or (as the case may be) an
arithmetic mean in accordance with the above provisions in relation to any Interest
Period, the Rate of Interest applicable to the Notes during such Interest Period will be the
sum of the Magin and the rate (or as the case may be) the arithmetic mean last
determined in relation to the Notes in respect of a preceding Interest Period.

6.4 ISDA Determination If ISDA Determination is specified in the applicable Final Terms as the

manner in which ta Rate(s) of Interest is/are to be determined, the Rate of Interest applicable to
the Notes for each Interest Period will be the sum of the Margin and the relevant ISDA Rate
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6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

where "ISDA Rate" in relation to any Interest Period means a rate equal to died-Rate (as
defined in the ISDA Definitions) that would be determined by the Calculation Agent under an
interest rate swap transaction if the Calculation Agent were acting as Calculation Agent for that
interest rate swap transaction under the terms rofagreement incorporating the ISDA
Definitions and under which:

6.4.1 the Floating Rate Option (as defined in the ISDA Definitions) is as specified in the
applicable Final Terms;

6.4.2 the Designated Maturity (as defined in the ISDA Definitions) is a despecified in the
applicable Final Terms; and

6.4.3 the relevant Reset Date (as defined in the ISDA Definitions) is either (A) if the relevant
Floating Rate Option is based on the London ibtmk offered rate (LIBOR) for a
currency, the first day of thdnterest Period or (B) in any other case, as specified in the
applicable Final Terms.

Equity-Linked, Commodityinked, CurrencyLinked, InflationLinked and Propertinked
Interest Note Provisionslf the EquityLinked, CommodityLinked, CurrencyLinked, Inflation

Linked or PropertyLinked Interest Note Provisions are specified in the applicable Final Terms as
being applicable, the Rate(s) of Interest applicable to the Notes for each Interest Period will be
determined in the manner specified in the eygablle Final Terms.

Maximum or Minimum Rate of Interestf any Maximum Rate of Interest or Minimum Rate of
Interest is specified in the applicable Final Terms, then the Rate of Interest shall in no event be
greater than the maximum or be less than thermim so specified.

Calculation of Interest AmountThe Calculation Agent will, as soon as practicable after the time

at which the Rate of Interest is to be determined in relation to each Interest Period, calculate the
Interest Amount payable in respedteach Note for such Interest Period. The Interest Amount

will be calculated by applying the Rate of Interest for such Interest Period to the Calculation
Amount, multiplying the product by the relevant Day Count Fraction, rounding the resulting
figure tothe nearest subnit of the Specified Currency (half a suhit being rounded upwards)

and multiplying such rounded figure by a fraction equal to the Specified Denomination of the
relevant Note divided by the Calculation Amount. For this purpossulaunit"means, in the

case of any currency other than euro, the lowest amount of such currency that is available as legal
tender in the country of such currency and, in the case of euro, means one cent.

Calculation of other amountslf the apgicable Final Terms specify that any other amount is to

be calculated by the Calculation Agent, the Calculation Agent will, as soon as practicable after
the time or times at which any such amount is to be determined, calculate the relevant amount.
The rekvant amount will be calculated by the Calculation Agent in the manner specified in the
applicable Final Terms.

Publication The Calculation Agent will cause each Rate of Interest and Interest Amount
determined by it, together with the relevant InteregyrRent Date, and any other amount(s)
required to be determined by it together with any relevant payment date(s) to be notified to the
Paying Agents and each listing authority, stock exchange and/or quotation system (if any) by
which the Notes have been aitted to listing, trading and/or quotation as soon as practicable
after such determination but (in the case of each Rate of Interest, Interest Amount and Interest
Payment Date) in any event not later than the first day of the relevant Interest Perigtk Not
thereof shall also promptly be given to the Noteholders. The Calculation Agent will be entitled
to recalculate any Interest Amount (on the basis of the foregoing provisions) without notice in the
event of an extension or shortening of the relevamtrést Period. If the Calculation Amount is

less than the minimum Specified Denomination the Calculation Agent shall not be obliged to
publish each Interest Amount but instead may publish only the Calculation Amount and the
Interest Amount in respect of el having the minimum Specified Denomination.

Notifications etc All notifications, opinions, determinations, certificates, calculations, quotations
and decisions given, expressed, made or obtained for the purposes of this Condition 6 by the
CalculationAgent will (in the absence of manifest error) be binding on the Issuer, the Paying
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6.11

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.1

8.2

9.1

Agents, the Noteholders and the Couponholders and (subject as aforesaid) no liability to any such
Person will attach to the Calculation Agent in connection with the exascisenexercise by it
of its powers, duties and discretions for such purposes.

Interest on Swedish Note&or the purposes of calculation of any amount of interest on Swedish
Notes, the provisions of this Condition 6 shall be amended so that all pghaltisonsist of the
period from (but excluding) the first day of the relevant period up to (and including) the last day
of the relevant period.

ZERO COUPON NOTE PROVISIONS

Application This Condition 7 Zero Coupon Note Provisionss applicable to the dtes only if
the Zero Coupon Note Provisions are specified in the applicable Final Terms as being applicable.

Late payment on Zero Coupon Notdsthe Redemption Amount payable in respect of any Zero
Coupon Note is improperly withheld or refused, the éwmgtion Amount shall thereafter be an
amount equal to the sum of:

7.2.1 the Reference Price; and

7.2.2 the product of the Accrual Yield (compounded annually) being applied to the Reference
Price from (and including) the Issue Date to (but excluding) whighis the earlier of
(i) the day on which all sums due in respect of such Note up to that day are received by
or on behalf of the relevant Noteholder and (ii) the day which is seven days after the
Fiscal Agent has notified the Noteholders that it hasivedeall sums due in respect of
the Notes up to such seventh day (except to the extent that there is any subsequent
default in payment).

Interest on Swedish Notegor the purposes of calculation of any amount of interest on Swedish
Notes, the provisionsf this Condition 7 shall be amended so that the relevant period shall
consist of the period from (but excluding) the Issue Date up to (and including) the earlier of the
dates specified in Condition 7.2.2(i) and (ii).

DUAL CURRENCY NOTE PROVISIONS

Applicaion: This Condition 8 Dual CurrencyLinked Note Provisionsis applicable to the
Notes only if the Dual Currenelyinked Note Provisions are specified in the applicable Final
Terms as being applicable.

Rate of Interest If the rate or amount of interefdils to be determined by reference to an
exchange rate, the rate or amount of interest payable shall be determined in the manner specified
in the applicable Final Terms.

EQUITY -LINKED, COMMODITY -LINKED, CURRENCY-LINKED, INFLATION -
LINKED, CREDIT -LINKED AND PROPERTY-LINKED NOTES

Morgan StanleyMSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey or MSBV may issue Notes:

9.1.1 the payment of principal of which and/or interest on which are linked to the shares of an
entity or a basket of shares of entities not affiliated withltiseier and/or to a single
index or indices of shares (respectivelg@jrigle Share Note’§ "Share Basket Note’s
"Single Index Note§ and 'Index Basket Notes$, and together, Equity-Linked
Notes");

9.1.2 the payment of principal of which and/or interest on which are to be determined by
reference to one or more commoditycps (‘Commodity-Linked Notes");

9.1.3 the payment of principal of which and/or interest on which are to be determined by
reference to one or more currencies as compared to the value of one or more other
currencies (Currency-Linked Notes";
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9.1.4 the payment of principal of which and/or interest on which are linked to one or more
inflation indices (Tnflation -Linked Notes');

9.1.5 the payment of principal of whicind/or interest on which are linked to the credit of one
or more specified entitiesCtedit-Linked Notes");

9.1.6 the payment of principal of which and/or interest on which are linked to one or more
property indices (Property-Linked Notes'); or

9.17 upon any other terms and conditions,

in each case, in accordance with the Conditions herein which are specified as applicable to
Equity-Linked Notes, Commoditinked Notes, Currenciinked Notes, Infation-Linked

Notes, CrediLinked Notes or Propertkinked Notes, as the case may be, and the detailed terms
and conditions set out in the applicable Final Terms.

PROVISIONS RELATING TO EQUITY -LINKED NOTES

This Condition 10 Provisions Relating to Equityinked Notesis applicable only in relation to
Notes specified in the relevant Final Terms as being Single Share Notes, Share Basket Notes,
Single Index Notes or Index Basket Notes.

Valuation, Market Disruption and Averaging Dates

10.1.1 "Valuation Date" means each date specified as such in the applicable Final Terms or, if
no date is specified, each date specified as an Observation Date or a Determination Date
in the applicable Final Terms (or, if such date is not a Scheduledngr&aiy, the next
following Scheduled Trading Day), subject to the provisions of Condition 10.1.2. If any
Valuation Date is a Disrupted Day, then:

€) in the case of a Single Index Note or Single Share Note, the Valuation Date
shall be the first succeedii@cheduled Trading Day that is not a Disrupted Day,
unless each of the eight Scheduled Trading Days immediately following the
Scheduled Valuation Date (and, as the case may be, the relevant Observation
Date or Determination Date) is a Disrupted Day. latttase, (1) that eighth
Scheduled Trading Day shall be deemed to be the Valuation Date,
notwithstanding the fact that such day is a Disrupted Day, and (2) the
Determination Agent shall determine in its sole and absolute discretion:

0] in respect of a Sgle Index Note, the level of the Index as of the
Determination Time on that eighth Scheduled Trading Day in
accordance with the formula for and method of calculating the Index
last in effect prior to the occurrence of the first Disrupted Day using the
Exchange traded or quoted price as of the Determination Time on that
eighth Scheduled Trading Day of each security or other property
comprised in the Index (or, if an event giving rise to a Disrupted Day
has occurred in respect of the relevant security oreigath Scheduled
Trading Day, its good faith estimate of the value for the relevant
security as of the Determination Time on that eighth Scheduled Trading
Day); and

(i) in respect of a Single Share Note, its good faith estimate of the value for
the Undelying Share as of the Determination Time on that eighth
Scheduled Trading Day;

(b) in the case of an Index Basket Note, the Valuation Date for each Index not
affected by the occurrence of a Disrupted Day shall be the Scheduled Valuation
Date, and for eachndex affected by the occurrence of a Disrupted Day shall be
the first succeeding Scheduled Trading Day that is not a Disrupted Day relating
to that Index, unless each of the eight Scheduled Trading Days immediately
following the Scheduled Valuation Date a Disrupted Day relating to that
Index. In that case, (1) that eighth Scheduled Trading Day shall be deemed to
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be the Valuation Date for the relevant Index, notwithstanding the fact that such
day is a Disrupted Day, and (2) the Determination Agent sleddirmine, in its

sole and absolute discretion, the level of that Index as of the Determination
Time on that eighth Scheduled Trading Day in accordance with the formula for
and method of calculating that Index last in effect prior to the occurrence of the
first Disrupted Day using the Exchange traded or quoted price as of the
Determination Time on that eighth Scheduled Trading Day of each security
comprised in that Index (or, if an event giving rise to a Disrupted Day has
occurred in respect of the relevasecurity on that eighth Scheduled Trading
Day, its good faith estimate of the value for the relevant security as of the
Determination Time on that eighth Scheduled Trading Day); and

in the case of a Share Basket Note, the Valuation Date for eachlyimgle
Share not affected by the occurrence of a Disrupted Day shall be the Scheduled
Valuation Date, and for each Underlying Share affected by the occurrence of a
Disrupted Day shall be the first succeeding Scheduled Trading Day that is not a
Disrupted Dg relating to that Underlying Share, unless each of the eight
Scheduled Trading Days immediately following the Scheduled Valuation Date
is a Disrupted Day relating to that Underlying Share. In that case, (1) that
eighth Scheduled Trading Day shall be dedrno be the Valuation Date for the
relevant Underlying Share, notwithstanding the fact that such day is a Disrupted
Day, and (2) the Determination Agent shall determine, in its sole and absolute
discretion, its good faith estimate of the value for thatéftying Share as of

the Determination Time on that eighth Scheduled Trading Day.

10.1.2 For the purposes hereof:

10.1.3

"Scheduled Valuation Daté means any original date that, but for the occurrence of an
event causing a Disrugd Day, would have been a Valuation Date.

If Averaging Dates are specified in the applicable Final Terms as being applicable, then,
notwithstanding any other provisions of these Conditions, the following provisions will
apply to the valuation of theelevant Index, Underlying Share, Basket of Indices or
Basket of Shares in relation to a Valuation Date:

(@)

(b)

"Averaging Daté' means, in respect of each Valuation Date, each date specified
or otherwise determined as provided in tipplecable Final Terms (or, if such
date is not a Scheduled Trading Day, the next following Scheduled Trading
Day).

For purposes of determining the Settlement Price in relation to a Valuation Date,
the Settlement Price will be:

0] in respect of a SinglIndex Note or a Single Share Note, the arithmetic
mean of the Relevant Prices of the Index or the Underlying Shares on
each Averaging Date;

(i) in respect of an Index Basket Note, the arithmetic mean of the amounts
for the Basket of Indices determined the Determination Agent in its
sole and absolute discretion as provided in the applicable Final Terms
as of the relevant Determination Time(s) on each Averaging Date or, if
no means for determining the Settlement Price are so provided, the
arithmetic mea of the amounts for the Basket calculated on each
Averaging Date as the sum of the Relevant Prices of each Index
comprised in the Basket (weighted or adjusted in relation to each Index
as provided in the applicable Final Terms); and

(iii) in respect of éshare Basket Note, the arithmetic mean of the amounts
for the Basket of Shares determined by the Determination Agent in its
sole and absolute discretion as provided in the applicable Final Terms
as of the relevant Determination Time(s) on each Averagirig Dm if
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no means for determining the Settlement Price is so provided, the
arithmetic mean of the amounts for the Basket calculated on each
Averaging Date as the sum of the values calculated for the Underlying
Shares of each Underlying Share Issuer aspitweluct of (1) the
Relevant Price of such Underlying Share and (2) the number of such
Underlying Shares comprised in the Basket.

If an Averaging Date is a Disrupted Day, then if, in relationXeetraging Date
Disruption”, the consequence specified in the relevant Final Terms is:

@0

(ii)

(iii)

"Omission’, then such Averaging Date will be deemed not to be a
relevant Averaging Date for the purposes of determining the relevant
Settlement Priceprovided that, if through the operation of this
provision no Averaging Date would occur with respect to the relevant
Valuation Date, then Condition 10.1.1 will apply for purposes of
determining the relevant level, price or amount on the final Averaging
Date in respect of thataluation Date as if such final Averaging Date
were a Valuation Date that was a Disrupted Day;

"Postponement, then Condition 10.1.1 will apply for the purposes of
determining the relevant level, price or amount on that Averagatg

as if such Averaging Date were a Valuation Date that was a Disrupted
Day irrespective of whether, pursuant to such determination, that
deferred Averaging Date would fall on a day that already is or is
deemed to be an Averaging Date for the relevarnedjamr

"Modified Postponement, then:

1) in the case of a Single Index Note or a Single Share Note, the
Averaging Date shall be the first succeeding Valid Date. If the
first succeeding Valid Date has not occurred ds ttee
Determination Time on the eighth Scheduled Trading Day
immediately following the original date that, but for the
occurrence of another Averaging Date or Disrupted Day,
would have been the final Averaging Date in relation to the
relevant Scheduled Madtion Date, then (A) that eighth
Scheduled Trading Day shall be deemed to be the Averaging
Date (irrespective of whether that eighth Scheduled Trading
Day is already an Averaging Date), and (B) the Determination
Agent shall determine, in its sole and dbt® discretion, the
relevant level or price for that Averaging Date in accordance
with (x) in the case of a Single Index Note,
Condition10.1.1(a)(i) and (y) in the case of a Single Share
Note, Condition 10.1.1(a)(ii);

(2) in the case of an Index Baskeotd or a Share Basket Note, the
Averaging Date for each Underlying Share or Index not
affected by the occurrence of a Disrupted Day shall be the date
specified in the applicable Final Terms as an Averaging Date in
relation to the relevant Valuation Datedathe Averaging Date
for an Underlying Share or Index affected by the occurrence of
a Disrupted Day shall be the first succeeding Valid Date in
relation to such Underlying Share or Index. If the first
succeeding Valid Date in relation to such Underly8itare or
Index has not occurred as of the Determination Time on the
eighth Scheduled Trading Day immediately following the
original date that, but for the occurrence of another Averaging
Date or Disrupted Day, would have been the final Averaging
Date in réation to the relevant Scheduled Valuation Date, then
(A) that eighth Scheduled Trading Day shall be deemed to be
the Averaging Date (irrespective of whether that eighth
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Scheduled Trading Day is already an Averaging Date) in
relation to such Underlying Ska or Index, and (B) the
Determination Agent shall determine, in its sole and absolute
discretion, the relevant level or amount for that Averaging Date
in accordance with (x) in the case of an Index Basket Note,
Condition 10.1.1(b) and (y) in the case dblaare Basket Note,
Condition 10.1.1(c); and

3) "Valid Date" shall mean a Scheduled Trading Day that is not a
Disrupted Day and on which another Averaging Date in respect
of the relevant Valuation Date does not, or is not deemed to,
ocaur.

(d) If any Averaging Dates in relation to a Valuation Date occur after that Valuation
Date as a result of the occurrence of a Disrupted Day, then (i) the relevant
Maturity Date or, as the case may be, the relevant Physical Settlement Date or
(ii) the occurrence of an Extraordinary Event or a Potential Adjustment Event
shall be determined by reference to the last such Averaging Date as though it
were that Valuation Date.

Adjustments to Indices

This Condition 10.2 is applicable only in relation to Notpecified in the relevant Final Terms
as being Single Index Notes or Index Basket Notes.

10.2.1

10.2.2

Successor Index

If a relevant Index is (a) not calculated and announced by the Index Sponsor, but is
calculated and announced by a successor sponsor accepttideDetermination Agent

in its sole and absolute discretion or (b) replaced by a Successor Index using, in the
determination of the Determination Agent (such determination to be at the
Determination Agent's sole and absolute discretion), the samsudrstantially similar
formula for and method of calculation as used in the calculation of that Index, then in
each case that index (th8uccessor IndeX) will be deemed to be the Index.

Index Adjustment Events

If (i) on or prior to any Valuation Date, or any Averaging Date, a relevant Index Sponsor
announces that it will make a material change in the formula for or the method of
calculating that Index or in any other way materially modifies that Index (other than a
modificaion prescribed in that formula or method to maintain that Index in the event of
changes in constituent securities and capitalisation and other routine eventagdén "
Modification") or permanently cancels the Index and no $ssor Index exists (an
"Index Cancellation") or (i) on any Valuation Date, or any Averaging Date, the Index
Sponsor fails to calculate and announce a relevant Indexirfeax’ Disruption” and
together wih an Index Modification and an Index Cancellation, each lkmdeX
Adjustment Event"), then (A) in the case of an Index Modification or an Index
Disruption, the Determination Agent shall determine if such Index Adjustmemt Bas

a material effect on the Notes and, if so, shall calculate in its sole and absolute discretion
the relevant Settlement Price using, in lieu of a published level for that Index, the level
for that Index as at that Valuation Date or, as the case mathét Averaging Date as
determined by the Determination Agent in its sole and absolute discretion in accordance
with the formula for and method of calculating that Index last in effect prior to that
change, failure or cancellation, but using only thasmusties that comprised that Index
immediately prior to that Index Adjustment Event and (B) in the case of an Index
Cancellation, the Issuer may, at any time thereafter and in its sole and absolute
discretion, determine that the Notes shall be redeemetiaayy later date. If the Issuer

so determines that the Notes shall be redeemed, then the Issuer shall give not less than
five Business Days' notice to the Noteholders to redeem the Notes and upon redemption
the Issuer will pay in respect of each Noteammountequal to the fair market value of

such Note, on such day as is selected by the Determination Agent in its sole and absolute
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discretion (provided that such day is not more than 15 days before the date fixed for
redemption of the Note), less the poofion attributable to that Note of the reasonable
cost to the Issuer and/or any Affiliate of, or the loss realised by the Issuer and/or any
Affiliate on, unwinding any related hedging arrangements, all as calculated by the
Determination Agent in its solend absolute discretian.The Issuer's obligations under

the Notes shall be satisfied in full upon payment of such amount. If the Issuer
determines that the relevant Notes shall continue, the Determination Agent may make
such adjustment as the Determioat Agent, in its sole and absolute discretion,
considers appropriate, if any, to the formula for the Final Redemption Amount or the
Settlement Price set out in the applicable Final Terms and any other variable relevant to
the settlement or payment termb the Notes, which change or adjustment shall be
effective on such date as the Determination Agent shall determine.

Correction of Index Levels

If the level of an Index published by the Index Sponsor and which is utilised by the
Determination Agentor any calculation or determination (th@riginal Determination") under

the Notes is subsequently corrected and the correction Qthieetted Value') is published by

the Index Sponsor by such time may be specified in the relevant Final Terms (or, if none is so
specified, within one Settlement Cycle after the original publication and prior to the Maturity
Date), then the Determination Agent will notify the Issuer and the Fiscal Agent of the €drrect
Value as soon as reasonably practicable and shall determine the relevant value (the
"Replacement Determinatior) using the Corrected Value. If the result of the Replacement
Determination is different from the result tfe Original Determination, to the extent that it
determines to be necessary and practicable, the Determination Agent may adjust any relevant
terms accordingly.

Currency Inconvertibility:

If the Issuer in good faith determines that a Currency Ivedibility Event has occurred, it may

at any time thereafter, in its sole discretion give notice to the holders stating whether the Issuer's
obligations under the Notes will be suspended or terminated (any election to suspend shall not
preclude the Issuat any time thereafter giving notice to redeem the Notes), all as more fully set
out in Condition 27 Noticeg. If the Issuer elects to redeem the Notes the Issuer shall give not
less than five Business Days' notice to the Noteholders to redeem theaNdtgson redemption

the Issuer will pay in respect of each Netgual to the faimarketvalue of such Note, on such

day as is selected by the Determination Agent in its sole and absolute discretion (provided that
such day is not more than 15 days befibre date fixed for redemption of the Note), less the
proportion attributable to that Note of the reasonable cost to the Issuer and/or any Affiliate of, or
the loss realised by the Issuer and/or any Affiliate on, unwinding any related hedging
arrangementsall as calculated by the Determination Agent in its sole and absolute discretion.
The Issuer's obligations under the Notes shall be satisfied in full upon payment of such amount.
Upon the occurrence of any event that constitutes both a Currency InduitieEvent and a

Market Disruption Event or an event causing a Disrupted Day, it will be deemed to be a Market
Disruption Event or an event causing a Disrupted Day and will not constitute a Currency
Inconvertibility Event.

Adjustments affecting Undenhg Shares
This Condition 10.3 is applicable only in relation to Single Share Notes or Share Basket Notes.
10.3.1 Adjustments for Potential Adjustment Events:

Following the declaration by the Underlying Issuer of the terms of a Potential
Adjustment Eventthe Determination Agent will determine whether such Potential
Adjustment Event has a diluting or concentrative effect on the theoretical value of the
relevant Underlying Shares and, if so, will (i) make such adjustment as it in its sole and
absolute disct@éon considers appropriate, if any, to the formula for the Final Redemption
Amount and/or the Settlement Price set out in the relevant Final Terms, the number of
Underlying Shares to which each Note relates, the number of Underlying Shares
comprised in a Bsket of Shares, the amount, the number of or type of shares or other
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securities which may be delivered in respect of such Notes and/or any other adjustment
and, in any case, any other variable relevant to the exercise, settlement, payment or other
terms & the relevant Notes as the Determination Agent determines, in its sole and
absolute discretion, to be appropriate to account for that diluting or concentrative effect
and (ii) determine, in its sole and absolute discretion, the effective date(s) of such
adjustment(s).

10.3.2 Correction of Underlying Share Prices:

If any price published on the Exchange and which is utilised by the Determination Agent
for any calculation or determination (th@riginal Determination") under theNotes is
subsequently corrected and the correction (therfected Value') is published by the
Exchange by such time as may be specified in the relevant Final Terms (or, if none is so
specified, within one Settlement Cycle aftee tbriginal publication and prior to the
Maturity Date), then the Determination Agent will notify the Issuer and the Fiscal Agent
of the Corrected Value as soon as reasonably practicable and shall determine the relevant
value (the Replacement Determinatior) using the Corrected Value. If the result of

the Replacement Determination is different from the result of the Original
Determination, to the extent that it determines to be necessary and practicable, the
DeterminationAgent may adjust any relevant terms accordingly.

Extraordinary Events

This Condition 10.4 is applicable only in relation to Notes specified in the relevant Final Terms
as being Single Share Notes or Share Basket Notes.

10.4.1 Merger Event or Tender Offer

€) Following the occurrence of any Merger Event or Tender Offer, the Issuer will,
in its sole and absolute discretion, determine whether the relevant Notes shall
continue or shall be redeemed early.

(b) If the Issuer determines that the relevant Notedl sbntinue, the Determination
Agent may make such adjustment as the Determination Agent, in its sole and
absolute discretion, considers appropriate, if any, to the formula for the Final
Redemption Amount and/or the Settlement Price set out in the adgpligmal
Terms, the number of Underlying Shares to which each Note relates, the number
of Underlying Shares comprised in a Basket of Shares, the amount, the number
of or type of shares or other securities which may be delivered under such Notes
and, in ay case, any other variable relevant to the exercise, settlement, or
payment terms of the relevant Notes and/or any other adjustment (including,
without limitation, in relation to Share Basket Notes, the cancellation of terms
applicable in respect of Undgithg Shares affected by the relevant Merger
Event or Tender Offer) which adjustment shall be effective on such date as the
Determination Agent shall determine.

(© If the Issuer determines that the relevant Notes shall be redeemed early, then the
Issuer shll give not less than five Business Days' notice to the Noteholders to
redeem the Notes and the Issuer's obligations under the Notes shall be satisfied
in full upon payment of the Merger Event Settlement Amount (as defined
below) (in the case of a Merg&went) or Tender Offer Settlement Amount (in
the case of a Tender Offer).

(d) For the purposes hereof:

"Merger Event' means, in respect of any relevant Underlying Shares, as
determined by the Determination Agent, acting in a comméyrciahsonable

manner, any: (i) reclassification or change of such Underlying Shares that
results in a transfer of or an irrevocable commitment to transfer all of such
Underlying Shares outstanding to another entity or person, (ii) consolidation,
amalgamaon, merger or binding share exchange of the Underlying Issuer with
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or into another entity or person (other than a consolidation, amalgamation,
merger or binding share exchange in which such Underlying Issuer is the
continuing entity and which does not u#tsin a reclassification or change of all
such Underlying Shares outstanding), (iii) takeover offer, tender offer, exchange
offer, solicitation, proposal or other event by any entity or person to purchase or
otherwise obtain 100 per cent. of the outstagdunderlying Shares of the
Underlying Issuer that results in a transfer of or an irrevocable commitment to
transfer all such Underlying Shares (other than such Underlying Shares owned
or controlled by such other entity or person), or (iv) consolidation,
amalgamation, merger or binding share exchange of the Underlying Issuer or its
subsidiaries with or into another entity in which the Underlying Issuer is the
continuing entity and which does not result in a reclassification or change of all
such UnderlyingShares outstanding but results in the outstanding Underlying
Shares (other than Underlying Shares owned or controlled by such other entity)
immediately prior to such event collectively representing less than 50 per cent.
of the outstanding Underlying Sharémmediately following such event (a
"Reverse Mergel), in each case if the Merger Date is on or before, (A) in
respect of Physical Settlement Notes, the later to occur of the Maturity Date and
the Physical Settlement Date or, (B)any other case, the final Valuation Date.

"Merger Event Settlement Amount means in respect of each Noa®, amount

equal to the fair market value of such Note, on such day as is selected by the
Determination Agenin its sole and absolute discretion (provided that such day
is not more than 15 days before the date fixed for redemption of the Note), less
the proportion attributable to that Note of the reasonable cost to the Issuer
and/or any Affiliate of, or the los®alised by the Issuer and/or any Affiliate on,
unwinding any related hedging arrangements, all as calculated by the
Determination Agent in its sole and absolute discretion.

"Tender Offer" means, in respect of any Underlying Sharegjetermined by

the Determination Agent, acting in a commercially reasonable manner, a
takeover offer, tender offer, exchange offer, solicitation, proposal or other event
by any entity or person that results in such entity or person purchasing, or
otherwiseobtaining or having the right to obtain, by conversion or other means,
greater than 10 per cent. and less than 100 per cent. of the outstanding voting
shares of the Underlying Issuer, as determined by the Determination Agent,
based upon the making of filjs with governmental or saiégulatory agencies

or such other information as the Determination Agent deems relevant.

"Tender Offer Date" means, in respect of a Tender Offer, the date on which
voting shares in the amount of thgpéicable percentage threshold are actually
purchased or otherwise obtained, as determined by the Determination Agent in
its sole and absolute discretion.

"Tender Offer Settlement Amount' means, in respect of each Mpan amount

equal to the fair market value of such Note, on such day as is selected by the
Determination Agent in its sole and absolute discretion (provided that such day
is not more than 15 days before the date fixed for redemption of the Note), less
the proportion attributable to that Note of the reasonable cost to the Issuer
and/or any Affiliate of, or the loss realised by the Issuer and/or any Affiliate on,
unwinding any related hedging arrangements, all as calculated by the
Determination Agent in itsole and absolute discretion.

10.4.2 Nationalisation, Insolvency and Delisting

() If in the determination of the Determination Agent, acting in a commercially
reasonable manner:

(A) all the Underlying Shares or all or substantially all the assets of an
Underlying Issuer are nationalised, expropriated or are otherwise

- 88-



105

@

(b)

required to be transferred to any governmental agency, authority, entity
or instrumentality thereof Nationalisation™); or

(B) by reason of the voluntary or involumyaliquidation, bankruptcy,
insolvency, dissolution or windingp of, or any analogous proceeding
affecting, an Underlying Issuer, (1) all the Underlying Shares of that
Underlying Issuer are required to be transferred to a trustee, liquidator
or other sinliar official or (2) holders of the Underlying Shares of that
Underlying Issuer become legally prohibited from transferring them
("Insolvency"); or

© the Exchange announces that pursuant to the rules of such Exchange,
the Underlying Shres cease (or will cease) to be listed, traded or
publicly quoted on the Exchange for any reason (other than a Merger
Event or Tender Offer) and are not immediatehisted, retraded or
re-quoted on an exchange or quotation system located in the same
country as the Exchange (or, where the Exchange is within the
European Union, in any Member State of the European Union)
("Delisting"),

then the Issuer will, in its sole and absolute discretion, determine whether or not
the Notes shall cdimue.

(b) If the Issuer determines that the relevant Notes shall continue, the Determination
Agent may make such adjustment as the Determination Agent, in its sole and
absolute discretion, considers appropriate, if any, to the formula for the Final
Redempion Amount and/or the Settlement Price set out in the applicable Final
Terms, the number of Underlying Shares to which each Note relates, the number
of Underlying Shares comprised in a Basket of Shares, the amount, the number
of or type of shares or othsecurities which may be delivered under such Notes
and, in any case, any other variable relevant to the settlement or payment terms
of the relevant Notes and/or any other adjustment (including without limitation,
in relation to Share Basket Notes, thealation of terms applicable in respect
of Underlying Shares affected by the relevant Extraordinary Event) which
change or adjustment shall be effective on such date as the Determination Agent
shall determine.

(c) If the Issuer determines that the releviiotes shall be redeemed early, then the
Issuer shall give not less than five Business Days' notice to redeem the Notes.
The Issuer's obligations under the Notes shall be satisfied in full upon payment
of, in respect of each Notan amountequal to thefair market value of such
Note, on such day as is selected by the Determination Agent in its sole and
absolute discretion (provided that such day is not more than 15 days before the
date fixed for redemption of the Note), less the proportion attributabilat
Note of the reasonable cost to the Issuer and/or any Affiliate of, or the loss
realised by the Issuer and/or any Affiliate on, unwinding any related hedging
arrangements, all as calculated by the Determination Agent in its sole and
absolute discretin..

Additional Disruption Events:

Following the occurrence of an Additional Disruption Event, the Issuer will, in its sole and
absolute discretion, determine whether or not the relevant Notes shall continue or be redeemed
early.

If the Issuer detenines that the relevant Notes shall continue, the Determination Agent may
make such adjustment as the Determination Agent, in its sole and absolute discretion, considers
appropriate, if any, to the formula for the Final Redemption Amount and/or the Zettl®mice

set out in the relevant Final Terms, the number of Underlying Shares to which each Note relates,
the number of Underlying Shares comprised in a Basket, the amount, the number of or type of
shares or other securities which may be delivered unddr Notes and, in any case, any other
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variable relevant to the redemption, settlement, or payment terms of the relevant Notes and/or
any other adjustment (including without limitation, in relation to Share Basket Notes or Index
Basket Notes, the cancellati of terms applicable in respect of any Underlying Shares or Index,
as the case may be, affected by the relevant Additional Disruption Event) which change or
adjustment shall be effective on such date as the Determination Agent shall determine.

If the Issuer determines that the relevant Notes shall be redeemed early, then the Issuer shall give
not less than five Business Days' notice to redeem the Notes and the Issuer's obligations under
the Notes shall be satisfied in full upon payment in respect of Matshof an amoungéqual to

the fair market value of such Note, on such day as is selected by the Determination Agent in its
sole and absolute discretion (provided that such day is not more than 15 days before the date
fixed for redemption of the Note), keshe proportion attributable to that Note of the reasonable
cost to the Issuer and/or any Affiliate of, or the loss realised by the Issuer and/or any Affiliate on,
unwinding any related hedging arrangements, all as calculated by the Determination Aigent in
sole and absolute discretion.

The Issuer shall as soon as reasonably practicable under the circumstances notify the Fiscal
Agent and the Determination Agent of the occurrence of an Additional Disruption Event.

For the purposes hereof:

"Additional Disruption Event" means with respect to any Series of Notes (unless otherwise
specified in the applicable Final Terms) a Change in Law, Hedging Disruption, Increased Cost of
Hedging and Loss of Stock Borrow, and any furteeent or events as may be specified in the
applicable Final Terms as an Additional Disruption Event with respect to such Notes.

Definitions applicable to Equitiinked Notes:
In relation to EquityLinked Notes, the following expressions have the meanieipsut below:

"Basket' means in relation to any Share Basket Notes, the Underlying Shares specified in the
applicable Final Terms as comprising the Basket, and in relation to Index Basket Notes, the
Indices specified in the applicable FirnBérms as comprising the Basket, in each case in the
relative proportions specified in such Final Terms;

"Basket of Indices means, in relation to a particular Series, a basket comprising the Indices
specified in the applicable FAhTerms in the relative proportions specified in such Final Terms;

"Basket of Share% means, in relation to a particular Series, a basket comprising Underlying
Shares of each Underlying Issuer specified in the applicable FinahsTér the relative
proportion or number of Underlying Shares of each Underlying Issuer specified in such Final
Terms;

"Change in Law' means that, on or after the Trade Date (A) due to the adoption of or any
change in any applicablevieor regulation (including, without limitation, any tax law), or (B) due

to the promulgation of or any change in the interpretation by any court, tribunal or regulatory
authority with competent jurisdiction of any applicable law or regulation (includiggaation

taken by a taxing authority), the Issuer determines that (x), in the case of Single Share Notes or
Basket of Shares Notes, it has become illegal to hold, acquire or dispose of any relevant
Underlying Shares, or (y) it will incur a materially inased cost in performing its obligations

with respect to the Notes (including, without limitation, due to any increase in tax liability,
decrease in tax benefit or other adverse effect on its tax position);

"Component' means in relation tan Index, any security which comprises such Index;

"Currency Inconvertibility Event" means it has become impracticable, illegal or impossible:

(i) for the Determination Agent to determine a rate at which any L@gakency (defined below)

can be lawfully exchanged for U.S. dollars; or (ii) to convert the currency in which any of the
securities which comprise the Index is denominated_¢eal Currency") into U.S. dollars; or

(iiif) to exchangeor repatriate any funds outside of any jurisdiction in which any of the securities
which comprise the Index is issued due to the adoption of or any change in any applicable law,
regulation, directive or decree of any Governmental Authority or otherwiga;)dor the Issuer

-90-



or any of its affiliates to hold, purchase, sell or otherwise deal in any Notes or any other property
in order for the Issuer or any of its affiliates to perform, or for the purposes of the Issuer or any
affiliate of the Issuer perforimg its obligations in respect of any Notes or in respect of any
related hedging arrangements. For the purposes he@miefnmental Authority” means any
governmental, administrative, legislative or judicial authority avero

"Determination Time" means the time specified as such in the applicable Final Terms, or if no
such time is specified, (a) save with respect to a Muithange Index, the Scheduled Closing
Time on the relevant Exchange idation to each Index or Underlying Share to be valued. If the
relevant Exchange closes prior to its Scheduled Closing Time and the specified Determination
Time is after the actual closing time for its regular trading session, then the Determination Time
shall be such actual closing time; and (b) with respect to any Mdxtthange Index, (i) for the
purposes of determining whether a Market Disruption Event has occurred: (x) in respect of any
Component, the Scheduled Closing Time on the Exchange in redgeath Component and (y)

in respect of any option contracts or futures contracts on the Index, the close of trading on the
Related Exchange; and (ii) in all other circumstances, the time at which the official closing level
of the Index is calculated andiiglished by the Index Sponsor;

"Disrupted Day' means (a) except with respect to a Maeltchange Index, any Scheduled
Trading Day on which a relevant Exchange or any Related Exchange fails to open for trading
during its regular tradimj session or on which a Market Disruption Event has occurred, and (b)
with respect to any Mukéxchange Index, any Scheduled Trading Day on which (i) the Index
Sponsor fails to publish the level of the Index; (ii) the Related Exchange fails to opeadfagtr
during its regular trading session or (iii) a Market Disruption Event has occurred;

"Early Closure"” means (a) except with respect to a Mekichange Index, the closure on any
Exchange Business Day of the relevant Exchangen(tirel case of a Single Index Note or Index
Basket Note, any relevant Exchange(s) relating to securities that comprise 20 per cent. or more of
the level of the relevant Index) or any Related Exchange(s) prior to its Scheduled Closing Time
unless such earlieclosing time is announced by such Exchange(s) or Related Exchange(s) at
least one hour prior to the earlier of (i) the actual closing time for the regular trading session on
such Exchange(s) or Related Exchange(s) on such Exchange Business Day ahd (ii) t
submission deadline for orders to be entered into the Exchange or Related Exchange system for
execution at the Determination Time on such Exchange Business Day and (b) with respect to any
Multi-exchange Index, the closure on any Exchange Business Dlag Bikchange in respect of

any Component or the Related Exchange prior to its Scheduled Closing Time unless such earlier
closing is announced by such Exchange or Related Exchange (as the case may be) at least one
hour prior to the earlier of: (i) the all closing time for the regular trading session on such
Exchange or Related Exchange (as the case may be) on such Exchange Business Day; and (ii) the
submission deadline for orders to be entered into such Exchange or Related Exchange system for
executionat the relevant Determination Time on such Exchange Business Day;

"Exchangé means:

@ in respect of an Index relating to Single Index Notes or Index Basket Notes other than a
Multi-exchange Index, each exchange or quotation systenifisdeas such for such
Index in the applicable Final Terms or, if none is specified, the principal exchange or
guotation system for trading in such Index, as determined by the Determination Agent,
any successor to such exchange or quotation system osudnsfitute exchange or
guotation system to which trading in the shares underlying such Index has temporarily
relocated, provided that the Determination Agent has determined that there is
comparable liquidity relative to the shares underlying such Indegsuch temporary
substitute exchange or quotation system as on the original Exchange, and (ii) with
respect to any Mukéxchange Index, and in respect of each Component, the principal
stock exchange on which such Component is principally traded, as detertyinthe
Determination Agent; and

(b) in respect of an Underlying Share relating to Single Share Notes or Share Basket Notes,
each exchange or quotation system specified as such for such Underlying Share in the
applicable Final Terms or, if none is specifigde principal exchange or quotation
system for trading in such Underlying Share, as determined by the Determination Agent,
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any successor to such Exchange or quotation system or any substitute exchange or
guotation system to which trading in the UnderlyiBgare has temporarily relocated,
provided that the Determination Agent has determined that there is comparable
liquidity relative to such Underlying Share on such temporary substitute exchange or
guotation system as on the original Exchange.

"Exchange Bugness Day means (a) except with respect to a Makichange Index, any
Scheduled Trading Day on which each Exchange and Related Exchange are open for trading
during their respective regular trading sessions, notwithstandipnguwch Exchange or Related
Exchange closing prior to its Scheduled Closing Time and (b) with respect to any
Multi-exchange Index, any Scheduled Trading Day on which (i) the Index Sponsor publishes the
level of the Index and (ii) the Related Exchange isrofor trading during its regular trading
session, notwithstanding any Exchange or the Related Exchange closing prior to its Scheduled
Closing Time;

"Exchange Disruptiod’ means (a) except with respect to a Meltchange Indexany event

(other than an Early Closure) that disrupts or impairs (as determined by the Determination Agent)
the ability of market participants in general (i) to effect transactions in, or obtain market values
for, the Underlying Shares on the Exchangeirfdhe case of Single Index Notes or Index Basket
Notes, on any relevant Exchange(s) relating to securities that comprise 20 per cent. or more of
the level of the relevant Index), or (ii) to effect transactions in, or obtain market values for,
futures or @tions contracts relating to the Underlying Shares or the relevant Index on any
relevant Related Exchange and (b) with respect to any fexithange Index, any event (other
than an Early Closure) that disrupts or impairs (as determined by the Determitwggiot) the

ability of market participants in general to effect transactions in, or obtain market values for, (i)
any Component on the Exchange in respect of such Component, or (ii) futures or options
contracts relating to the Index on the Related Exchange

"Extraordinary Dividend " means the dividend per Underlying Share, or portion thereof, to be
characterised as an Extraordinary Dividend as determined by the Determination Agent;

"Extraordinary Event" means a Merger Event, Tender Offer, Nationalisation, Insolvency or
Delisting;

"Hedging Disruption" means that the Issuer is unable, after using commercially reasonable
efforts, to (A) acquire, establish, -establish, substite, maintain, unwind or dispose of any
transaction(s) or asset(s) it deems necessary to hedge the risk of entering into and performing its
obligations under the Notes, or (B) realise, recover or remit the proceeds of any such transactions
or asset(s);

"Increased Cost of Hedging means that the Issuer would incur a materially increased (as
compared with circumstances existing on the Trade Date) amount of tax, duty, expense or fee
(other than brokerage commissions) to (Ayj@ce, establish, restablish, substitute, maintain,
unwind or dispose of any transaction(s) or asset(s) it deems necessary to hedge the risk of
entering into and performing its obligations with respect to the Notes or (B) realise, recover or
remit the poceeds of any such transaction(s) or asset@Yyided that any such materially
increased amount that is incurred solely due to the deterioration of the creditworthiness of the
Issuer shall not be deemed an Increased Cost of Hedging;

"Index" means any index specified as such in the applicable Final Terms, subject to
Condition10.2 @Adjustments to Indicgs

"Index Sponsof' means, in respect of an Index, the corporation or other entity that (a) is
responsible for setting dnreviewing the rules and procedures and methods of calculation and
adjustments, if any, related to the relevant Index and (b) announces (directly or through an agent)
the level of the relevant Index on a regular basis during each Scheduled Trading Day;

"Loss of Stock Borrow means that the Issuer is unable, after using commercially reasonable
efforts, to borrow (or maintain a borrowing of) the Underlying Shares with respect to the Notes
in an amount which the Issuer deems nsagsto hedge the risk of entering into and performing
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its obligations with respect to the Notes (not to exceed the number of shares underlying the
Notes) at a rate determined by the Issuer;

"Market Disruption Event" means 4) in respect of an Underlying Share or an Index other than

a Multi-exchange Index, the occurrence or existence of (i) a Trading Disruption, (ii) an Exchange
Disruption, which in either case the Determination Agent determines is material, at any time
during the onehour period that ends at the relevant Determination Time, or (i) an Early
Closure. For the purpose of determining whether a Market Disruption Event exists in respect of
an Index at any time, if a Market Disruption Event occurs in respecsefurity included in the

Index at any time, then the relevant percentage contribution of that security to the level of the
Index shall be based on a comparison of (x) the portion of the level of the Index attributable to
that security and (y) the overa#ivel of the Index, in each case immediately before the Market
Disruption Event occurred; and (b) with respect to any Maktthange Index either (i)(A) the
occurrence or existence, in respect of any Component, of (1) a Trading Disruption, (2) an
Exchange Bruption, which in either case the Determination Agent determines is material, at
any time during the one hour period that ends at the relevant Determination Time in respect of
the Exchange on which such Component is principally traded, OR (3) an Easlyr€l AND

(B) the aggregate of all Components in respect of which a Trading Disruption, an Exchange
Disruption or an Early Closure occurs or exists comprises 20 per cent. or more of the level of the
Index; OR (ii) the occurrence or existence, in respédtitores or options contracts relating to

the Index, of: (A) a Trading Disruption, (B) an Exchange Disruption, which in either case the
Determination Agent determines is material, at any time during the one hour period that ends at
the relevant Determitian Time in respect of the Related Exchange; or (C) an Early Closure.

For the purposes of determining whether a Market Disruption Event exists in respect of a
Component at any time, if a Market Disruption Event occurs in respect of such Component at
thattime, then the relevant percentage contribution of that Component to the level of the Index
shall be based on a comparison of (x) the portion of the level of the Index attributable to that
Component to (y) the overall level of the Index, in each case ubimgofficial opening
weightings as published by the Index Sponsor as part of the magegtitig datd';

"Multi -exchange IndeX means any Index specified as such in the relevant Final Terms;
"Observation Dae" has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;

"Observation Period' has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;

"Potential Adjustment Event' means, irrespect of Single Share Notes or Share Basket Notes:

@ a subdivision, consolidation or reclassification of an Underlying Share (unless resulting
in a Merger Event), or a free distribution or dividend of Underlying Shares to existing
holders by way of bonusapitalisation or similar issue;

(i) a distribution, issue or dividend to existing holders of relevant Underlying Shares of (A)
such Underlying Shares, or (B) other share capital or securities granting the right to
payment of dividends and/or the proceedBmfidation of the Underlying Issuer equally
or proportionately with such payments to holders of such an Underlying Shares, or (C)
share capital or other securities of another issuer acquired or owned (directly or
indirectly) by the Underlying Issuer ag@sult of a spiroff or other similar transaction,
or (D) any other type of securities, rights or warrants or other assets, in any case for
payment (cash or other consideration) at less than the prevailing market price as
determined by the Determination éwf;

(iii) an Extraordinary Dividend;

(iv) a call by the Underlying Issuer in respect of relevant Underlying Shares that are not fully
paid;

(V) a repurchase by an Underlying Issuer or any of its subsidiaries of Underlying Shares,
whether out of profits or capital and ether the consideration for such repurchase is
cash, securities or otherwise;

-03-



(vi) in respect of an Underlying Issuer, an event that results in any shareholder rights being
distributed or becoming separated from shares of common stock or other shares of the
capgtal stock of the Underlying Issuer pursuant to a shareholder rights plan or
arrangement directed against hostile takeovers that provides, upon the occurrence of
certain events, for a distribution of preferred stock, warrants, debt instruments or stock
rights at a price below their market value, as determined by the Determination Agent,
provided that any adjustment effected as a result of such an event shall be readjusted
upon any redemption of such rights; or

(vii) any other event that may have a diluting oraanirative effect on the theoretical value
of the relevant Underlying Shares.

"Related Exchangg, in respect of an Index relating to Single Index Notes or Index Basket Notes

or an Underlying Share relating to Single Share NotesSlmre Basket Notes, means the
Exchange specified as the Relevant Exchange in the applicable Final Terms, any successor to
such exchange or quotation system or any substitute exchange or quotation system to which
trading in futures and options contractsatilg to such Index or Underlying Shares has
temporarily relocatedpfovided that the Determination Agent has determined that there is
comparable liquidity relative to the futures or options contracts relating to such Index or
Underlying Shares on such tporary substitute exchange or quotation system as on the original
Related Exchange) or, if none is specified, each exchange or quotation system where trading has
a material effect (as determined by the Determination Agent) on the overall market for dutures
options contracts relating to such Index or Underlying Shares, as the case may be;

"Relevant Pricé' on any day means:

() in respect of an Underlying Share to which a Single Share Note or a Share Basket Note
relates, the pricgper Underlying Share determined by the Determination Agent in the
manner provided in the applicable Final Terms as of the Determination Time on the
relevant day, or, if no means for determining the Relevant Price are so provided: (a) in
respect of any Usterlying Share for which the Exchange is an auctioropeh outcry’
exchange that has a price as of the Determination Time at which any trade can be
submitted for execution, the Relevant Price shall be the price per Underlying Share as of
the Determinatin Time on the relevant day, as reported in the official-ties@ price
dissemination mechanism for such Exchange; and (b) in respect of any Underlying Share
for which the Exchange is a dealer exchange or dealer quotation system, the Relevant
Price shall kb the midpoint of the highest bid and lowest ask prices quoted as of the
Determination Time on the relevant day (or the last such prices quoted immediately
before the Determination Time) without regard to quotations tbhak™ or "cross' the
dealer exchage or dealer quotation system; and

(i) in respect of an Index to which a Single Index Note or an Index Basket Note relates, the
level of such Index determined by the Determination Agent as provided in the relevant
Final Terms as of the Determination Time drw trelevant day or, if no method for
determining the Relevant Price is so provided, the level of the Index as of the
Determination Time on the relevant day;

"Scheduled Closing Timé& means in respect of an Exchange or Reldsdhange and a
Scheduled Trading Day, the scheduled weekday closing time of such Exchange or Related
Exchange on such Scheduled Trading Day, without regard tehaftes or any other trading
outside of regular trading session hours;

"Scheduled Trading Day means (a) except with respect to a Meltchange Index, any day on

which each Exchange and each Related Exchange are scheduled to be open for trading for their
respective regular trading session, and (b) with respect tdatti-exchange Index, any day on

which (i) the Index Sponsor is scheduled to publish the level of the Index and (ii) the Related
Exchange is scheduled to be open for trading for its regular trading session;

"Settlement Cyclé mears, in respect of an Underlying Share or Index, the period of Settlement
Cycle Days following a trade in such Underlying Share or the securities underlying such Index,
as the case may be, on the Exchange in which settlement will customarily occur aciothding
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rules of such exchange (or, in respect of any Makchange Index, the longest such period) and
for this purpose Settlement Cycle Day means, in relation to a clearing system any day on
which such clearing system isr(but for the occurrence of a Settlement Disruption Event would
have been) open for acceptance and executions of settlement instructions;

"Settlement Pricé means, in respect of a Single Share Note, a Share Basket Note, an titelex N
or an Index Basket Note, the price, level or amount as determined by the Determination Agent, in
its sole and absolute discretion, in accordance with the relevant Final Terms;

"Trading Disruption " means (a) except with respeo a Multtexchange Index, any suspension

of or limitation imposed on trading by the Exchange or Related Exchange or otherwise and
whether by reason of movements in price exceeding limits permitted by the Exchange, Related
Exchange or otherwise (i) relag to the Underlying Share on the Exchange, or, in the case of a
Single Index Note or Index Basket Note, on any relevant Exchange(s) relating to securities that
comprise 20 per cent. or more of the level of the relevant Index or (ii) in futures or options
contracts relating to the Underlying Share or the relevant Index or Indices on any relevant
Related Exchange, and (b) with respect to any Madthange Index, any suspension of or
limitation imposed on trading by the Exchange or Related Exchange owsthend whether by
reason of movements in price exceeding limits permitted by the Exchange or Related Exchange
or otherwise (i) relating to any Component on the Exchange in respect of such Component; or (ii)
in futures or options contracts relating te fihdex on the Related Exchange;

"Underlying Issuer' means the entity that is the issuer of the Underlying Share specified in the
applicable Final Terms; and

"Underlying Share" means, in relation to a pantilar Series of Notes, a share specified as such
in the applicable Final Terms, or, in the case of a Share Basket Note, a share forming part of a
basket of shares to which such Note relates.

PROVISIONS RELATING TO COMMODITY NOTES

This Condition 11 is apmable only in relation to Notes specified in the relevant Final Terms as
being CommodityLinked Notes.

Corrections to Published PricesFor the purposes of determining the Relevant Price for any
Pricing Date, if applicable, as specified in the relevamalFTerms for the purposes of
calculating the Final Redemption Amount or any other amount in respect of a Commodity
Linked Note, if the price published or announced on a given day and used or to be used by the
Determination Agent to determine such Reldv@mice is subsequently corrected and the
correction is published or announced by the person responsible for that publication or
announcement by such time as may be specified in the relevant Final Terms (or, if none is so
specified, within thirty calendatays after the original publication or announcement) and in any
event prior to the Maturity Date for the relevant Notes the Determination Agent shall determine
(in its sole and absolute discretion) the adjustment to the Relevant Price so calculated and wil
adjust the terms of the relevant Notes to account for such correction to the extent that it
determines to be necessary and practicable.

Commodity Disruption Events

11.2.1 If so specified in the Final Terms relating to any Series of Commddlityed Notes, the
following shall constitute Commodity Disruption Events' for the purposes of such
Series:

€) "Price Source Disruptiorf, which means (i) the failure of the Price Source to
announceor publish the Specified Price (or the information necessary for
determining the Specified Price) for the relevant Commodity Reference Price,
(ii) the temporary or permanent discontinuance or unavailability of the Price
Source, (i) if the Commodity Refence Price is Commodity-Reference
Dealers, " the failure to obtain at least three quotations from the relevant
Reference Dealers or (iv) if Price Materiality Percentage is specified in the
applicable Final Terms, the pS8cified Price for the relevant Commodity
Reference Price differs from the Specified Price determined in accordance with
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the Commodity Reference Pricedmmodity-Reference Dealers by such
Price Materiality Percentage;

(b) "Trading Disruption ", which means the material suspension of, or the material
limitation imposed on, trading in the Futures Contract or the Commaodity on the
Exchange or in any additional futures contract, options contracbromodity
on any Exchange as specified in the applicable Final Terms. The determination
of whether a suspension of or limitation on trading is material shall be made by
the Determination Agent in its sole and absolute discretion;

(c) "Disappearance of Commdity Reference Pricd, which means (i) the
permanent discontinuation of trading in the relevant Futures Contract on the
relevant Exchange, (ii) the disappearance of, or of trading in, the relevant
Commodiy, or (iii) the disappearance or permanent discontinuance or
unavailability of a Commodity Reference Price, notwithstanding the availability
of the related Price Source or the status of trading in the relevant Futures
Contract or the relevant Commodity;

(d) "Material Change in Formula", which means the occurrence since the Trade
Date of a material change in the formula for or method of calculating the
relevant Commodity Reference Price;

(e) "Material Change in Content’, which means the occurrence since the Trade
Date of a material change in the content, composition or constitution of the
relevant Commaodity or relevant Futures Contract;

® "Tax Disruption", which means the imposition of, change in or removal of an
excise, severance, sales, use, valdéed, transfer, stamp, documentary,
recording or similar tax on, or measured by reference to, the relevant
Commodity (other than a tax on, or measured by referenaevéoall gross or
net income) by any government or taxation authority after the Trade Date, if the
direct effect of such imposition, change or removal is to raise or lower the
Relevant Price on the day that would otherwise be a Pricing Date from what it
would have been without that imposition, change or removal; and

(9) any other (if any) Commodity Disruption Event specified in the relevant Final
Terms.

11.2.2 If the applicable Final Terms for a Series of Commodityked Notes specifies that any
Commodity Dsruption Event shall be applicable to such Series, then, where the
Determination Agent determines, acting in a commercially reasonable manner, that such
Commodity Disruption Event has occurred and is continuing in respect of such Series on
the Pricing Da in respect of such Series (or, if different, the day on which prices for
that Pricing Date would, in the ordinary course, be published or announced by the Price
Source), or on any other day as may be specified for this purpose in the relevant Final
Terms then the Relevant Price will be determined in accordance with the terms of the
Commodity Disruption Fallback applicable pursuant to Condition 1C8mmodity
Disruption Fallback$.

Commodity Disruption Fallbacks

Where one or more Commodity Disruptionden occurs or exists, then, unless the applicable
Final Terms specifies that any other Commodity Disruption Fallback shall apply in respect of any
such Commodity Disruption EventD&termination Agent Determination” shall apply.

"Determination Agent Determination” means that the Determination Agent will determine, in

its sole and absolute discretion, the Relevant Price (or a method for determining the Relevant
Price), takinginto consideration the latest available quotation for the relevant Commodity
Reference Price and any other information that it deems relevant.

-96-



114

115

Common Pricing

With respect to Notes relating to a basket of CommoditiesCifnimon Pricing" has been
selected in the applicable Final Terms as:

0} "Applicable”, then no date will be a Pricing Date unless such date is a day on which all
referenced Commodity Reference Prices (for which such date would otherwise be a
Pricing Date) are scheduled to be published or announced, as determined as of the time
of issue of the Notes.

(i) "Inapplicable”, then if the Determination Agent determines that a Commodity
Disruption Event has occurred or exists on the Rgi€ate in respect of any Commodity
in the basket (theAffected Commodity"), the Relevant Price of each Commodity
within the basket which is not affected by the occurrence of a Commodity Disruption
Event shall be determined ois ischeduled Pricing Date and the Relevant Price for the
Affected Commodity shall be determined in accordance with the first applicable
Commodity Disruption Fallback that provides a Commodity Reference Price.

Commodity Index Disruption Events

11.5.1 The Pllowing shall constitute Commodity Index Disruption Events' for the purposes
of any Series of Notes with respect to a Commaodity Index:

€) a temporary or permanent failure by the applicable exchange or other pric
source to announce or publish the final settlement price for the relevant
Commodity Index; or

(b) the occurrence in respect of any Component of the relevant Commodity Index
of a Commaodity Disruption Event (as defined in Condition 11.2.1).

11.5.2 Where tle Determination Agent determines, acting in a commercially reasonable
manner, that a Commaodity Index Disruption Event has occurred and is continuing in
respect of a Series on the Pricing Date in respect of such Series (or, if different, the day
on which pices for that Pricing Date would, in the ordinary course, be published or
announced by the Price Source), or on any other day as may be specified for this purpose
in the applicable Final Terms, then (unless Condition 11.PBydgical Hedging
FallbacK apples) the following provisions shall apply:

€)) with respect to each Component which is not affected by the Commodity Index
Disruption Event, the Relevant Price will be determined by the Determination
Agent based on the closing prices of each such Compametiie applicable
Pricing Date;

(b) with respect to each Component which is affected by the Commodity Index
Disruption Event, the Relevant Price will be determined by the Determination
Agent (in the case of any Dow JoAdBS Commodity Index) as set out tine
DJ-UBSCI Manual or (in the case of any S&P Commodity Index) as set out in
the Index Methodology, and in respect of any other Commodity Index as set out
in the applicable Final Terms, in each case based on the closing prices of each
such Component ome¢ first day following the applicable Pricing Date on which
no Commodity Index Disruption Event occurs with respect to such Component;

(c) subject to (d) below, the Determination Agent shall determine the Relevant
Price by reference to the closing pricetetmined in (a) and (b) above using
the thencurrent method for calculating the relevant Commodity Index; and

(d) where a Commodity Index Disruption Event with respect to one or more
Components continues to exist (measured from and including the first day
following the applicable determination date) for five consecutive Trading Days,
the Determination Agent shall determine the Relevant Price acting in good faith
and in a commercially reasonable manner. In calculating the Relevant Price as
set out in thisparagraph, the Determination Agent shall use the formula for
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calculating the relevant Commodity Index last in effect prior to the Commodity
Index Disruption Event. For the purposes of this paragraphThding Day"

shall mean a dayhen the exchanges for all Components included in the
relevant Commodity Index are scheduled to be open for trading.

11.5.3 Physical Hedging Fallback Where the Determination Agent determines that a

Commodity Index Disruption Event has occurred and igicoimg in respect of a Series
on the Pricing Date in respect of such Series dPldysical Hedging FallbacK is
specified as applicable in the relevant Final Terms, then the following provisions shall

apply;

(a) with respet to each Component included in the Commaodity Index which is not
affected by the Commodity Index Disruption Event, the Relevant Price will be
based on the closing prices of each such Component on the applicable
determination date;

(b) with respect to eaclComponent included in the Commodity Index which is
affected by the Commodity Index Disruption Event, the Relevant Price will be
based on the closing price of each such Component on the first day following
the applicable determination date on which no Caugity Index Disruption
Event occurs with respect to such Component;

(© subject to (d) below, the Determination Agent shall determine the Relevant
Price by reference to the closing prices determined in (a) and (b) above using
the thencurrent method for deulating the Relevant Price; and

(d) where a Commodity Index Disruption Event with respect to one or more
Components included in the Commodity Index continues to exist (measured
from and including the first day following the applicable determination date)
five consecutive Trading Days, the Determination Agent shall determine the
Relevant Price in good faith and in a commercially reasonable manner. For the
purposes of this paragraph (d)Jfrading Day" shall mean a day when the
exchanges for all Components included in the relevant Commodity Index are
scheduled to be open for trading with respect to each Component included in the
Commodity Index which is not affected by the Commodity Index Disruption
Event, the Relevant Price will beased on the closing prices of each such
Component on the applicable determination date.

116  Adjustments to Commodity Index

1161

11.6.2

If a Commodity Index with respect to a Commodity Reference Price is permanently
cancelled or is not calculated and announcechbysponsor of such Commodity Index

or any of its affiliates (together th&ponsot') but (i) is calculated and announced by a
successor sponsor (th8uiccessor Sponsd) acceptable to the Determination Agent, or

(ii) replaced by a Successor Index (tBaitcessor Inde¥) using, in the determination of

the Determination Agent, the same or a substantially similar formula for and method of
calculation as used in the calculation of such Commdditigx, then the Commodity
Reference Price will be determined by reference to the Index so calculated and
announced by that Successor Sponsor or that Successor Index, as the case may be.

If, for a Commodity Index with respect to a Commodity ReferdPigee, on or prior to

the Maturity Date or Early Redemption Date, (i) the Sponsor makes a material change in
the formula for or the method of calculating such Commodity Index or in any other way
materially modifies such Commodity Index (other than a nicatibn prescribed in that
formula or method to maintain the Commodity Index in the event of changes in
constituent commodities and weightings and other routine events), (ii) the Sponsor
permanently cancels the Commodity Index, or (iii) the Sponsor failalculate and
announce the Commodity Index for a continuous period of three Trading Days and the
Determination Agent determines that there is no Successor Sponsor or Successor Index,
then the Determination Agent may at its option (in the case of (i)slaltl (in the case

of (ii) and (iii)) (such events (i) (ii) and (iii) to be collectively referred to asléx
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Adjustment Events') calculate the Relevant Price using in lieu of the published level

for that Commodity Indexif(any), the level for that Commodity Index as at the relevant
determination date as determined by the Determination Agent in accordance with the
formula for and method of calculating that Commodity Index last in effect prior to the
relevant Index Adjustm@ Event (as the case may be), but using only those Futures
Contracts that comprised that Index immediately prior to the relevant Index Adjustment
Event (as the case may be) (other than those futures contracts that have ceased to be
listed on any relevamxchange).

Definitions applicable to Commodityinked Notes

In relation to Commoditytinked Notes, the following expressions have the meanings set out
below:

"Commodity" means each commodity specified as such in the applicable Final;Terms
"Commodity Business Day means:

0} in the case where the Commodity Reference Price is a price announced or published by
an Exchange, a day that is (or, but for the occurrence of a Commodity Disruption Event,
would havebeen) a day on that Exchange is open for trading during its regular trading
session, notwithstanding any such Exchange closing prior to its scheduled closing time;
and

(i) in the case where the Commaodity Reference Price is not a price announced or published
by an Exchange, a day in respect of which the relevant Price Source published (or, but
for the occurrence of a Commaodity Disruption Event, would have published) a price;

"Commodity Index" means an index comprising commodities spedifis such in the relevant
Final Terms;

"Commodity Reference Pric& means the commodity reference price(s) specified as such in the
applicable Final Terms;

"Component' means in relation to a Commodity Indeany commodity or Futures Contract the
price of which is included in such Commaodity Index;

"Delivery Date' means the relevant date or month for delivery of the underlying Commaodity
(which must be a date or month reported or capablbeing determined from information
reported in or by the relevant Price Source) specified as such in, or determined in accordance
with the provisions in, the applicable Final Terms. In relation to any underlying Commaodity
which is specified in the appghble Final Terms to be &bn Metal* and each Pricing Date, the
relevant Delivery Date shall be the month of expiration of the first Futures Contract to expire
following such Pricing Date. In relation to any underlying Commodity whctpiecified in the
applicable Final Terms to be Bdse Metal or a 'Precious Metal' and each Pricing Date, the
Delivery Date shall be such Pricing Date;

"DJ-UBS Commodity IndexX' mears the Dow JoneblBS Commodity Index and any other
Commodity Index, in each case which is calculated and sponsored by Dow Jones Inc, or any
successor to such sponsor;

"DJ-UBSCI Manual" means the manual or handbook in respect of-&/B3 Commodity Index
published by the sponsor of the relevant Commodity Index and in effect from time to time;

"Exchangé means each exchange or principal trading market specified as such in relation to a
Commodity in the applicable Finakfms or in the applicable Commodity Reference Price;

"Futures Contract" means either (a) the contract for future delivery in respect of the relevant
Delivery Date relating to the relevant Commodity referred to in the relevant Cditymo
Reference Price or (b) each futures contract underlying or included in a Commodity Index;

-99-



12.

121

122

"Index Methodology' means the manual or handbook in respect of an S&P Commodity Index
published by the sponsor of the relevant Comnydditlex and in effect from time to time;

"Price Source means the publication (or such other origin of reference, including an Exchange)
containing (or reporting) the Specified Price (or prices from which the Specified Price is
calculaed) specified as such in the applicable Final Terms;

"Pricing Date" means, subject as provided in this Condition 11 each date specified as such (or
determined pursuant to a method specified for such purpose) in the applicable Fimgl Te

"Relevant Pricé' on any day means in respect of a unit of measure of the Commodity to which a
CommodityLinked Note relates, the price, expressed as a price per unit, determined by the
Determination Agent as provided in the apgble Final Terms with respect to such day for the
applicable Commodity Reference Price;

"S&P Commodity Index" means the S&P GSCI Commodity Index and any other Commaodity
Index, in each case which is calculated and sponsor&lamnglard & Poor's, or any successor to
such sponsor; and

"Specified Pricé means any of the following prices of a Commodity or Commodities or levels
of a Commodity Index (which must be a price reported or capable of being dewrimine
information reported in or by the relevant Price Source), as specified in the applicable Final
Terms (and, if applicable, as of the time so specified) (a) the high price (b) the low price (c) the
average of the high price and the low price (d) tlsing price (e) the opening price (f) the bid
price (g) the asked price (h) the average of the bid price and the asked price (i) the settlement
price (j) the official settlement price (which shall be the Specified Price for any Commodity
Index, and for ap Commodity specified in the applicable Final Terms aSlan"Metal") (k) the

official price (I) the morning fixing (m) the afternoon fixing (which shall be the Specified Price

in respect of any Commodity specified in the applicable Fileains as aPrecious Metal') (n)

the spot price or (0) any other price specified in the applicable Final Terms. The Specified Price
for any Commodity specified in the applicable Final Terms aBraclous Metal' shall be the
official cash bid price.

PROVISIONS RELATING TO CURRENCY NOTES

This Condition 12 is applicable only in relation to Notes specified in the relevant Final Terms as
being Currencitinked Notes.

Valuation Date "Valuation Date" means, in respect of any Series of Currebinked Notes,

the date(s) specified as such or otherwise determined as provided in the applicable Final Terms
provided that where the Valuation Date is not a Currency Business Day then the Valuation Date
shall be the first preceding day that is a Currency Business Day, unless otherwise specified in the
relevant Final Terms. Unless otherwise specified in the relevant Final Terms and subject to
Condition12.2 Averaging, the Valuation Date will be the dafalling two Currency Business

Days prior to the Maturity Date.

Averaging If Averaging Dates are specified in the relevant Final Terms, then notwithstanding
any other provisions of these Conditions, the following provisions will apply to the deteoninati
of the Settlement Rate in relation to a Valuation Date:

12.2.1 "Averaging Date' means, in respect of a Valuation Date, each date specified as such or
otherwise determined as provided in the applicable Final Tegrogjded that if any
such date is not a Currency Business Day, such date shall be the first preceding day that
is a Currency Business Day, unless otherwise specified in the relevant Final Terms.

12.2.2 For purposes of determining the Settlement Rate in relation to atMaluaate, the
Settlement Rate will be the arithmetic mean of the Spot Rates on each Averaging Date
(or, if different, the day on which rates for each Averaging Date would, in the ordinary
course, be published or announced by the relevant price source).

12.2.3 Unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms, in the case where it becomes
impossible to obtain the Spot Rate on an Averaging Date (or, if different, the day on
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which rates for that Averaging Date would, in the ordinary course, be publmhe
announced by the relevant price source), such Averaging Date will be deemed not to be a
relevant Averaging Date for purposes of determining the relevant Settlement Rate. If
through the operation of this Condition 12.2.3, there would not be an Amgragite

with respect to the relevant Valuation Date, the provisions of Conditions @Q@rBacy
Disruption Eventsand 12.4 Currency Disruption FallbacRsshall apply for purposes of
determining the relevant Spot Rate on the final Averaging Date wiffecedo that
Valuation Date as if such Averaging Date were a Valuation Date on which a Price
Source Disruption had occurred.

123 Currency Disruption Events

1231

12.3.2

If so specified in the Final Terms relating to any Series of Notes, the following shall
constitue "Currency Disruption Events" for the purposes of such Series:

€) "Price Source Disruptiort', which means it becomes impossible, as determined
by the Determination Agent, acting in a awmercially reasonable manner, to
determine the Settlement Rate on the Valuation Date (or, if different, the day on
which rates for that Valuation Date would, in the ordinary course, be published
or announced by the applicable price source in accordancetheithelevant
price source); and

(b) any other (if any) currency disruption event specified in the applicable Final
Terms.

If the applicable Final Terms specify that any Currency Disruption Event shall be
applicable to such Series, then, where tleDmination Agent determines, acting in a
commercially reasonable manner, that such Currency Disruption Event has occurred and
is continuing in respect of such Series:

€) in the case of Price Source Disruption, on the day that is the Valuation Date in
respect of such Series (or, if different, the day on which rates for that Valuation
Date would, in the ordinary course, be published or announced by the relevant
price source); and

(b) in the case of any other Currency Disruption Event, on such day as may be
specified for this purpose in the relevant Final Terms,

then the Settlement Rate for such Series will be determined in accordance with the terms
of the Currency Disruption Fallback first applicable pursuant to Condition 12.4
(Currency Disruption FallbacRks

124  Currency Disruption Fallbacks

12.4.1 If so specified in the Final Terms relating to any Series of Notes, the following shall

constitute Currency Disruption Fallbacks" for the purposes of such Series, and the
appicable Final Terms shall specify which Currency Disruption Fallback(s) shall apply
to such Series, to which Currency Disruption Event each such Currency Disruption
Fallback shall apply and, where more than one Currency Disruption Fallback may apply
to a Curency Disruption Event, the order in which such Currency Disruption Fallback(s)
shall apply to such Currency Disruption Event.

€) "Determination Agent Determination of Settlement Raté means tht the
Determination Agent will determine, in its sole and absolute discretion, the
Settlement Rate (or a method for determining the Settlement Rate), taking into
consideration all available information that it deems relevant;

(b) "Fallback Reference Pricé means that the Determination Agent will
determine, in its sole and absolute discretion, the Settlement Rate for such
Series on the relevant Valuation Date (or, if different, the day on which rates for
that Valuation Datevould, in the ordinary course, be published or announced)
pursuant to the Settlement Rate Option referred to as CurRaifeyence

-101-



125

Dealers, or pursuant to such other Settlement Rate Option as may be specified
as the Fallback Reference Price in the reletFaml Terms; and

(c) any other provisions specified as Currency Disruption Fallbacks in the relevant
Final Terms.

12.4.2 Where more than one Currency Disruption Event occurs or exists or is deemed to occur
or exist, then, unless the relevant Final Terms $pecified which Currency Disruption
Fallback shall apply in such circumstances, the Determination Agent shall determine, in
its sole and absolute discretion, which Currency Disruption Fallback shall apply.

Definitions applicable to Currenelinked Notes

In relation to Currenclinked Notes, the following expressions have the meanings set out
below:

"Currency Business Day means, unless otherwise specified in the relevant Final Terms, for the
purposes of:

@ the definition of Valuation Date in Condition 12.Méluation Datg, in respect of any
Series of Currenclinked Notes: (1) a day on which commercial banks are (or but for
the occurrence of a Currency Disruption Event, would have been) open for business
(including dedings in foreign exchange in accordance with the market practice of the
foreign exchange market) in the Principal Financial Centre(s) of the Reference Currency
or (2) where the currency to be valued is euro, a day that is a TARGET Settlement Day
and a Busiess Day; and

(i) for any other purpose, in respect of any Series of Currkimdyed Notes: (1) a day on
which commercial banks are open for general business (including dealings in foreign
exchange in accordance with the market practice of the foreign exchaarget) in the
Principal Financial Centre(s) of the Reference Currency and (2) where one of the
Currency Pair is euro, a day that is a TARGET Settlement Day;

"Currency Pair" means the Reference Currency and the Settlement Currency;

"Currency-Reference Dealersis a Settlement Rate Option which means that the Spot Rate for

a Rate Calculation Date will be determined on the basis of quotations provided by Reference
Dealers on that Rate Calculation Daffethat day's Specified Rate, expressed as the amount of
Reference Currency per one unit of Settlement Currency for settlement on the Maturity Date (or
other relevant date for payment under the Notes). The Determination Agent will request each of
the Reérence Dealers to provide a firm quotation of its Specified Rate for a transaction where
the amount of Reference Currency equals the Specified Amount. If four quotations are provided,
the rate for a Rate Calculation Date will be the arithmetic mean @pbeified Rates, without
regard to the Specified Rates having the highest and lowest value. If exactly three quotations are
provided, the rate for a Rate Calculation Date will be the Specified Rate provided by the
Reference Dealer that remains after eligrding the Specified Rates having the highest and
lowest values. For this purpose, if more than one quotation has the same highest value or lowest
value, then the Specified Rate of one of such quotations shall be disregarded. If exactly two
guotationsare provided, the rate for a Rate Calculation Date will be the arithmetic mean of the
Specified Rates. If only one quotation is provided, the rate for a Rate Calculation Date will be
the Specified Rate quoted by that Reference Dealer. The quotationt® ussdrmine the Spot

Rate for a Rate Calculation Date will be determined in each case at the Specified Time on that
Rate Calculation Date;

"Rate Calculation Daté’ means any Valuation Date or Averaging Date (as defined in
Corditions12.1 {aluation Datg and 12.2 Averaging, respectively);

"Reference Currency means the currency specified as such in the applicable Final Terms;

"Reference Currency Jurisdictiol' means the jurisdiction specified as such in the relevant
Final Terms;
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"Reference DealerSmeans the reference dealers specified as such in the relevant Final Terms;
"Settlement Currency' means the cuency specified as such in the applicable Final Terms;

"Settlement Raté means the rate as determined by the Determination Agent, in its sole and
absolute discretion, in accordance with the relevant Final Terms and, where appliadbhe
determined in accordance with Condition 128%€raging;

"Settlement Rate Optioi means, for the purposes of calculating the Settlement Rate, the
Settlement Rate Option specified in the applicable Final Terms (@hvidapplicable pursuant
to Condition 12.4Currency Disruption Fallbacks;

"Specified Amount' means the amount of Reference Currency specified as such in the relevant
Final Terms;

"Specified Rat& means ay of the following rates, as specified in the relevant Final Terms: (i)
the Reference Currency bid exchange rate, (ii) the Reference Currency offer exchange rate, (iii)
the average of the Reference Currency bid and offer exchange rates, (iv) the 8etflerrency

bid exchange rate, (v) the Settlement Currency offer exchange rate, (vi) the average of the
Settlement Currency bid and offer exchange rates, (vii) the official fixing rate or (viii) any other
exchange rate specified in the relevant Final Tertisio such rate is specified, the Specified
Rate will be deemed to be the average of the Reference Currency bid and offer rate;

"Specified Timé' means, in respect of any series of Notes and the determination of the Spot
Rate, theime specified as such in the applicable Final Terms or if no such time is specified the
time chosen by the Determination Agent; and

"Spot Rate' means for any Valuation Date, the relevant currency exchange rate determined in
accordance Wi the applicable Settlement Rate Option and, if a Settlement Rate Option is not
applicable, the currency exchange rate at the time at which such rate is to be determined for
foreign exchange transactions in the Currency Pair for value on the Maturity(@ate¢her
relevant date for payment under the Notes), as determined in good faith and in a commercially
reasonable manner by the Determination Agent.

INFLATION -LINKED NOTES

This Condition 13 is applicable only in relation to Notes specified in the rel&aal Terms as
being Inflation Linked Notes.

Delay of Publication If any level of an Index for a Reference Month which is relevant to the
calculation of a payment under the Notes Relévant Level) has not been published or
anrounced by the day that is five Business Days prior to the next Specified Interest Payment
Date under the Notes, the Determination Agent shall determine a Substitute Index Level (in place
of such Relevant Level) in a commercially reasonable manner inétslisaretion. If a Relevant

Level is published or announced at any time after the day that is five Business Days prior to the
next Specified Interest Payment Date, such Relevant Level will not be used in any calculations.
The Substitute Index Level so demined pursuant to this Condition 13.1, will be the definitive
level for that Reference Month.

Cessation of Publicatian If a level for the Index has not been published or announced for two
consecutive months or the Index Sponsor announces that itoalidinger continue to publish or
announce the Index then the Determination Agent shall determine a Successor Index (in lieu of
any previously applicable Index) for the purposes of the Notes by using the following
methodology:

13.2.1 If at any time a Success Index has been designated by the Determination Agent
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Related Bond, such Successor Index shall be
designated a "Successor Index" for the purposes of all subsequent Specified Interest
Payment Dates in relation the Notes, notwithstanding that any other Successor Index
may previously have been determined under Conditions 13.2.2, 13.2.3 or 13.2.4 below;
or
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13.2.2 If a Successor Index has not been determined under Condition 13.2.1 above and a notice
has been givear an announcement has been made by the Index Sponsor, specifying that
the Index will be superseded by a replacement index specified by the Index Sponsor, and
the Determination Agent determines that such replacement index is calculated using the
same or gbstantially similar formula or method of calculation as used in the calculation
of the previously applicable Index, such replacement index shall be the Index for
purposes of the Notes from the date that such replacement index comes into effect; or

13.2.3 If a Successor Index has not been determined under Condition 13.2.1 or 13.2.2 above,
the Determination Agent shall ask five leading independent dealers to state what the
replacement Index for the Index should be. If between four and five responses are
recaved, and of those four or five responses, three or more leading independent dealers
state the same Index, this Index will be deemed the "Successor Index". If three responses
are received, and two or more leading independent dealers state the samehladex, t
Index will be deemed the "Successor Inddk'fewer than three responses are received,
the Determination Agent will proce¢d Condition 13.2.4 belowor

13.2.4 If no Successor Index has been deemed under Condition 13.2.1, 13.2.2 or 13.2.3 above
by the fifth Business Day prior to the next Affected Payment Date the Determination
Agent will determine an appropriate alternative index for such Affected Payment Date,
and such index will be deemed a "Successor Index"; the Determination Agent shall
determinethe method of determining the Relevant Level if no such alternative Index is
available.

Rebasing of the IndexIf the Determination Agent determines that an Index has been or will be
rebased at any time, the Index as so rebased Ribleased IndeX) will be used for purposes of
determining the level of such Index from the date of such rebasing; provided, however, that the
Determination Agent shall make such adjustments as are made by the Determination Agent
pursuant to the terms andrditions of the Related Bond, if any, to the levels of the Rebased
Index so that the Rebased Index levels reflect the same rate of inflation as the Index before it was
rebased. If there is no Related Bond, the Determination Agent shall make adjustnidets to
levels of the Rebased Index so that the Rebased Index levels reflect the same rate of inflation as
the Index before it was rebased. Any such rebasing shall not affect any prior payments made
under the Notes.

Material Modification Prior to Payment Datdf, on or prior to the day that is five Business Days
before a Specified Interest Payment Date, an Index Sponsor announces that it will make a
material change to an Index then the Determination Agent shall make any such adjustments to
the Index consisterwith adjustments made to the Related Bond, or, if there is no Related Bond,
only those adjustments necessary for the modified Index to continue as the Index.

Manifest Error in Publicationlf, within thirty days of publication and prior to the redemptidn

the Notes or payments in respect of any relevant Specified Interest Payment Date, the
Determination Agent determines that the Index Sponsor has corrected the level of the Index to
remedy a manifest error in its original publication, the Determinatigenf will notify the

holders of the Notes in accordance with Condition ®@tices of (i) that correction, (ii) the
adjusted amount that is then payable under the Notes as a result of that correction and (iii) take
such other action as it may deem necgsta give effect to such correctipprovided that any
amount payable pursuant to spéragraph (ii) above shall be paid (with no interest accruing
thereon) (a) in connection with an Index Sponsor's correction to remedy a manifest error in the
level of anindex for a Reference Month for which the Specified Interest Payment Date has
occurred, within five Business Days after notice of such amount payable by the Determination
Agent, (b) in connection with an Index Sponsor's correction to remedy a manifasinethe

level of an Index for a Reference Month for which the Specified Interest Payment Date has not
occurred, as an adjustment to the payment obligation on the next Specified Interest Payment Date
or (c) if there is no further Specified Interest Paymbate, within five Business Days after
notice of such amount payable by the Determination Agent.

Definitions Applicable to InflatioLinked Notes

In relation to Inflation Linked Notes, the following expressions have the meanings set out below:

- 104-



14.

141

142

"Affected Payment Daté' means each Specified Interest Payment Date in respect of which an
Index has not been published or announced;

"Fallback Bond" means an inflation linked bond selected by the Determination Apenhis a

debt obligation of one of the governments (but not any government agency) of France, Italy,
Germany or Spain and which pays a coupon or redemption amount which is calculated by
reference to the level of inflation in the European Monetary Unloneach case, the
Determination Agent will select the Fallback Bond from those inflaliimked bonds issued on

or before the Settlement Date and, if there is more than one inflati@d bond maturing on the
same date, the Fallback Bond shall be setebtethe Determination Agent from those bonds. If

the Fallback Bond redeems the Determination Agent will select a new Fallback Bond on the
same basis, but selected from all eligible bonds in issue at the time the original Fallback Bond
redeems (includingny bond for which the redeemed bond is exchanged);

"Index" means any index specified as such in the applicable Final Terms;

"Index Sponsof’ means, in respect of an Index, the corporation or other entity that (a) is
resmnsible for setting and reviewing the rules and procedures and methods of calculation and
adjustments, if any, related to the relevant Index and (b) announces (directly or through an agent)
the level of the relevant Index on a regular basis during eacd8le Trading Day;

"Reference MontH' means the calendar month for which the level of the relevant Index was
reported, regardless of when this information is published or announced. If the period for which
the Index level was repied is a period other than a month, the Reference Month will be the
period for which the Index level was reported,;

"Related Bond' means the bond specified in the relevant Final Terms, or if no bond is so
specified, the Fallback Bondf the Related Bond is "Fallback Bond", then for any Related Bond
determination under these Conditions, the Determination Agent shall use the Fallback Bond (as
that is defined in this Condition 13.6 herein). If no bond is specified in the relevant Emmas T

as the Related Bond and "Fallback Bond: Not applicable” is specified in the relevant Final Terms
there will be no Related Bond. If a bond is selected as the Related Bond in the relevant Final
Terms, and that bond redeems or matures before the reldhadntity Date, unless "Fallback
Bond: Not applicable” is specified in the relevant Final Terms, the Determination Agent shall use
the Fallback Bond for any Related Bond determination;

"Substitute Index Level means an Indexevel, determined by the Determination Agent
pursuant to the provisions of Condition 13.1, in respect of an Affected Payment Date; and

"Successor IndeXhas the meaning specified in Condition 13.2.
PROPERTY-LINKED NOTES

This Conditon 14 is applicable only in relation to Notes specified in the relevant Final Terms as
being Propertitinked Notes

Rebasing of the Property Index

If the Determination Agent determines that an Index has been or will be Rebased at any time (the
Property Ind& as so Rebased, thRébased Property IndeX), the Rebased Property Index will

be used for the purposes of determining the level of the Property Index from the date of such

Rebasing, provided however, that the Determinafigant shall adjust the terms of the Notes so

that the use of the Rebased Property Index reflects what would have been the performance of the
Index had the Rebasing not occurred save that any such Rebasing shall not affect any prior
payments under the Notes

Error in Publication

If the Determination Agent determines that an Error in Publication has occurred with respect to
the Property Index, the Determination Agent may (a) use the corrected level of the Property
Index to make any relevant calculations andfl®) make any necessary adjustments to the
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relevant Property Index Level and such other terms of the Notes as it in its sole and absolute
discretion determines to be appropriate to account for such Error in Publication.

For these purposes:

An "Error in Pu blication" will occur if the Property Index Sponsor announces that an error has
occurred with respect to the Property Index Level as published on any Publication Date; the
Property Index Level for such Publication Date is octed to remedy such error; and the
correction is published by the Index Sponsor at any time prior to the next following Scheduled
Publication Date or if earlier any relevant determination date. An Error in Publication will not
include a routine revisiomithe level of the Index in a regularly scheduled republication of the
Index.

Delay in Publication

If the Property Index Level has not been announced by the Scheduled Publication Date or if
earlier any relevant determination date, the following will apply:

(@ if the Property Index Sponsor publishes a provisional Property Index Level prior to the
next Scheduled Publication Date or if earlier any relevant determination date, such
provisional level of the Property Index for that Measurement Period shall applyefor
purposes of the Notes; or

(b) if the Property Index Sponsor fails to publish the Property Index Level prior to the next
occurring Scheduled Publication Date or if earlier any relevant determination date, a
Property Index Disruption Event shall be deenwdhdve occurred and Condition 14.5
shall apply.

Methodology Adjustment

If the Property Index Sponsor announces that it has changed the methodology in calculating a
Property Index and:

@ continues publication of a property index based on the original metimddthe
"Replacement Property IndeX), such Replacement Property Index shall apply in lieu
of the original Property Index in relation to the Notes; or

(b) discontinues publication of the Property Index based on the ori@inaiputational
Methodology, a Property Index Disruption Event shall be deemed to have occurred and
the procedure set out in Condition 14.5 shall apply.

Property Index Disruption Event

Following the occurrence of an Property Index Disruption Event, therdsall, in its sole and
absolute discretion, determine whether or not the relevant Notes shall continue or be redeemed
early. If the Issuer determines that the relevant Notes shall continue, the Determination Agent
may make such adjustment as the Deteatidn Agent, in its sole and absolute discretion,
considers appropriate, to preserve the economic value of the Notes. If the Issuer determines that
the Notes shall be redeemed early, then the Issuer shall give not less than five Business Days
notice to tle holders (in accordance with Condition Nofice3 to redeem each Note at an
amount equal to the fair market value of such Note, on such day as is selected by the
Determination Agent in its sole and absolute discretion (provided that such day is ndhamore

15 days before the date fixed for redemption of the Note), less the proportion attributable to that
Note of the reasonable cost to the Issuer and/or any Affiliate of, or the loss realised by the Issuer
and/or any Affiliate on, unwinding any relateédyging arrangements, all as calculated by the
Determination Agent in its sole and absolute discretion.

Definitions Applicable to Propertikinked Notes
In relation to Propertyinked Notes, the following expressions have the meanings set out below:

"Data Pool' means the pool of properties underlying a Property Index.
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"Property Index" means any index specified as such in the applicable Final Terms;

"Property Index Level' means the finaldvel of the relevant Property Index for a specified
period or a specified date (as set out in the Final Terms), as published by the Property Index
Sponsor (or otherwise determined as set out in the applicable Final Terms);

"Publication Date' means, in respect of an Index, each date on which such Property Index is
published by the Property Index Sponsor;

"Rebasing means the revaluation of an Property Index by the Property Index Sponsor by the
application of a new Rerence Price, without amendment to the formula for or the method of
calculating the Index, and "Rebased" will be construed accordingly;

"Reference Pric& means the historic value of the Data Pool used by the Property Index Sponsor
as the benchmark for a Property Index; and

"Scheduled Publication Daté means the date on which the Property Index Level is scheduled
to be published.

REDEMPTION AND PURCHASE

Scheduled Redemptiorsave in the case of @lieLinked Notes, unless previously redeemed, or
purchased and cancelled, and unless otherwise specified in the relevant Final Terms, (i) Cash
Settlement Notes will be redeemed at their Final Redemption Amount on the Maturity Date,
subject as provided in dbditions 16 Paymentsd Bearer Notes and 17 Paymentsd
Registered Notgsand (i) Physical Settlement Notes shall be redeemed by delivery of the
Physical Delivery Amount on the Physical Settlement Date, subject as provided in Condition 18
(Physical Setemenj. CreditLinked Notes shall be redeemed as set out in ConditioCadlt-

Linked Notep

Tax Redemptiod Morgan Stanley NotesNotes issued by Morgan Stanley may be redeemed in
whole (but not in part), at the option of Morgan Stanley at any gine to maturity, upon the
giving of a notice of redemption as described below, if Morgan Stanley determines that, as a
result of:

15.2.1 any change in or amendment to the laws, or any regulations or rulings promulgated
under the laws, of the United Stator of any political subdivision or taxing authority of
or in the United States affecting taxation, or

15.2.2 any change in official position regarding the application or interpretation of the laws,
regulations or rulings referred to above,

which changer amendment becomes effective on or after the date of the applicable Final Terms
in connection with the issuance of the Notes or any other date specified in the applicable Final
Terms, Morgan Stanley is or will become obligated to pay Additional Amouitiisraspect to

the Notes as described in Condition Z@Xatior). The redemption price will be specified in the
applicable Final Terms. Morgan Stanley will give notice of any tax redemption.

Tax Redemptiod MSI plc, MSBV Notes an#/1SJNotes MSI plc Naes, MSBV Notes and
MSJNotes may be redeemed in whole (but not in part), at the option of the relevant Issuer at any
time prior to maturity, upon the giving of a notice of redemption as described below, if the Issuer
determines, in its sole discretionatht or the Guarantor is or will become required by law to
make any withholding or deduction with respect to the Notes, as described in Condition 20
(Taxatio. The redemption price will be specified in the applicable Final Terms. The Issuer

will give notice of any tax redemptian accordance with Conditio27 (Notice3.

Prior to the relevant Issuer giving notice of redemption under Condition 15.2 or 15.3, it will
deliver to the Fiscal Agent:

15.4.1 a certificate stating that it is entitled to effect the redemption and setting forth a
statement of facts shang that the conditions precedent to its right to so redeem have
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occurred (the date on which that certificate is delivered to the Fiscal Agent is the
"Redemption Determination Daté); and

15.4.2 an opinion of indeperaht legal counsel of recognised standing to that effect based on
the statement of facts.

Notice of redemption will be given not less than 30 nor more than 60 days prior to the date fixed
for redemption. The date and the applicable redemption price vépdwfied in the notice.

In relation to any Notesfiany date fixed for redemption is a date prior to the date (the
"Exchange Daté) that is 40 days after the date on which the Issuer receives the proceeds of the
sale of a Note, ddiitive bearer notes will be issuable on and after that redemption date as if that
redemption date had been the Exchange Date. Receipt of Ownership Certificates, as described in
"Forms of Note$ above, is a condition to delivery okfinitive bearer notes. Bearer Notes in
definitive form will be redeemed as described above.

Special Tax Redemptionif the Issuer determines that any payment made outside the United
States by the Issuer, the Guarantor (in the case of MSBV Note&SdNotes) or any Paying

Agent of principal, premium, interest and/or supplemental amounts, if any, due on any bearer
note or coupon would, under any present or future laws or regulations of the United States, be
subject to any certification, identification other information reporting requirement of any kind,

the effect of which is the disclosure to the Issuer, the Guarantor (in the case of MSBV Notes or
MSJ Notes), any Paying Agent or any governmental authority of the nationality, residence or
identity of a leneficial owner of that bearer note or coupon who is a United States Alien other
than such a requirement that:

15.5.1 would not be applicable to a payment made by the Issuer, the Guarantor or any Paying
Agent:

€) directly to the beneficial owner; or

(b) to a custodian, nominee or other agent of the beneficial owner, unless the
payment by the custodian, nominee or agent to the beneficial owner would
otherwise be subject to any similar requirement, or

15.5.2 can be satisfied by the custodian, nominee orradlgent certifying that the beneficial
owner is a United States Alien, unless the payment by the custodian, nominee or agent to
the beneficial owner would otherwise be subject to any similar requirement,

the Issuer will (1) redeem the Notes, as a wholethat redemption price specified in the
applicable Final Terms, or (2) at the election of the Issuer, if the conditions described below are
satisfied, pay the additional amounts specified in that paragraph.

The relevant Issuer will make the determinatiord alection described above as soon as
practicable and publish prompt notice thereof (thetérmination Notice") stating:

15.5.3 the effective date of the certification, identification or other information reporting
requiremers;

15.5.4 whether the Issuer will redeem the Notes or has elected to pay the additional amounts
specified below; and

15.5.5 if the Issuer elects to redeem, the last date by which the redemption of the Notes must
take place.

If the Issuer redeems the Nofes this reason, the redemption will take place on a date, not later
than one year after the publication of the Determination Notice. The Issuer will elect the date
fixed for redemption by notice to the Fiscal Agent at least 60 days prior to the datddixe
redemption, or within the redemption notice period specified in the applicable Final Terms.
Notice of the redemption of the Notes will be given to the Noteholders not more than 60 nor less
than 30 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, oriwithe redemption notice period
specified in the applicable Final Terms.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, the relevant Issuer will not redeem the Notes if such Issuer
subsequently determines, not less than 30 days prior to the date fixed for redemptitm,tor p

the last day of the specified redemption notice period in the applicable Final Terms, that
subsequent payments would not be subject to any certification, identification or other information
reporting requirement, in which case the Issuer will @ibfirompt notice of the determination

and revoke any earlier redemption notice.

Election topay Additional Amountsrather than Redeem If and so long as the certification,
identification or other information reporting requirements referred to in Condiioh Special

Tax Redemptionwould be fully satisfied by payment of a bagk withholding tax or similar
charge, the relevant Issuer may elect to pay such additional amounts as may be necessary so that
every net payment made outside the United Statdswiolg the effective date of those
requirements by the Issuer, the Guarantor (if applicable) or any Paying Agent of principal,
premium, interest and/or supplemental amounts, if any, due in respect of any bearer note or any
coupon of which the beneficial mer is a United States Alien will not be less than the amount
provided for in the Note or Coupon to be then due and payable after deduction or withholding for
or on account of the baakp withholding tax or similar charge, other than a bagkwvithholding

tax or similar charge that:

(@ would not be applicable in the circumstances referred to in Conditions 15.5.1 and 15.5.2
or
(b) is imposed as a result of presentation of the Note or Coupon for payment more than 15

days after the date on which the paymemnees due and payable or on which payment
thereof is duly provided for, whichever occurs later.

The Issuer's ability to elect to pay additional amounts as described in this paragraph is
conditioned on there not being a requirement that the nationaliigene® or identity of the
beneficial owner be disclosed to the Issuer, the Guarantor, any paying agent or any governmental
authority, as a result of the payment of the additional amounts.

If the Issuer elects to pay any additional amounts as describbis i@dndition 15.6, the Issuer

will have the right to redeem the Notes as a whole at any time by meeting the same conditions
described in Condition 15.5pecial Tax Redemptipnand the redemption price of the Notes

will not be reduced for applicable wtiblding taxes. If the Issuer elects to pay additional
amounts as described in this Condition 15.6 and the condition specified in the first sentence of
this Condition 15.6 should no longer be satisfied, then the Issuer will redeem the Notes as a
whole unde the applicable provisions of Condition 15&pgcial Tax Redemptipn

Redemption at the Option of the Issudf the Call Option is specified in the applicable Final
Terms as being applicable, the Notes may be redeemed at the option of the Issuds or who

so specified in the applicable Final Terms, in part on any Optional Redemption Date (Call) at the
relevant Optional Redemption Amount (Call) on the Issuer's giving not less than 30 nor more
than 60 days' notice to the Noteholders (which notigel & irrevocable and shall oblige the
Issuer to redeem the Notes specified in such notice on the relevant Optional Redemption Date
(Call) at the Optional Redemption Amount (Call) plus accrued interest (if any) to such date).

Partial Redemption

@ if the Notes are to be redeemed in part only on any date in accordance with
Condition15.7 (Redemption at the Option of the Isgui¢ghe Notes to be redeemed shall
be selected by the drawing of lots in such place as the Fiscal Agent approves and in such
manner as the Fiscal Agent considers appropriate, subject to compliance with applicabl
law and the rules of each listing authority, stock exchange and/or quotation system by
which the Notes have then been admitted to listing, trading and/or quotation, and the
notice to Noteholders referred to in Conditith.7 (Redemption at the Option of the
Issue) shall specify the serial numbers of the Notes so to be redeamid

(b) in respect of a partial redemption of Nordic Notes, the natidéoteholders referred to

in Condition 15.7 Redemption at the Option of the Isgushall also specify the Nordic
Notes or amounts of the Nordic Notes to be redeemed and the Record Date in respect of
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the relevant Nordic Notes and the procedures for partial redemption laid down in the
then applichle NCSD Rules will be observed.

Redemtion at the Option of Noteholderdf the Put Option is specified in the applicable Final
Terms as being applicable, the Issuer shall, at the option of the holder of any Note redeem such
Note on the Optional Redemption Date (Put) specified in the rel@w@nDption Notice at the
relevant Optional Redemption Amount (Put), together with interest (if any) accrued to such date.

In order to exercise the option contained in this Conditi®®the holder of a Note must, not less

than 30 nor more than 60 days before the relevant Optional Redemption Date (Put), deposit such
Note (together with all unmatured Coupons relating thereto) with, in the case of a Bearer Note,
any Paying Agent ornithe case of a Registered Note, the Registrar, and a duly completed Put
Option Notice in the form obtainable from any Paying Agent. The Paying Agent with which a
Note is so deposited shall deliver a duly completed Put Option Receipt to the depositing
Noteholder. In respect of Nordic Notes, the Put Notice shall not take effect against the Issuer
before the date on which the relevant Nordic Notes have been transferred to the account
designated by the NCSD Issuing Agent and blocked for further transférelnelevant NCSD
Issuing Agent. No Note, once deposited with a duly completed Put Option Notice in accordance
with this Condition15.9 may be withdrawn; provided, however, that if, prior to the relevant
Optional Redemption Date (Put), any such Note becomes immediately due and payable or, upon
due presentation of any such Note on the relevant Optional Redemption Date (Put), payment of
the redemption moneys is improperly withheld or refused, the relevant Pagerg shall mail
notification thereof to the depositing Noteholder at such address as may have been given by such
Noteholder in the relevant Put Option Notice and shall hold such Note at its Specified Office for
collection by the depositing Noteholder agaisurrender of the relevant Put Option Receipt. For

so long as any outstanding Note is held by a Paying Agent in accordance with this Cdidgion

the depositor of such Note and not such Paying Agent sbaleemed to be the holder of such

Note for all purposes.

Early Redemption of Zero Coupon NoteBnless otherwise specified in the applicable Final
Terms, the Redemption Amount payable on redemption of a Zero Coupon Note at any time
before the Maturitypate shall be an amount equal to the sum of:

15.10.1the Reference Price; and

15.10.2the product of the Accrual Yield (compounded annually) being applied to the Reference
Price from (and including) the Issue Date to (but excluding) the date fixed for
redenption or (as the case may be) the date upon which the Note becomes due and
payable.

Where such calculation is to be made for a period which is not a whole number of years, the
calculation in respect of the period of less than a full year shall be matie basis of such Day
Count Fraction as may be specified in the applicable Final Terms for the purposes of this
Condition 15.10 or, if none is so specified, a Day Count Fraction of 30E/360.

Purchase Morgan StanleyMSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey, MSBV any of their respective
Subsidiaries may at any time purchase Notes in the open market or otherwise and at any price.

Cancellation All Notes so redeemed shall, and all Notes so purchased by Morgan Ské8ley,

plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey, MSBV or anytbéir respective Subsidiaries may, at the discretion

of the relevant purchaser, be cancelled (together with all unmatured Coupons attached to or
surrendered with them). All Notes so redeemed, and all Notes so purchased and cancelled, may
not be reissuedraesold.

PAYMENTS - BEARER NOTES

This Condition 16 is only applicable to Bearer Notes

Principal: Payments of principal shall be made only against presentationpemddéd that
payment is made in full) surrender of Bearer Natethe Specified Officef any Paying Agent

outside the United States by cheque drawn in the currency in which the payment is due on, or by
transfer to an account denominated in that currency (or, if that currency is euro, any other
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account to which euro may be credited or tlamed) and maintained by the payee with, a bank

in the Principal Financial Centre of that currency. Such payment shall be effective to satisfy and
discharge the corresponding liabilities of the Issuer in respect of the Bearer Notes. On each
occasion on wich a payment of principal or interest is made in respect of a Global Note, the
relevant Issuer shall procure that the same is noted in a schedule thereto. No Issuer or any
Paying Agent shall under any circumstances be liable for any acts or defaults Rélevant
Clearing System in the performance of the Relevant Clearing System's duties in relation to the
Notes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, payment on any Bearer Note will not be made (1) by
cheque mailed to any address in the United States; or y(2)ite transfer to an account
maintained with a bank located in the United States.

Interest Payments of interest shall, subject to Condition 16.8 below, be made only against
presentation andpfovided that payment is made in full) surrender of the appiaie Coupons

at the Specified Office of any Paying Agent outside the United States in the manner described in
Condition 16.1 above.

Payments in New York CityPayments of principal or interest may be made at the Specified
Office of a Paying Agent in Nework City if (i) the Issuer has appointed Paying Agents outside

the United States with the reasonable expectation that such Paying Agents will be able to make
payment of the full amount of the interest on the Bearer Notes in the currency in which the
payment is due when due, (i) payment of the full amount of such interest at the offices of all
such Paying Agents is illegal or effectively precluded by exchange controls or other similar
restrictions and (iii) payment is permitted by applicable United Slatesvithout adverse United

States federal tax consequences or other adverse consequences to the Issuer or the Guarantor (if
applicable).

Payments Subject to Fiscal Lawall payments in respect of the Bearer Notes are subject in all
cases to any applicablffiscal or other laws and regulations in the place of payment and to the
rules and procedures of the Relevant Clearing System, but without prejudice to the provisions of
Condition 20 Taxatior). No commissions or expenses shall be charged to the Natehad
Couponholders in respect of such payments.

Deductions for Unmatured Coupondf the applicable Final Terms specify that the Fixed Rate
Note Provisions are applicable and a Bearer Notdefinitive formis presented without all
unmatured Couponsleging thereto:

16.5.1 if the aggregate amount of the missing Coupons is less than or equal to the amount of
principal due for payment, a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the missing Coupons
will be deducted from the amount of principal due for paymprdvided, however,
that if the gross amount available for payment is less than the amount of principal due
for payment, the sum deducted will be that proportion of the aggregate amount of such
missing Coupons which the gross amount actually availablpdgment bears to the
amount of principal due for payment;

16.5.2 if the aggregate amount of the missing Coupons is greater than the amount of principal
due for payment:

€) so many of such missing Coupons shall become void (in inverse order of
maturity) & will result in the aggregate amount of the remainder of such
missing Coupons (theRelevant Coupons) being equal to the amount of
principal due for paymenfrovided, however, that where this suiparagraph
would otherwise requir a fraction of a missing Coupon to become void, such
missing Coupon shall become void in its entirety; and

(b) a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the Relevant Coupons (or, if less, the
amount of principal due for payment) will be deducted from the ustof
principal due for paymentprovided, however, that, if the gross amount
available for payment is less than the amount of principal due for payment, the
sum deducted will be that proportion of the aggregate amount of the Relevant
Coupons (or, as thease may be, the amount of principal due for payment)
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which the gross amount actually available for payment bears to the amount of
principal due for payment.

Each sum of principal so deducted shall be paid in the manner provided in paragraph (a)
above agaist presentation angrovided that payment is made in full) surrender of the
relevant missing Coupons.

Unmatured Coupons Vaid If the applicable Final Terms specify that this Condition 16.6 is
applicable or that the Floating Rate Note Provisions, thetyegiinked Interest Note Provisions,
the CommodityLinked Interest Note Provisions, the Curresidggked Interest Note Provisions,
the InflationLinked Interest Note Provisions, the Creldihked Interest Note Provisions or the
PropertyLinked Interest Notdrovisions are applicable, on the due date for final redemption of
any Notein definitive form or early redemption of such Note pursuant to Condition 15.2 or
Condition 15.3 Tax Redemptign Condition 15.5 $pecial Tax RedemptipnCondition 15.8
(Redempon at the Option of NoteholdgrsCondition 15.7 Redemption at the Option of the
Issue) or Condition 21 Events of Defadlf all unmatured Coupons relating thereto (whether or
not still attached) shall become void and no payment will be made in rélspeszif.

Payments orPaymentBusiness Days If the due date for payment of any amount in respect of
any Bearer Noter Coupon is not a Payment Business Day in the place of presentation, the
holder shall not be entitled to payment in such place of the mingdme until the next succeeding
Payment Business Day in such place and shall not be entitled to any further interest or other
payment in respect of any such delay.

Paymentother than in Respect of Matured CouponBayments of interest other than in essp

of matured Coupons shall be made only against presentation of the relevant Bearer Notes at the
Specified Office of any Paying Agent outside the United States (or in New York City if permitted

by Condition 16.3 above).

Partial Payments If a Paying Agat makes a partial paymeim repect of any Bearer Noter
Coupon presented to it for payment, such Paying Agent will endorse thereon a statement
indicating the amount and date of such payment.

Exchange of TalonsOn or after the maturity date of thedlnCoupon which is (or was at the

time of issue) part of a Coupon Sheet relating to the Bearer hNotkfinitive form the Talon
forming part of such Coupon Sheet may be exchanged at the Specified Office of the Fiscal Agent
during regular business houfar a further Coupon Sheet (including, if appropriate, a further
Talon but excluding any Coupons in respect of which claims have already become void pursuant
to Condition 22 Prescriptior)). Upon the due date for redemption of any Bearer Note, any
unexchaged Talon relating to such Note shall become void and no Coupon will be delivered in
respect of such Talon.

Unavailability of Currency If the Specified Currency is not available to the Issuer for making
payments of principal of, and premium, interesd/an additional amounts, if any, on any Bearer
Note (whether due to the imposition of exchange controls or other circumstances beyond the
control of the Issuer, or if the Specified Currency is no longer used by the government of the
country issuing that cetency or by public institutions within the international banking
community for the settlement of transactions), the Issuer may satisfy its obligations to
Noteholders by making payments on the date of payment in U.S. dollars on the basis of the
prevailingexchange rate on the date of the payment or of the most recent practicable date, such
rate being based on the highest bid quotation in The City of New York received by the Exchange
Rate Agent at approximately 11:00 a.m., New York City time, on the secasthéds Day
preceding the applicable payment date from three recognised foreign exchange dealers for the
purchase by the quoting dealer:

@) of the Specified Currency for U.S. dollars for settlement on the payment date;

(i) in the aggregate amount of theeBified Currency payable to those holders or beneficial
owners of Notes; and

(iii) at which the applicable dealer commits to execute a contract.
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If those bid quotations are not available, the Exchange Rate Agent will determine the Market
Exchange Rate at its sotliscretion. All determinations by the Exchange Rate Agent will, in the
absence of manifest error, be conclusive for all purposes and binding on the Issuer, the Guarantor
(if applicable) and the Noteholders. The Exchange Rate Agent will be Motgale/S& Co.
International plc,unless otherwise noted in the applicable Final Terms. If the Exchange Rate
Agent is not an affiliate of Morgan Stanley, it may be one of the dealers providing quotations.

Any payment made in U.S. dollars on the basis of the giieg exchange rate where the
required payment is in an unavailable Specified Currency will not constitute an Event of Default.

The foregoing provisions do not apply if a Specified Currency is unavailable because it has been
replaced by the euro. If theuro has been substituted for a Specified Currency, the Issuer may
(or will, if required by applicable law) without the consent of the holders of the affected Notes,
pay the principal of, premium, if any, or interest, if any, on any Note denominated in the
Specified Currency in euro instead of the Specified Currency, in conformity with legally
applicable measures taken pursuant to, or by virtue of, the Treaty. Any payment made in U.S.
dollars or in euro as described above where the required paymentisimazailable Specified
Currency will not constitute an Event of Default.

Ownership Certificate: Bearer Notes, other than Bearer Notes that satisfy the requirements of
United States Treasury Regulations Section E3@%2)(i)(D)(3)(iii), and any couponar talons
appertaining thereto, will not be delivered in definitive form, and no interest will be paid thereon,
unless the Issuer has received a signed certificate in writing, or an electronic certificate described
in United States Treasury Regulationsct®mn 1.1635(c)(2)(i)(D)(3)(ii)), (an 'Ownership
Certificate"), stating that on the date of the Ownership Certificate that Bearer Note:

@ is owned by a person that is not a United States person;

(i) is owned by a United States pemsthat is described in United States Treasury
Regulations Section 1.165c)(2)(i)(D)(6); or

(i) is owned by a United States or foreign financial institution for the purposes of resale
during the Restricted Period (as defined in United States Treasury Rewgsil&gction
1.1635(c)(2)()(D)(7)),

and, in addition, if the owner of the Bearer Note is a United States or foreign financial institution
described in clause (iii) above, whether or not also described in clause (i) or clause (ii) above, the
financial insitution certifies that it has not acquired the Bearer Note for purposes of resale
directly or indirectly to a United States person or to a person within the United States or its
possessions.

Therelevantissuer will make payments @my suclBearer Notesmly outside the United States
and its possessions except as permitted by the above Treasury regulations.

As used herein,United States persoh means, for United States federal income tax purposes, (i)

a citizen or resident dhe United States; (ii) a corporation, partnership or other entity created or
organised in or under the laws of the United States or any political subdivision thereof; (iii) an
estate the income of which is subject to United States federal income tevesfizdless of its
source; or (iv) any trust if a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision
over the administration of the trust, and one or more United States persons have the authority to
control all substantial decisions it trust.

PAYMENTS - REGISTERED NOTES
This Condition 17 is only applicable to Registered Notes.

Principal: Payments of principal shall be made by cheque drawn in the currency in which the
payment is due drawn on, or, upon application by a holder of steezi Note to the Specified
Office of the Fiscal Agent not later than the fifteenth"i8ay before the due date for any such
payment, by transfer to an account denominated in that currency (or, if that currency is euro, any
other account to which eurnay be credited or transferred) and maintained by the payee with, a
bank in the Principal Financial Centre of that currency (in the case of a sterling cheque, a town
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clearing branch of a bank in the City of London) and (in the case of redemption) upemdsurr
(or, in the case of part payment only, endorsement) of the relevant Note Certificates at the
Specified Office of any Paying Agent.

Interest Payments of interest shall be made by cheque drawn in the currency in which the
payment is due drawn on, arpon application by a holder of a Registered Note to the Specified
Office of the Fiscal Agent not later than the fifteenth"}i8ay before the due date for any such
payment, by transfer to an account denominated in that currency (or, if that currenoy, iany

other account to which euro may be credited or transferred) and maintained by the payee with, a
bank in the Principal Financial Centre of that currency (in the case of a sterling cheque, a town
clearing branch of a bank in the City of London)afin the case of interest payable on
redemption) upon surrender (or, in the case of part payment only, endorsement) of the relevant
Note Certificates at the Specified Office of any Paying Agent.

Payments Subject to Fiscal Lawall payments in respect dfie Registered Notes are subject in

all cases to any applicable fiscal or other laws and regulations in the place of payment, but
without prejudice to the provisions of Condition ZDakatior). No commissions or expenses
shall be charged to the Notehalslén respect of such payments.

Payments orPaymentBusiness Days Where payment is to be made by transfer to an account,
payment instructions (for value the due date, or, if the due date is not a Payment Business Day,
for value the next succeeding Paynh8usiness Day) will be initiated and, where payment is to

be made by cheque, the cheque will be mailed (i) (in the case of payments of principal and
interest payable on redemption) on the later of the due date for payment and the day on which the
relevan Note Certificate is surrendered (or, in the case of part payment only, endorsed) at the
Specified Office of a Paying Agent and (ii) (in the case of payments of interest payable other
than on redemption) on the due date for payment. A holder of a Redistete shall not be
entitled to any interest or other payment in respect of any delay in payment resulting from (A) the
due date for a payment not being a Payment Business Day or (B) a cheque mailed in accordance
with this Condition 17 arriving after ttaue date for payment or being lost in the mail.

Partial payments If a Paying Agent makes a partial payment in respect of any Registered Note,
the Issuer shall procure that the amount and date of such payment are noted on the Register and,
in the case fopartial payment upon presentation of a Note Certificate, that a statement indicating
the amount and the date of such payment is endorsed on the relevant Note Certificate.

Record date Each payment in respect of a Registered Note will be made to the pbiewn as

the holder in the Register at the opening of business in the place of the Registrar's Specified
Office on the fifteenth (1% day before the due date for such payment (fRecbrd Date').

Where payment in respect of a Ragred Note is to be made by cheque, the cheque will be
mailed to the address shown as the address of the holder in the Register at the opening of
business on the relevant Record Date.

Payments of Principal and Interest in respect of Nordic Noteaymerg of principal, interest

and/or any other amount payable under these Conditions in respect of Nordic Notes shall be
made to the Noteholders recorded as such on the fifth business day (as defined by the then
applicable NCSD Rules) before the due date fohquayment, or such other business day falling
closer to the due date as may then be stipulated in said Rules. Such day shall be the Record Date
in respect of the Nordic Notes.

PHYSICAL SETTLEMENT
Delivery Notice

(@) Each Noteholder in respect of Riigal Settlement Notes, shall, on or before the
scheduled date for redemption thereof (or such earlier date as the Issuer shall (i)
determine is necessary for the Issuer, the Fiscal Agent and/or the Relevant Clearing
System(s) to perform their respectiviligations hereunder and (ii) notify to the Fiscal
Agent and the Noteholders) send to the Relevant Clearing System(s) (in accordance with
the relevant operating procedures), and the Fiscal Agent an irrevocable notice (the
"Delivery Notic€") in the form from time to time approved by the Issuer, which must:
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(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(a) specify the name and address of the Noteholder;
(b) specify the number of Notes in respect of which he is the Noteholder;

(c) specify the number of the Noteholder's account het Relevant Clearing
System(s) to be debited with such Notes;

(d) irrevocably instruct and authorise the Relevant Clearing System(s) (A) to debit
the Noteholder's account with such Notes on the Physical Settlement Date and
(B) that no further transfers dfie Notes specified in the Delivery Notice may
be made;

(e) contain a representation and warranty from the Noteholder to the effect that the
Notes to which the Delivery Notice relates are free from all liens, charges,
encumbrances and other third partyhtig

() specify the number and account name of the account at the Clearing System(s)
to be credited with the Physical Delivery Amount if Physical Settlement is
applicable;

(9) contain an irrevocable undertaking to pay the Redemption Expenses and Taxes
(if any) and an irrevocable instruction to the Relevant Clearing System(s) to
debit on or after the Physical Settlement Date the cash or other account of the
Noteholder with the Relevant Clearing System(s) specified in the Delivery
Notice with such Redemptidaxpenses and Taxes;

(h) include a certificate of neb.S. beneficial ownership in the form required by
the Issuer; and

0] authorise the production of the Delivery Notice in any applicable administrative
or legal proceedings.

A Delivery Notice, once delered to the Relevant Clearing System(s) shall be
irrevocable and may not be withdrawn without the consent in writing of the Issuer. A
Noteholder may not transfer any Note which is the subject of a Delivery Notice
following delivery of such Delivery Noticgo the Relevant Clearing System(s). A
Delivery Notice shall only be valid to the extent that the Relevant Clearing System(s)
has not received conflicting prior instructions in respect of the Notes which are the
subject of the Delivery Notice.

Failure toproperly complete and deliver a Delivery Notice may result in such notice
being treated as null and void. Any determination as to whether such notice has been
properly completed and delivered as provided shall be made by the Relevant Clearing
System(s) dér consultation with the Fiscal Agent and shall be conclusive and binding
on the Issuer and the Noteholder.

The Fiscal Agent shall promptly, on the Business Day following receipt of such notice,
send a copy of the Delivery Notice to the Issuer or sucBopegrs the Issuer may
previously have specified.

Delivery Obligation

18.2.1 Subject to the other provisions of this Condition 18.2, the Issuer shall discharge its

obligation to deliver the Physical Delivery Amount in respect of any Notes by

delivering, orprocuring the delivery of, the relevant Underlying Shares on the Physical

Settlement Date to the Clearing System for credit to the account with the Clearing
System specified in the Delivery Notice of the relevant Noteholder.

18.2.2 The number of UnderlyingShares to be delivered to or for the account of each

Noteholder on redemption of any Physical Settlement Notes shall be as determined in
accordance with the relevant Final Terms. The Issuer may pay a residual cash amount to
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each Noteholder representingiya fractions of Underlying Shares comprising the
Physical Delivery Amount.

After delivery to or for the account of a Noteholder of the relevant Physical Delivery
Amount and for such period of time as the transferor or its agent or nominee shall
coninue to be registered in any clearing system as the owner of the Underlying Shares
comprised in such Physical Delivery Amount (thetérvening Period"), none of such
transferor or any agent or nominee for the Issuer or sucéféran shall (i) be under any
obligation to deliver to such Noteholder or any other person any letter, certificate, notice,
circular, dividend or any other document or payment whatsoever received by the Issuer
or such transferor, agent or nominee in itgamity as holder of such Underlying Shares,

(i) be under any obligation to exercise any rights (including voting rights) attaching to
such Underlying Shares during the Intervening Period, or (iii) be under any liability to
such Noteholder or any other pen in respect of any loss or damage which the
Noteholder or any other person may sustain or suffer as a result, whether directly or
indirectly, of the Issuer or such transferor, agent or nominee being registered in the
Clearing System during such Interuegn Period as legal owner of such Underlying
Shares.

Any amounts in respect of dividends and interest on the Underlying Shares comprising
the Physical Delivery Amount to be delivered will be payable to the party that would
receive such amounts acdorg to market practice for a sale of such Underlying Shares
executed on the Exchange Business Day following the Determination Date in respect of
the Notes. Any such amounts will be paid to or for credit to the account specified by the
Noteholder in the alevant Delivery Notice. No right to dividends or interest on the
Underlying Shares will accrue to Noteholders prior to the Determination Date.

Settlement Disruption of Physical Settlement

18.3.1

18.3.2

18.3.3

This Condition 18.3 shall apply only where Physical Settleinis applicable.

The Determination Agent shall determine whether or not at any time a Settlement
Disruption Event has occurred in respect of Underlying Shares comprised in the Physical
Delivery Amount (the Affected Securitie$) and where it determines such an event has
occurred and so has prevented delivery of such Affected Securities on the original day
that but for such Settlement Disruption Event would have been the Physical Settlement
Date, then the Physical Settlenmt Date will be the first succeeding day on which
delivery of such Affected Securities can take place through the Clearing System unless a
Settlement Disruption Event prevents settlement on each of the ten (10) Clearing System
Business Days immediately lfowing the original date that, but for the Settlement
Disruption Event, would have been the Physical Settlement Date. In that case, (a) if
such Affected Securities can be delivered in any other commercially reasonable manner,
then the Physical Settlemebtte will be the first day on which settlement of a sale of
such Affected Securities executed on that tenth Clearing System Business Day
customarily would take place using such other commercially reasonable manner of
delivery (which other manner of deliyewill be deemed the Clearing System for the
purposes of delivery of such Affected Securities), and (b) if such Affected Shares cannot
be delivered in any other commercially reasonable manner, then the Physical Settlement
Date will be postponed until deéry can be effected through the Clearing System or in
any other commercially reasonable manner.

For the purposes hereoBéttlement Disruption Event' means, as determined by the
Determination Agent, an event whiés beyond the control of the Issuer or the transferor

of any relevant Underlying Shares and as a result of which the Clearing System cannot
receive or clear the transfer of such Underlying Shares.

Delivery Disruption of Physical Settlement

18.4.1

This Candition 18.4 shall apply only where Physical Settlement is applicable.
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18.4.2 If the Determination Agent determines that a Delivery Disruption Event has occurred,
the Determination Agent shall notify the Issuer who shall promptly notify the
Noteholders, ahthe Issuer will then deliver, or procure the delivery of, on the Physical
Settlement Date such number of Underlying Shares comprised in the Physical Delivery
Amount (if any) as it can deliver, or procure the delivery of, on that date and pay such
amountas in the opinion of the Determination Agent is appropriate in the circumstances
by way of compensation for the nalelivery of the remainder of the Underlying Shares
comprised in the Physical Delivery Amount (assuming satisfaction of each applicable
condtion precedent) to which the Noteholders would have been entitled under the Notes
but for the occurrence of such Delivery Disruption Event, in which event the
entitlements of the respective Noteholders to receive Underlying Shares on redemption
shall ceasand the Issuer's obligations under the Notes shall be satisfied in full upon
delivery of such number of Underlying Shares and payment of such amount.

18.4.3 Where this Condition 18.4 falls to be applied, insofar as the Determination Agent
determines to bpractical, the same shall be applied as between the Noteholdep®n a
rata basis, but subject to such rounding down (whether of the amount of a payment or of
a number of Underlying Shares to be delivered) and also to such other adjustments as the
Detemination Agent determines to be appropriate to give practical effect to such
provisions.

18.4.4 For the purposes hereobé&livery Disruption Event" means, as determined by the
Determination Agent, the failure or inabilitdue to illiquidity in the market for the
Underlying Shares comprised in the Physical Delivery Amount, by or of the Issuer to
deliver, or procure the delivery of, on the Physical Settlement Date all the Underlying
Shares comprised in the Physical DelivAmount to be delivered on that date.

Additional Definitions For the purposes of this Condition 18:

"Clearing Systemi means, in respect of an Underlying Share relating to a Physical Settlement
Note, the clearing system specified agh for such Underlying Share in the applicable Final
Terms or any successor to such clearing system as determined by the Determination Agent. If
the Final Terms do not specify a clearing system, the Clearing System will be the principal
domestic systengsustomarily used for settling trades in the relevant Underlying Shares. If the
Clearing System ceases to settle trades in such Underlying Shares, the Determination Agent will,
acting in good faith and in a commercially reasonable manner, select anethedrof delivery;

"Clearing System Business Daymeans, in respect of a Clearing System, any day on which
such Clearing System is (or, but for the occurrence of a Settlement Disruption Event, would have
been) open fothe acceptance and execution of settlement instructions;

"Physical Delivery Amount’ means in respect of any Series of Physical Settlement Notes, the
securities to be delivered by the Issuer to Noteholders on redemptiacloNete, as provided in
the applicable Final Terms;

"Physical Settlement Date means, in relation to Underlying Shares to be delivered, subject to
Condition 18.3 $ettlement Disruption of Physical Settlemeint respect bany Notes, the date
following the Maturity Date or any other applicable redemption date, as the case may be, which
is the first day on which settlement of a sale of such Underlying Shares executed on that Maturity
Date or other redemption date, as theecenay be, customarily would take place through the
Applicable Clearing System, unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms;

"Settlement Disruption Event' means, in relation to an Underlying Share, an ebegbnd the
control of the parties as a result of which the Clearing System cannot clear the transfer of such
Underlying Share.

CREDIT-LINKED NOTES

This Condition 19 is applicable only in relation to Notes specified in the relevant Final Terms as
being Cred-Linked Notes.
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Generally The terms and conditions of the Notes relating to the calculation of the Final Price of
the relevant Reference Obligation, the Credit Event Redemption Amount and the Valuation
Method, in the event that Conditions to Settlemarg satisfied during the Notice Delivery
Period, shall be set out in the applicable Final Terms. Terms used in the Final Terms for
CreditLinked Notes shall, unless otherwise defined herein or in the applicable Final Terms and
where the context so permithave the meanings given thereto in the 2003 ISDA Credit
Derivatives Definitions, as amended and updated as at the date of issue of the first Tranche of the
Notes of the relevant Series, as published by the International Swaps and Derivatives Association,
Inc. (the ISDA Credit Derivatives Definitions").

Maturity: Subject to the provisions of and in accordance with Conditions 19.4 and 19.5 and
unless previously redeemed or purchased and cancelled, eachLOn&dd Note will mature

and will be redeemed on the Scheduled Maturity Date, and the Issuer will on the Scheduled
Maturity Date at the option of the Issuer either (a) pay or cause to be paid, for value on the
Scheduled Maturity Date, the Final Redemption Aimtoin respect of such Note to the holder
thereof or (b) subject to Condition 1BHysical Settlementeliver the Deliverable Amount in
respect of such Note to the holder thereof on the Physical Settlement Date, in each case subject to
any applicable fisal or other laws or regulations and subject to and in accordance with the terms
and conditions set out herein and in the applicable Final Terms. Payment of any applicable
Taxes and Redemption Expenses shall be made by the relevant Noteholder, anctithehddisu

not have any liability in respect thereof.

19.3.1 CreditLinked Notes do not give the Noteholder any right to acquire any of the
Reference Obligations or Deliverable Obligations, and the Issuer is not obliged to
purchase, hold or deliver any ofcsuReference Obligations or Deliverable Obligations.
However, if so specified in the relevant Final Terms, the Issuer may, on the redemption
of such a Note, elect to deliver the Deliverable Amount on the relevant Physical
Settlement Date and the Notehaldbgall be obliged to accept such Deliverable Amount.

19.3.2 If the Issuer does not elect to deliver the Deliverable Amount, the Issuer and Paying
Agent shall give notice to the relevant Noteholders in accordance with Condition 27
(Noticeg of the Redemptin Amount payable in cash in respect of each Note as soon as
practicable after calculation of such amount.

Cash Settlement If Cash Settlement is specified in the applicable Final Terms and the
Conditions to Settlement are satisfied during the NoticevBsliPeriod (such date of satisfaction
the "Credit Event Determination Date"), the Issuer may, at its option, give notice (such notice
a "Settlement Notice) to the Noteholders in accordaneéh Condition 27 Noticed and redeem

all of the relevant Creditinked Notes, each Note being redeemed by the Issuer at the Credit
Event Redemption Amount on the Credit Event Redemption Date.

If the Conditions to Settlement are satisfied and thevaeleCreditLinked Notes become
redeemable in accordance with this Condition 19.4, upon payment of the Credit Event
Redemption Amount in respect of such Notes the Issuer shall have discharged its obligations in
respect of such Notes and shall have no otladiliiy or obligation whatsoever in respect
thereof. The Credit Event Redemption Amount may be less than the principal amount of such a
Note. Any shortfall shall be borne by the Noteholders, and no liability shall attach to the Issuer.

Physical Settlemén If Physical Settlement is specified in the applicable Final Terms and
Conditions to Settlement are satisfied during the Notice Delivery Period (such date of satisfaction
the "Credit Event Determination Date"), the Issuer may, at its option, give notice (such notice

a "Notice of Physical Settlemen) to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition I9@t{ce3

and redeem all (but not some only) of the Notes, each Note beiagmed by delivery of the
Deliverable Obligations comprising the Deliverable Amount, subject to and in accordance with
Condition 18. If the Issuer elects not to give a Notice of Physical Settlement, Condition 19.4
shall apply.

19.5.1 In the Notice of Physal Settlement the Issuer shall specify the Deliverable Obligations
comprising the Deliverable Amount that it reasonably expects to deliver. For the
avoidance of doubt, the Determination Agent shall be entitled to select any of the
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Deliverable Obligationsto constitute the Deliverable Amount, irrespective of their
market value.

19.5.2 If Conditions to Settlement are satisfied and the Ciddited Notes become
redeemable in accordance with this Condition 19.5, upon delivery of the Deliverable
Amount, the $suer shall have discharged its obligations in respect of such Notes and
shall have no other liability or obligation whatsoever in respect thereof. The value of
such Deliverable Amount may be less than the principal amount of such Note. Any
shortfall shil be borne by the Noteholders, and no liability shall attach to the Issuer.

Repudiation/Moratorium ExtensiorWhere Repudiation/Moratorium is a Credit Event specified

in the applicable Final Terms and Conditions to Settlement have not been satisfregrion

the Scheduled Maturity Date but the Repudiation/Moratorium Extension Condition has been
satisfied on or prior to the Scheduled Maturity Date and the Repudiation/Moratorium Evaluation
Date in respect of such Potential Repudiation/Moratorium imilthe sole determination of the
Determination Agent fall after the Scheduled Maturity Date, then the Determination Agent shall
notify the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 2Not{ceg that a Potential
Repudiation/Moratorium has occurred, and:

196.1 where a Repudiation/Moratorium has not occurred on or prior to the
Repudiation/Moratorium Evaluation Date, each Crédliked Note will be redeemed by
the Issuer by payment of the Redemption Amount on the second Business Day following
the final day othe Notice Delivery Period; and

19.6.2 where a Repudiation/Moratorium has occurred on or prior to the
Repudiation/Moratorium Evaluation Date and Conditions to Settlement are satisfied in
the Notice Delivery Period, the provisions of Condition 19.4 or I8 3pplicable, shall
apply to such Creditinked Notes.

Grace Period Extension If "Grace Period Extension" is specified as applying in the relevant
Final Terms, the provisions of this Condition 19.7 shall apply.

Where Conditions to Settlement have netb satisfied on or prior to the Scheduled Maturity
Date but a Potential Failure to Pay has occurred with respect to one or more Obligations in
respect of which a Grace Period is applicable on or prior to the Scheduled Maturity Date (and
such Grace Period) is/are continuing as of the Scheduled Maturity Date), then:

19.7.1 where a Failure to Pay has not occurred on or prior to the Grace Period Extension Date
each CrediLinked Note will be redeemed by the Issuer by payment of the Redemption
Amount on the econd Business Day following the final day of the Notice Delivery
Period; and

19.7.2 where a Failure to Pay has occurred on or prior to the Grace Period Extension Date and
Conditions to Settlement are satisfied in the Notice Delivery Period, the providions
Condition 19.4 or 19.5, as applicable, shall apply to such Notes.

Maturity Date Extension If on (1) the Scheduled Maturity Date or (2) the
Repudiation/Moratorium Evaluation Date, or (3) if "Grace Period Extension" is specified as
applying in the apptable Final Terms, the Grace Period Extension Date, as the case may be,
Conditions to Settlement have not been satisfied but, in the opinion of the Determination Agent,
a Credit Event may have occurred, the Determination Agent may notify the Notehalders i
accordance with Condition 2MN¢tice3 that the Scheduled Maturity Date, the Grace Period
Extension Date or the Repudiation/Moratorium Evaluation Date, as the case may be, has been
postponed to a date (such date tRestponed Maturity Date") specified in such notice falling

not more than 15 calendar days after the Scheduled Maturity Date, the Grace Period Extension
Date or the Repudiation/Moratorium Evaluation Date, as the case may be, and:

19.8.1 where Conditions to Settment are not satisfied on or prior to the Postponed Maturity
Date subject as provided below each Crédiked Note will be redeemed by the Issuer
by payment of the Redemption Amount on the Postponed Maturity Date; and
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19.8.2 where Conditions to Settlemiare satisfied on or prior to the Postponed Maturity Date,
the provisions of Condition 19.4 or 19.5 as applicable shall apply to such Notes.

Definitions applicable to Creditinked Notes
In relation to CrediLinked Notes, the following expressions halie tneanings set out below:

"Conditions to Settlement means the delivery by the Determination Agent to the Issuer of a
Credit Event Notice that is effective during the Notice Delivery Period and the further conditions,
if any, set out in the applicable Final Terms;

"Credit Event" means the occurrence during the Notice Delivery Period of any one or more of
the Credit Events specified in the applicable Final Terms, as determined by the Determination
Agent;

If an occurrence would otherwise constitute a Credit Event, such occurrence will constitute a
Credit Event whether or not such occurrence arises directly or indirectly from, or is subject to a
defence based upon:

@ any lack or alleged lack of authtyrior capacity of a Reference Entity to enter into any
Obligation;
(b) any actual or alleged unenforceability, illegality, impossibility or invalidity with respect

to any Obligation howsoever described;

() any applicable law, order, regulation, decree or notlceyever described, or the
promulgation of, or any change in, the interpretation by any court, tribunal, regulatory
authority or similar administrative or judicial body with competent or apparent
jurisdiction of any applicable law, order, regulation, decogenotice, howsoever
described; or

(d) the imposition of, or any change in, any exchange controls, capital restrictions or any
other similar restrictions imposed by any monetary or other authority, howsoever
described.

"Credit Event Determination Date' means the date on which the Conditions to Settlement in
respect of a Creditinked Note are satisfied;

"Credit Event Notice" means, subject as provided in the applicable Final Terms, an irtdgoca
notice from the Determination Agent to the Issuer that describes a Credit Event that occurred
during the Notice Delivery Period. A Credit Event Notice must contain a description in
reasonable detail of the facts relevant to the determination tha&idét Event has occurred. The
Credit Event that is the subject of the Credit Event Notice need not be continuing on the date the
Credit Event Notice is effective;

"Credit Event Redemption Amount' means the amount calated in the manner and in
accordance with the formula specified in the applicable Final Terms;

"Credit Event Redemption Daté means the Business Day following the number of Business
Days specified in the applicablenal Terms after the calculation of the Final Price or the Credit
Event Determination Date, as the case may be;

"Default Requirement' means the amount specified as such in the applicable Final Terms, or if
none is specified, U.$10,000,000 or its equivalent as calculated by the Determination Agent in
the relevant currency as of the occurrence of the relevant Credit Event;

"Deliverable Amount' means, in respect of each nominal amount of Notes equhé tmwest
denomination, Deliverable Obligations as selected by the Determination Agent in its sole
discretion with:

(@ in the case of Deliverable Obligations that are Borrowed Money, an outstanding
principal balance (including accrued but unpaid irderéas determined by the
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Determination Agent) if Thclude Accrued Interest' is specified as applying in the
applicable Final Terms, but excluding accrued but unpaid intereBkdidde Accrued
Interest” is specified as applying in the applicable Final Terms, and if neithelute
Accrued Interest' nor "Exclude Accrued Interest' is specified as applying in the
applicable FineTerms, excluding accrued but unpaid interest); or

(b) in the case of Deliverable Obligations that are not Borrowed Money, a Due and Payable
Amount

(or, in the case of either (a) or (b), the equivalent Currency Amount of any such amount), in an
aggregate amau as of the relevant Delivery Date equal to the lowest denomination of a Note
less Deliverable Obligations with a market value determined by the Determination Agent in its
sole discretion on the Business Day selected by the Determination Agent falling the

period from and including the Credit Event Determination Date to and including the Delivery
Date equal to any costs which the applicable Final Terms specify are to be deducted from the
Deliverable Amount (which may, without limitation, include tbasts of the Issuer incurred in
connection with the redemption of the Notes and related terminationestaklishment of any
hedge or related trading position).

If an obligation by its terms represents or contemplates an obligation to pay an amouwnt great
than the outstanding principal balance of such obligation as of the Delivery Date as a result of the
occurrence or nenccurrence of an event or circumstance, the outstanding principal balance of
such obligation shall not include any additional amourdt twould be payable upon the
occurrence or nenccurrence of such event or circumstance;

"Deliverable Obligations' has the meaning set out in the applicable Final Terms;
"Delivery Date' means the daten which Deliverable Obligations are delivered;

"Due and Payable Amount means the amount that is due and payable under (and in accordance
with the terms of) a Deliverable Obligation on the Delivery Date, whether by reason of
acceleration, maturity, termination or otherwise (excluding sums in respect of default interest,
indemnities, tax grosgps and other similar amounts);

"Failure to Pay' has the meaning specified in the applicable Final Terms no, §uch meaning

is so specified, means, following the expiration of any applicable Grace Period (after the
satisfaction of any conditions precedent to the commencement of such Grace Period), the failure
by a Reference Entity to make, when and where duepagments in an aggregate amount of

not less than the Payment Requirement under one or more Obligations in accordance with the
terms of such Obligations at the time of such failure;

"Final Price" means, in respect of a Series, the @of the Reference Obligation, expressed as a
percentage, determined in accordance with the Valuation Method specified in the relevant Final
Terms;

"Grace Period' means:

@ subject to paragraphs (b) and (c) below, the applicaldeegperiod with respect to
payments under the relevant Obligation under the terms of such Obligation in effect as of
the later of the Trade Date and the date as of which such Obligation is issued or incurred;

(b) if Grace Period Extension is specified as apulyin the applicable Final Terms, a
Potential Failure to Pay has occurred on or prior to the Scheduled Maturity Date and the
applicable grace period cannot, by its terms, expire on or prior to the Scheduled Maturity
Date, the Grace Period shall be deerteedbe the lesser of such grace period and the
period specified as such in the applicable Final Terms or, if no period is specified in the
applicable Final Terms, 30 calendar days; and

@) if, at the later of the Trade Date and the date as of which an Obfigatissued or
incurred, no grace period with respect to payments or a grace period with respect to
payments of less than three Grace Period Business Days is applicable under the terms of
such Obligation, a Grace Period of three Grace Period Businessbalybe deemed to
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apply to such Obligatiorprovided that, unless Grace Period Extension is specified as
applying in the applicable Final Terms, such deemed Grace Period shall expire no later
than the Scheduled Maturity Date;

"Grace Period Business Ddymeans a day on which commercial banks and foreign exchange
markets are generally open to settle payments in the place or places and on the days specified for
that purpose in the relevant Obligation;

"Grace Period ExtensionDate" means, if:
(@ Grace Period Extension is specified as applying in the applicable Final Terms, and
(b) a Potential Failure to Pay occurs on or prior to the Scheduled Maturity Date,

the day that is the number of dapsthe Grace Period after the date of such Potential Failure to
Pay;

"Notice Delivery Period' means the period from and including the Issue Date to and including
(a) the Scheduled Maturity Date; (b) the date that is fourtamdar days after the Grace Period
Extension Date if (i) Grace Period Extension is specified as applicable in the applicable Final
Terms, (ii) the Credit Event that is the subject of the Credit Event Notice is a Failure to Pay that
occurs after the Schetkd Maturity Date and (iii) the Potential Failure to Pay with respect to
such Failure to Pay occurs on or prior to the Scheduled Maturity Date; or (c) the date that is
fourteen calendar days after the Repudiation/Moratorium Evaluation Date if (i) thi¢ Evedt

that is the subject of the Credit Event Notice is a Repudiation/Moratorium that occurs after the
Scheduled Maturity Date, (ii) the Potential Repudiation/Moratorium with respect to such
Repudiation/Moratorium occurs on or prior to the ScheduleduMgt Date and (iii) the
Repudiation/Moratorium Extension Condition is satisfied;

"Obligations" has the meaning set out in the applicable Final Terms;

"Payment Requirement means the amount specified as sircthe applicable Final Terms or,

if a Payment Requirement is not specified in the applicable Final Terms, U.S.$1,000,000, or its
equivalent in the relevant currency as calculated by the Determination Agent, in either case, as of
the occurrence of the relent Failure to Pay or Potential Failure to Pay, as applicable;

"Physical Delivery Amount' means in respect of any Series of Physical Settlement Notes, the
securities to be delivered by the Issuer to Noteholders on redengfteach Note, as provided in
the applicable Final Terms;

"Physical Settlement Daté means, in relation to Underlying Shares to be delivered, subject to
Condition 18.3 $ettlement Disruption of Physical Settlemeint respect of any Notes, the date
following the Maturity Date or any other applicable redemption date, as the case may be, which
is the first day on which settlement of a sale of such Underlying Shares executed on that Maturity
Date or other redemption date, th® case may be, customarily would take place through the
applicable Clearing System, unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms;

"Potential Failure to Pay' means the failure by a Reference Entity to makegrwand where

due, any payments in an aggregate amount of not less than the Payment Requirement under one
or more Obligations, without regard to any grace period or any conditions precedent to the
commencement of any grace period applicable to such Obligatin accordance with the terms

of such Obligations at the time of such failure;

"Reference Entity' means each entity named as such in the applicable Final Terms (if any are so
specified or described);

"Reference Obligatiort means each obligation specified or of a type described as such in the
applicable Final Terms (if any are so specified or described);

"Repudiation/Moratorium " has the meaning set out in the applicdfileal Terms;
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"Repudiation/Moratorium Evaluation Date" has the meaning set out in the applicable Final
Terms;

"Repudiation/Moratorium Extension Condition" hasthe meaning set out in the applicable
Final Terms;

"Scheduled Maturity Daté' has the meaning specified in the applicable Final Terms; and

"Valuation Method" means, in respect of a Credlinked Note,the valuation method specified
as such in the applicable Final Terms.

TAXATION

Additional Amounts In respect of a Series of Notes except as otherwise provided in the
applicable Final Terms, the Issuer will, subject to certain exceptions and limitagorierth

below, pay those additional amounts (thadditional Amounts") to any Noteholder or
Couponholder who is a United States Alien as may be necessary in order that every net payment
of the principal of and interest on th@td or Coupon and any other amounts payable on the Note

or Coupon after withholding for or on account of any present or future tax, assessment or
governmental charge imposed upon or as a result of that payment by the United States or any
political subdivigon or taxing authority thereof or therein, will not be less than the amount
provided for in the Note or Coupon to be then due and payable.

The Issuer will not, however, be required to make any payment of Additional Amounts to any
Noteholder or Couponholdéor or on account of:

20.1.1 any present or future tax, assessment or other governmental charge that would not have
been so imposed but for:

€) the existence of any present or former connection between the Noteholder or
Couponholder, or between a fidagy, settlor, beneficiary, member or
shareholder of the Noteholder or Couponholder, if the Noteholder or
Couponholder is an estate, a trust, a partnership or a corporation, and the United
States and its possessions, including, without limitation, the Wlokeh or
Couponholder, or such fiduciary, settlor, beneficiary, member or shareholder,
being or having been a citizen or resident of the United States or being or having
been engaged in a trade or business or present in the United States or having, or
having had, a permanent establishment in the United States, or

(b) the presentation by the Noteholder or Couponholder for payment on a date more
than 15 days after the date on which payment became due and payable or the
date on which payment thereof is dulpyided for, whichever occurs later;

20.1.2 any estate, inheritance, gift, sales, transfer, capital gains, corporation, income or personal
property tax or any similar tax, assessment or governmental charge;

20.1.3 any tax, assessment or other governmeimatge imposed by reason of the Noteholder's
or Couponholder's past or present status as a personal holding company or controlled
foreign corporation or passive foreign investment company with respect to the United
States or as a corporation that accumslaarnings to avoid United States federal
income tax or as a private foundation or othergg&mpt organisation;

20.1.4 any tax, assessment or other governmental charge that is payable otherwise than by
withholding from payments on or in respect of anytéjo

20.1.5 any tax, assessment or other governmental charge that would not have been imposed but
for the failure to comply with certification, information or other reporting requirements
concerning the nationality, residence or identity of the holder weftmal owner of that
Note, if compliance is required by statute or by regulation of the United States or of any
political subdivision or taxing authority thereof or therein as a precondition to relief or
exemption from the tax, assessment or other govental charge;
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20.1.6 any tax, assessment or other governmental charge imposed by reason of the Noteholder's
or Couponholder's past or present status as the actual or constructive owner of 10 per
cent. or more of the total combined voting power of allsgasof stock entitled to vote
of Morgan Stanley or as a direct or indirect subsidiary of Morgan Stanley; or

20.1.7 any combination of the items listed above.

In addition, the Issuer will not be required to make any payment of Additional Amounts with
respet to any Note or Coupon presented for payment (a) by or on behalf of a Noteholder or
Couponholder who would have been able to avoid such withholding or deduction by presenting
the relevant Note to another Paying Agent in a Member State of the Europeam amib)

where such withholding or deduction is required to be made pursuant to the European Union
Directive 2003/48/EC on the taxation of savings income (tBéettive") or any law
implementing or complying with or introduced in orderconform to the Directive.

Nor will Additional Amounts be paid with respect to any payment on a Note to a United States
Alien who is a fiduciary or partnership or other than the sole beneficial owner of that payment to
the extent that payment would bequired by the laws of the United States (or any political
subdivision thereof) to be included in the income, for tax purposes, of a beneficiary or settlor
with respect to the fiduciary or a member of that partnership or a beneficial owner who would not
hawe been entitled to the Additional Amounts had that beneficiary, settlor, member or beneficial
owner been the Noteholder or Couponholder.

The term United States Alie’ means any person who, for United States federal income tax
purposes, is a foreign corporation, a nonresident alien individual, a nonresident alien fiduciary of
a foreign estate or trust, or a foreign partnership one or more of the members of which is a
foreign corporation, a nonresident alien individual or a nideas alien fiduciary of a foreign
estate or trust.

MSI plc NotesMSJ Notes and MSBV NotesExcept as otherwise provided in the applicable
Final Terms, all payments of principal and interesM$/ plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey or MSBV

and the Guarantor irespect ofMSI plc Notes,MSJ Notes or MSBV Notes shall be made free
and clear of, and without withholding or deduction for, any taxes, duties, assessments or
governmental charges of whatsoever nature imposed, levied collected, withheld or ass@$sed by
in the case where the Issuer is MSI plc, the United Kingddjnin the case where the Issuer is
Morgan Stanley Jersey, JerseWi) (n the case where the Issuer is MSBV, The Netherlands; or
(iv) in the case of the Guarantor, the United States of American each case, any political
subdivision or any authority thereof or therein having power to tax, unless such withholding or
deduction is required by law. dde of MSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey nor MSBV nor (in
respect oMSJ Notes or MSBV Notes) th&uarantor shall be required to make any additional
payments on account of any such withholding or deductions, except as provided for in Condition
20.1 above.

EVENTS OF DEFAULT
If any of the following events (each, aBvent of Default') occurs and is continuing:

21.1.1 Nonpayment in the case of Morgan Stanley Notasd MSI plc Notes the applicable
Issuer or, in the case of MSBV Notes afi@J Notes, either thapplicablelssuer orthe
Guarantor fails to pay any amount of prindiparespect of the Notes within seven days
of the due date for payment thereof or fails to pay any amount of interest in respect of
the Notes within thirty days of the due date for payment thereof; or

21.1.2 Breach of Other Obligationsin the case of Mgan Stanley Noteand MSI plc Notes
the applicable Issuer or, in the case of MSBV Notes aMBJ Notes, either the
applicablelssuer or Guarantor defaults in the performance or observance of any of its
other obligations under or in respect of the Notas$ such default remains unremedied
for sixty days after written notice thereof, addressed to the Issuer by Noteholders of not
less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of the relevant Series, has been delivered to
the Issuer and to the Specified Officetloé Fiscal Agent; or
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21.1.3 Insolvency, etc. (i) in the case of Morgan Stanley and MSI (ke applicablelssueror,
in the case of MSBV Notes aSJ Notes, either the Issuer the Guarantobecomes
insolvent or is unable to pay its debts as thelydiag, (ii) an administrator or liquidator
of the Issuer or the Guarantor the whole or a substantial part of the undertaking, assets
and revenues of the Issuer or the Guarantor is appointed (otherwise than for the purposes
of or pursuant to an amalgaritat, reorganisation or restructuring whilst solvent), (iii)
the Issuer or the Guaranttakes any action for a composition with or for the benefit of
its creditors generally, or (iv) an order is made or an effective resolution is passed for the
winding up,liquidation or dissolution of the Issuer or the Guarafodinerwise than for
the purposes of or pursuant to an amalgamation, reorganisation or restructuring whilst
solvent),

then Noteholders of not less than 25 per cent. in aggregate principal amtheniNaoites may, by

written notice addressed to the Issuer and delivered to the Issuer or to the Specified Office of the
Fiscal Agent, declare the Notes to be immediately (or, in the case of Swedish Notes, on such later
date on which the relevant Nordic Netkave been transferred to the account designated by the
relevant NCSD Issuing Agent and blocked for further transfer by such Agent) due and payable,
whereupon they shall become so due and payable at their Early Redemption Amount (or in
accordance with angther provisions specified in the applicable Final Terms) without further
action or formality. Notice of any such declaration shall promptly be given to the Noteholders.

Annulment of Acceleration and Waiver of Defaulta some circumstances, if any at Events

of Default, other than the ngmayment of the principal of the Notes of a Series that has become
due as a result of an acceleration, have been cured, waived or otherwise remedied, then the
holders of a majority in principal amount of such SedEblotes (voting as one class) may annul

past declarations of acceleration of or waive past defaults of the Notes. However, any continuing
default in payment of principal of or any premium or interest on those Notes may not be waived.

PRESCRIPTION

Presciption in Respect of Bearer aridegistered Notes Claims for principal in respect of

Bearer Notes shall become void unless the relevant Bearer Notes are presented for payment
within ten years of the appropriate Relevant Date. Claims for interest ircredfgearer Notes

shall become void unless the relevant Coupons are presented for payment within five years of the
appropriate Relevant Date. Claims for principal and interest on redemption in respect of
Registered Notes shall become void unless the anteMote Certificates are surrendered for
payment within ten years of the appropriate Relevant Date.

Prescription in Respect of Nordic Note€laims for principal in respect of the Swedish Notes
shall become void unless made within a period of ten ydtasthe appropriate Relevant Date.
Claims for interest in respect of the Swedish Notes shall become void unless made within a
period of five years after the appropriate Relevant Date. Claims for principal and/or interest in
respect of Finnish Notes shaélecome void unless made within a period of three years after the
appropriate Relevant Date.

REPLACEMENT OF NOTES AND COUPONS

If any Note, Note Certificate or Coupon is lost, stolen, mutilated, defaced or destroyed, it may be
replaced at the Specified @ of the Fiscal Agent in the case of Bearer Notes, or the Registrar

in the case of Registered Notes, during normal business hours (and, if the Notes are then admitted
to listing, trading and/or quotation by any listing authority, stock exchange andstatiqn

system which requires the appointment of a Paying Agent or Transfer Agent in any particular
place, the Paying Agent or Transfer Agent having its Specified Office in the place required by
such listing authority, stock exchange and/or quotation syst&ibject to all applicable laws and
stock exchange requirements, upon payment by the claimant of the expenses incurred in
connection with such replacement and on such terms as to evidence, security, indemnity and
otherwise as the Issuer may reasonab@uire. Mutilated or defaced Notes, Note Certificates or
Coupons must be surrendered before replacements will be issued.
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AGENTS

In acting under the Issue and Paying Agency Agreement and in connection with the Notes and
the Coupons, the Agents act solel/ agents of the Issuer and do not assume any obligations
towards or relationship of agency or trust for or with any of the Noteholders or Couponholders.

The initial Agents and their initial Specified Office are listed below on the inside back cover of
this Base Prospectus. The initial Calculation Agent is the Fiscal Agent. The Issuer reserves the
right at any time to vary or terminate the appointment of any Agent and to appoint a successor
Fiscal Agent or Registrar or Calculation Agent and additional umcessor paying agents;
provided, however, that:

24.2.1 there shall at all times be a Fiscal Agent and a Registrar appointed in respect of the
Notes;

24.2.2 if a Calculation Agent is specified in the applicable Final Terms, the Issuer shall at all
times méntain a Calculation Agent;

24.2.3 if and for so long as the Notes are admitted to listing, trading and/or quotation by any
listing authority, stock exchange and/or quotation system which requires the
appointment of a Paying Agent and/or a Transfer Agenany particular place, the
Issuer shall maintain a Paying Agent and/or a Transfer Agent having its Specified Office
in the place required by such listing authority, stock exchange and/or quotation system;

24.2.4 the Issuer will at all times maintain a Bay Agent with a Specified Office in a Member
State of the European Union that will not be obliged to withhold or deduct tax pursuant
to European Union Directive 2003/48/EC on the taxation of savings income or any law
implementing or complying with, or irdduced in order to conform to that Directive;
and

24.2.5 so long as there is any Tranche of Nordic Notes outstanding, there will at all times be an
NCSD duly authorised as a central securities depository under the relevant NCSD Rules
and an NCSD Issuinggent in respect of the relevant Tranche of Nordic Notes.

Notice of any change in any of the Paying Agents or in their Specified Offices shall promptly be
given to the Noteholders.

MEETINGS OF NOTEHOLDERS AND MODIFICATION

Meetings of Noteholders The Issueand Paying Agency Agreement contains provisions for
convening meetings of Noteholders to consider matters relating to the Notes, including the
modification of any provision of these Conditions. Any such modification may be made if
sanctioned by an Extregdinary Resolution. Such a meeting may be convened by the Issuer and
shall be convened by it upon the request in writing of Noteholders holding not less tHamtbne

of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes. The quorum at any meeting
convened to vote on an Extraordinary Resolution will be two or more Persons holding or
representing one more than half of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes or, at
any adjourned meeting, two or more Persons being or representing Metshahatever the
principal amount of the Notes held or represenpedyided, however, that Reserved Matters

may only be sanctioned by an Extraordinary Resolution passed at a meeting of Noteholders at
which two or more Persons holding or representing lass than thregquarters or, at any
adjourned meeting, one quarter of the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes form
a quorum. Any Extraordinary Resolution duly passed at any such meeting shall be binding on all
the Noteholders and Couporders, whether present or not.

In addition, a resolution in writing signed by or on behalf of all Noteholders who for the time
being are entitled to receive notice of a meeting of Noteholders will take effect as if it were an
Extraordinary Resolution. $b a resolution in writing may be contained in one document or
several documents in the same form, each signed by or on behalf of one or more Noteholders.

Modification The Notes, these Conditions, the Guarantee and the Deeds of Covenant may be
amended whout the consent of the Noteholders or the Couponholders to correct a manifest error
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or to effect a modification which is of a formal, minor or technical nature or which, in the
opinion of the Issuer and the Fiscal Agent, is not materially prejudicitietanterest of the
Noteholders. In addition, the parties to the Issue and Paying Agency Agreement may agree to
modify any provision thereof, but the Issuer shall not agree, without the consent of the
Noteholders, to any such modification unless it isadbrmal, minor or technical nature, it is
made to correct a manifest error or it is, in the opinion of such parties, not materially prejudicial
to the interests of the Noteholders.

In connection with the Conditions, the Issuer and the Fiscal Agent shadl fegard to the
interests of the Noteholders and the Couponholders as a class. In particular, but without
limitation, the Issuer and the Fiscal Agent shall not have regard to the consequences for
individual Noteholders or Couponholders resulting froncthsundividual Noteholders or
Couponholders being for any purpose domiciled or resident in, or otherwise connected with, or
subject to the jurisdiction of, any particular territory.

FURTHER ISSUES

Any of the Issuers may from time to time, without the conhseinthe Noteholders or the
Couponholders, create and issue further notes having the same terms and conditions as the Notes
in all respects (or in all respects except for the first payment of interest) so as to form a single
series with the Notes. With m@sct to Bearer Notes, such further notes shall not be fungible with

the Notes until the holders deliver an ownership certificate as described in Condition 16.12
(Ownership Certificate

NOTICES

Bearer NotesNotices to holders of Bearer Notes shall bedvédlpublished in a leading English
language daily newspaper published in London (which is expected to Bsémeial Time$ or,

if such publication is not practicable, in a leading English language daily newspaper having
general circulation in EuropéAny such notice shall be deemed to have been given on the date of
first publication (or if required to be published in more than one newspaper, on the first date on
which publication shall have been made in all the required newspapers) or the first dhieton

such notice would in the ordinary course be delivered. Couponholders shall be deemed for all
purposes to have notice of the contents of any notice given to the holders of Bearer Notes.

Registered NotedNotices to holders of Registered Notes shalkent to them by first class mail

(or its equivalent) or (if posted to an overseas address) by airmail at their respective addresses on
the Register and, to the extent the Registered Notes are admitted to listing on the Official List of
the FSA and to &ding on the Regulated Market of the London Stock Exchange plc, notices to
holders will be published on the date of such mailing in a leading newspaper having general
circulation in London (which is expected to be Eirancial Time} or, if such publicatin is not
practicable, in a leading English language daily newspaper having general circulation in Europe.
Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given on the fourth day after the date of mailing.
All notices to holders of Nordic Notes shall beigidf so published or mailed to their registered
addresses appearing on the relevant NCSD Register.

Notes listed on the SIX Swiggchange In relation to Notes admitted to listing on the SIX Swiss
Exchange, notices to Noteholders will be published imatance with the regulations of the SIX
Swiss Exchange in German and French language, if permitted and/or required by the applicable
rules and regulations of the SIX Swiss Exchanifehe applicable rules and regulations of the

SIX Swiss Exchange do ngermit publication of notices on its website only, notices will be
published in German and/or French language in one major daily or weekly newspaper in
Switzerland or on the websits&sww.morganstanleyig.conif permitted by the rules and
regulations of the SIX Swiss Exchange.

UnlistedNotes Noticesto Noteholders of notisted Notes may be published, as specified in the
applicable Final Terms, in newspapers, on a website or otherwise.

CURRENCY INDEMNITY

If any sum due from the Issuer in respect of the Notes or the Coupons or any order or judgment
given or made in relation thereto has to be converted from the currencyirgheurrency ") in
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which the same is payable under these Conwitior such order or judgment into another
currency (the $econd currency) for the purpose of (a) making or filing a claim or proof against

the Issuer, (b) obtaining an order or judgment in any court or other tribunal or (c) egfany

order or judgment given or made in relation to the Notes, the Issuer shall indemnify each
Noteholder, on the written demand of such Noteholder addressed to the Issuer and delivered to
the Issuer or to the Specified Office of the Fiscal Agent, agaimg loss suffered as a result of

any discrepancy between (i) the rate of exchange used for such purpose to convert the sum in
guestion from the first currency into the second currency and (ii) the rate or rates of exchange at
which such Noteholder may the ordinary course of business purchase the first currency with
the second currency upon receipt of a sum paid to it in satisfaction, in whole or in part, of any
such order, judgment, claim or proof.

This indemnity constitutes a separate and indeperaddigiation of the Issuer and shall give rise
to a separate and independent cause of action.

ROUNDING

For the purposes of any calculations referred to in these Conditions (unless otherwise specified in
these Conditions or the applicable Final Terms), (&)pakcentages resulting from such
calculations will be rounded, if necessary, to the nearest one huhdneshndth of a percentage

point (with 0.000005 per cent. rounded up to 0.00001 per cent.), (b) all U.S. dollar amounts used
in or resulting from sucltalculations will be rounded to the nearest cent (with-lwaié cent
rounded upward), (c) all Japanese Yen amounts used in or resulting from such calculations will
be rounded downward to the next lower whole Japanese Yen amount and (d) all amounts
denominged in any other currency used in or resulting from such calculations will be rounded to
the nearest two decimal places in such currency (with 0.005 rounded up to 0.01).

REDENOMINATION, RENOMINALISATION AND RECONVENTIONING

Application This Condition 30 Redenomination, Renominalisation and Reconventipning
applicable to the Notes only if it is specified in the applicable Final Terms as being applicable.

Notice of redenomination If the country of the Specified Currency becomes or, announces its
intertion to become, a Participating Member State, the Issuer may, without the consent of the
Noteholders and Couponholders, on giving at least 30 days' prior notice to the Noteholders and
the Paying Agents, designate a date (tRedenomination Daté), being an Interest Payment

Date under the Notes falling on or after the date on which such country becomes a Participating
Member State.

Redenominatian Notwithstanding the other provisions of these Conditions, with effect from the
Redenomination Date:

30.3.1 the Notes shall be deemed to be redenominated into euro in the denomination of euro
0.01 with a principal amount for each Note equal to the principal amount of that Note in
the Specified Currency, converted into euro at the @tednversion of such currency
into euro established by the Council of the European Union pursuant to the Treaty
(including compliance with rules relating to rounding in accordance with European
Community regulations)provided, however, that, if the Issue determines, with the
agreement of the Fiscal Agent that the then market practice in respect of the
redenomination into euro 0.01 of internationally offered securities is different from that
specified above, such provisions shall be deemed to be amemdedte comply with
such market practice and the Issuer shall promptly notify the Noteholders and
Couponholders, each listing authority, stock exchange and/or quotation system (if any)
by which the Notes have been admitted to listing, trading and/or guotahd the
Paying Agents of such deemed amendments;

30.3.2 if Notes have been issued in definitive form:

€) all unmatured Coupons denominated in the Specified Currency (whether or not
attached to the Notes) will become void with effect from the date"&hneo
Exchange Dat&) on which the Issuer gives notice (th&uto Exchange
Notice") to the Noteholders that replacement Notes and Coupons denominated
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in euro are available for exchangedvided that such Notes and Coupons are
available) and no payments will be made in respect thereof;

(b) the payment obligations contained in all Notes denominated in the Specified
Currency will become void on the Euro Exchange Date but all other obligations
of the Issier thereunder (including the obligation to exchange such Notes in
accordance with this Condition 3Rédenomination, Renominalisation and
Reconventioning shall remain in full force and effect;

(c) new Notes and Coupons denominated in euro will be dssueexchange for
Notes and Coupons denominated in the Specified Currency in such manner as
the Fiscal Agent may specify and as shall be notified to the Noteholders in the
Euro Exchange Notice; and

(d) all payments in respect of the Notes (other than,ssntbe Redenomination
Date is on or after such date as the Specified Currency ceases to be a
sub-division of the euro, payments of interest in respect of periods commencing
before the Redenomination Date) will be made solely in euro by cheque drawn
on, orby credit or transfer to a euro account (or any other account to which euro
may be credited or transferred) maintained by the payee with, a bank in the
principal financial centre of any Member State of the European Communities.

Interest Following redenornmation of the Notes pursuant to this Condition B@gdenomination,
Renominalisation and Reconventioninghere Notes have been issued in definitive form, the
amount of interest due in respect of such Notes will be calculated by reference to the aggregat
principal amount of the Notes presented (or, as the case may be, in respect of which Coupons are
presented) for payment by the relevant holder.

Interest Determination Datelf the Floating Rate Note Provisions are specified in the applicable
Final Termsas being applicable and Screen Rate Determination is specified in the applicable
Final Terms as the manner in which the Rate(s) of Interest is/are to be determined, with effect
from the Redenomination Date the Interest Determination Date shall be deebeethe second
TARGET Settlement Day before the first day of the relevant Interest Period.

SUBSTITUTION

Notes issued by Morgan Stanle$ubject to such conditions as Morgan Stanley may agree with
the Fiscal Agent, but without the consent of the holdémaies or the Coupons appertaining
thereto (if any), Morgan Stanley may, subject to the Notes and the Coupons appertaining thereto
being unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by Morgan Stanley, substitute a subsidiary of
Morgan Stanley in place of Mgan Stanley as principal debtor under the Notes and the Coupons
appertaining thereto (if any) where Morgan Stanley is the Issuer.

MSI plc Notes Subjectto such conditions aBISI plc may agree with the Fiscal Agent but
without the consent of the holdes Notes, MSI plc may, subject to the Notes being
unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed M\SI plc, substitute a subsidiary of Morgan
Stanley in place of MSI plc as principal debtor under the Notes may substitute Morgan
Stanley in place d1SI plc.

MSJNotes and MSBV NotesSubject to such amendment of the deed of covenant entered into by
the Issuer relating to the Notes dated (i) where the Issuer is Morgan Stanley Jersey, 19 June 2008
or (ii) where the Issuer is MSBV, 19 June 2008 and such otretitions as the Issuer may agree

with the Fiscal Agent (provided, in respect of Nordic Notes, the relevant NCSD has given its
consent to the substitution (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed)) but
without the consent of the holderof Notes, the Issuer may, subject to the Notes being
unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by Morgan Stanley, substitute a subsidiary of
Morgan Stanley in place of the Issuer as principal debtor under the Notes and the Coupons
appertaining theretaf(any) or may substitute Morgan Stanley in place of the Issuer.

Any Notes in respect of which such a substitution is effected will be fully and unconditionally
guaranteed pursuant to a guarantee of Morgan Stanley as to the payment of principal of,
premium interest and supplemental amounts, if any, and any Additional Amounts on those Notes
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when and as the same will become due and payable, whether at maturity or otherwise. Under the
terms of the guarantee, holders of the Notes will not be required toisexdheir remedies
against the substitute issuer prior to proceeding directly against Morgan Stanley.

GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION

Governing Law The Notesand any norcontractual obligations arising out of or in connection
with them shall be governedland construed in accordance with English law.

Jurisdiction Each of Morgan StanleySI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBYV agrees for
the benefit of the Noteholders that the courts of England shall have jurisdiction to hear and
determine any suit, acth or proceedings, and to settle any disputes, which may arise out of or in
connection with the Notes (respectiveliPrbceedings and 'Disputes’) and, for such purposes,
irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of suchurts.

Appropriate Forum Each of Morgan Stanley, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBYV irrevocably
waives any objection which it might now or hereafter have to the courts of England being
nominated as the forum to hear and determine any Proceedings andetarsetDisputes, and
agrees not to claim that any such court is not a convenient or appropriate forum.

Process Agent Each of Morgan Stanley, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBV agrees that the
process by which any Proceedings in England are begun may bd eaeriteby being delivered

to Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc, 25 Cabot Square, Canary Wharf, London E14 4QA or,
if different, its registered office for the time being. If such Person is not or ceases to be
effectively appointed to accept servickpsocess on behalf of any Issuer, such Issuer shall, on
the written demand of any Noteholder addressed to the Issuer and delivered to the Issuer or to the
Specified Office of the Fiscal Agent, appoint another Person in England to accept service of
processon its behalf and, failing such appointment within 15 days, any Noteholder shall be
entitled to appoint such a Person by written notice addressed to the Issuer and delivered to the
Issuer or to the Specified Office of the Fiscal Agent. Nothing in thiagoaph shall affect the

right of any Noteholder to serve process in any other manner permitted by law.

Nonexclusivity The submission to the jurisdiction of the courts of England shall not (and shall
not be construed so as to) limit the right of anyetiotder to take Proceedings in any other court

of competent jurisdiction, nor shall the taking of Proceedings in any one or more jurisdictions
preclude the taking of Proceedings in any other jurisdiction (whether concurrently or not) if and
to the extent ermitted by law.

RIGHTS OF THIRD PARTIES

No person shall have any right to enforce any term or condition of the Notes under the Contracts
(Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999.
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PRO FORMA FINAL TERM S FOR THE NEW YORK L AW NOTES
(to be issued by Morgan Stanleyly)

Notes issued pursuant to these Final Terms are securities to be listed under Listing Rule [17/19]
FI NAL TERMS NO. [ A]
(To Base Prospectus Dated [ A])

MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES, SERIES [A/B]
[Description of Notes]

This document constitutes Final Terms tielg to the issue of Notes described herein. Terms used herein

shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set forth in the Base Prospectus
dated15June 201 and t he suppl ement al Base Prfcomstiue[sjtaus|[ e s ] d
base prospectus (theBdse Prospectu§ for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive (Directive

2003/71/EC) (the Prospectus Directivé). This document constitutes the Final Termstled Notes

described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive and must be read in
conjunction with such Base Prospectus [as so supplemented]. Full information on the Issuer and the offer

of the Notes is only available on the baefsthe combination of these Final Terms and the Base

Prospectus. [The Base Prospectus [and the supplemental Base Prospectus|es]] [is] [are] available for
viewing at [address] [and] [website] and copies may be obtained from [address].]

We, Morgan Stanleymay not redeem these Notes, Series [ABggcription of Notgs(the 'Notes')
prior to the maturity date other than under the circumstances described Dederifition of New York
Law Notes Tax Redemptidrin the accompanying Base Prospec

We will issue the Notes only in bearer form, which form is further described uRdem$ of Notesin
the accompanying Base Prospectus. You may not exchange Notes in bearer form at any time for Notes in
registered form.

We will apply to the pame ofstock exchandefor the listing and quotation of the Notes, subject to
meeting the applicable listing requirements. Tine@njie of stock exchariggssumes no responsibility for
the correctness of any of the statements or opinions made or reports cotmaitiésl document.
Admission to the official list of and quotation of the Notes on tlen{e of stock excharigie not to be
taken as an indication of the merits of the issuer or the Notes.

We have described the basic feature of this type of Note in thiersealled Description of New York
Law Notes- [Fixed/Floating] Rate Notésin the accompanying Base Prospectus, subject to and as
modified by the provisions described below.

A Paying Agent:
A Common Code:
A ISIN:

A Business Days:

Specified Currency:
Interest Payment: Perioc
Interest Rate:
Redemption Percentag
at Maturity:

Annual Redemptior
Principal Amount: [ A Percentage Reduction: [ A
Issue Date [ A Calculation Agent: [Morgan Stanley & Co.
International plclhame of
other Calculation Aget
Maturity Date: [ A Denomination: [ A
Settlement Date (Origina [ A Interest Payment Dates: [ A
Issue Date):
Interest Accrual Date: [ A Optional Repayma [ A
Date(s):
Issue Price: A Distribution Agent: A
A
A
A
A

—————
— e ——

1 To be included in respect of all issues which are to be admitted to listing. Please refer to the Listing Rules and
delete as appropriate. Listing Rule 17 applies to debt securitiesbasket! securities and convertible securities.
Listing Rule 19 applies to securitised derivatives.
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Initial Redemption [ A Other Provisions: [ A
Percentage:

THE NOTES ARE NOT BANK DEPOSITS AND ARE NOT INSURED OR GUARANTEED BY
THE U.S. FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION OR ANY OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY, NOR ARE THEY OBLIGATIONS OF, OR GUARANTEED BY,
A BANK.

Additional provisions for Floating Rate Notes

Base Rate: [ A Spread (Plus or Minus): [ A
Spread Multiplier: [ A Index Currency: [ A
Index Maturity: [ A Maximum Interest Rate: [ A
Minimum Interest Rate: [ A Initial Interest Rate: [ A
Interest Rest Dates: [ A Interest Determination Dates [ A
Reporting Service: [ A

Additional provisions for Index-Linked Notes

The Index:

Index Value:
Adjustment Amount:
Relevant Exchange:

[ ndex Performance:

[

[

[
Trading Day [

[

N

Al

A Initial Index Value:
A Valuation Date:

A Successor Index:

A

A

To To To To To o

Additional Events of Default:
Market Disruption Event: Other Provisions:
New Global Note Form Yes/No

Terms not defined above have the meanings given to those terms @cdingpanying Base Prospectus.

THE NOTES DESCRIBED HEREIN HAVE NOT BEEN AND WILL NOT BE REGI STERED
UNDER THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE

"SECURITIES ACT") OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE IN THE UNITED

STATES, AND ARE SUBXECT TO U.S. TAX LAW REQUIRE MENTS. THE NOTES
DESCRIBED HEREIN MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR DELIVERED AT ANY TIME,
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECT LY, WITHIN THE UNITE D STATES OR TO OR FOR THE

ACCOUNT OR BENEFIT OF U.S. PERSONS (AS BFINED IN EITHER REG ULATIONS

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE UNI TED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF
1986, AS AMENDED), £E "SUBSCRIPTION AND SAIE" AND " NO OWNERSHIP BY U.S.
PERSONS IN THE ACCOMPANYIN G BASE PROSPECTUS.

Taxation

[ A]

Additional Selling Restrictions
[ A]

These Final Terms comprise thed terms required to list and have admitted to trading the issue of
Notes described herein pursuant to the Program for the Issuance of Nwtes,/ASand B of Morgan
Stanley.

[NO MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE
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Except as disclosed in the Final Terms and eHere has been no significant change in the financial or
trading position of the Issuer [and the Guarantor] and no material adverse change in the financial position
or prospects of the Issuer's [and the Guarantor's] consolidated groupfsjhce [

RESPONSIBILITY

The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.

Signed on behalf of the Issuer:

Duly authorised

. Delete for Notes which are not to be listed on the SIX Swiss Exchange.
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1

PART B OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING

Listing and admission to trading

[Last day of Trading:]

[Estimate of total expense
related to admission to trading:

RATINGS

Ratings:

[INTERESTS OF NATURAL
[ISSUE/OFFER]

[Application [has been addis expected to be madey
the Issuer (or on its behalf) for the Notes to be admitte
trading on the London Stock Exchange's Regul:
Market and to be listed on the Official List of the F¢
with effect from [A].]

[Application [has been madis/ expected to bemade by
the Issuer (or on its behalf) for the Notes to be admitte

trading onSCOACH AG and to be listed on thmain
segment of the SIX Swiss Exchangé t h e f f e«

[Not Applicable.]

[Where documenting a fungible issue, neéedndicate
that original securities are already admitted to trading

[ Al]
[ R]]

The Notes to be issued have been rated:
[Ss & P: [A]]
[Moody ' s: [ A]]

[ Fitch: [ A]]
[[Other]: [A]]

[Need to include a brief explanation of the meaning of
ratings if this has previously been published by the ra
provider.f

(The above disclosure should reflect the rating alloc:
to Notes of thetype being issued under the Progr:
generally or, where the issue has been specifically re
that rating.)

AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE

Need to include a description of any interest, including conflicting,ahat is material to the
issue/offer, detailing the persons involved and the nature of the interest. May be satis
the inclusion of the following statement:

"Save as discussed inJubscription and Sdlg so far as the Issuer is aware, no par:
involved in the offer of the Notes has an interest material to the offer"].

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of less than EUR 50,000.
Deletefor Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.
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REASONS FOR THE OFFER, ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS AND TOTAL

EXPENSES

[() Reasons for the offer:

[(il)] Estimated net proceeds:

[(iii)] Estimated total expenses:

[Fixed Rate Notes only i

YIELD

Indication of yield:

[ A]

(If reasons for offer different from making profit and/
hedging, certairrisks will need to include those reaso
here.)]

[ A]

(If proceeds are intended for more than one use will r
to split out and present in order of priority. If procee
insufficient to fund all proposed uses state anioand
sources of other funding.)

[ A] [Include breakdown o

(If the Notes are derivative securities to which Annex .
of the Prospectus Directive Regulation applies it is ¢
necessary to include disclag of net proceeds and tot
expenses at (i) and (iii) above where disclosure
included at (i) above.)

[ A]

[Calculated as [include details of method of calculatior
summary form] on the IsseuDate.

As set out above’lhe yield is calculated at the Issue D:
on the basis of the Issue Price. It is not an indicatiol
future yield.]

[[Floating Rate Notes only HISTORIC INTEREST RATES

Details of historic [LIBOR/EURIBOR/other] ratesus be obtained from [Reuter$].]

[Index-Linked or

other

variablelinked Notes only i PERFORMANCE OF

INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, [EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE
OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS] “ AND OTHER INFORMATION
CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.
Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.
Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note bfRE50,000 or more.
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[Neal to include details of where past and future performance and volatility of
index/equity/commodity/currencyl/inflation/formula/other variable can be obtained [a
clear and comprehensive explanation of how the value of the investment is affected
underlying and the circumstances when the risks are most eVidattere the underlying i
an index need to include the name of the index and a description if composed by the
and if the index is not composed by the Issuer need to include ddétattere the informatior
about the index can be obtained. Where the underlying is not an index need to |
equivalent information.] Include other information concerning the underlying require
Paragraph 4.2 of Annex XlI of the Prospectus DirexcfRegulatior].

The Issuer [intends to provide péssuance information [specify what information will |
reported and where it can be obtained]] [does not intend to provideispoahce
information].

[Dual Currency-Linked Notes onlyi PERFORMANCE OF RATE[S] OF EXCHANGE
[AND EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT] °

[Need to include details of where past and future performance and volatility of the re
rate[s] can be obtained [and a clear and comprehensive explanation of how theo¥ahes
investment is affected by the underlying and the circumstances when the risks ai
evident]]

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

ISIN Code: [ A]
Common Code: [ A]
New Global Note Yes/No

Any clearing system(s) othe
than Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V
and Clearstream Banking
société anonyme and the
relevant identification
number(s):

[Not Applicablefive name(s) and numbei(s)

Delivery:

Name(s) and address(es)
initial Paying Agent(s):

Name(s) and address(es)f

additional Paying Agent(s) (i
any):

Intended to be held in a mann

which would allow Eurosysten
eligibility:

Delivery [against/free of] payment

[ A]

[ A]

[Yes][No]

[Note that designation "yes" simply means that the Nt
are intended upon issue to be deposited with one o
ICSDs® as commn safekeeper and does not necess:
mean that the Notes will be recognised as elig
collateral for Eurosystem monetary policy and irdesy
credit operations by the Eurosystem either on issut
subsequently. Such recognition will depend

satisfation of Eurosystem eligibility criteriaijiclude this

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.
International Central Securities Depositories.
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10.

text if "yes" selected, in which case the Notes mus
issued in NGN forr.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE OFFER
Offer Price: [Issue Pricelgpecify

Conditions to which the offer i: [Not Applicable Offers of the Notes are conditional upt
subject: their issue]

Description of the applicatior [Not Applicablégive detail$
process:

Description of possibility to [Not Applicable/give detail$
reduce subscriptions an

manner for refunding exces

amount paid by applicants:

Details of the minimum and/o [Not Applicablégive detail}
maximum amount of
application:

Details of the method and tim [Not Applicable The Notes will be issued on the Iss
limit for paying up and Date aginst payment to the Issuer of the net subscrip
delivering the Notes: moneys]

Manner in and date on whic [Not Applicabldgive detail$
results of the offer are to b
made public:

Procedure for exercise of ar [Not Applicabldgive detail$
right of preemption,

negotiability of subscriptior

rights ad treatment of

subscription rights no

exercised:

Categories of potential investo [Not Applicabld Offers may be made by Offars

to which the Notes are offere authorised to do so by the Issuer insprt jurisdiction

and whether tranche(s) hay where the Base Prospectus has been approved

been reserved for certai published and jurisdictions into which it has be

countries: passportetito any personifisert suitability criteria, if any
are deemed appropriate, pursiano any applicable
conduct of business ruledn other EEA countries, offer:
will only be made pursuant to an exemption from
obligation under the Prospectus Directive as implemel
in such countries to publish a prospectus.]

Process for notificabn to [Not Applicabldgive detail$
applicants of the amount allotte

and the indication whethe

dealing may begin befor

notification is made:

Amount of any expenses ar [Not Applicablégive deils]
taxes specifically charged to tt
subscriber or purchaser:
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Name(s) and address(es), to 1 [Nonegive detail$
extent known to the Issuer, ¢

the placers in the variou

countries where the offer take

place.
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PRO FORMA FINAL TERM S FOR THE ENGLISH LAW NOTES

Notes issued pursuant to these Final Termssawurities to be listed under Listing Rule [17/19]
Final Terms dated [ A]

[Name of Issuef
Issue of Aggregate Nominal Amount of Tran¢h@&itle of Notep
[Guaranteed by Morgan Stanley]
under the Program for the Issuance of Notes, Series A awthBantsand Certificates

[The Base Prospectus referred to below (as completed by these Final Terms) has been prepared on the
basis that, except as provided in garagraph (ii) below, any offer of Notes in any Member State of the
European Economic Area which hamplemented the Prospectus Directive (2003/71/EC) (each, a
"Relevant Member Staté) will be made pursuant to an exemption under the Prospectus Directive, as
implemented in that Relevant Member State, from the requiremenibisip a prospectus for offers of

the Notes. Accordingly any person making or intending to make an offer of the Notes may only do so:

0] in circumstances in which no obligation arises for the Issuer or any Distribution Agent to publish
a prospectus purant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive or supplement a prospectus
pursuant to Article 16 of the Prospectus Directive, in each case, in relation to such offer; or

(ii) in those Public Offer Jurisdictions mentioned in Paragraph 48 of Part A beloviggaosuch
person is one of the persons mentioned in Paragraph 48 of Part A below and that such offer is
made during the Offer Period specified for such purpose therein.

Neither the Issuer nor any Distribution Agent has authorised, nor do they authaiseaking of any
offer of Notes in any other circumstances.]

[The Base Prospectus referred to below (as completed by these Final Terms) has been prepared on the
basis that any offer of Notes in any Member State of the European Economic Area which has
implemented the Prospectus Directive (2003/71/EC) (eaciRedeVant Member Staté) will be made

pursuant to an exemption under the Prospectus Directive, as implemented in that Relevant Member State,
from the requirement to publish prospectus for offers of the Notes. Accordingly any person making or
intending to make an offer in that Relevant Member State of the Notes may only do so in circumstances
in which no obligation arises for the Issuer or any Distribution Agent to publ@iospectus pursuant to

Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive or supplement a prospectus pursuant to Article 16 of the Prospectus
Directive, in each case, in relation to such offer. Neither the Issuer nor any Distribution Agent has
authorised, nor do tlyeauthorise, the making of any offer of Notes in any other circumstances.]

THE NOTES ARE NOT BANK DEPOSITS AND ARE NOT INSURED OR GUARANTEED BY
THE U.S. FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION OR ANY OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY, NOR ARE THEY OBLIGATIONS OF, OR GUARANTEED BY,
A BANK.

PART AT CONTRACTUAL TERMS

THE NOTES DESCRIBEMHEREIN HAVE NOT BEENAND WILL NOT BE REGISTERED UNDER
THE UNITED STATES SEURITIES ACT OF 1933AS AMENDED (THE 'SECURITIES ACT"),
OR THE SECURITIES LAVS OF ANY STATE IN THE UNITED STATES, AND ARE SUBJEC TO
U.S. TAX LAW REQUIRBMENTS. THE NOTES DBCRIBED HEREIN MAY NOT BE OFFERED,
SOLD OR DELIVERED ATANY TIME, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, WITHIN THE UNITED
STATES OR TO OR FORTHE ACCOUNT OR BENEF OF U.S. PERSONSAS DEFINED IN
EITHER RESULATION S UNDER THESECURITIES ACT OR THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL

1 To be included in respect of all issues ethiare to be admitted to listing. Please refer to the Listing Rules and
delete as appropriate. Listing Rule 17 applies to debt securities, asset backed securities and convertible securities.
Listing Rule 19 applies to securitised derivatives.
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REVENUE CODE OF 1986 AS AMENDED). SEE"SUBSCRIPTION AND SA AND "NO
OWNERSHIP BY U.S. FESONS IN THE BASE PROSPETUS DATED 17 JUNE @09. IN
PURCHASING THE NOTES PURCHASERS WILL BE DEEMED TO REPRESENT AND
WARRANT THAT THEY ARE NEITHER LOCATED IN THE UNITED STATES NGR A U.S.
PERSON AND THAT THEY ARE NOT PURCHASING BR, OR FOR THE ACCONT OR
BENEFIT OF, ANY SUCHPERSON.[THE NOTES ARE NOT RTED.]*

This document constitutes Final Ternatating to the issue of Notes described herein. Terms used herein
shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Terms and Conditions of the English Law
Notes set forth in the Base Prospectus da&dune 201Jand the supplemental BaseoBpectus|es]
dated [A]] which [toget herBasePmspsctiy forthe pufpasds ofahe b a s e
Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (tlrd'spectus Directivé). This daument constitutes

the Final Terms of the Notes described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive
and must be read in conjunction with such Base Prospectus [as so supplemented]. Full information on the
Issuer[, the Guarantor] drthe offer of the Notes is only available on the basis of the combination of
these Final Terms and the Base Prospectus. Copies of the Base Prospectus are available from the offices
of Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc at 25 Cabot Square, CanaryfMbadon, E14 4QA.

[The following alternative language applies if the first tranche of an issue which is being increased was
issued under the base prospectus da@duhe 200&r 17 June 2009

This document constitutes Final Terms relating to the isEi®i@s described herein. Terms used herein

shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Terms and Conditions of the English Law
Notes (the Conditions") incorporated by reference in the base prospectus §a%etine 20087 June

2009] These Final Terms contain the final terms of the Notes and must be read in conjunction with the
Base Prospectus datdd June2010 [and the supplemental Base Prospectus[es] datawd] which
[together] constitute[s] a base prospectus (Basé Prospetus”) for the purposes of the Prospectus
Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (théPYospectus Directive), save in respect of the Conditions which

are set forth in the base prospectus dgt®dlune200817 June2009] and are incorporated by reference

in the Base Prospectus. This document constitutes the Final Terms relating to the issue of the Notes
described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive. Full information on the Issuer
[, the Guarantor] and the offer of the Notes is anlgilable on the basis of the combination of these Final
Terms and the Base Prospectus. Copies of the Base Prospectus are available from the offices of Morgan
Stanley & Co. International plc at 25 Cabot Square, Canary Wharf, London E14 4QA.]

Information C oncerning Investment Risk
[ A]

[The following alternative language applies if the first tranche of an issue which is being increased was
issued under a Base Prospectus with an earlier date.

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for begmuiof the Terms and Conditions of
the English Law Notes (theCbnditions") set forth in the Base Prospectus datedgjnal datg [and the

suppl ement al Base Prospectus] es] dat ed [ Mojed . Thi s

described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the
"Prospectus Directivé) and must be read in conjunction with the Base Prospectus datedrt daté

[and the supg me nt al Base Prospectus[es] dated [A]], which

the purposes of the Prospectus Directive, save in respect of the Conditions which are extracted from the
Base Prospectus datedripinal datg [and the supplemerita Base Prospectus][ es]
attached hereto. Full information on the Issuer[, the Guarantor] and the offer of the Notes is only
available on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms and the Base Prospectusesgitaadd [

dat

datd and [current daté [and the supplement al Base Prospectus]

Prospectus[es] [and the supplemental Base Prospectuses] are available for viewohdyest[[and]
[websité and copies may be obtained froadfires}]

1 Delete f Notes are rated
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[Include wiichever of the following apply or specify as "Not Applicable"” (N/A). Note that the numbering
should remain as set out below, even if "Not Applicable" is indicated for individual paragraphs-or sub
paragraphs. Italics denote guidance for completing theFiierms]

1 (D] Issuer; [Morgan Stanleylorgan Stanley & Co,
International plé Morgan Stanley
(Jersey) Limited/Morgan Stanley B.V.]

[(ii) [Guarantor:] [Morgan Stanley]
2. [()]  Series Number: [ A]
[(i)  [Tranche Number:] [ A]

(If fungible with anexisting Series,
details of that Series, including the date
on which the Notes become fungible).]

3. Specified Currency or Currencies: ['Nordic Notes: S
currency as may be approved by t
relevant NCSD Rulés

4, Aggregate [Nominal Amont]/[Number] [ A]

of the Notes:

[(()]  Series: [ A]

[(i)  Tranche: [ A1]
5. Issue Price [ Al per cent. of
6. @ Specified Denominations (Par): [ A]

(i) Calculation Amount:
7. (i) Issue Date: [ A]

(ii) Trade Date: [ A]

(iii) InterestCommencement Date  [Specifyissue Date/Not Applicable]
8. Maturity Date: [specify date or (for Floating Rat

Notes) Interest Payment Date falling i
or nearest to, the relevant month ai

yeai
9. Interest Basis: [ A] % Fi xed Rat e]

[[specify reference rate] +i [ A]
Floating Rate]

[Zero Coupon]

[Dual Currency Interest]
[Equity-Linked Interest]
[Commaodity-Linked Interest]
[CurrencyLinked Interest]

[Credit-Linked Interest]
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10.

11

12.

13.

14.

Redemption/Payment Basis:

Change of Interest or
Redemption/Payment Basis:
Put/Call Options:

0] Redemption at the option of tr
Issuer:

(Condition 15.7)

(i) Redemption at the option of the
Noteholders:

(Condition 15.9)
(i) Other Put/Call Options:

(0] Status of the Notes:

(Condition 4)

[(ii) Status of the Guarantee:

Method of distribution:

[Inflation-Linked Interest]

[PropertyLinked Inteest]

[Other pecify]

(further particulars specified below)
[Redemption at par]

[Dual Currency Redemption]
[Equity-Linked Redemption]
[CommodityLinked Redemption]
[CurrencyLinked Redemption]
[Credit-Linked Redemption]
[Inflation-Linked Redemption]
[PropertyLinked Redemption]
[Partly Paid]

[Instalment]

[Other (specify)]

[Specify details of any provision fc
convertibility of Naes into another
interest or redemption/payment bgsis

[Applicable/Not Applicable]

[Applicable/Not Applicable]

[Applicable/Not applicable]

Unsecured and unsubordinated, whi
rank pari passuamong themselves an
all other outstanding unsecured a
unsubordinated obligations

Unsecured and unsubordinated, whi
rank pari passuamong themselves an
all other outstanding unsecured a
unsubordinated obligatiohs

[Syndicated/Norsyndicated]
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15.

16.

Fixed Rate Note Provisions

(Condition 5)

@) Rate[(s)] of Interest:
(i) Interest eriod:
(iii) Interest Payment Date(s):

(iv) Fixed Coupon Amount[(s)]:

(v) Broken Amount(s):

(vi) Day Count Fraction:

(vii) Other terms relating to the
method of calculating interest fo
Fixed Rate Notes:

Floating Rate Note Provisions

(Condition 6)

0] Interest Payment Dates:
(i) First Interest Payment Date:
(iii) Interest Period:

(iv) Businesday Convention:

(V) Additional Business Centre(s):

(vi) Manner in which the Rate(s) of
Interest is/are to be determined:

(vii) Party reponsible for calculating
the Rate(s) of Interest and/or

[Applicable/Not Applicable]

(If not applicable, delete the remainir
subparagraphs of this paragraph

[ A] per
[annually/semi
annually/quarterly/monthly/
(specify)] in arrear]

cent . p

othe

[As set out in Condition 1] /lfsert
"Unadjusted” if the application of th
relevant Business Day Convention is r
intended to affect the Interest Perjod

[A] in each year
with [specify Busines®ay Convention
and any applicable Business Centre
for the definition of "Business Daytiot
adjusted]

[ Al

[ Al per Calcul ati
the Interest Payment Date fallifig/on]
[ A]

[Actual/Actual; Actual/365(Fixed);
Actual/360; 30/360; 30E/360, Eurobor
Basis; Actual/ICMA; other]

per Calcul ati

[Not Applicablefjive detail$

[Applicable/Not Applicable]

(If not applicable, delete the remainir
sub-paragraphs of this paragraph

[ A]
[ A]

[As set out in Conditio 1] / [Insert
"Unadjusted" if the application of th
relevant Business Day Convention is t
intended to affect the Interest Perjod

[Floating Rate Convention/ Followin:
Business Day Convention/ Modifie
Following Business DayConvention/
Preceding Business Day Conventic
other give detail3]

[ A]

[Screen  Rate  Determination/ISD.
Determination/othergdive detail3]

[ Al
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17.

18.

Interest Amount(s) (if not the
Calculation Agent):

(vii)  Screen Rate Determination:
A Reference Rate:
A Interest Determination
Date(s):
A Relevant Screen Page:

(ix) ISDA Determindion

A Floating Rate Option:
A Designated Maturity:
A Reset Date:
(x) Margin(s):
(xi) Minimum Rate of Interest:
(xii) Maximum Rate of Interest:
(xii)  Day Count Fractin:
(xiv)  Fallback provisions, rounding

provisions, denominator and an'
other terms relating to the
method of calculating interest ot
Floating Rate Notes, if different
from those set out in the
Conditions:

Zero Coupon Note Provisions

(Condition 7)

@ Accrual Yield:
(i) Reference Price:

(i)  Any other formula/basis o
determining amount payable:

Dual Currency-Linked Note Interest
Provisions

(Condition 8)

(@) Rate of Exchange/method «
calculating Rate of Exchange:

(i) Party, if any, responsible fo
calculating the Rate(s) of intere
and/or Interest Amount(s) (if nc

[ A]
[ A]

[ A]

[ A]
[ A]
[ A]
[+ [ Al
[ A]
[ Al
[ A]
[ A]

per cent. p

per cent. per

per cent. per

[Applicable/Na Applicable]

(If not applicable, delete the remainir
subparagraphs of this paragraph)

[ A] per cent. per

[ A]
[ A]

[Applicable/Not Applicable]
(If not applicable, delete the remainir
subparagraphs of this paragraph)

[give details]

[ A]
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19.

(A)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

the Calculation Agent):

Provisions  applicable  wher [Need to include a descriptionf market
calculation by reference to Ra disruption or settlement disruptio

of Exchange
impracticable
disrupted:

impossible ¢
or otherwist

events and adjustment provisions.]

Person at whose option Specific [ A]
Currency(ies) is/are payable:

Other  special
conditions:

terms an [ A]

Equity Linked Note Interest Provisions

Single Share Notes,

0]

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

V)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Notes:

Share Baske (if not applicable, delete suparagraph
(A)

Whether the Notes relate to [Single Share]

single share or a basket of shal Basket of Sh
(each, an "Underlying Shdje [Basket of Shares]
and the identity of the relevar

issuer(s) and

class of df

Underlying Share (each a
"Underlying Issueb):

(Exchange[s]:

[ Al

Related Exchange[s]: [ A] [ None speci fi:

Weighting for each Underlyin¢ [Insert details][N/A]

Share comprising the basket:

Party responsible for calculatin [ A]

the Rate(s) of

Interest and/t

Interest Amount(s) (if not the
Calculation Agent):

Provisions for determining Rat [ A]
of Interest where calculated t
reference to one or more Shares

Provisions for determing Rate [ A]
of Interest where calculation b

reference to one or more Shares

(Need to include a description of mark
disruption or settlement disruptio

impossible or impracticable ¢ eyents and adjustment provisions)
otherwise disrupted:

Interes Period:

[As set out in Condition 1] /lfisert
"Unadjusted" if the application of th
relevant Business Day Convention is t
intended to affect the Interest Perjod
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(B)

(ix)
)
(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)
(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

Specified Interest Payment Date [ A ]
Averaging Date: [ A]

Observation Date(s)/ I3ervation [ A ]

Period:

Business Day Convention: [Floating Rate Convention/ Followin
Business Day Convention/Modifie
Following Business Day

Convention/Preceding Business D
Convention/othe(give details)

Additional Business Centre(s): [ A]

Day Count Fraction: [ A]

Minimum  Rate/Amount of [ A] per cent. per
Interest:

Maximum  Rate/Amount ol [ A] per cent. per
Interest:

(Other special terms an [ A]
conditions:

Index/Index Basket Note Interest (If not applicable,delete sukparagraph
Provisions: (B)

0]

(it)

(iii)
(iv)
v)

(vi)

(vii)
(viii)

Types of Notes: Index Notes

(specify Index if applicable)

Index Basket Notes
(specify Indices if applicable)

Exchange[s]: [specify Exchange, or "Multi Exchang
Index', in relation toeach Index]

Related Exchangel[s]: [ A] [ None speci fi:

Weighting for each Index: [insert detailfNot Applicable]

Party responsible for calculatin [ A]
the Rate(s) of interest and/
Interest Amount(s) (if not the
Calculation Agent):

Provisions for determining Rate [ A ]
of Interest where calculated k
reference to Index:

Interest Determination Date(s): [ A]

Provisions for determining Rat [ A]

of Interest where calculation b ) .
. .. (Need to include a description of mark
reference to Index is impossib

disruption or settlement disruptio

- 146-



20.

(ix)

(*)
(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii )

or impracticable or otherwis events and adjustment provisions)
disrupted

Interest Period: [As set out in Condition 1] /lpsert
"Unadjusted” if the application of th
relevant Business Day Convention is r
intended to affect the Interest Perjod

Specified Interest Payment Date [ A ]
Averaging Date: [ A]

Observation Date(s)/ Observatic [ A ]

Period:

Business Day Convention: [Floating Rate Convention/ Followin
Business Day Convention/Modifie
Following Business Day

Convention/Preceding Business D.
Convention/othe(give details)

Additional Business Centre(s): [ A]

Minimum Rate/Amount of [ A] per cent . per
Interest:

Maximum  Rate/Amount of[ A] per cent. per
Interest:

Day Count Fration: [ A]

Other special terms an [ A]
conditions:

Commodity-Linked  Note Interest [Applicable] [Not Applicable]
Provisions

0]

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

V)

(if not applicable, delete the remainir
sub-paragraphs of this paragraph)

Commodity/ies or Commodity [ Aif applicable, specify whether No

Index/Indices: Metal, Base Metal or Precious Metal]
Commodity Reference Price: [specify Commodity Reference Plice
Weighting [ A]

Party responsible for calculatin [ A]
the Rate(s) of interest and/
Interest Amount(s) (if not the
Calculation Agent):

Provisions for determining Rat [ A]
of Interest where calculated &
reference  to  Commodity/ie
and/or Index:
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21

(vi) Interest Determination Date(s):

(vii)  Provisions for determining Rat
of Interest where calculation b
reference to Commodity/ies
and/or Index is impossible ¢
impracticable or otherwist
disrupted:

(viii)  Interest Period:

(ix) Specified Interest Payment Date

(x) Business Day Convention;

(xi) Additional Busiress Centre(s):

(xi)  Minimum Rate/Amount  of
Interest:

(xiii)  Maximum Rate/Amount  of
Interest:

(xiv) Day Count Fraction:

(xv) Other special terms an
conditions:

Currency-Linked Interest Note

Provisions

0] Settlement Currency:

(i) Reference Currency:

(iii) Specified Amount:

(iv) Reference Currency Jurisdictior

(v) Settlement Rate Option:

(vi) Party responsible for calculatin
the Rate(s) of interest and/
Interest Amount(s) (if not the
Calculation Agent):

(vii) Provisions for determining Rat

of Interest where calculated t

[ A]
[ A]

[As set out in Condition 1] /Ifsert
"Unadjusted” if the application of th
relevant Business Day Convention is r
intended to affect the Intereleriod]

[ A]

[Floating Rate Convention/ Followin
Business Day Convention/Modifie
Following Business Day

Convention/Preceding Business D
Convention/othe(give details)

[ A]

[ A] per cent. per

[ A] per cent. per

[ A]
[ A]

[Applicable] [Not Applicable]

(if not applicable, delete the remainir
sub-paragraphs of this paragraph

[ A]

[ Al

[ A]

[ A]

[Currency Reference Dealers]

[ A]

[ A]
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22.

reference to other variable:

(viii)  Interest Determination Date(s):

(ix) Provisions for determining Rat
of Interest where calculation b
reference to other variable
impossible or impracticable ¢
otherwise disrupted:

(x) Interest Period:

(xi) Specified Interest  Paymer
Dates:

(xii) Business Day Convention:

(xiiiy  Additional Business Centre(s):

(xiv)  Day Count Fraction:

(xv)  Minimum  Rate/Amount  of
Interest:

(xvi)  Maximum  Rate/Amount ol
Interest:

(xvii) Other special terms an
conditions:

Inflation -Linked Note Interest

Provisions

0] Index:

(i) Index Sponsor:

(iii) Party responsible for calculatin
the Rate(s) of interest and/
Interest Amout(s) (if not the
Calculation Agent):

(iv) Provisions for determining Rat
of Interest where calculated t
reference to Index:

(v) Interest Determination Date(s):

(vi) Provisions for determining Rat

of Interest where calculation b
reference to Index is impossibl
or impracticable or otherwisi
disrupted:

[ A]
[ A]

(Need to include aakcription of markei
disruption or settlement disruptio
events and adjustment provisions)

[As set out in Condition 1] /lpsert
"Unadjusted” if the application of th
relevant Business Day Convention is t
intended to affect the Intest Period

[ A]

[Floating Rate Convention/ Followin
Business Day Convention/Modifie
Following Business Day

Convention/Preceding Business D
Convention/othe(give details)

[ A]
[ A]

[ A] per cent. per

[ A] per cent. per

[ A]

[Applicable/ Not Applicable]

(if applicable, insert relevant provisions
[ A]
[ A]
[ A]

[ A]

[ A]
[ A]

(Need to include a description of mark
disruption or settlement disruptio
events and adjustment provisipns
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23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

(vii)  Interest Period:

(viii)  Specified Interest

Dates:

Paymer

(ix) Business Day Convention:

(x) Additional Business Centre(s):

(xi) Day Count Fraction:

(xii) Minimum  Rate/Amount  of
Interest:

(xiii)  Maximum  RatéAmount  of
Interest:

(xiv)  Other special terms an
conditions:

Credit-Linked Interest Note Provisions

Property-Linked Interest Note

Provisions

Call Option

(Condition 15.7)

® Optional Redemption Date(s):
(i) Optional Redemption Amount(s
of each Note and method, if an
of calculation of such amount(s)
(i) Notice period:

Put Option

(Condition 15.9)

0] Optional Redemption Date(s):

(i) Optional Redemption Amount(s
of each Note and method, if an
of calculation of such amount(s)

(iii) Notice period:

Final Redempton Amount of each

[As set out in Condition 1] /Ifsert
"Unadjusted" if the application of the
relevant Business Day Convention is t
intended to affect the Interest Perjod

[ A]

[Floating Rate Convention/ Followin
Business Day Convention/Modsfil
Following Business Day
Convention/Preceding Business D.
Convention/othefgive details)

[ Al
[ A]
[ Al per cent. per
[ Al per cent. per
[ Al
[Applicable/ Not  Applicable] (if

applicable, insert relevant provisions)

[Applicable/ Not Applicable] (if
applicable, insert relevant provisions)

[Applicable/Not Applicable]

(If not applicable, delete the remainir
subparagraphs of this paragraph)

[ A]
[ Al per Calcul ati
[ A]

[Applicable/Not Applicable]

(If not applicable, delete the renméng
subparagraphs of this paragraph)

[ Al

[ A] per Calcul ati
[ Al

[ [ A] per Calcul at
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28.

20.

(A)

Note Redemption Amount specified below]
(Condition 16.1)

Dual Currency Redemption Provisions [Applicable @ive detaily/Not

Applicable]
(Condition 8)

0] Rate of Exchange/method « [give details]
calculating Rite of Exchange:

(i) Determination Agent responsibl [ A]
for calculating the Fina
Redemption Amount:

(iii) Provisions for determining Fine [ A]
Redemption Amount:

(iv) Provisions for determining Fing [Need to include a description of mark
Redemption  Amount  wher: disruption or settlement disruptio
calcdation by reference to Rat events and adjustment provisions.]
of Exchange is impossible
impracticable  or  otherwiss
disrupted:

(v) Person at whose option Specifit [ A ]
Currencyies) is/are payable:

(vij  Other special terms an [ A]
conditions:

Equity-Linked Redemption Provisions [Applicable/Not Applicable] (If not
- applicable, delete the remainin
(Condition 10) subparagraphs of this paragraph)

Single Share Notes, Share Basket (if not applicable, delete subaragraph
Notes: (A)

0] Whether the Notes relate to [Single Share]
single share or a basket of sha
(each an Underlying Share") [Basket of Shares]
and the identity of the relevar
issuer(s) and class of tr
Undelying Share (each, a
"Underlying Issuer"):

(ii) Exchangel[s]: [ A]
(i) Related Exchangel[s]: [ A] [ None speci fi

(iv) Determination Agent responsibl [ A]
for calculating the Fina
Redemptia Amount:

(v) Provisions for determining Fine [ A]
Redemption Amount:

(vi) Whether redemption of the Not¢ [Cash Settlement/Physical Settlement]
will be by (a) Cash Settlement «
(b) Physical Settlement or (c) i [In the event ofdescribe triggers linkec
certain circumstances dependi to the closing price of the Underlyin
on the closing price of thi Shares) Cash Settlement or Physic
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(B)

Underlying  Shares, Casl Settlement at the optiarf the Issuer]
Settlement or Physical Deliver
at the option of the Issuer:

(vii)  Weighting for each Underlyin¢ [Insert details][N/A]
Share comprising the basket:
(viii)  Averaging Dates: [Applicable/Not Applicable]
[if Applicable, specify consequences
Averaging Date Disruption as Omissio
Postponement or Modified
Postponement]
(ix)  Determination Date[s] [ A]
() Determination Time[s] [ A]
(xi) Potential Adjustment Events: [ A]
(xii) Delivery provisions for [ A(dnly wherePhysical Settlement i
Underlying Shares (including applicable)
details of who is to make suc
delivery):
(xiii)  Physical Settlement: [Applicable / Not Applicable]
(xiv)  Additional Disruption Events Change in Law, Hedging Disruptior
Loss of Stock Borrow and Increase
Cost of Hedging shall applyspecify if
any are not applicable, or any further
Additional Disruption Evenis
(xv)  Other special terms an [ A]
conditions:
Index/Index Basket Notes: (If not applicable, delete suybaragraph
(B)
0] Types of Notes: Index Notes
(specify Index if applicable)
Index Basket Notes
(specify Indices if applicable)
(ii) Exchangels]: [specify Exchange, or "Mukgxchange
IndeX', in relation to each Index]
(iii) Related Exchange[s]: [ A] [ None specifi
(iv) Averaging Date[s]: [Applicable/Not Applicable]
[if Applicable, specify consequences
Averaging Date Disruption as Omissio
Postponement or Modifie
Postponement]
(v) Determination Date[s] [ A]
(vij  Determination Time[s] [ A]
(viiy  Determination Agent responsibl [ A]

for calculating the Fina
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30.

Redemption Amount:

(viii)  Provisions for determining Fine
Redemption Amount:

(ix) Provisions for determining Fine
Redemption Amount  when
calculation by reference to Inde
is impossible or impracticable ¢
otherwi® disrupted:

(x) Weighting for each Index:

(xi) Potential Adjustment Events

(xii)  Additional Disruption Events:

(xiii)  Other special terms an
conditions:

Commodity-Linked Redemption

Provisions

(Condition 11)

(i)

(if)
(iii)
(iv)
v)

(vi)

(Vi)

(viii)
(ix)

Commodity/ies or Commodity
Index/Indices:

Commodity Reference Price:
Weighting:
Exchange:

Determination Agent responsibl
for calculating the Fina
Redemption Amount:

Provisions for determining Fine
Redemption Amount:

Provisions for determining Fine
Redemption Amount where
calculation by reference to Inde
and/or  other variable i
impossible or impracticable ¢
otherwise disrupted:

Price Source:

Specified Price:

[ A]

[ A]

[insert details][Not Applicable]

[ A]

Change in Law, Hedging Disruptior
Loss of Stock Borrow and Increase
Cost of Hedging shall gy [specify if

any are not applicable, or any further
Additional Disruption Evenis

[ A]

[Applicable/Not  Applicable] (If not
applicable, delete the renmng
sub-paragraphs of this paragraph)

[ Aif applicable, specify whether No
Metal, Base Metal or Precious Metal]
[specify Commodity Reference Price]
[ A]

[specify for each Commodity]

[ A]

[ A]

[ A]

[specify for each Commodity]

[[high][low][average of high and
low][closing priee][opening price][bid]
[asked] [average of high and lo

prices][settlement price][official
settlement price][official price][morning
fixing][afternoon fixing][spot

price][Other (specify))

(if appropriate, specify time as of whic
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)

(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

Delivery Date:

Pricing Daté:

Common Pricing:

Commodity Disruption Events:

Commodity Disruption Fallback:

Other

special

conditions:

31 Currency-Linked
Provisions

(Condition 12)

(M)

(i)
(i)
(iv)
(v)

(Vi)

terms

Settlement Currency:

Reference Currency:

Specified Amount:

Reference Currency Jurisdiction

Specified Rate:

an

Redemption

the price will be determid)

[ Al (specify whet
market, First Nearby Month, Secor
Nearby Month, etc.)

[ A]

[Applicable] [Not Applicable]{nclude
only if Basket of Commodities

[Price Source Disruption]

[Trading Disruption]

[Disappearance of Commodit
Reference Price]

[Material Change in Formula]

[Material Change in Content]

[Tax Disruption]

[specify any applicable additione
Commodity Disruption Events]

[Not Applicable]

[Determination Agent Determination ¢
defined in Condition 11.3] Qther

(specify)
[ A]

[Applicable/Not  Applicable] (If not
applicable, delete the remainin
subparagraphs of this paragraph)

[ A]
[ A]
[ A]
[ A]
Foecify one of:

Reference Currency bid exchange rate
Reference Currency offer exchange ra
Average of Reference Currency bid a
offer exchange rates;

Settlement Currency bid exchange rate
Settlement Currency offer exchani
rate;

Average of Sekement Currency bid an
offer exchange rates;

Official fixing rate;

[Other (specify))

Determination Agent responsibl [ A]

for

calculating

1

the

Fina

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR50,000 or more
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32

(vii) Provisions for determining Fine [ A]
Redemption Amount:
(viii)  Provisions for determining Fina [ A]
Redemption Amount  when
calculation by reference to Inde
and/or  other  variable i
impossible or impracticable ¢
otherwise disrupted:
(ix) Settlement Rate Option:
x) Business Day Conwion:
Business
Following
(xi)  Additional Business Centre(s): [ A]
(xii) Currency Disruption Events: Price Souce Disruption [Applicable/Noi
Applicable]
[Other (specify))
(xiii)  Currency Disruption Fallbacks: Determination Agent Determination ¢
Settlement Rate;
[Other (specify))
(where
apply)
(xiv) Other special terms an [ A]
conditions:
Inflation -Linked Redemption [Applicable/Not
Provisions applicable,

Redemption Amount:

Convention/Preceding Business
Convention/othe(give details)

Fallback Reference Price;

subparagraphs of this paragraph)

(Condition 13)

()
(ii)

(i)

(iv)

Index/Indices: [ A]

Determination Agent responsibl [ A]
for calculathg the  Final
Redemption Amount:

Provisions for determining Fine [ A]
Redemption Amount:

Provisions for determining Fine [ A]

Redemption  Amount  whern
calculation by reference to Inde

- 155-

[Currency Reference Dealers]

[Floating Rate Convention/ Followin
Day Convention/Modifie

specify  whic
Curreng Disruption Fallback applies tc
which Currency Disruption Event, and
more than one Currency Disruptio
Fallback may apply to a Currenc
Disruption Event, the order in whic
such Currency Disruption Fallbacks wi

Applicable] (If not



and/or  other  variable i
impossible or impracticable ¢
otherwise disrupted:

(v) Related Bond:

(vi) Fallback Bond:

(vii) Index Sponsor:

(vii)  Other special terms an
conditions:

33. Credit-Linked Redemption Provisions
(Condition 19)

34. Property-Linked Redemption
Provisions
(Condition 14)

35. Early Redemption Amount upon early
redemption
(Conditions 15.2, 15.3, 15.5, 15.10, :
and 21)
Early Redemption Amount(s) pe
Calculation ~ Amount  payable o
redemption for taxation reasons or
event of default or other early redempti
and/or the method of calculating the sau
(if required or if different from that sel
out in the Conditions):

36. Governing Law:

[ A]/ Fall back Bond:
[Applicable/Not Applicable]

[ A]

[ A]

[[Applicable/ Not Applicable] if

applicable, insert relevant provisions

[[Applicable/ Not Applicable] ff
applicable, insert relevant provisions

[As defined in

(specify)

Condition afther

[English lawbther (specify))

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE NOTES

37. Form of Notes:

(Condition 3)

Bearer Notes:

[TemporaryGlobal Note exchangeable
for a Permanent Global Note which is
exchangeabl e for
days' notice/at any time/in the limited
circumstances specified in the
Permanent Global Notg]

In respect of MS Notes, notice should be 30 days.
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38.

30.

40.

41

42.

43.

44,

Additional Business Centre(s) or other
special provisions relating to Payment
Dates:

Talons for future Coupons or Receipts t
be attached to Definitive Notes (and dat
on which such Talons mature):

Details relating to Partly Paid Notes:
amount of each payment comprising the
Issue Price and data which each
payment is to be made and consequenc
(if any) of failure to pay, including any
right of the Issuer to forfeit the Notes an
interest due on late payment:

Details relating to Instalment Notes:
amount of eae instalment, date on whict
each payment is to be made:

Redenomination, renominalisation and
reconventioning provisions:
Restrictiors on free transferability of the

Notes:

Other final terms:

1
2

% This shold specify "Nd applicablé unless, exceptionally, location BfscalAgent is to be included as a business

[Temporary Global Note exchangeable
for Definive Na¢ e s on [ A}

[Permanent Global Note exchangeable

for Definitive No-
notice/at any time/in the limited
circumstances specified in the
Permanent Global Notg]

[Registered Notes]

[Finnish Notes]

[Swedish Notes]

[Not Applicable/give details. Note the

this item relates to the date and place
payment, and not interest period e
dates, to which items 15 (ii), 16(iv) ar
17(i) relatef

[Yes/No. If yes, give details

[Not Applicablegive detail

[Not Applicablegive detail

[Not Applicable/The provisions [ir
Condition [ A]] [ a
Terms] apply]

[None][give detail}

[Not Applicablefjive detail$

(When adding any other final tern
consideration should be given as

whether such terms constitute

"significant new factor” and
conseqently trigger the need for
supplement to the Base Prospec
under Article 16 of the Prospectt
Directive)

In respect of MS Notes, notice should be 30 days.
In respect of MS Notes, notice should be 30 days.

day for the purposes of payments whilst Notes are in global form in the clearing systems.
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DISTRIBUTION

45, 0] If syndicated, names [an [Not Applicablefive names[, addresse
addresses} of Managers [anc and underwriting commitmerjis
underwriing commitmentsf : [(Include names and addresses
and names and addresses of entities agreeindo underwrite the issut
entities ageeing to place the on a firm commitment basjk.
issue without a firm commitmer
or on a "best efforts" basis if suc
entities are not the same as 1
Managers.)}}

(ii) [Date of [Subscription] [ A% ]
Agreement:

(iii) Stabilising Manager(s) (if any): [Not Applicablegive namg

46. If non-syndicated, name [and addréssfi [Not Applicable/give name &nd
Dealer: addres}’]

47. U.S. Selling Restrictions: (in the case of Bearer NotefReg. S
Compliance Category; / TEFRA C
TEFRA not applicablé]

(in the case of Registered NotesiNot
applicable

48, Non-exempt offer: [Not applicable] [An offer of the Note:
may be mde by the Managers [an
[specify, if applicablg@ other than
pursuant to Articl8(2) of the
Prospective  Directive in specify
relevant Member State(s)which must
be jurisdictions where the Bas
Prospectus and any supplements hi
been passportdd (Public  Offer
Jurisdictions) during the period froi
[specify datguntil [specify datk (Offer
Period). See further paragraph 10

Part B below.

49, [Total commission and concession: [ A] per cent . of
Amountf

50. Additional selling restrittons: [Not Applicablefjive detail$

[PURPOSE OF FINAL TERMS

These Final Terms comprise the final terms required for issue [and] [public offer in the Public Offer
Jurisdictions] [and] [admission to trading isplecify relevant regulated marketf the Notes described

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EURB0,0r more.

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.

Delete for Notes with a dengnation per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.

TEFRA not applicable should only apply if (i) the maturity of the Note is less than 183 days and (ii) the
minimum face and principal amoustgreater than U.S.$500,000

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.

~ o o b~ w NP
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herein pursuant to the Program for the Issuance of Notes, Series A and B of [Morgan [gtagkay/
Stanley & Co. International pleforgan Stanley (Jersey) Limited/Morgan Stanley B.V.]

[NO MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE

Except as disclosed in theral Terms and thef| there has been no significant change in the financial or
trading position of the Issuer [and the Guarantor] and no material adverse change in the financial position
or prospects of the Issuer's [and the Guarantor's] consolidateu siroe f.]*

RESPONSIBILITY

The Issuer [and the Guarantor] accept[s] responsibility for the information contained in these Final
Terms. [(Relevant third party informatiorhas been extracted frof(specify sourcé) [Each of the]

[The] Issuer [and th&uarantor] confirms that such information has been accurately reproduced and that

so far as it is aware, and is able to ascertain
which would render the reproduced information inaccurate skeamling.]

Signed on behalf of the Issuer:

By
Duly authorised

[Signed on behalf of the Guarantor:

By e
Duly authorised]

1 Delete for Notes which are not to be listed on the SIX Swiss Exchange. Do not include for Notes to be

listed on any market in the EEA.
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1

PART B OTHER INFORMATION

LISTING

Listing and admission ¢
Trading:

[Last day of Trading:

[Estimate of total expense
related to admission to trading:

RATINGS

Ratings:

[Application [has been made expected to be madky the
Issuer (or on its behalf) for the Notes to be admittec
trading on the London Stock Exchange's Regulated Me
and to be listed on the Official List of the FSA with effe
from [A].]

[Application [has been madis/expected to be mapky the
Issuer (or on its behalf) for the Notes to be admittec

trading on SCOACH AG and to be listedn the main
segment of the SIX Swiss Exchange with effect fforA | .

[Not Applicable.]

[Where documenting a fungible issue, need to indicate
original Notes are already admitted to tradihg.

[A]
[ &) ]

The Notes to be issued have been rated:

[S & P: [A]]

[ Moody' s: [ A]]

[ Fitch: [ Al ]

[[Other]: [A]]

[Need to include a brief explanation of the meaning of
ratings if this has previously been published by the ra

provider.f®

(The above disclosure should reflect the rating allocate
Notes of the type being issued under thegPam generally
or, where the issue has been specifically rated, that ratir

[The Notes will not be rated].

[INTERESTS OF NATURAL AND LEGAL PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE

[ISSUE/OFFER]

Need to include a description of any interest, including conflicting ottt is material to th
issue/offer, detailing the persons involved and the nature of the interest. May be satis
the inclusion of the following statement:

"Save as discussed inJubscription and Sdlf so far as the Issuer is aware, no par:
involved in the offer of the Notes has an interest material to the offer".]

27
28

Delete for Notesvith a denomination per Note of less than EUR 50,000.
Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.
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REASONS FOR THE OFFER, ESTIMATED NET PROCEEDS AND TOTAL
EXPENSES

[() Reasons for the offer: [ A]

(If reasons for offer different from making profit and/
hedging, certairrisks will need to include those reaso
here.)]

[(i)] Estimated net proceeds [ A]

(If proceeds are intended for more than one use, will nee
split out and present in order of priority. If procee
insufficient to fund all proposed uses stamount and
sources of other funding.)

[(ii)] Estimated total [ A]
expenses:

[Include breakdown of expenses.](If the Notes
derivative securities to which Annex XII of the Prospec
Directive Regulation applies it is only necessary to incli
disdosure of net proceeds and total expenses at (ii) anc
above where disclosure is included at (i) above.)

[Fixed Rate Notes onlyi YIELD
Indication of yield: [ A]

[Calculated as [include details of method of calculatior
summary form] on the $sie Date.

As set out abové?] the yield is calculated at the Issue Dz
on the basis of the Issue Price. It is not an indicatiol
future yield.]

[Floating Rate Notes only HISTORIC INTEREST RATES
Details of historic [LIBOR/EURIBOR/other] ratesin be obtained from [Reuters].]

[Index-Linked or other variablelinked Notes only i PERFORMANCE OF
INDEX/FORMULA/OTHER VARIABLE, [EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE
OF INVESTMENT AND ASSOCIATED RISKS] * AND OTHER INFORMATION
CONCERNING THE UNDERLYING

[Need to include details of where past and future performance and volatility of
index/equity/commodity/currency/inflation/formula/other variable can be obtained [and a
and comprehensive explanation of how the value of the investment is affectedibgieying
and the circumstances when the risks are most evideffhere the underlying is an inde
need to include the name of the index and a description if composed by the Issuer ar
index is not composed by the Issuer need to include defailkere the information about tr
index can be obtained. Where the underlying is not an index need to include eqt
information.] Include other information concerning the underlying required by Paragrapl
of Annex XII of the Prospectus DireaiWRegulatiorj/[Include other information concernin
the underlying required by Paragraph 4 of checklist F of the SIX Swiss Exchange.]

29
30
31
32

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.
Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR @06r more.

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.
Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.
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The Issuer [intends to provide passuance information [specify what information will |
reported and where it can bebtained]] [does not intend to provide pastuance
information].*

[Dual CurrencyLinked Notes onlyi PERFORMANCE OF RATE[S] OF EXCHANGE
[AND EXPLANATION OF EFFECT ON VALUE OF INVESTMENT] *

[Need to include details of where past and future perfoomaand volatility of the relevar
rate[s] can be obtained [and a clear and comprehensive explanation of how the value
investment is affected by the underlying and the circumstances when the risks ar
evident]

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

ISIN Code: [ A]
Common Code: [ A]
New Global Note: Yes/No

Any clearing system(s) othe [Not Applicablegive name(s) and numbei(s)
than Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V

and Clearstream Bankin

société anonyme and the

relevant identification

number(s):

[Nordic Ndes, specify relevant NCSD and NCSD.

Finnish Notes Finnish CSD: Euroclear Finland Oy, Urt
Kekkosen katu 5 C, Box 1110,-BD101 Helsinki, Finland

Swedish NotesSwedish CSD: Euroclear Sweden A
Regeringsgatan 65, Box 7822, -383 97 Stockholm,
Sweden

NCSD I ssuing Agent: [A]/ gi
Delivery: Delivery [against/free of] payment

Names and addresses of initi [ A]
Paying Agent(s):

Names and addresses [ A]
additional Paying Agent(s) (i
any):

Intended to be held ina [Yes][NO]
manner which would allow
Eurosystem eligibility:

[Note that designation "yes" simply means that the Notes
intended upon issue to be deposited with one of the 1&'S
as common safekeeper and does not necessarily mea
the Notes will be recognised as eligible collateral f
Eurosystem monetary policy and inttay credit operation:
by the Eurosystem either on issue or subsequently.

recognition will depend on satisfaction of Eurosyst
eligibility criteria][include this text if "gs" selected, in whicl

33
34

Delete for Notes with a denomination per Note of EUR 50,000 or more.
International Central Sectigs Depositories.
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10.

case the Notes must be issued in NGN form]

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE OFFER

Offer Price:

Conditions to which the offe
is subject:

Description of the applicatiol
process:

Description of possibility to
reduce  subscriptions an
manner for refunding exces
amount paid by applicants:

Details of the minimum and/o
maximum anount of
application:

Details of the method and tim
limited for paying up anc
delivering the Notes:

Manner in and date on whic
results of the offer are to b
made public:

Procedure for exercise of ar
right of preemption,
negotiability of subscriptior
rights and treatment o
subscription rights no
exercised:

Categories of potentia
investors to which the Note
are offered and whethe
tranche(s) have been reserv
for certain countries:

Process for notification tc
applicants of the amour
allotted and the indicatioi
whether dealing may begi
before notification is made:

Amount of any expenses ar
taxes specifically charged t
the subscriber or purchaser:

Name(s) and address(es),
the extent known to thessuer,
of the placers in the variou
countries where the offer take
place.

[Issue Price] $pecify

[Not Applicabld Offers of the Notes are conditional ups
their issue]

[Not Applicablegive detail$

[Not Applicablegjive detail$

[Not Applicablegjive detail$

[Not Applicable The Notes will be issued on the Issue D
against payment to the Issuer of the net subscription mor

[Not Applicablegjive detail$

[Not Applicablegjive detail$

[Not Applicabld Offers may be made by Offerors authoris
to do so by the Issuer ifngert jurisdiction where the Bast
Prospectus has been approved and published
jurisdictions into which it has been passpottamany person
[insert suitability criteria, if any are deemed appropria
pursuant to any applicable conduct of business julbs
other EEAcountries, offers will only be made pursuant to
exemption from the obligation under the Prospec
Directive as implemented in such countries to publis|
prospectus.]

[Not Applicablegjive detail$

[Not Applicablegive detail$

[Nonehgive detail$
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FORMS OF NOTES

Morgan Stanleywill, and MSI plc,Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSB¥ay issue Notes in bearer form
("Bearer Notes). MSI plc, Morgan Stanley Jersey and MSBV magoissue Notes in registered form
("Registered Note¥. Bearer Notes may be in either definitive form or global form. Notes in definitive
bearer form will be serially numberedSBV may ato issue Notes in dematerialised and uncertificated
book-entry form with a Nordic central securities depositaiydidic Notes').

Bearer Notes

Unless otherwise specified in the Conditions or the applicable Final Terms, each is§i2BemepNotes
having a maturity of more than 183 days (and any Tranche thereof) will initially be in the form of a
temporary global note in bearer form (&etporary Global Note"), without interest coupons. Each
Temporary Gbbal Note will be deposited on or around the issue date of such Notes (or any Tranche
thereof) either;

@ if the Temporary Global Note is intended to be issued in New Global NNBN") form, as
stated in the applicable Final Terms, with a comsafekeeper (theCommon Safekeepél) for
Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg; and

(b) if the Temporary Global Note is not intended to be issued in NGN form, with a depositary or a
common depositary (together with @dmmon Safeleepel’, a "Bearer Note Depositary) for
Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other relevant clearing system.

Upon deposit of each Temporary Global Note, Euroclear or Clearstream, howegror, as applicable,
any other relevant clearing system, will credit each subscriber with a principal amount of Notes equal to
the principal amount for which it has subscribed and paid.

The interests of the beneficial owner or owners in a TemporargaGNote will be exchangeable, in
whole or in part, for interests in a permanent global note in bearer forPefananent Global Noté

and, together with a Temporary Global Note, tG&éobal Notes'), without interest coupons, to be held by

a Bearer Note Depositary from the date (tBgchange Dat8) that is 40 days after the date on which the
relevant Issuer receives the proceeds of the sale of that Note (or the relevant Tranclie (thereo
"Closing Datée') only upon certification as to ned.S. beneficial ownership. However, that exchange
will be made only upon receipt of Ownership Certificates (as defined heldm)addition, interest
payments in respect of théotes cannot be collected without such certification of-ddd. beneficial
ownership. Each issuance of Notes having a maturity of 183 days or less will be in the form of a
Permanent Global Note.

Whenever any interest in the Temporary Global Note iset@xchanged for an interest in a Permanent
Global Note, the relevant Issuer shall procure (in the case of the first exchange) the prompt delivery (free
of charge to the bearer) of such Permanent Global Note, duly authenticated, to the bearer of the
Temporay Global Note or (in the case of any subsequent exchange) an increase in the principal amount
of the Permanent Global Note in accordance with its terms against:

@ presentation and (in the case of final exchange) surrender of the Temporary Global Note at the
Specified Office of the Principal Paying Agent (in the case of New York Law Notes) or the
Fiscal Agent (in the case of English Law Notes); and

() receipt by the Principal Paying Agent (in the case of New York Law Notes) or the Fiscal Agent
(in the case of Hylish Law Notes) of a certificate or certificates of fdis. beneficial
ownership,

within seven days of the bearer requesting such exchange.
The principal amount of the Permanent Global Note shall be equal to the aggregate of the principal
amounts specid in the certificates of ned.S. beneficial ownershiprovided, however, that in no

circumstances shall the principal amount of the Permanent Global Note exceed the initial principal
amount of the Temporary Global Note.

The Permanent Global Note will lexchangeable in whole, but not in part, for Bearer Notes in definitive
form ("Definitive Notes'), which will be serially numbered, with coupons, if any, attached:

- 164-



@ in the case of Notes issued by Morgan Stanley or a U.S. basedoAdtissuer, if a beneficial
owner gives 30 days' written notice to the Principal Paying Agent (in the case of New York Law
Notes) or the Fiscal Agent (in the case of English Law Notes) through either Euroclear or
Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicalley other relevant clearing system; upon receipt of a
request to exchange an interest in a Permanent Global Note for Definitive Notes, all other
interests in that Permanent Global Note will be exchanged for Definitive Notes; or

() in the case of Notes issiby a noAU.S. based Additional Issuer, if (i) Euroclear or Clearstream,
Luxembourg or any other relevant clearing system is closed for business for a continuous period
of 14 days (other than by reason of legal holidays) or announces an intention pégmanen
cease business or (i) any Note is accelerated following any of the circumstances described in
"Description of the New York Law NodeBvents of Defaultor in Condition 21 Events of
Defaul)) of "Terms and Conditions of the English Law Nates

Whenever the Permanent Global Note is to be exchanged for Definitive Notes, the relevant Issuer shall
procure the prompt delivery (free of charge to the bearer) of such Definitive Notes, duly authenticated and
with Coupons (as defined inTérms and Conditionsfahe English Law Not&sbelow) and Talons
attached (if so specified in the applicable Final Terms), in an aggregate principal amount equal to the
principal amount of the Permanent Global Note to the bearer of the Permanent Global Note against the
surrende of the Permanent Global Note at the Specified Office of the Principal Paying Agent (in the case
of New York Law Notes) or the Fiscal Agent (in the case of English Law Notes) within 30 days of the
bearer requesting such exchange. The Bearer Note Depo$ita Euroclear and Clearstream,
Luxembourg or, as applicable, any other relevant clearing system will instruct the Principal Paying Agent
for the Notes (in the case of New York Law Notes) or the Fiscal Agent (in the case of English Law Notes)
regarding he aggregate principal amount and denominations of Definitive Notes that must be
authenticated and delivered to each of Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg or, as applicable, any
other relevant clearing system. Definitive Notes may not be deliverdt ibnited States. Definitive

Notes will be serially numbered.

Terms and Conditions Applicable to the Bearer Notes

The terms and conditions applicable to any Definitive Note that is a New York Law Note will be set forth

in such Definitive Note. The ternend conditions of any Definitive Note that is an English Law Note

will be endorsed on that Definitive Note and will consist of the terms and conditions set outTertes "

and Conditions of the English Law Ndtess set out above (or in the relevant Sapgental Base
Prospectus) and the provisions of the applicable Final Terms, which supplement, amend and/or replace
those terms and conditions.

The terms and conditions applicable to any English Law Note in globaldfmiffer from those terms
and condions which would apply to the English Law Note were it in definitive form to the extent
described underSummary of Provisions Relating to the English Law Notes while in Global"Form
below.

Legend Concerning United States Persons

In the case of Bearer Next (or any Tranche thereof) having a maturity of more than 183 days, the Global
Notes, the Definitive Notes and any Coupons and Talons appertaining thereto will bear a legend, in
English, on their face:

"ANY UNITED STATES FERSON WHO HOLDS THISOBLIGATION WILL BE SUBJECT
TO LIMITATIONS UNDER THE UNITED STATES INCOME TAX LAWS, INCLUDING
THE LIMITATIONS PROVIDED IN SECTIONS 16%J) AND 1287(A) OF HE INTERNAL
REVENUE CODE".

The sections referred to in such legend provide that a United States person who Be&dsraNote,
Coupon or Talon will generally not be allowed to deduct any loss realised on the sale, exchange or
redemption of such Note, Coupon or Talon and any gain (which might otherwise be characterised as
capital gain) recognised on such sale, exchangedemption will be treated as ordinary income.

Any Bearer Notes (or any Tranche thereof) having a maturity of 183 days or less (including unilateral
rollovers or extensions) must have a minimum face and principal amount of $500,000 and bear the
following legend:
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"By accepting this obligation, the holder represents and warrants that it is not a United States
person (other than an exempt recipient described in Section 6049(b)(4) of the Internal Revenue
Code and regulations thereunder) and that it is ntih@ for or on behalf of a United States
person (other than an exempt recipient described in Section 6049(b)(4) of the Internal Revenue
Code and regulations thereunder)".

Limitations on Issuance of, Payment on, and Delivery of Bearer Notes

In compliancewith United States federal income tax laws and regulations, Bearer Notes, including Bearer
Notes in global form, will not be offered, sold or delivered, directly or indirectly, in the United States or

its possessions or to United States persons, as ddfeled, except as otherwise permitted by United
States Treasury Regulations Section 1-:3@3(2)(i)(D). Any underwriters, agents or dealers
participating in the offerings of Bearer Notes, directly or indirectly, must agree that (i) they will not, in
conrection with the original issuance of any Bearer Notes or during the restricted period with respect to
such Bearer Notes (as defined in United States Treasury Regulations Sectieb(&)(@8)(D)(7)) (the
"Restricted Period'), offer, sell or deliver, directly or indirectly, any Bearer Notes in the United States or

its possessions or to United States persons, other than as permitted by the applicable Treasury Regulations
described above; and (ii) they will not at any time offet| er deliver, directly or indirectly, any Bearer

Notes in the United States or its possessions or to United States persons, other than as permitted by the
applicable Treasury regulations.

In addition, any underwriter, agent or dealer must have procerkassnably designed to ensure that its
employees or agents who are directly engaged in selling Bearer Notes are aware of the above restrictions
on the offering, sale or delivery of Bearer Notes.

Bearer Notes, other than Bearer Notes that satisfy theremgemts of United States Treasury Regulations
Section 1.1635(c)(2)(i)(D)(3)(iii), and any coupons or talons appertaining thereto, will not be delivered
in definitive form, and no interest will be paid thereon, unless the relevant Issuer has receivestia sig
certificate in writing, or an electronic certificate described in United States Treasury Regulations Section
1.1635(c)(2)(1)(D)(3)(ii), (an 'Ownership Certificate"), stating that on the date of the Ownership
Certificate hat Bearer Note:

Q) is owned by a person that is not a United States person;

(2) is owned by a United States person that is described in United States Treasury Regulations
Section 1.165(c)(2)(i)(D)(6); or

3) is owned by a United States or foreign fingah institution for the purposes of resale during the
Restricted Period,

and, in addition, if the owner of the Bearer Note is a United States or foreign financial institution
described in clause (3) above, whether or not also described in clause élser (@) above, the financial
institution certifies that it has not acquired the Bearer Note for purposes of resale directly or indirectly to
a United States person or to a person within the United States or its possessions.

The relevant Issuer will makeapments on Bearer Notes only outside the United States and its
possessions except as permitted by the above Treasury regulations.

As used herein,United States persoh means, for United States federal income tax purposes, (i)
citizen or resident of the United States; (ii) a corporation, partnership or other entity created or organised
in or under the laws of the United States or any political subdivision thereof; (iii) an estate the income of
which is subject to United Statésderal income taxation regardless of its source; or (iv) any trust if a
court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust,
and one or more United States persons have the authority to contutdsdéirgtial decisions of the trust.

Registered Notes

Registered Notes will be in the form of either individual Note Certificates in registered fiochividual

Note Certificates’) or a global Note in registered form (&lobal Note Certificate"), in each case as
specified in the relevant Final Terms. Each Global Note Certificate will be deposited on or around the
relevant issue date with a depositary or a common depositary for Eurasidéor Clearstream,
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Luxembourg and/or any other relevant clearing system and registered in the name of a nominee for such
depositary and will be exchangeable for Individual Note Certificates in accordance with its terms.

If the relevant Final Terms specitile form of Notes as being "Individual Note Certificates", then the
Notes will at all times be in the form of Individual Note Certificates issued to each Noteholder in respect
of their respective holdings.

If the relevant Final Terms specify the form obtds as being "Global Note Certificate exchangeable for
Individual Note Certificates", then the Notes will initially be in the form of a Global Note Certificate
which will be exchangeable in whole, but not in part, for Individual Note Certificates:

@ on theexpiry of such period of notice as may be specified in the relevant Final Terms; or
(b) at any time, if so specified in the relevant Final Terms ; or
(© if the relevant Final Terms specify "in the limited circumstances described in the Global Note

Certificate”, hen if (a) Euroclear or Clearstream, Luxembourg or any other relevant clearing
system is closed for business for a continuous period of 14 days (other than by reason of legal
holidays) or announces an intention permanently to cease business or (b) ahg of t
circumstances described in Condition Evénts of Defaujtoccurs.

Whenever the Global Note Certificate is to be exchanged for Individual Note Certificates, the Issuer shall
procure that Individual Note Certificates will be issued in an aggregateigaiiramount equal to the
principal amount of the Global Note Certificate within five business days of the delivery, by or on behalf

of the registered holder of the Global Note Certificate to the Registrar of such information as is required
to complete andleliver such Individual Note Certificates (including, without limitation, the names and
addresses of the persons in whose names the Individual Note Certificates are to be registered and the
principal amount of each such person's holding) against the darrehthe Global Note Certificate at the
specified office of the Registrar.

Such exchange will be effected in accordance with the provisions of the Issue and Paying Agency
Agreement and the regulations concerning the transfer and registration of Netsladhhereto and, in
particular, shall be effected without charge to any holder, but against such indemnity as the Registrar may
require in respect of any tax or other duty of whatsoever nature which may be levied or imposed in
connection with such exchge.

Terms and Conditions applicable to the Registered Notes

The terms and conditions applicable to any Individual Note Certificate will be endorsed on that Individual
Note Certificate and will consist of the terms and conditions set out umdem$ and Gnditions of the
English Law Notésabove and the provisions of the relevant Final Terms which supplement, amend
and/or replace those terms and conditions.

The terms and conditions applicable to any Global Note Certificate will differ from those terms and
conditions which would apply to the Note were it in definitive fotonthe extent described under
"Summary of Provisions Relating to the English Law Notes while in Global Form" below.

Nordic Notes

Notes issued by MSBV and designated as "Finnish NotesSwedish Notes" in the applicable Final
Terms will be issued in uncertificated and dematerialised {eotdy form in accordance with the Finnish

or, as applicable, Swedish legislation and all other applicable local laws, regulations and operating
proceduresapplicable to and/or issued by the Finnish or, as applicable, Swedish central securities
depository from time to time (theNCSD Rule$) designated as registrar for the Nordic Notes in the
relevant Final Terms (theNCSD"). No physical global or definitive Notes or certificates will be issued

in respect of Nordic Notes and the provisions relating to presentation, surrender or replacement of such
physical bearer instruments shall not apply. Payments of principal, intéasg)(or any other amounts

on any Nordic Note will be made through the relevant NCS&raordance with the NCSD Rules.

-167-



SUMMARY OF PROVISION S RELATING TO THE EN GLISH LAW NOTES WHIL E IN
GLOBAL FORM

Clearing System Accountholders

In relation to any Beare¥otes (or any Tranche thereof) represented by a Global Note, references in the
"Terms and Conditions of the English Law Nbtes "Noteholder" are references to the bearer of the
relevant Global Note which, for so long as the Global Note is held by arB¥ate Depositary, in the

case of a CGN, or a common safekeeper, in the case of an NGN for Euroclear and/or Clearstream,
Luxembourg and/or any other relevant clearing system, will be that Bearer Note Depositary or, as the
case may be, the common safekeeper

In relation to any Registered Notes (or any Tranche thereof) represented by a Global Note Certificate,
references in theTerms and Conditions of the English Law Nbtes"Noteholder" are references to the
person in whose name such Global Note Cert#ica for the time being registered in the Register which,

for so long as the Global Note Certificate is held by or on behalf of a depositary or a common depositary
for Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other relevant clearing systdma, thlt
depositary or common depositary or a nominee for that depositary or common depositary.

Each of the persons shown in the records of Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other
relevant clearing system as being entitled to an intémeatGlobal Note or a Global Note Certificate

(each an Accountholder") must look solely to Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or such
other relevant clearing system (as the case may be) for such Accountholder's shargafeent made

by the relevant Issuer to the holder of such Global Note or Global Note Certificate and in relation to all
other rights arising under such Global Note or Global Note Certificate, including any right to exchange
any exchangeable Notes or aright to require the relevant Issuer to repurchase such Notes. The
respective rules and procedures of Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg and any other relevant
clearing system from time to time will determine the extent to which, and the manner éh, whi
Accountholders may exercise any rights arising under the Global Note or Global Note Certificate and the
timing requirements for meeting any deadlines for the exercise of those rights. For so long as the relevant
Notes are represented by a Global NatesSlobal Note Certificate, Accountholders shall have no claim
directly against the relevant Issuer in respect of payments due under the Notes and such obligations of the
relevant Issuer will be discharged by payment to the holder of such Global Noteolmal Glote
Certificate.

Exchange of Temporary Global Notes
If:

@ a Permanent Global Note has not been delivered or the principal amount thereof increased by
5:00 p.m. (London time) on the seventh day after the bearer of a Temporary Global Note has
requested xxhange of an interest in the Temporary Global Note for an interest in a Permanent
Global Note and provided an Ownership Certificate; or

(b) a Temporary Global Note (or any part thereof) has become due and payable in accordance with
the terms and conditions stich Temporary Global Note as set outTiefms and Conditions of
the English Law Notésor the date for final redemption of a Temporary Global Note has
occurred and, in either case, payment in full of the amount of principal falling due with all
accruedinterest thereon has not been made to the bearer of the Temporary Global Note in
accordance with the terms of the Temporary Global Note on the due date for payment,

then the Temporary Global Note (including the obligation to deliver a Permanent GlobarNuotecase

the principal amount thereof, as the case may be) will become void at 5:00 p.m. (London time) on such
seventh day (in the case of (a) above) or at 5:00 p.m. (London time) on such due date (in the case of (b)
above) and the bearer of the TenggrGlobal Note will have no further rights thereunder (but without
prejudice to the rights which the bearer of the Temporary Global Note or others may have in respect of
English Law Notes under (i) in respect of English Law Notes issued by Morgan Stidnaeyiorgan

Stanley Deed of Covenant; (ii) in respect of English Law Notes issued by Morgan Stanley Jersey, the
MSJ Deed of Covenant; (iii) in respect of English Law Notes issued by MSBV, the MSBV Deed of
Covenant; (iv) in respect of English Law Notes exbiy an Additional Issuer, a deed of covenant to be
executed by such Additional Issuer on or prior to the date on which such Additional Issuer accedes to the
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Program (anAdditional Deed of Covenant)). Under the Morga Stanley Deed of Covenant, thtSJ

Deed of Covenant, the MSBV Deed of Covenant or, as the case may be, any Additional Deed of
Covenant, persons shown in the records of Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other
relevant clearing system aeing entitled to an interest in a Temporary Global Note in respect of English
Law Notes will acquire directly against the relevant Issuer all those rights to which they would have been
entitled if, immediately before such Temporary Global Note became tfwg had been the holders of
Definitive Notes in an aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of English Law Notes
they were shown as holding in the records of Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other
relevant clearing sysm.

Exchange of Permanent Global Notes

Whenever a Permanent Global Note is to be exchanged for Definitive Notes, the relevant Issuer shall
procure the prompt delivery (free of charge to the bearer) of such Definitive Notes, duly authenticated and
with Coyons and Talons attached (if so specified in the applicable Final Terms), in an aggregate
principal amount equal to the principal amount of the Permanent Global Note to the bearer of the
Permanent Global Note against the surrender of the Permanent GtibadtNhe Specified Office of the

Fiscal Agent within 30 days of the bearer requesting such exchange.

If:

@ in the case of Notes issued by Morgan Stanley , Definitive Notes have not been delivered by 5:00
p.m. (London time) on the thirtieth day after theats® of a Permanent Global Note has duly
requested exchange of the Permanent Global Note for Definitive Notes; or

(b) a Permanent Global Note was originally issued in exchange for part only of a Temporary Global
Note representing the Notes and such Tempor#pdb Note becomes void in accordance with
its terms; or

(©) a Permanent Global Note (or any part of it) has become due and payable in accordance with the

terms and conditions of such Permanent Global Note as set oLgérim$ and Conditions of the
English LawNote$ or the date for final redemption of the Notes has occurred and, in either case,
payment in full of the amount of principal falling due with all accrued interest thereon has not
been made to the bearer of the Permanent Global Note in accordanchentdrms of the
Permanent Global Note on the due date for payment,

then the Permanent Global Note (including the obligation to deliver Definitive Notes) will become void at
5:00 p.m. (London time) on such thirtieth day (in the case of (a) above) @Oap.Bn. (London time) on

the date on which such Temporary Global Note becomes void (in the case of (b) above) or at 5:00 p.m.
(London time) on such due date (in the case of (c) above) and the bearer of the Permanent Global Note
will have no further rightghereunder (but without prejudice to the rights which the bearer of the
Permanent Global Note or others may have in respect of English Law Notes under the Morgan Stanley
Deed of Covenant, th&lSJ Deed of Covenant, the MSBV Deed of Covenant or, as thencagde, any
Additional Deed of Covenant). Under the Morgan Stanley Deed of Covenantyl$ldeDeed of
Covenant, the MSBV Deed of Covenant or, as the case may be, any Additional Deed of Covenant,
persons shown in the records of Euroclear and/or Clearsttaatambourg and/or any other relevant
clearing system in force as being entitled to an interest in a Permanent Global Note in respect of English
Law Notes will acquire directly against the relevant Issuer all those rights to which they would have been
entitled if, immediately before such Permanent Global Note became void, they had been the holders of
Definitive Notes in an aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of English Law Notes
they were shown as holding in the records of Euroclealoa@earstream, Luxembourg and/or any other
relevant clearing system.

Exchange of Global Note Certificates

Whenever a Global Note Certificate is to be exchanged for Individual Note Certificates, the Issuer shall
procure that Individual Note Certificatesll be issued in an aggregate principal amount equal to the
principal amount of the Global Note Certificate within five business days of the delivery, by or on behalf
of the holder of the Global Note Certificate to the Registrar of such informatiomeaplised to complete

and deliver such Individual Note Certificates (including, without limitation, the names and addresses of
the persons in whose names the Individual Note Certificates are to be registered and the principal amount
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of each such person'sltdimg) against the surrender of the Global Note Certificate at the specified office

of the Registrar. Such exchange will be effected in accordance with the provisions of the Issue and
Paying Agency Agreement and the regulations concerning the transferegistration of Notes
scheduled thereto and, in particular, shall be effected without charge to any holder, but against such
indemnity as the Registrar may require in respect of any tax or other duty of whatsoever nature which
may be levied or imposed aonnection with such exchange.

If:

@ Individual Note Certificates have not been delivered by 5.00 p.m. (London time) on the thirtieth
day after they are due to be issued and delivered in accordance with the terms of the Global Note
Certificate; or

(b) any of theNotes represented by a Global Note Certificate (or any part of it) has become due and
payable in accordance with the Terms and Conditions of the English Law Notes or the date for
final redemption of the Notes has occurred and, in either case, paymalitdhthe amount of
principal falling due with all accrued interest thereon has not been made to the holder of the
Global Note Certificate in accordance with the terms of the Global Note Certificate on the due
date for payment,

then the Global Note Cefittate (including the obligation to deliver Individual Note Certificates) will
become void at 5.00 p.m. (London time) on such thirtieth day (in the case of (a) above) or at 5.00 p.m.
(London time) on such due date (in the case of (b) above) and the bbltier Global Note Certificate

will have no further rights thereunder (but without prejudice to the rights which the holder of the Global
Note Certificate or others may have under M®J Deed of Covenant, the MSBV Deed of Covenant, as

the case may be onw Additional Deed of Covenant. Under the relevant deed of covenant, persons
shown in the records of Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other relevant clearing
system as being entitled to an interest in a Global Note Certificate wiliradtjtectly against the Issuer

all those rights to which they would have been entitled if, immediately before the Global Note Certificate
became void, they had been the holders of Individual Note Certificates in an aggregate principal amount
equal to theprincipal amount of Notes they were shown as holding in the records of Euroclear and/or
Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other relevant clearing system.

Specified Denomination of MSBV Notes

With respect to Notes issued by MSBV only, this Base Prospictudy valid in relation to Notes with a
Specified Denomination of at least EUR 1,000 per Note (or its equivalent in the currency in which such
Note is denominated). For so long as the Notes are represented by a Global Note or Global Note
Certificate ad Euroclear and Clearstream, Luxembourg so permit, the Notes shall be tradeable in
minimum nominal amounts of at least EUR 1,000 per Note (or its equivalent) and integral multiples of
any amount thereafter, as specified in the applicable Final Termsfititre Notes are required to be
issued in the limited circumstances specified in the Permanent Global Note they will only be printed and
issued in denominations of at least EUR 1,000 per Note (or its equivalent). Accordingly, if Definitive
Notes are regjred to be issued, a Noteholder holding Notes having an original nominal amount which
cannot be fully represented by Definitive Notes in the denomination of at least EUR 1,000 per Note (or its
equivalent) will not be able to receive a Definitive Notedspect of the original nominal amount of the
Notes by which the original nominal amount of such holding of Notes exceeds the next lowest integral
multiple of at least EUR 1,000 per Note (or its equivalent), Eheeéss Amount) and wil not be able to

receive interest or principal in respect of such Excess Amount. Furthermore, at any meetings of
Noteholders while Notes are represented by a Global Note or a Global Note Certificate any vote cast shall
only be valid if it is in respectfat least EUR 1,000 (or its equivalent) in nominal amount and no vote
may be cast in respect of any smaller nominal amount.

Conditions Applicable to Global Notes

Each Global Note and Global Note Certificate will contain provisions which modify the terdhs a
conditions set out inTerms and Conditions of the English Law Nbi&s they apply to the Global Note.
The following is a summary of certain of those provisions:

Payments All payments in respect of the Global Note or Global Note Certificate whicler@ing to the
Terms and Conditions of the English Law Notes (except in the case of Global Notes in NGN form),
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require presentation and/or surrender of a Note, Note Certificate or Coupon will be made against
presentation and (in the case of payment afgipal in full with all interest accrued thereon) surrender of

the Global Note or the Global Note Certificate at the Specified Office or to the order of any paying agent
and will be effective to satisfy and discharge the corresponding liabilities oflévameIssuer in respect

of the Notes. On each occasion on which a payment of principal or interest is made in respect of the
Global Note, the relevant Issuer shall procure that in respect of a CGN the same is noted in a schedule
thereto and in respect @n NGN the payment is entergulo rata in the records of Euroclear and
Clearstream, Luxembourg.

Exercise of Put Optian In order to exercise the Noteholder's put option set out in Condition 15.9
(Redemption at the Option of Noteholdeo$ the Terms anconditions of the English Law Notes, the
bearer of the Permanent Global Note or the holder of a Global Note Certificate must, within the period
specified therein for the deposit of the relevant Note and put notice, give written notice of such exercise to
the Fiscal Agent and/or such other person as is specified in the relevant Final Terms specifying the
principal amount of Notes in respect of which such option is being exercised. Any such notice will be
irrevocable and may not be withdrawn.

Partial Exerci® of Call Option In connection with an exercise of the option contained in Condition 15.7
(Redemption at the Option of the Isguef the Terms and Conditions of the English Law Notes in
relation to some but not all of the Notes, the Permanent Global dtcBlobal Note Certificate may be
redeemed in part in the principal amount specified by the relevant Issuer in accordance with the
provisions set out therein and the Notes to be redeemed will not be selected as provided therein.

Notices NotwithstandingCondition 27 Noticed of the Terms and Conditions of the English Law Notes
while all the Notes are represented by a Permanent Global Note (or by a Permanent Global Note and/or a
Temporary Global Note) or Global Note Certificate and the Permanent GlobalidN(or the Permanent
Global Note and the Temporary Global Note are), or Global Note Certificate is, deposited with a Bearer
Note Depositary or a common depositary for Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other
relevant clearing system arcommon safekeeper, notices to Noteholders may be given by delivery of the
relevant notice to Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other relevant clearing system
and, in any case, such notices shall be deemed to have been given to tiwddeistén accordance with
Condition 27 Noticeg of the Terms and Conditions of the English Law Notes, on the date of delivery to
Euroclear and/or Clearstream, Luxembourg and/or any other relevant clearing system, except that, for so
long as the Notes arlisted on any stock exchange or are admitted to trading by another relevant
authority, any notice to Noteholders shall be published in accordance with the rules and regulations of
each such stock exchange or other relevant authority.

Redenominatian If the Notes are redenominated pursuant to Condition R@dgnomination,
Renominalisation and Reconventioningf the Terms and Conditions of the English Law Notes then
following redenomination:

@ if Definitive Notes are required to be issued, they shall heedst the expense of the relevant
Issuer in the denominations of euro 0.01, euro 1,000, euro 10,000, euro 100,000 and such other
denominations as the relevant Fiscal Agent shall determine and notify to the Noteholders; and

() the amount of interest due inspeect of Notes represented by a Permanent Global Note and/or a
Temporary Global Note will be calculated by reference to the aggregate principal amount of such
Notes and the amount of such payment shall be rounded down to the nearest euro 0.01.

Registered Notes

Notwithstanding Conditiorl7 (Payments Registered Not@seach payment in respect of a@jobal
Registered Note shall be made to the person shown in the Register as the registered holder of the Notes
represented bguchGlobal Registered Note at tlose of business (in the relevant clearing system) on

the Clearing System Business Day before the due date for such paymeRetoed' Date") where the
"Clearing System Business Ddymeans a day on which each clearing system for which the Global
Registred Note is being held is open for business.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE WARRANTS AND CERTIFI CATES

The following are the terms and conditions of YWarrants and Certificateshich, as supplemented by

the applicable Final Termswill be applicable to edt Series oWarrants and Certificatesssued by
Morgan StanleyMorgan Stanley & Co. International plédorgan Stanley (Jersey) Limited or Morgan
Stanley B.Vprovided thatthe relevant Final Terms in relation to any Serief\#rrants or Certificates
maysupplement these terms and conditions and/or may specify other terms and conditions which shall, to
the extent so specified or to the extent inconsistent with the following terms and conditions, replace the
following terms and conditions for the purposésuch Series dVarrants or Certificates

This security is one of a series (each,Serfes) of Warrants (the Warrants") or Certificates (the
"Certificates") issuedpursuant to a securities agencyesgnent dated 30 November 2000 (as modified
and restated on 4 December 2001, 30 June 2005, 11 July 2006, 22 Jur926i& 2008, 17 June 2009
and15 June 2010, theSecurities Agreement, which expression shall include anyrther amendments
or supplements thereto) to which Morgan Stanley (Jersey) Limiledgan Stanley B.Vand Morgan
Stanley & Co. International placceded and by which they are bound pursuant to the terms of accession
agreements dated respectively as ofdfe 2002as of 16 April 2004nd as ofl5 June 2010 The other
parties to the Securitiesgheement are (1) Morgan Stanlagd (2) The Bank of New York Mellon (as
successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., London Branch), as principal Securities Agdrirgtiipal
Securities Agent, which expression includes any successor or substRriteipal Securities Agent
appointed in accordance with the Securities Agreeymamd Citibank N.A., Zurich Branchacting as
SecuritiesAgent in connection witWarrants and Certificatdisted on the SIX Swiss Exchanged any
other Securities Agents appointed under the Securities Agre€togetherthe "Securities Agents). In

the following provisions of theserms and conditions (the&Cbnditions"), each reference to théssuer"

is a reference to whichever of Morgan StanMgrgan Stanley & Co. International plglorgan Stanley
(Jersey) Limitedand Morgan Stanley B.V. is iddified as the Issuer in the relevant Final Terms (as
defined below). The payment obligations of Morgan Stanley (Jersey) Limited arghiViBtanley B.V.

in respect of Warrants and Certificaissued by them under the Program are (unless otherwise stated
the relevant Final Terms) guaranteed by Morgan Stanley @warantor”) under the terms of a
guarantee dated 19 June 2008.

Warrants and Certificates issued by Morgan Stanley in global form are constituted by a deed of covenant
enterel into by Morgan Stanley dated 1¥une 2010(the 'Morgan Stanley Deed of Covenari).
Warrants and Certificates issued by MSI plc in global form are constituted by a deed of cewteiaut

into by MSI plc dated 15une 2010 (theMSI plc Deed of Covenant) Warrants and Certificates issued

by Morgan Stanley Jersey in global form are constituted by a deed of covenant entebydMut@an
Stanley Jersey dated J8ine 2010 (theMSJ Deed of Covenant). Warrants and Certificates issued by
MSBYV in global formor in dematerialised formare constituted byleed of covenant entered into by
MSBYV dated(in the case of Warrants and Certificates in dematerialised form) 19 June 2008 and (in the
case of Warrants and Certificates in global forirp June 2010 tbpgetherthe 'MSBV Deeds of
Covenant', together with theMorgan Stanley Deed of Covenant, the MSI plc Deed of Covearahthe
MSJDeed of Covenant, thédeeds of Covenan

In relation to a Series &Varrants or Certificategshe expressionWarrants" and the termCertificates’

shall, unless the context otherwise requires, include any further Warrants or, as the case may be,
Certificates issued pursuant to Condition Fairther Issuek of these Conditions and forming a single
series with such Sexs. The Securityholders (as defined below) are entitled to the benefit of, and are
bound by and are deemed to have notice of, all the provisions of the Securities Agreement, these
Conditions and the Final Terms (as defined below) relating to the reMfamants or Certificates

Each Series oVarrants and each Series of Certificatgsy comprise one or more tranchesréhches'

and each, aTranche") of Warrants or, as the case may be, Certificateach Tranche will bthe subject

of a set of Final Terms supplemental hereto (edeinal Terms"), a copy of whichmay, in the case of a
Tranche in relation to which application has been made for admission to listing on the Official List of the
FSA and totrading onthe Regulated Market of the London Stock Exchahgeobtained free of charge

from the specified office of the Principal Securities Agent. In the case of a Tranche in relation to which
application has not been made for admission to listiagling and/or quotation by any listing authority,
stock exchange and/or quotation system, copies of the relevant Final Terms will only be available for
inspection by a holder &arrants or Certificatesf that Tranche.
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References in the ConditionsWarrants or Certificateare to theNVarrants or Certificatesf the relevant

Series and references to the Issuer, the GuarantoRrtheipal Securities Agenthe Determination

Agent, any holder or the Securityholders are to those persons in relationt@auttants or Certificatesf

the relevant Series. Capitalised terms used butlefined in these Conditions shathve the meanings

given to them in the relevant Final Terms, the absence of any such meaning indicating that such term is
not applicable tohte Warrants or Certificatesf the relevant Series.

1 DEFINITIONS

As used in these Conditions, the following expressions shall have the following meanings in respect of
anyWarrants or Certificatesr Series ofVarrants or Certificates

"Affiliate " means any entity which is (a) an entity controlled, directly or indirectly, by the Issuer, (b) an
entity that controls, directly or indirectly, the Issuer or (c) an entity directly or indirectly under common
control with the Issuer;

"Bearer Certificates" has the meaning ascribed thereto in ConditioRdr, Title and Transfer
"Bearer Warrants" has the meaning ascribed thereto in ConditioRdtrf, Title and Transfdy
"Bond Securities meansWarrants or Certificaterelating to bonds or other debt securities;

"Business Day means any day, other than a Saturday or Sunday, that is neither a legal holiday nor a day
on which banking institutions are authorised or required by law or regulatiors®ioldondon;

"Business Day Conventiofy in relation to any particular date, has the meaning given in the relevant
Final Terms and, if so specified in the relevant Final Terms, may have different meanings in relation to
different dates and, in this context, the following expressions shall have the following meanings:

0] "Following Business Day Conventiohmeans that the relevant date shall be postponed to the
first following day that isa Business Day;

(i) "Modified Following Business Day Conventioh or "Modified Business Day Conventioh
means that the relevant date shall be postponed to the fimwifoll day that is a Business Day,
unless that day falls in the next calendar month, in which case that date will be the first preceding
day that is a Business Day;

(iii) "Nearest means that the relevant date shall be the first preceding daig tn&usiness Day, if
the relevant date would otherwise fall on a day other than a Sunday or a Monday, and will be the
first following day that is a Business Day, if the relevant date would otherwise fall on a Sunday

or a Monday;

(@iv) "Precedind’ means that the relevant date will be the first preceding day that is a Business Day;
and

(v) "No Adjustment” means that the relevant date shall not be adjusted in accordance with any

Business Day Convention;

"Cash Settlement PaymentDate" means, in respect of each Exercise Date, the date specified or
otherwise determined as provided in the relevant Final Terms or, if such date is not a Currency Business
Day, the next succeeding Currency Businesg Da

"CEA" means the United States Commodity Exchange Act, as amended;

"Clearing Systemi means Euroclear, Clearstream, Lusrarg and/or any other clearisgstem located
outside the United States specified in the relev@anal Terms in whichVarrants or Certificatesf the
relevant Series are for the time being held, or, in relation to an Underlying Security, in which that
Underlying Security is, for the time being, held;

"Clearing System Business Day means, in respect of @learing Systemany day on which such
Clearing Systenis (or, but for the occurrence of a Settlement Disruption Event, would have been) open
for the acceptance and execution of settlement instructions;
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"Clearstream, Luxembourg' means Clearstream Bankirgpciété anonyme

"Commencement Daté means the date specified as such in the relevant Final Terms, or, if such date is
not a Scheduled Trading Day, the nétlowing Scheduled Trading Day;

"Commodity Securities' means any Series &WVarrants or Certificatethat relate to a commodity or
commodities or to a commodity index;

"Currency Business Day means, unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms and subject as
provided in Condition 9.5 with respect to Currency Securities, for thgopa of the definition of Cash
Settlement Payment Date in respect of any Seri®gasfants or Certificat any day (1) that is neither a
legal holiday nor a day on which banking institutions are authorised or required by law or regulation to
close (x) in Tl City of New York or London(y) in relation to sums payable in currencies other than
U.S. dollars, erpo or Australian dollars, in the principal financial centre of tbentry of the relevant
currency or(z) in relation to sums payable in Australian dollars, in Sydney and (2) in relation to sums
payable in euro, a day that is also a TARGET Settlement Day;

"Currency Securities' meansWarrants or Certificategelating to a currency exchange rate or currency
exchange rates;

"Determination Agent' means Morgan Stanley & Co. International plISI plc") or, in respect of any
Series ofWarrants or Certificatessuch other determination agent as may be specified in the relevant
Final Terms;

"Disrupted Day" has the meaning ascribed thereto in Condition 7.1.2;

"EC Treaty" means the Treaty establishing the European Community (signed in Rome on 25 March
1957), as amended by the Treaty on European Union (signed in Maastricht on 7 February 1992) and as
amended by the Treaty of Amsterdam (signed in Amsterda® Owetober 1997), as further amended

from time to time;

"Euro", "euro", "U" and 'EUR" each means the lawful currency of the member states of the European
Union that adopt the single currency in accordance with the EC Treaty;

"Euroclear" means Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V_;

"European Economic ad Monetary Union" means economic and monetary union pursuant to the EC
Treaty;

"Exercise Daté means, in respect of aniarrant or Certificatethe day on which sucWarrant or
Certificateis deemed to have been exercised in accordance with Conditioé&etnéd Exercide if
applicable, or on which an Exercise Notice relating to Watrrant or Certificateis delivered in
accordance with the provisions of Condition S=kércise Noticg

"Exercise Noticé means any notice in the form scheduled to the Securities Agreement (or such other
form as may from time to time be agreed by the Issuer and the Principal Securities Agent) which is
delivered by a Securityholder ic@rdance with Condition 5.Egercise Noticg

"Exercise Period means, unless otherwise specified in the relevant Final Terms, the period beginning on
(and including) the Commencement Date and ending on (and including) the iBrpate;

"Exercise Receipt means a receipt issued by a Securities AgentRegistrarto a depositing
Securityholder upon deposit of\darrant or Certificatevith such Securities Agent or Registiay any
Securityholder wanting to exercise a Warrant ortiGeate;

"Expiration Date" means:

@) in respect of any Share Security, Share Basket Security, Index Security or Index Basket Security,
the date specified as such in the relevant Final Terms (or, if such date is not a Schedulgd Tradin
Day, the next following Scheduled Trading Day), unless such date is a Disrupted Day due to the
occurrence of an event giving rise to a Disrupted Day prior to the Latest Exercise Time on such
date. If such date is a Disrupted Day due to the occurrermgcbfan event, then the Expiration
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Date shall be the first succeeding Scheduled Trading Day that is not a Disrupted Day, unless each
of the eight Scheduled Trading Days immediately following the original date that, but for the
occurrence of a Disrupted Pawould have been the Expiration Date is a Disrupted Day. In that
case, that eighth Scheduled Trading Day shall be deemed to be the Expiration Date,
notwithstanding the fact that such day is a Disrupted Day. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a
Warrant @ Certificate is exercised on a Scheduled Trading Day that would have been an
Expiration Date but for the occurrence of an event giving rise to a Disrupted Day, such
Scheduled Trading Day shall be deemed to be the Expiration Date for the purpose ohdeermi
whether an Exercise Date has occurred during the Exercise Period; and

(i) in respect of any Bond Security or Commodity Security, the date specified as such in the relevant
Final Terms or, if that date is not a Business Daylearing SystenBusiness Dayand, if
specified in the relevant Final Terms, an Exchange Business Day or a Currency Business Day,
the next following day that is a Business Day;laaring SystenBusiness Day and, as the case
may be, an Exchange Business Day or a Currency Business Day;

"Finnish CSD"' means a duly authorised Finnish central securities deposkary Arvopaperikeskys

under the Finnish Act on Bodkntry Securities SystemFi;: laki arvo-osuujarjestelméasta
17.5.1991/82% which is expected to beurockar Finland OyUrho Kekkosen katu 5 C, Box 1110,-FI
00101 Helsinki, Finland;

"Finnish Securities' means any Tranche #¥arrants or Certificateissued by Morgan Stanley B.V. and
designated by the Issuer as "Finn&tcurities in paragraph @("Clearing Systeft) of the relevant Final
Terms;

"Global Security" means any Temporary Global Security or Permanent Global Security;
"Index Basket Securities meansWarrants or Certificaterelating to a baskef Indices;
"Index Securities' meansWarrants or Certificatelating to a single Index;

"Initial Date " means the date specified as such in the relevant Final Terms;

"Latest Exercise Timé& means 10:00 a.m. (local time in the place whereQlearing Systenthrough
which the relevanWarrant or Certificateis exercised is located), unless specified otherwise in the
relevant Final Terms;

"NCSD" means the Finnish CSD thve Swedish CSD, as applicable;

"NCSD Issuing Agent means a duly authorised issuing agent under the relevant NCSD Rules and
designated as such by the Issuer in Part A, paragraph 31 of the relevant Final Terms;

"NCSD Registef means the book entry register maintained by the relevant NCSD on behalf of the Issuer
in respect of the relevant Tranche of Nordic Securities;

"NCSD Rules means any Finnish or, as applicable, Swedish legislationlatsans, rules and operating
procedures applicable to and/or issued by the relevant NCSD (including, but not limited to, the Finnish
Act on BookEntry Securities System (Flaki arvo-osuujarjestelmasta 17.5.1991/8§2&nd the Swedish
Financial InstrumetAccounts Act (Sw.lag (1998:1479) om kontoféring av finansiella instrumgnt

"Nordic Securities' means Finnisisecuritiesor SwedistSecurities as applicable;

"Optional Settlement Amount (Call)' means, in respect of anWarrant or Certificateits principal
amount or such other amount as may be specified in, or determined in accordance with, the applicable
Final Terms;

"Optional Settlement Date (Call) has the meaning given in the applicable Final Terms;

"Permanent Global Security meansin relationto BearerWarrants or Bearer Certificatess,Permanent
Global Security substantially in the form set out in the Securities Agreement;

-175-



"Physical Sttlement Date" means, in relation to Underlying Securities to be delivered following
exercise of aVarrant or Certificaton an Exercise Date, and unless otherwise specified in the relevant
Final Terms, the first day on wdh settlement of a sale of such Underlying Securities on that Exercise
Date customarily would take place through the rele@earing Systemunless a Settlement Disruption
Event prevents delivery of such Underlying Securities on that day;

"Potential Exercise Daté means:

@) in respect of any Share Security, Share Basket Security, Index Security or Index Basket Security,
each date specified as such in the relevant Final Terms (or, if such date is not a Scheduled
Trading Day, tke next following Scheduled Trading Day), unless such date is a Disrupted Day
due to the occurrence of an event giving rise to a Disrupted Day prior to the Latest Exercise Time
on such date. If such date is a Disrupted Day due to the occurrence of sagmgrthen the
Potential Exercise Date shall be the first succeeding Scheduled Trading Day that is not a
Disrupted Day, unless each of the eight Scheduled Trading Days immediately following the
original date that, but for the occurrence of a Disrupted, Dayuld have been the Potential
Exercise Date is a Disrupted Day. In that case, that eighth Scheduled Trading Day shall be
deemed to be the Potential Exercise Date. Notwithstanding the fact that such day is a Disrupted
Day. Notwithstanding the foregoing a Warrant or Certificatds exercised on a Scheduled
Trading Day that would have been a Potential Exercise Date prior to the occurrence of an event
giving rise to a Disrupted Day, such Scheduled Trading Day shall be deemed to be the Potential
ExerciseDate for the purpose of determining whether an Exercise Date has occurred during the
Exercise Period; and

(i) in respect of any Bond Security or Commodity Security, the dates specified in the relevant Final
Terms (or, if any such date is not a Business Da@learing SystenBusiness Day and, if so
specified in the relevant Final Terms, an Exchange Business Day and/or a Currency Business
Day, the next following date that is a Business Da@lemring SystenBusiness Day and, as the
case may be, an Exchange Biess Day and/or a Currency Business Day);

"Principal Financial Centre" means, in respect of any Series Whrrants or Certificateand any
currency, the financial centre(s) for that currency specified as such in thentefénal Terms, or, if none

is specified, the financial centre or centres determined by the Determination Agent in its sole and absolute
discretion;

"Reference Dealersmeans, in respect of any Seriesvéérrants or Certificateshe dealers specified as
such in the relevant Final Terms;

"Reserved Mattet' means any proposal to change any date fixed for payment in respecVééitiants

or Certificatesto reduce the amount ahy payment payablen any d&e in respect of th&/arrants or
Certificates to alter the method of calculating the amount of any payment in respect \&atiants or
Certificatesor the date for any such payment, to change the currency of any payment untfarrbuets

or Certificates or to change the quorum requirements relating to meetings or the majority required to pa
an Extraordinary Resolution;

"Securities Act' means the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended,;
"Securityholder" has the meaningsaribed thereto in Condition(®orm, Title and Transfey;

"Settlement Currency' means, in respect of any Series Warrants or Certificatesthe currency
specified as such in the relevant Final Terms;

"Sdtlement Cycle' means, in respect of an Underlying Security or Index, the period of Settlement Cycle
Days following a trade in such Underlying Security or the securities or other property underlying such
Index, as the case may lm the Exchange in which settlement will customarily occur according to the
rules of such Exchange (or, if there are multiple Exchanges in respect of an Index, the longest such
period) and for this purpos&eéttlement Cycle Day means a day on which the relev&@iearing System

at the relevant time is (or, but for the occurrence of a Settlement Disruption Event would have been) open
for the acceptance and execution of settlement instructions or, if none, a day selected by the
Determination Agent;
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"Settlement Election Daté means, in respect of any Seried/ddrrants or Certificateshe date specified
in the relevant Final Terms or, if such date is not a Business Day @tmhang SystenBusinesdDay,
the next following day that is a Business Day ai@lesaring SystenBusiness Day;

"Share Basket Securitie’s meansWarrants or Certificateselating to a basket of Underlying Securities
that are shares;

"Share Securitis' meansWarrants or Certificateelating to a single Underlying Security that is a share;

"Specified Officé' means, in respect of any Series/éérrants or Certificategany office or branch of the
Reference Dealer located in the city specified for such purpose in the relevant Final Terms. If a city is not
so specified, the Specified Office will be deemed to be an office or branch of such Reference Dealer
located in the Principal Financial Centre of thefé®ence Currency unless no quotations are available
from the relevant office or branch of such Reference Dealer in which case, the Specified Office of the
relevant Reference Dealer shall be the office or branch of such Reference Dealer located in many majo
financial market for the purchase and sale of the Reference Currency and the Settlement Currency outside
the country where the Reference Currency is the lawful currency, as selected by the Determination Agent;

"Specified Time' mears, in respect of any Series\Warrants or Certificateand the determination of the
Spot Rate, the time specified as such in the relevant Final Terms;

"Strike Price" means, in respect of any SeriesWhrrants or Certificateghe prce, level or amount
specified as such or otherwise determined as provided in the relevant Final Terms;

"Strike Price Payment Daté has the meaning ascribed thereto in the relevant Final Terms;

"Swedish CSD means a duly authorised Swedish central securities depository (Swentral
vardepappersforvarajeunder the Swedish Financial Instruments Accounts Act (Sag: (1998:1479)
om kontoféring av finansiella instruméenivhich is expected to Heuroclea Sweden AB Regeringsgatan
65, Box 7822, SH03 97 Stockholm, Sweden;

"Swedish Securitie$ means any Tranche ®¥arrants or Certificateissued by Morgan Stanley B.V. and
designated by the Issuer as "Swedish Securities" in pgrlag8l (Clearing Systemsi) of the relevant
Final Terms;

"TARGET2" means the TranEuropean Automated Retiine Gross Settlement Express Transfer
payment system which utilises a single shared platform and which was launched on 19 N@@&mper

"TARGET Settlement Day' means any day on which TARGET?2 is open for the settlement of payments
in euro;

"Taxes' has the meaning ascribed thereto in Condition 4Bhi/gical $ttlement Securitig¢s

"Temporary Global Security’ means, in the case of Bearer Warrants or Bearer Certificates, a
Temporary Global Security substantially in the form set out in the Securities Agreement;

"Underlying Securities' means shares, bonds, other tdsbcurities, other securities or other property
specified as such in the relevant Final Terms, &mtérlying Security" shall be construed accordingly;
and

"Underlying Security Issuer’ means,in respect of Underlying Securities, the issuer of the relevant
Underlying Securities.

2. FORM, TITLE AND TRANSFER

21 Form: Morgan Stanley, MSI plcMorgan Stanley Jersey and MSBMII issue Warrants and
Certificates in bearer form Bearer Warrants" and 'Bearer Certificates’). MSBV may also
issue Warrants and Certificates in dematerialised and uncertificatedebtrgkform with a
Nordic central securities depositariN@rdic Securities').
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3.2

Bearer Warrants an@earerCertificates:

221 Form: Bearer Warrants and Bearer Certificates in definitive form will be serially
numbered.

2.2.2 Title: Title to the BearerWarrants and Bearer Certificategll pass by delivery.
"holder" means the holder of suchBearer Warrant or Bearer Certificateand
"Securityholder" shall be construed accordingly.

2.2.3 Ownership: The holder of any BeareWarrant or Bearer Certificatehall (except as
otherwise required by law) be treated as its absoluteeo¥or all purposes (whether or
not it is overdue and regardless of any notice of ownership, trust or any other interest
therein, any writing thereon or any notice of any previous loss or theft thereof) and no
Person shall be liable for so treating suoldbr.

Nordic Securities

Warrants and Certificatedesignated as "FinnisBecurities or "Swedish Securities in the
applicable Final Terms will be issued in uncertificated and dematerialisedelmbigkform in
accordance with the NCSD Rules. In redgpet Nordic Securities "Securityholder" and
"holder" means the person in whose name a NoS&gicurityis registered in the NCSD Register
and the reference to a person in whose name a NBedigrityis registered shall olude also any
person duly authorised to act as a nomi(ew. Forvaltare) and so registered for the Nordic
Security Title to NordicSecuritiesshall pass by registration in the NCSD Register. Except as
ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction oreguired by law, the holder (as defined above)

of any NordicSecurityshall be deemed to be and may be treated as its absolute owner for all
purposes, whether or not it is overdue and regardless of any notice of ownership, trust or an
interest in it and @ person shall be liable for so treating the holder. The Issuer shall be entitled
to obtain information from the NCSD Register in accordance with the NCSD Rules. As the
Nordic Securitieswill be in uncertificated and dematerialised beawkry form, the Coditions as

so amended shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference in, and to form pa&Bthe
Deed of Covenanby which the NordicSecuritiesare constituted. No physical global or
definitive warrants or certificatewill be issued in respect dlordic Securitiesand the provisions
relating to presentation, surrendereplacement of bearer instruments shall not apply.

General provisions relating to the Warrants and Certificates

Where interests in any Warrants or Certificates are representeal ®lobal Security, |a
transactions in (including transfers adduch Warrants oCertificates in the open market or
otherwise, must be effected through an account at the Clearing System(s) in which the Warrants
or Certificates to be transferred are helaterests in any Global Security will be transferable in a
minimum amount of such number of Warrants or Certificates (@ithum Transfer
Amount") as is specified in the applicable Final Terms and in accordance with the rules for the
time being of theelevant Clearing System.

Warrants and Certificates may not be offered, sold, delivered or otherwise tranafeangttime

within the United States or for account or benefit of U.S. persons (as such are used in Regulation
S under the Securities Act, thenited States Internal Rerue Code of 198&s amended, and

the CEA) and will be a legend to such effect.

STATUS OF WARRANTS AND CERTIFICATES
Status of Warrants an@ertificates

The Warrants andCertificatesof each Series constitute direct and generdigations of the
Issuer which rankari passuamong themselves.

Status of Guarantee
The Guarantor's obligations in respectV@&rrants and Certificateissued by Morgan Stanley

(Jersey) Limited or Morgan Stanley B.V. (other th&iarrants and Certificatabe Final Terms
relating to which specifies that suddarrants or Certificateare not guaranteed by Morgan
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4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Stanley) constitute direct and general obligations of the Guarantor whichpankpassu
between themselves.

The Issuer may elect the form oftleshent:

By exercising aVarrant or Certificatethe holder thereof shall be deemed to have agreed to such
form of settlement as the Issuer may elect in accordance with Conditior@ptién@al Physical
Settlementand 4.7 Optional Cash ®ttlemeny, if applicable.

RIGHTS ON EXERCISE OF WARRANTS AND CERTIFICATES
American Style Securities

If the Warrants or Certificateare specified in the relevant Final Terms as bei\mérican

Style Securitie$, then this Condition 4.1siapplicable and th&arrants or Certificategre
exercisable not later than the Latest Exercise Time on any day during the Exercise Period which
is a Business Day, @learing SystenBusiness Day and, if so specified in the relevant Final
Terms, a ScheduleTrading Day, an Exchange Business Day and/or a Currency Business Day,
subject to Condition 4.9%arrantsand Certificatesvoid on expiry and to prior termination of

the Warrants or Certificateas provided in Conditions 7.3Adjustments affecting Undgihg
Securitie¥ to 12 Provisions relating to alWarrantsand Certificateg (as applicableand 15

(Force Majeure and lllegality

European Style Securities

If the Warrants or Certificateare specified in the relevant Final Terms as beiBgrdpean

Style Securitie$, then this Condition 4.2 is applicable and M&rrants or Certificateare
exercisable only not later than the Latest Exercise Time on the Expiration Date, subject to
Condition 4.9 Warrantsand Certificates void on expiry and to prior termination of th&arrants

or Certificatesas provided in Conditions 7.2\djustments affecting Underlying Securijiés 12
(Provisions relating to alWarrantsand Certificate3 (as applicableand 15 Force Majeure and
Illegality).

Bermudan Styl&ecurities

If the Warrants or Certificateare specified in the relevant Final Terms as begrthudan

Style Securities, then this Condition 4.3 is applicable and Warrants or Certificatesre
exercisable only not later than the Latest Exercise Time on each Potential Exercise Date, subject
to Condition 4.9 Warrants andCertificatesvoid on expiry and to prior termination of the
Warrants or Certificatesas provided in Conditions 7.3Adjustnents affecting Underlying
Securitie¥ to 12 Provisions relating to alWarrantsand Certificateg (as applicableand 15

(Force Majeure and lllegality

Cash &ttlement Securities

If the Warrants or Certificatesre specified in the relevant Final Terras being Cash
Settlement Securitie$, then, subject to Condition 4.60ftional Physical ®ttlemenk if
applicable, upon exercise eadrarrant and Certificatentitles the holder thereof to receive from
the Issuer on th€ash &ttlement Payment Date an amount (tash Sttlement Amount")
calculated in accordance with the relevant Final Terms in the currency Sitetment
Currency") specified in the relevant Ral Terms (less any amount in respect of Taxes, as
defined below). The&Cash ®ttlement Amount will be rounded down to the nearest minimum
unit of the Settlement Currency, witNarrants or Certificatesxercised at the same time by the
same Securityholdebeing aggregated for the purpose of determining the aggréimdh
Settlement Amount payable in respect of sM¢arrants or Certificates

Physical &ttlement Securities

4.5.1 Full Physical &ttlement Securitiedf the Warrants or Certificateare specid in the
relevant Final Terms as beingull Physical Sttlement Securitie$, then, subject to
Condition 4.7 Optional Cash ®ttlemeny if applicable, upon the exercise oWarrant
or Certificateby a Securityblder, the Issuer will deliver or procure the delivery of all
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